From: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 11:34:53 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/QCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Fwd: Contacts at Flu Companies for CDC 2July2018
Importance: High

Per our conversation yesterday. If we can get calls with these two scheduled for today or Thursday that
would be great.

From: Barry, Brooke (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <bmb8(@cdc.gov=>
Date: July 3, 2018 at 9:42:31 AM EDT

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqf0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Pope, Kristin (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <kfp7(@cdc.gov=
Subject; Contacts at Flu Companies for CDC 2July2018
Importance: High

Hi, Ashley — Per our conversation yesterday, below are the main contacts for Seqirus and
Medimmune/AstraZeneca.

We are working on the other follow-up items from yesterday’s meeting.

Let me know if you have any questions on the below.

Thanks,

Brooke

Brooke Barry

Associate Director for Policy

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Work 404-639-8660

Cell 404-408-7658

Telework on T/Th
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Seqirus
Heather Richmond

<mailto:Heather.Richmond@seqirus.com> Heather.Richmond@seqirus.com

Seqirus
Phyllis Frosst

<mailto:Phvllis.Frosst@segirus.com> Phyllis.Frosst(@seqirus.com

Medimmune/AstraZeneca
Allyn Bandell

Allyn.bandell(@astrazeneca.com <mailto: Allyn.bandell(@astrazeneca.com>

Medimmune/AstraZeneca
Chris Ambrose

chris.ambrose(@astrazeneca.com <mailto:chris.ambrose(@astrazeneca.com>
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 16:36:12 +0000

To: Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com;Chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com
Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmdS@cdc.gov)

Subject: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Good afternoon Ms. Bandell and Mr. Ambrose,

Dr. Robert Redfield would like to schedule a 30 minute conference call with you to discuss Flu vaccine.

Would you be available on Friday, July 6™ from 1:00-1:30 p.m.?
If you are not available at this time, could you offer some times when you would be available?
Thank you for your consideration.

Kind Regards,

Teresa Williams

Scheduler for the CDC Director
Protocol Specialist

Office of the Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road, NE

Building 21, OD Suite, 12th Floor
Mail Stop D-14

Atlanta, GA 30329

Direct: (404) 639-5998

Main: (404) 639-7000

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: coo4@cdc.gov
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
22 Aug 2018 11:55:55 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Call with MoH
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Aug 2018 14:54:09 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Call with Peter Salama

If we cannot get rescheduled to 12:30 Dr. Redfield will step out of the Foodborne meeting to take this
call

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004205



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 16:41:18 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Call with Peter Salama
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Aug 2018 15:25:44 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/OCS);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Macdonald, Gene (CDC/CGH/DGHT)
Subject: Call with Rwanda Country Director
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 15:59:33 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/0OD/0CS)

Subject: Call with Seqirus RE: Flu Companies

Attachments: Fwd_ Contacts at Flu Companies for CDC 2July2018.msg, RE_ Request for

Conference Call RE_ Flu Vaccine.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: NA

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: Phyllis D. Frosst, PH.D, Global Director, Public Health Policy, SEQIRUS
email: Phyllis.frosst@seqirus.com Office: 1-317-315-3731

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: TBD

Purpose of Event: TBD

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD
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3. CDC Director Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Key Participants (if applicable):

Dr. Robert Redfield

Seqirus

Gregg Sylvester, VP Medical Affairs

Haejin Chung, VP Policy, Sales & Marketing
Marie Mazur, VP Pandemic Response Solutions
Ethan Settembre, VP Research

Heather Richmond, Director Health Policy
Phyllis Frosst, Director Health Policy

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on DL

CDC Director’'s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topic: TBD
Length of Presentation: TBD
Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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

Per our conversation yesterday. If we can get calls with these two scheduled for today or

Thursday that would be great.

From: Barry, Brooke (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <bmb8@cdc.gov>
Date: July 3, 2018 at 9:42:31 AM EDT
To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqf0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Pope, Kristin (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <kfp7@cdc.gov>
Subject: Contacts at Flu Companies for CDC 2July2018

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

Seqirus Heather Heather.Richmond@segirus.com
Richmond

Seqirus Phyllis Phyllis.Frosst@segirus.com
Frosst

Medimmune/AstraZeneca | Allyn Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com
Bandell

Medimmune/AstraZeneca | Chris chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com
Ambrose
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 17:36:42 +0000

To: Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT;Richmond, Heather US/SMT

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Sylvester, Gregg US/SMT
Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Hi Phyllis,

Thank you for confirming the participants list.
| will respond to you soon.

Best,
Teresa

From: Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT <phyllis.frosst@segirus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Richmond, Heather US/SMT
<Heather.Richmond@seqirus.com>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Sylvester, Gregg US/SMT
<Gregg.Sylvester@Seqirus.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Theresa —
Thank you very much for confirmation, will look for your follow up email.
On the call will be:

Gregg Sylvester, VP Medical Affairs

Haejin Chung, VP Policy, Sales & Marketing
Marie Mazur, VP Pandemic Response Solutions
Ethan Settembre, VP Research

Heather Richmond, Director Health Palicy
Phyllis Frosst, Director Health Policy

Best Regards,
Phyllis

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT <phyllis.frosst@seqirus.com>; Richmond, Heather US/SMT
<Heather.Richmond@segirus.com>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Sylvester, Gregg US/SMT
<Gregg.Sylvester@Seqirus.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine
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Good afternocon Phyllis and Heather,

Thank you for confirming the call with Dr. Refield Thursday, July 5t from 9:15-9:45 a.m.
Please use the bridge-line below:

Bridge-line: 1-877-937-8023 Participants Code: [mus ]

| will follow up soon with more details regarding discussion topics.

Kind Regards,
Teresa

From: Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT <phyllis.frosst@seqirus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Richmond, Heather US/SMT
<Heather.Richmond @segirus.com>; Sylvester, Gregg US/SMT <Gregg.Sylvester@Segirus.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Theresa —

We would be very pleased to speak to Dr. Redfield Thursday July 5t at 9:15 AM. Thank you again for
your flexibility.

| will follow up with a list of who will be on the call from Seqirus.

Might | ask if you have any further information about what the Director would like to discuss?
Best Regards,

Phyllis

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT <phyllis.frosst@segirus.com>; Richmond, Heather US/SMT
<Heather.Richmond@seqirus.com>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Good afternoon Phyllis,

Thank you for your prompt response.

Dr. Redfield would be available Thursday, July 5t at 9:15-9:45 a.m.
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Would this time work better for you?

Kind Regards,
Teresa

From: Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT <phyllis.frosst@sedgirus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Richmond, Heather US/SMT
<Heather.Richmond@seqirus.com>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Theresa —

Thank you for the invitation, allow me to confirm with my colleagues and get back to you very shortly.
We might need to reschedule to Thursday morning, could that be possible for Dr. Redfield?

Many thanks,

Phyllis

PHYLLIS D. FROSST, PH.D.
Global Director, Public Health Policy
Tel. + 1.317.315.3731

1100 G Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC, 20005
WWW.seqirus-us.com

g

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4d@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Richmond, Heather US/SMT <Heather.Richmond @seqirus.com>; Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT
<phyllis.frosst@segirus.com>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Request for Conference Call RE: Flu Vaccine

Good afternoon Ms. Richmond and Ms. Frosst,

Dr. Robert Redfield would like to schedule a 30 minute call to discuss Flu vaccine.

Would you be available today, Tuesday, July 3™ from 2:30-3:00 p.m.?

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004214



If this time does not work for you, could you offer some dates and times that you would be available?
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

email: coo4@cde.gov
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 2 Aug 2018 13:36:41 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Nelson,
Lisa J. (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0CS)

Subject: Call with Uganda MoH Aceng
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 19 Sep 2018 14:25:07 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Damon, Inger K.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Raghunathan, Pratima (CDC/CGH/OD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)
(ons3@cdc.gov)

Subject: Call with USAID
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 14:53:27 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);José M. Zuniga;Adrian Hernandez;Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/0OD/0CS);McCray, Eugene (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)

Subject: Call: Dr. José M. Zuniga, Pres. & CEO, IAPAC and Dr. Robert Redfield, Director,
CcDC
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 18 Jul 2018 12:14:43 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Wilson,
Michelle (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Call: Rep Tom Cole (R-OK)
Attachments: RE_ Dr. Redfield and Chairman Cole 3_30 on Thursday (7_19).msg
1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Jenny Sewell email: jsewell@cdc.gov phone: 678-475-4696

CDC Staffer Accompanying the Director: TBD

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
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Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation:

3. Director’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Director’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD
Proposed Role and Topic: TBD

Length of Presentation: TBD

Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A)

Sent: 17 Jul 2018 17:24:53 -0400
To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQ/OD);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/0OD/OCS)
Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie

(CDC/OD/0OCS);Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOQO/OFR/OA);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield and Chairman Cole 3:30 on Thursday (7/19)

For this call, his staff asked that we call this number It is the direct line for his scheduler,

Sabrina Parker.

Jenny Sewell, JD, MPA
Congressional Team | Office of Appropriations
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

jsewell@cdc.gov | 678.475.4696

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOQO/OFR/0A)
<eoaZ2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A)
<zwv2@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>; Schattner, Aimee
(CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjjA@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield and Chairman Cole 3:30 on Thursday (7/19)

All, | am handling TPs for these calls directly w/ R3

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <eoa2@cdc.gov>

Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>;
Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <zwv2@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
<isn8@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M.
(CDC/OD/CDCWO) <ath6@cdc.gov>; Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Dr. Redfield and Chairman Cole 3:30 on Thursday (7/19)

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2018, at 5:18 PM, Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0OA) <eoa2 @cdc.gov> wrote:

Chairman Cole has very limited availability but could speak with Dr. Redfield Thursday at
3:30. This is time marked for final review of materials on Dr. Redfield’s calendar. Can |
confirm?
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Jenny

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

Sent: 20 Aug 2018 14:55:50 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Aimee Schattner (CDC/OD/OCS)
(xjj4@cdc.gov);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Schwarcz, Cristi L. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov)
Subject: Call: Sen. Markey (D-MA) (joined by: Anstice Brand)

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Aimee Schattner email: xjj4@cdc.gov phone: 202.245.0592

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004223



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

Sent: 18 Jul 2018 12:54:34 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Wilson,
Michelle (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS)
(tmd9@cdc.gov);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D)

Subject: Call Sen Blunt (R-MOQ)
Attachments: Re_ Dr. Redfield and Sen. Blunt at 10_15 tomorrow (7_18).msg
1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Jenny Sewell email: jsewell@cdc.gov phone: 678.475.4696

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
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From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D)

Sent: 18 Jul 2018 08:48:58 -0400
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Sewell, Jenny (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Kroop, Seth

(CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Wilson, Michelle
(CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/OCS);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO0);Schattner, Aimee
(CDC/OD/CDCWO);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Dr. Redfield and Sen. Blunt at 10:15 tomorrow (7/18)

Can we do 415 today? It should only take 10 mins. Thanks
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 25 Sep 2018 14:26:34 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Mermin, Jonathan (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Martin,
Rebecca (CDC/CGH/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Michael (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Jafari,
Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Turner, Kenya D. (CDC/CGH/OD)

Cc: McCray, Eugene (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Larkin, Theresa
(CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Ervin, Elizabeth (CDC/CGH/OD);Eastham, Laura (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Huggins,
Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)

Subject: Call to Discuss Thailand

Importance: High
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 15:00:29 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Call w/ Dr. Kenneth Staley, U.S. Global Malaria Coordinator

Attachments: RE_ scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley.msg, RE_ scheduling call

between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: Bridget Higginbotham, Malaria Communications Intern, USAID email:
bhigginbotham@usaid.gov Office: 1-202-808-3826

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

CDC Director’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD
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

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 15:12:31 +0000

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Got it.

From: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Ok — all good to schedule. Will try to get Rick S. scheduled as well, but ok to schedule with Staley first.

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/0OD/OCS) <vafO@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Hi Ashely,

| will wait to hear back from you before scheduling.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>;
Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

We want to make sure he has spoken to Rick Steketee and has responded to Staley by email prior to
scheduling. He will want this to happen quickly. I'll check with him this morning and send an update on
whether to confirm prior to those two things happening.

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vafO@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>;
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Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Ashley has details on this—Ashley can you please fill us in from related call yesterday

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Importance: High

Hi Scott,
Please note the email below from Dr. Staley requesting a call with Dr. Redfield.
Okay to proceed?

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Bridget Higginbotham <bhigginbotham@usaid.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Hello Teresa,

Dr. Staley, U.S. Global Malaria Coordinator, has asked me to schedule a call with Dr. Redfield
regarding his recent trip to Africa It looks like the two have already emailed about it but have not
set a date and time.

It would be for 30 minutes on Thursday (8/2) and Friday (8/2). Could you please let me know
what Dr. Redfield's availability is for those days? I think Dr. Staley's preference would be for
Thursday between 9:30 and 11, or Friday before 10:30 or after 3pm.

I hear you are the best person to start with, but if there is someone else I should speak with about
Dr. Redfield's schedule, please let me know.

With gratitude,
Bridget

Bridget Higginbotham, MPH
Malaria Communications Intern
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USAID | Bureau for Global Health | Office of Infectious Disease
202-808-3826

bhigginbotham(@usaid.gov

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004233



From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 15:31:15 +0000

To: Bridget Higginbotham

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley
Hi Bridget,

Please call (b)(6)

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Bridget Higginbotham <bhigginbotham@usaid.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Thank you, Teresa.
What number should I have Dr. Staley call on Friday? I will send a calendar invite accordingly.

On Wed, Aug 1, 2018 at 11:14 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Good morning Bridget,

It's a pleasure to meet you virtually.

Dr. Redfield is available Friday, August 3" from 10-10:30 a.m.
Will you send an invite?

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

Direct: (404) 639-5008
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
To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

<coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: scheduling call between Dr. Redfield and Dr. Staley

Hello Teresa,

Dr. Staley, U.S. Global Malaria Coordinator, has asked me to schedule a call with Dr.
Redfield regarding his recent trip to Africa It looks like the two have already emailed about it
but have not set a date and time.

It would be for 30 minutes on Thursday (8/2) and Friday (8/2). Could you please let me know
what Dr. Redfield's availability is for those days? I think Dr. Staley's preference would be for
Thursday between 9:30 and 11, or Friday before 10:30 or after 3pm.

[ hear you are the best person to start with, but if there is someone else I should speak with
about Dr. Redfield's schedule, please let me know.

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

Sent: 2 Aug 2018 13:01:25 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0CS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: Call w/ Dr. Mark Dybul, Georgetown University

Attachments: RE_ FW_ Congrats.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: Dr. Mark Dybul email: mrd54@georgetown.edu

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

bob could be running late or be mobile. my number then is (b)(6) my mobile so you have it for
the future (we have poor reception at home) is (b)(6)
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 2 Aug 2018 13:02:36 +0000

To: mrd54

Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)
Subject: RE: FW: Congrats

Good morning Dr. Dybul,

Would you be available to speak with Dr. Redfield on Monday, August 6™ from 10-10:30 a.m. ET?

If this time is not acceptable, could you offer some times when you would be available?

Also, is there someone in your office you would like me to work with to schedule the call?

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

From: mrd54 <mrd54@georgetown.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/0OD/OCS) <vgfo@cdc.gov>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

<tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Congrats

Great. Thanks much

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 87, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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From: "Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)" <vqfO@cdc.gov>

Date: 8/1/18 4:09 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: mrd54 <mrd54(@georgetown.edu>

Cc: "Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)" <cood(@cdc.gov>, "Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)"
<tmd9(@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Congrats

Hi, again,

Dr. Redfield said he'd love if you could come to CDC to give a lecture and join him for a few small group
meetings with center directors and/or other senior leaders. He suggested beginning with a quick call
between the two of you, to further design the topic. If you're amenable, Tracie Strength and Teresa
Williams will work with you to find a convenient time.

Talk soon,

Ashley

From: Mark Dybul <mrd54 @georgetown.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vafO@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Congrats

Sounds good, thanks!

On Wed, Aug 1, 2018 at 10:26 AM Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO@cdc.gov> wrote:

I’'m certain he would still like to do this. Let me check with him to get a sense of his thoughts on
format, and I'll be in touch soon.
-Ashley

From: mrd54 <mrd54@georgetown.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vafO@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Congrats

Thanks much

| would come down specifically for the visit, to give a talk, engage with team, etc as
bob suggested. So perhaps you could confirm he would still like to do this and then
we can find a date. | can cover travel, etc through my university funding.

Thanks much
Mark
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Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)" <vqfO0@cdc.gov>
Date: 8/1/18 7:29 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: mrd54 <mrd54(@georgetown.edu>

Subject: Re: Congrats

Got it. I’ll be sure he sees it! Please let us know when you’re next in town so we can arrange
time for a visit.

From: mrd54 <mrd54(@georgetown.edu>

Date: July 31, 2018 at 6:31:39 PM EDT

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO(@cdc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Congrats

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Mark Dybul <mrd54@georgetown.edu>
Date: 7/31/18 6:22 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: vaf(@cdce.gov

Subject: Fwd: Congrats

ashley

mark dybul again. this is the note i sent to bob when he was named. he said he hadnt
received it which isnt surprising given what was happening at the time.....if you could forward
to him that would be great.

thanks much

mark

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: mrd54 <mrd54@georgetown.edu>

Date: Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 1:18 AM

Subject: Congrats

To: Robert Redfield <rredfield@ihv.umaryland.edu>

Hey Bob
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Congrats on the appointment to Dec. Know it was a bumpy road with price but God's
ways are not our ways. Ladd asked me to provide a supportive quote which of
course | was happy to do. You will be a great director.

Of course at gu we are all disappointed we have lost the opportunity to try to bring you over
and work closely with you. But if there is ever anything I or anyone at gu can ever do to
support you please let us know. Of course if you ever need a venue to convene or serve as a
platform, gu is here for you.

All the best
Mark

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S§7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Aug 2018 12:23:20 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Vance, Meaghan (NIH/NIAID) [C];Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E];Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Call with Dr. Fauci (NIAID Kinyoun Lecture)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 22 Aug 2018 14:36:53 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Call with Dr. Peter Salama

Attachments: RE_ Call with Dr. Salama & Dr. Redfield.msg
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From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 22 Aug 2018 14:35:55 +0000

To: FARES, Christine Youssef

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);KENNEY, Erin Maura
Subject: RE: Call with Dr. Salama & Dr. Redfield

Yes this will work. Can you please have Dr, Salama call Dr. Redfield’s cell phone at 01+
We will place a hold on our calendar. So appreciate your assistance.

Respectfully,
Tracie

From: FARES, Christine Youssef <faresc@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood4@cdc.gov>; KENNEY, Erin Maura <kenneye@who.int>
Subject: RE: Call with Dr. Salama & Dr. Redfield

Dear Tracie,

Thank you for your message. Dr Salama would be pleased to take the call on Friday, however he can
only be available from 13:45 to 14:15. | hope this works on your side.

Very best,
Christine

From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) [mailto:tmd9@cdc.gov]
Sent: 22 August 2018 15:27

To: FARES, Christine Youssef

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/QOCS); KENNEY, Erin Maura
Subject: Call with Dr. Salama & Dr. Redfield

Christine,

Dr. Redfield would like to touch base with Dr. Salama to provide an update in regards to the DRC Ebola.
Dr. Redfield has availability this Friday morning from 8:00am-9:00am EDT and also on Saturday if that is
more suitable. Please let me know what would work for Dr. Salama.

Respectfully,

Tracie Strength

Executive Assistant to the Director, Dr Robert Redfield

Office of the Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

1600 Clifton Road, NE, MS D-14, Atlanta GA 30333

Main: | Direct Line: 404-498-6482 | Cell: 404-718-0962
Email: tmd9@cdc.gov
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 17:59:29 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Car Service to Airport

Attachments: Conf# 20205 For Dr. Redfield [07_18_2018-06_00 AM].msg
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Car Service Solutions

12 Jul 2018 17:32:11 +0000

Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Conf# 20205 For Dr. Redfield [07/18/2018-06:00 AM]
StandardConfirmation.pdf

Car Service Solutions

P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Confirmation

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Last Modified On: 07/12/2018

Reservation Confirmation #20205 01:32 PM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:
Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:
Phone Number:
No. of Pass:
Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing

07/18/2018 - Wednesday
06:00 AM

To Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (B)(6) |

1

Sedan

CDC Director

Contact:

Booking Contact: Brad Bartee

Payment Method: Visa ** [l

Trip Routing PU: -- : | (b)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329

Information:

DO: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -
Delta Air Lines , From/To: DCA - Ronald Reagan Washington National
Airport, Term/Gate: S, Flt# 2594, ETA/ETD: 08:25:00

Charges & Fees

Rate $70.00
Reservation Total: $70.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $70.00

Terms &

Conditions/
Reservation
Agreement:

All reservations require a credit card in order to be booked. Reservations
cancelled within 12 hours of pickup will be charged the full amount of
the pickup.
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Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Confirmation

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20205 Last Modified On: 07/12/2018 01:32 PM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:

07/18/2018 - Wednesday

Pick-up Time: 06:00 AM

ServiceType: To Airport

Passenger: Dr. Redfield

Phone Number: [ ()(6) |

No. of Pass: 1

Vehicle Type: Sedan

Primary/Billing Contact: CDC Director

Booking Contact: Brad Bartee

Payment Method: Visa ** [mua]

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : | (b)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329

DO: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL - Delta Air Lines ,
From/To: DCA - Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport, Term/Gate: S, Flt# 2594,
ETA/ETD: 08:25:00

Charges & Fees

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

Rate $70.00
Reservation Total: $70.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $70.00

All reservations require a credit card in order to be booked. Reservations cancelled within
12 hours of pickup will be charged the full amount of the pickup.
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 27 Jul 2018 16:43:00 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Car Service to ATL Airport

Attachments: Conf# 20325 For Dr. Redfield [08_26_2018-06_50 PM].msg
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Car Service Solutions

21 Aug 2018 14:46:40 +0000

Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Conf# 20325 For Dr. Redfield [08/26/2018-06:50 PM]
StandardConfirmation.pdf

Car Service Solutions

P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Confirmation

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Last Modified On: 08/21/2018

Reservation Confirmation #20325 10:46 AM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:
Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:
Phone Number:
No. of Pass:
Vehicle Type:

Primary/Billing
Contact:

Booking Contact:
Payment Method:

08/26/2018 - Sunday
06:50 PM

To Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (0)(6) |

1

Sedan

CDC Director

Brad Bartee
Visa ** [musll

Trip Routing
Information:

PU: -- : Omni Hotel 100 CNN Center NW Atlanta, GA 30303

DO: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -
Delta Air Lines , From/To: CRW - Yeager Airport, Term/Gate: S, Flt#
2730, ETA/ETD: 21:26:00

Charges & Fees

Rate $65.00
Reservation Total: $65.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $65.00

Terms & Conditions/

Reservation
Agreement:

All reservations require a credit card in order to be booked.
Reservations cancelled within 12 hours of pickup will be charged the
full amount of the pickup.
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Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20325

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 08/21/2018 10:46 AM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Booking Contact:
Payment Method:

08/26/2018 - Sunday
06:50 PM

To Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (0)(6) |

1

Sedan

CDC Director

Brad Bartee

Visa ** [

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : Omni Hotel 100 CNN Center NW Atlanta, GA 30303
DO: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL - Delta Air Lines ,
From/To: CRW - Yeager Airport, Term/Gate: S, Flt# 2730, ETA/ETD: 21:26:00

Charges & Fees

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

Rate

Reservation Total:
Payments/Deposits:
Authorizations:
Total Due:

$65.00
$65.00
$0.00
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

Sent: 11 Jul 2018 12:44:34 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Car Service to Residence (Joe Jr. 678-559-5509)
Attachments: Re_ Dr Redfield flight change.msg
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From: CSS Reservations

Sent: 11 Jul 2018 07:02:42 -0400

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Joe Sr

Subject: Re: Dr Redfield flight change

No problem. Got him covered.

Thank you!

Car Service Solutions
678-559-5509

Please send trip requests to:
reservations(@carservicesolutions.com

On Jul 11, 2018, at 06:16, Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Joe,

Dr. Redfield is taking an earlier flight back from DC today. He changed to
Delta 2083 that departs at 12:35 and arrives in ATL at 2:29pm.

Let me know as soon as possible if there are issues picking him up.

Thanks

Brad
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Aug 2018 18:11:10 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Car Service to Residence

Attachments: Conf# 20365 For Dr. Redfield [09_12 2018-08_05 PM].msg
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Car Service Solutions

4 Sep 2018 19:10:11 +0000

Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Conf# 20365 For Dr. Redfield [09/12/2018-08:05 PM]
StandardConfirmation.pdf

Car Service Solutions

P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Confirmation

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Last Modified On: 09/04/2018

Reservation Confirmation #20365 03:10 PM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:
Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:
Phone Number:
No. of Pass:
Vehicle Type:

Primary/Billing
Contact:

Booking Contact:
Payment Method:

09/12/2018 - Wednesday
08:05 PM

From Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (B)(6) |

1

Sedan

CDC Director

Brad Bartee
Visa ** [muarl

Trip Routing

PU: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -

Information: Delta Air Lines , From/To: DCA - Ronald Reagan Washington National

Airport, Term/Gate: S, FIt# 2406, ETA/ETD: 08:05 PM

DO: -- : | | (b)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329
Charges & Fees Rate $70.00

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

Reservation Confirmation #20365

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 09/04/2018 03:10 PM

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

PU: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL - Delta Air Lines ,
From/To: DCA - Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport, Term/Gate: S, Flt# 2406,

ETA/ETD: 08:05 PM

DO: -- : | I | Atlanta, GA 30329
Charges & Fees Rata $70.00

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004258



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 21 Aug 2018 14:49:46 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Car Service to Residence

Attachments: Conf# 20326 For Dr. Redfield [08_28 2018-08 24 PM].msg

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004259



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Car Service Solutions

21 Aug 2018 14:48:01 +0000

Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Conf# 20326 For Dr. Redfield [08/28/2018-08:24 PM]
StandardConfirmation.pdf

Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 08/21/2018

Reservation Confirmation #20326 10:48 AM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:
Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:
Phone Number:
No. of Pass:
Vehicle Type:

Primary/Billing
Contact:

Booking Contact:
Payment Method:

08/28/2018 - Tuesday
08:24 PM

From Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (D)(6) |

1

Sedan

CDC Director

Brad Bartee
Visa ** [muall

Trip Routing

PU: -- : ATL - Hartsfield -

Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -

Information: Delta Air Lines , From/To: PIT - Pittsburgh International Airport,

Term/Gate: S, FIt# 1462, ETA/ETD: 20:24:00

DO: -- : | | (D)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329
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
Reservations cancelled within 12 hours of pickup will be charged the full

amount of the pickup.

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004260
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Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20326

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 08/21/2018 10:48 AM

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
From/To: PIT - Pittsburgh International Airport, Term/Gate: S, Fit# 1462, ETA/ETD:

20:24:00

DO: -- : | | (0)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004262



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 18:00:59 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Car Service to Residence

Attachments: Conf# 20206 For Dr. Redfield [08_01_2018-12_52 PM].msg, Re_ Conf# 20206

For Dr. Redfield [08_01_2018-12_52 PM].msg, Conf# 20206 For Dr. Redfield [07_29_2018-01_56
PM].msg

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004263



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Car Service Solutions

12 Jul 2018 17:33:48 +0000

Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Conf# 20206 For Dr. Redfield [08/01/2018-12:52 PM]
StandardConfirmation.pdf

Car Service Solutions

P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Confirmation

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Last Modified On: 07/12/2018

Reservation Confirmation #20206 01:33 PM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:
Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:
Phone Number:
No. of Pass:
Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing

08/01/2018 - Wednesday
12:52 PM

From Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (D)(6) |

1

Sedan

CDC Director

Contact:

Booking Contact: Brad Bartee

Payment Method:  Visa ** [mual

Trip Routing PU: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -

Information: Delta Air Lines , From/To: CDG - Charles de Gaulle (Roissy),

Term/Gate: I, Flt# 83, ETA/ETD: 12:52:00

DO: -- : | | (B)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004264
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Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20206

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 07/12/2018 01:33 PM

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
From/To: CDG - Charles de Gaulle (Roissy), Term/Gate: I, FIt# 83, ETA/ETD: 12:52:00

DO: - : | (b)(6) | Atlanta, GA 30329
Charges & Fees Naka $70.00

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004266



From: C.S.S. Reservations

Sent: 18 Jul 2018 09:51:53 -0400

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Conf# 20206 For Dr. Redfield [08/01/2018-12:52 PM]
Hi Brad,

Revised. Confirmation on the way...
Thank you,
Joe

C.S.S. Reservations
678-559-5509
reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Please visit our
website: http://www.carservicesolutions.com

On Jul 18, 2018, at 9:36 AM, Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxaO@cdc.gov> wrote:

Joe,

We need to make a change to this particular reservation (#20206). Dr. Redfield
will now come back to ATL from Amsterdam (international Terminal) on 29 July at
1:56PM. He will be flying in on Delta 73.

Thanks, and let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Brad

From: Car Service Solutions <reservations@carservicesolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>

Subject: Conf# 20206 For Dr. Redfield [08/01/2018-12:52 PM]

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004267



Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20206

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 07/12/2018

01:33 PM
Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!
Pick-up Date: 08/01/2018 - Wednesday
Pick-up Time: 12:52 PM
ServiceType: From Airport
Passenger: Dr. Redfield
Phone Number: | (0)(6) |
No. of Pass: 1
Vehicle Type: Sedan
Primary/Bllling CDC Director
Contact:
Booking Contact: Brad Bartee
Payment Method: Visa ** [hua]
Trip Routing PU: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -

Information:

Delta Air Lines , From/To: CDG - Charles de Gaulle (Roissy),
Term/Gate: I, Flt# 83, ETA/ETD: 12:52:00

DO: -- : | [

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004268



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Car Service Solutions
27 Jul 2018 15:50:55 +0000
Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
Conf# 20206 For Dr. Redfield [07/29/2018-01:56 PM)]
StandardConfirmation.pdf

Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20206

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 07/27/2018

11:51 AM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:
Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:
Phone Number:
No. of Pass:
Vehicle Type:

Primary/Billing
Contact:

Booking Contact:
Payment Method:

07/29/2018 - Sunday

01:56 PM

From Airport
Dr. Redfield

| (b)(6) |
1

Sedan

CDC Director

Brad Bartee
Visa ** [muell

Trip Routing
Information:

PU: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL -
Delta Air Lines , From/To: AMS - Schiphol, Term/Gate: I, Flt# 73,

ETA/ETD: 01:56 PM

DO: -- : |

|Atlanta, GA 30329

Charges & Fees

Rate

Reservation Total:
Payments/Deposits:

Authorizations:
Total Due:

$70.00
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004269
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

Last Modified On: 07/27/2018 11:51 AM

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
From/To: AMS - Schiphol, Term/Gate: I, Fit# 73, ETA/ETD: 01:56 PM

DO: -- : | | Atlanta, GA 30329
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004271



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
18 Jul 2018 16:35:53 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Catch up from travel

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004272



From: Lapinski, Mary-Sumpter (HHS/10S)

Sent: 16 Jul 2018 16:14:02 +0000

To: Lapinski, Mary-Sumpter (HHS/10S);Caliguiri, Laura (HHS/10S);Kemper,
Laura (HHS/ASL);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle} (HHS/IEA);Berger, Sherri
(CDC/0OCO0O/0D);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: CDC - SNS Update

Meeting Participants:
Mary-Sumpter Lapinski
Laura Caliguiri

Laura Kemper

Dr. Robert Redfield
Kyle McGowan

Sherri Berger

Amanda Campbell

Location: Conf Rm 611E; 1-877-327-0671, Part. Code [_iby6;_] Leader & 1 (MSL)

POC: Geraldine Adair, 202-260-6149
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 17 Sep 2018 11:59:37 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Ashley Knotts (CDC/OD/OCS)
(vgfo@cdc.gov);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: CDC Foundation Corporate Roundtable

Attachments: CDCFCRTLeadershipWorkPlanFall18.docx, CRTFallVIPReceptionAgenda.docx

Purpose of Event: Fall Corporate Roundtable meeting, to be held during the United Nations General
Assembly, with a focus on global health security in advance of CDC side events on the Antimicrobial
Resistance Global Challenge and Preventing TB to End TB.

Number Expected: 20-25

Type of Attendees: C-suite leaders from Fortune 500 organizations, including chief medical officers and
business continuity leaders from organizations including Beckton Dickenson (BD), CitiGroup, GE, Hospital
Corporation of America (HCA), Pfizer, Reckitt Benckiser Group (RB), The Walt Disney Company and UPS.

Tuesday, September 25 2018

5:00 — 5:20 PM Opening Reception/Networking
5:20 - 5:25 PM Welcome and Brief Opening Gary Cohen
Remarks Roundtable Chair;
Executive Vice President, Global Health
BD (Becton, Dickinson and Company)
President
BD Foundation
5:25-5:35 PM Spotlight on UNGA and Public- HHS Secretary Alex Azar
Private Partnerships
5:35- 5:45 PM CDC’s Role at UNGA: Why it Matters  Robert Redfield, MD
Director, Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) and the Agency for Toxic
Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
5:45-5:50 PM Together Our Impact is Greater: Dr. Judy Monroe
Advancing CDC's Lifesaving Mission President and CEQ
CDC Foundation
5:50 — 5:55 PM Final Remarks and Recognition Gary Cohen
5:55 - 6:00 PM Networking/Transition to All

CDC AMR Side Meeting

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004274
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 10 Sep 2018 15:38:53 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Martin,
Rebecca (CDC/CGH/0OD);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Wolfe, Mitchell
(CDC/CDC OD);lademarco, Michael (CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Pesik, Nicki (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Pope, Kristin
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO)
(CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/QOCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Envision-Wash DC (CDC);Redd, Stephen
(CDC/OPHPR/OD);Capozzola, Christa (CDC/OCOO/OFR);Johnson, Edward L. (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO)
(CTR)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD)
(acs1@cdc.gov);Steven Genson (CDC/OCOQ/OFR) (ipx8 @cdc.gov)
Subject: CDC Global Health - Approach

***Note Update Bridge Line ***

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004280



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Aug 2018 19:00:45 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS);Ewetola, Raimi (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Arthur, Ray (CDC/CGH/DGHP);Martin, Rebecca
(CDC/CGH/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/0OCS);Janflone, Phoebe E. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Berger,
Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley,
Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD)
(acs1@cdc.gov);Hansen, Donda L. (CDC/CGH/OD);Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD);Bartenfeld, Michael
(CDC/CGH/OD);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nelson, Lisa J. (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Braden, Chris
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Damon, Inger K.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nichol, Stuart T. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin, Pierre (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Pesik, Nicki (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Helfand, Rita (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Daniel,
Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Vinter, Serena (CDC/CGH/OD);Raghunathan, Pratima
(CDC/CGH/OD);Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO0/0D);Dahl, Benjamin A. (CDC/CGH/GID)

Subject: CDC Internal Ebola Update

Attachments: Untitled.msg, Untitled.msg, Untitled.msg

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004281



From: Jo=cdc/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=tmd9

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS);Ewetola, Raimi (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Arthur, Ray (CDC/CGH/DGHP);Martin, Rebecca
(CDC/CGH/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/0OD/OCS);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Howe, Kristin
(CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Anne Schuchat MD
(CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);Hansen, Donda L. (CDC/CGH/OD);Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD);Khabbaz,
Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nelson, Lisa J. (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Braden, Chris (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid
(CDC/CGH/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nichol, Stuart T.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin, Pierre (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Pesik, Nicki
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Helfand, Rita (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Daniel, Katherine Lyon
(CDC/OD/OADC);Raghunathan, Pratima (CDC/CGH/OD);Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO/0D);Janflone,
Phoebe E. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D);Bartenfeld, Michael (CDC/CGH/OD);Redd,
Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Vinter, Serena (CDC/CGH/OD);Dahl, Benjamin A. (CDC/CGH/GID)

Subject:

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004282



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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004283



From: Jo=cdc/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=b65e830324e44733861cf91b7b4dcb4c-redfield, robert r.
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/0OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS);Ewetola, Raimi (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Arthur, Ray (CDC/CGH/DGHP);Martin, Rebecca
(CDC/CGH/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Howe, Kristin
(CDC/0CO0/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Anne Schuchat
MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);Hansen, Donda L. (CDC/CGH/OD);Moore, Melissa
(CDC/CGH/0D);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nelson, Lisa J. (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Braden, Chris
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Damon, Inger K.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nichol, Stuart T. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin, Pierre
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Pesik, Nicki (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Helfand,
Rita (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Raghunathan, Pratima
(CDC/CGH/OD);Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO/0D);Janflone, Phoebe E.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Bartenfeld,
Michael (CDC/CGH/OD);Vinter, Serena (CDC/CGH/OD);Dahl, Benjamin A. (CDC/CGH/GID);Anne
Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov)

Cc: McQuiston, Jennifer H. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);McQuiston, Jennifer H.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject:
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 18 Jun 2018 19:58:44 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/CDC OD/0OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: CDC Night at the Braves vs. Washington Nationals

Attachments: CDC Night at SunTrust Park.pdf,
CDCNight@SunTrustParkSept14Dr.Redfield.docx, CDCNight@SunTrustParkSept14ChiefofStaff.docx

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Llelwyn Grant (OADC), Chief, External and Employee Relations Branch,
Division of Public Affairs, O: 404 498-0144, lcg7@cdc.gov

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: OADC

Purpose of Event: Pregame opportunities involve serving as honorary captain and handing
off the line-up cards to the umpires, along with taking a photo with the team managers or
assistant coaches for both teams and the umpires. Opportunities are also based upon the
game selected. Once the game is determined OADC will begin discussing pregame
opportunities with the Braves’ organization.

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD
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Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on the 6/11/18 DL

3. Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD
Proposed Role and Topic: TBD

Length of Presentation: TBD

Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/QCS); Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/QD/OADC); Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC); Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OPHPR/DEQ); Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/QD/OADC); Smith, April (CDC/QD/QADC); McCallister
Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: CDC Night at SunTrust Park

Date: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:39:29 AM

| will check with the Braves, but normally pregame opportunities
involve serving as honorary captain and handing off the line-up cards to
the umpires along with taking a photo with the team managers or
assistant coaches for both teams and the umpires. Opportunities are
also based upon the game selected. Once we determine which game
works best for Dr. R3’s schedule then we can begin discussing pregame
opportunities.

| forgot to mention each of the games have a 7:35 p.m. start time.

Thanks,

Llelwyn

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/QCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<evd4@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OPHPR/DEQ) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina
(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Smith, April (CDC/OD/OADC) <zlI5@cdc.gov>; McCallister,
Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CDC Night at SunTrust Park

Thanks Llelwyn. We'll get it added to this week’s DL. Can you share what the Braves are offering for
CDC recognition and R3’s involvement?

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<evd4@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OPHPR/DEQ) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina
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(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Smith, April (CDC/OD/OADC) <zlIS@cdc.gov>
Subject: CDC Night at SunTrust Park

It is that time of the year again. OADC is starting plans for the annual
“CDC Night at SunTrust Park.” | mentioned this event to Dr. Redfield
during his CDC Connects’ leadership profile interview in April. He
seemed very interested and excited about attending, if his schedule
permits.

Below are some game and date options for “CDC Night at SunTrust
Park”:

Thursday, July 26 — Braves vs. Dodgers

Friday, August 17 — Braves vs. Rockies

Friday, August 31 — Braves vs. Pirates

Friday, September 14 — Braves vs. Nationals

We are hoping that one of these proposed games and dates work well
with Dr. Redfield’s schedule. Let me know if you require additional
information.

Thanks much,

Llelwyn F. Grant

Chief

External and Employee Relations Branch
Division of Public Affairs

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

wWww.cdc.gov
Phone: 404 498-0144

Email: lcg7@cdc.gov
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CDC Director Robert R. Redfield
CDC Night at Sun Trust Park
Friday, September 14, 2018

Event information
Date — Friday, September 14, 2016
Time — Game starts at 7:35 p.m.
Location — Sun Trust Park, 2565 Circle 75 Parkway SE, Atlanta, GA, 30339
Parking — Red Deck Park. Note: Please bring parking pass that was ordered with the game
tickets.

Logistics/Directions
Traveling South toward Atlanta

Take -85 South and then take I-75 North towards Marietta/Chattanooga for 8 miles. Take Exit 259 B
onto [-285 West toward Birmingham/Montgomery to US-41/ for Cobb Parkway to SunTrust Park.

Secondary Travel Option

Take I-85 North to 1-285 West and take to I-75. Merge onto I-75. Stay in left lane heading toward I-
75S/US-41Cobb Parkway. Then keep right to US-41 for Cobb Parkway. When exiting onto Cobb
Parkway keep right to Sun Trust Park, and merge onto Circle 75 Parkway.

Please note: Traffic is expected to be heavy.
Parking Direction

Once on Circle 75 Parkway make next left turn onto Heritage Court. The Red Deck Parking will be
located on the right. There is no reserved parking. It is recommended that Dr. Redfield arrive around
6:00 p.m. for parking. The earlier Dr. Redfield arrives, he will be able to secure parking.

Seating
Exit Red Deck Parking on level 3 to enter stadium. Make immediate right and take to Chop House Gate

to enter into stadium (see photo image of stadium’s primary gate).
[ PoF |

£,
I~

GATE .pdf

CDC seating is located at Home Run Porch in sections 147, 148, 149 and recently added section

150. Approximately, 700 tickets have been purchased for the CDC section. OD and OADC seats have
been reserved in section 148 as reflected on the Director’s purchased tickets. Joining Dr. and Mrs.
Redfield are Chief of Staff Kyle McGowan and DPA Director Michelle Bonds and her guest. (Stadium
seating chart provided as an attachment).

i
o

SunTrustParkSeatin
gChart.2.pdf
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Activities
e CDC Director will engage with CDC staff between a few innings to chat and take photos with
staff and their families/guests, which will be published in CDC Connect, used for social media,
and sent to staff photographed with the director.
o Fireworks are scheduled Friday night after the game.

FYI only — Director not requested to stay for firework event.

Other information
» Staff have been encouraged to wear their CDC paraphernalia, i.e., CDC hat or shirt.

Contact
Primary POC
Llelwyn Grant
Chief, External and Employee Relations Branch
Office: 404-498-0144
Mobile: 404-421-5741

Email: leg7@cdc.gov

Additional contact:

Michelle Bonds

Director, Division of Public Affairs
Office: 404-639-2087

Mobile: 404-380-3436

Email: meb0O(@cdc.gov
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Chief of Staff Kyle McGowan
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
ticket.

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

Second Traveling Option

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
located on the right. There is no reserved parking. It is recommended that Chief of Staff arrive around
6:00 p.m. for parking. The earlier the Chief of Staff arrives, he will be able to secure parking.

Seating
Exit Red Deck Parking on level 3 to enter stadium. Make immediate right and take to Chop House Gate

to enter into stadium (see photo image of stadium’s main gate entry).
[ PoF |

£,
I~

GATE .pdf

CDC seating is located at Home Run Porch in sections 147, 148, 149 and recently added section

150. Approximately, 700 tickets have been purchased for the CDC section. Seating has been reserved in
section 148. Chief of Staff will be seated with Dr. and Mrs. Redfield and DPA Director Michelle
Bonds and her guest. (Stadium seating chart provided as a PDF attachment).

1
W

SunTrustParkSeatin
gChart.2.pdf

Activities
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¢ CDC Director will engage with CDC staff between a few innings to chat and take photos with
staff and their families/guests, which will be published in CDC Connect, used for social media,
and sent to staff photographed with the director.

o Fireworks are scheduled Friday night after the game.

FYI only — CDC Director and Chief of Staff are not requested to stay for firework event.

Other information
« Staff have been encouraged to wear their CDC paraphernalia, i.e., CDC hat or shirt.

Contacts
Primary POC
Llelwyn Grant
Chief, External and Employee Relations Branch
Office: 404-498-0144
Mobile: 404-421-5741

Email: leg7@cdc.gov

Secondary POC

April Smith

Health Communication Specialist, Community Relations Team
External and Employee Relations Branch

Office: 404-498-6204

Mobile: 404-428-2196

Email: zll5@cde.gov
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From: Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH)

Sent: 11 Jul 2018 14:45:18 +0000

To: Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH);Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Redfield,
Robert R. (CDC/OD);Sigounas, George (HRSA);Weahkee, Michael (IHS/HQ);McGowan, Robert
(Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Valentine, Steven (HHS/OASH);Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Turk,
Denise M. (IHS/HQ);Bembo, Dinah (HHS/OASH)

Subject: CDC SBC Follow Up Briefing: HIV POC: Dinah Bembo/Steven Valentine
757 |
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 15 Jun 2018 15:22:58 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD)
(acs1@cdc.gov);Berger, Sherri (CDC/0CO0/0D);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);McDonald, Caroline (CDC/OCOQ/0SSAM);Johnson, Kent (CDC/OCOO0/0OSSAM);Hamaty,
Tamara (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM);Allin, Robert (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM);Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC 0D/OCS)

Cc: CDC CSO (CDC);Teague, Melvin B. (CDC/OCOO/0SSAM)
Subject: | (0)(5)
Importance: High
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

17 Sep 2018 12:09:59 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)
CDC-BMGF Bilat
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 18 Sep 2018 15:54:13 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)
Subject: Car Service - Confirmation #20422
Attachments: StandardConfirmation.pdf
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Car Service Solutions
P.O. Box 14818 Atlanta, GA 30324

us
Tel: (678) 559-5509

Email: reservations@carservicesolutions.com

Reservation Confirmation #20422

Confirmation

Last Modified On: 09/18/2018 01:05 PM

Thank You For Choosing Car Service Solutions!

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Booking Contact:
Payment Method:

09/19/2018 - Wednesday
12:15 PM

To Airport

Dr. Redfield

| (0)(6) |
s

Sedan

CDC Director
Mark Byers

Visa ** (b)(B)

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : | (b)(6)

| Atlanta, GA 30329

DO: -- : ATL - Hartsfield - Jackson Atlanta International Airport / DL - Delta Air Lines ,
From/To: DCA - Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport, Term/Gate: S/AS5, Flt# 2238,

ETA/ETD: 15:18:00

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

Sent: 9 Aug 2018 13:46:40 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Coffee Meeting w/ Ladd Wiley
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
28 Aug 2018 18:12:57 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Collect bags in office 729D.7 at HHS and Transit: to DCA Airport
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
20 Jul 2018 16:47:26 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Columbus Day Federal Holiday
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 4 Sep 2018 17:13:01 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon
(CDC/OD/OADC);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2 @cdc.gov);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Galatas,
Kate (CDC/OD/OADC);Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC);Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);Noel, David (CDC/OD/OADC);DeNoon,
Daniel (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Blakeman, Drew (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Sokler, Lynn
(CDC/OD/OADC);Evans, Issac (CDC/OD/OADC);Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC);Grant, Llelwyn
(CDC/OD/OADC);Drew Blakeman;Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)
Cc: Johnson, Edward L. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSQ) (CTR)

Subject: Commes & Speech Prep Meeting
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Jul 2018 12:39:02 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Bonds,
Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich, Katherina (Kate)
(CDC/OD/OADC);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Corley, Ronald D.
(CDC/OCO0/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Grant, Llelwyn
(CDC/OD/OADC);Self, Sonya L. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR) (fyz0@cdc.gov);Jones, William E. IlI
(CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: Communication Trip Debrief
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 14 Aug 2018 15:37:55 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD)
(acs1@cdc.gov);Berger, Sherri (CDC/0CO0/0D);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS) (ons3@cdc.gov);lkeda, Robin
(CDC/ONDIEH/OD);Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/0OD);lademarco, Michael
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0CS);Wolfe, Mitchell
(CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Self, Sonya L. (CDC/OCOOQO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)
(fyz0@cdc.gov);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO)

(CTR)
Subject: Conference Call: Visioning Session #4
Importance: High
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 28 Jun 2018 14:08:18 +0000

To:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS)

(yxa0@cdc.gov);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Confirmed; Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) Polio
Eradication Dinner
Attachments: Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) Polio Eradication

Dinner.pdf, 2018-07-09 Polio Conference Dinner Participant List.docx

1.

2.

Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Event Contact: Isra Syed Hussain, Program Coordinator & Research Assistant, Global
Health Policy Center, CSIS | Center for Strategic and International Studies, 1616 Rhode
Island Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20036, (202) 775-3229, IHussain@csis.org

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

Event Information:

Event Host: CSIS

Purpose of Event: Attend an informal dinner discussion in advance of the next day
conference focused on the US role in achieving and sustaining polio eradication. The dinner
will begin with brief comments from several participants, followed by a moderated
conversation around the role the US has played in polio eradication and its involvement over
the next decade in ensuring a polio-free world. This will be an off-the-record discussion.

Agenda (if applicable): TBD
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Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD

Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on the 6/25/18 DL

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

5. OGC Review Materials: Leah Stromberg (OGC): the Director can accept this offer.
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McCallister, Jeremx (CDC/OD/OCS)

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS); Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS); McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS); Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield - CSIS Polio Eradication Dinner, Monday 7/9

Please connect with Jeremy on this tomorrow. It will need to go on the DL and be run past OGC... He can help with
that. Thx

TW, would be good to see if the DoD meeting that afternoon is confirmed at 5pm or not

From: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation for Dr. Redfield - CSIS Polio Eradication Dinner, Monday 7/9

Dinner invitation the night prior to CSIS conference on 10 July.

From: Isra Hussain [mailto:IHussain@csis.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC) <mze7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OPHPR/DEOQ) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)
<ohz8@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

<yxa0@cdc.gov>; Hill, Gena (CDC/CGH/GID) <gfhS@cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5S@cdc.gov>
Subject: Invitation for Dr. Redfield - CSIS Polio Eradication Dinner, Monday 7/9

Dear all,

On behalf of the CSIS Global Health Policy Center, we would like to invite Dr. Redfield to an informal dinner discussion at
CSIS in advance of the July 10" conference focused on the U.S. role in achieving and sustaining polio eradication. The
dinner will be held on Monday July 9, 2018 from 5:30pm to 7:30pm at CSIS.

The dinner will begin with brief comments from several participants, followed by a moderated conversation around the
role the U.S. has played in polio eradication and its involvement over the next decade in ensuring a polio-free world. We
would greatly appreciate Dr. Redfield’s input during this off-the-record discussion.

We very much hope that he can join us on July 9*. Please contact Isra Hussain, program coordinator and research
assistant at the CSIS Global Health Policy Center, at ihussain@csis.org or (202) 775-32289 to confirm Dr. Redfield’s
participation.
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Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.

Best,

Nellie Bristol

Senior Fellow

Global Health Policy Center

Center for Strategic and International Studies
nbristol @csis.org

Isra Hussain

Program Coordinator & Research Assistant
Global Health Policy Center

Center for Strategic and International Studies
ihussain@csis.org | 202-775-3229
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CSIS CENTER FOR STRATEGIC &
INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

NAVIGATING THE POLIO ENDGAME

Monday, July 9, 2018 | 5:30-7:30 PM
CSIS Global Health Policy Center

Private Dinner — Participant List

SARA ALLINDER
Deputy Director and Senior Fellow
CSIS Global Health Policy Center

DR. JON ANDRUS
Adjunct Professor
George Washington University

AHMED ARALE
Secretariat Director for Kenya-Somalia
CORE Group Polio Project

NELLIE BRISTOL
Senior Fellow
CSIS Global Health Policy Center

ALEX BUSH
Program Manager and Research Associate
CSIS Global Health Policy Center

ALLISON BYBEE
Pandemic Response Officer
U.S. Department of State

FRANK CONLON
Director
CORE Group Polio Project

PORTER DELANEY
Founding Partner
Kyle House Group

SUCHITA GUNTAKATTA

Deputy Director for Strategy, Planning, and
Management, Global Development Polio Team
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

GENA HiLL

WWW.CS515.0RG

Associate Director for Policy
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

ISRA HUSSAIN
Program Coordinator and Research Assistant
CSIS Global Health Policy Center

IRENE KOEK

Senior Deputy Assistant Administrator for
Global Health

U.S. Agency for International Development

AMB. JOHN LANGE

Senior Fellow

Global Health Diplomacy
United Nations Foundation

LEE LOSEY
Deputy Director
CORE Group Polio Project

PETER MAMACOS

Director for Global Health and International
Development

National Security Council

THOMAS MAMPILLY

Lead for External Relations and Strategic
Partnerships, Center for Global Health
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

MiKe MCGOVERN
International PolioPlus Committee Chair
Rotary International

J. STEPHEN MORRISON
Senior Vice President and Director

1616 RHODE ISLAND AVENUE NW TEL.(202) 0867.0200

WASHINGTON, OC BSICDC-19:0276-AL004309



CENTER FOR STRATEGIC &
INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

CSIS

CSIS Global Health Policy Center

ELLYN OGDEN
Worldwide Polio Eradication Coordinator
U.S. Agency for International Development

DR. FOLAKE OLAYINKA
Immunization Team Lead
Maternal Child Survival Program
John Snow, INC.

DR. ROBERT REDFIELD
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CAROLYN REYNOLDS
Vice President
Policy and Advocacy
PATH

DR. WILLIAM SCHLUTER

Director, Global Immunization Division
Center for Global Health

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

LORI SLOATE

Senior Director

Global Health

United Nations Foundation

WWW.CSIS.ORG

ROBERT STEINGLASS
Immunization Team Leader
John Snow, Inc.

ROCHELLE SUN
Research Intern
CSIS Global Health Policy Center

BETH TRITTER
Executive Director
Primary Health Care Performance Initiative

DR. JOHN VERTEFEUILLE

Polio Eradication Branch Chief & Incident
Manager Polio Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1616 RHODE ISLAND AVENUE NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20016

TEI

-1202) 08

\202) 775
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 1 Aug 2018 17:19:44 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0CS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

To:

Subject:

Coordinator, PMI

Attachments:

Coordinator, PMIl.msg

1.

2,

3

Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: NA

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Congratulatory Call w/ Dr. Richard Stektee, New Deputy U.S. Global Malaria

RE_ Congratulatory Call with Dr. Richard Steketee, Deputy U.S. Global Malaria

Event Contact: Richard W. Steketee, MD, MPH email: rsteketee@path.org Office: 1-206-

351-7870

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

CDC Director Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

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

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 17:33:03 +0000

To: rsteketee@path.org

Cc: 'Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)'

Subject: RE: Congratulatory Call with Dr. Richard Steketee, Deputy U.S. Global Malaria

Coordinator, PMI
Importance: High

Good afternoon Dr. Steketee,

It was a pleasure speaking with you.

Per our conversation, Dr. Redfield looks forward to speaking with you this afternoon at 3:15 p.m.

Dr. Redfield will contact you in your office at 1-206-351-7870.

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

Direct: (404) 639-5908

Main: (404) 639-7000

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: coog@cdc.gov

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:07 PM

To: 'rsteketee@path.org' <rsteketee@path.org>
Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Congratulatory Call with Dr. Richard Steketee, Deputy U.S. Global Malaria Coordinator, PMI

Good afternoon Dr. Steketee,

Dr. Redfield would like to schedule a 15 minute call to congratulate you in your new role as the Deputy

U.S. Global Malaria Coordinator.
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Would you be available for a call this afternoon between 3-4 p.m. or tomorrow, Thurs,. August 2
between 3:15-3:30 p.m. for a 15 minute call?

Please let me know if there is someone in your office | should contact to schedule this call.

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

email: cooqg@cde.gov
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From: Lipshutz, Judy (CDC/OSTLTS/OD)

Sent: 16 Jul 2018 19:56:55 +0000

To: Lipshutz, Judy (CDC/OSTLTS/OD);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Allan,
Terry;Barton, Nicolas;Butler, Jay (CDC alaska.gov);Chutaro, Emi (CDC pihoa.org);Currier, Mary (CDC
msdh.ms.gov);Gonzalez, Hector;Heise, Georgia;Montero, Jose (CDC/OSTLTS/0OD);Morita, Julie (CDC
cityofchicago.org);Nesbitt, LaQuandra (CDC dc.gov);Alexander-Scott, Nicole (CDC health.ri.gov);Shah,
Umair;Tufte, Mylynn;Wiesman, John (CDC doh.wa.gov);Wooten, Wilma WW (CDC
sdcounty.ca.gov);Smith, Perry;Baker, Ed;David A Ross
(dross@taskforce.org);Kenneth.Robinson@uwmidsouth.org;'lauren.a.smith@fsg.org';Cooper, Hannah
(hcoope3@emory.edu);Ayers, Jeanne (MDH)

Cc: Marcus Plescia;Freeman, Lori (CDC naccho.org);Robert R. Redfield MD
(CDC);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Young, Andrea
(CDC/OSTLTS/OD);Moore, Georgia Ann (CDC/OSTLTS/OD);Reynolds, Steven L. (CDC/OSTLTS/OD);Payne,
Chelsea C. (CDC/OSTLTS/OD);Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/0OD);lademarco, Michael
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Mac Kenzie, William R. (CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Skillen, Elizabeth L.
(CDC/OD/OADP);Penman-Aguilar, Ana (CDC/OD/OMHHE);Liburd, Leandris C.
(CDC/OD/OMHHE);Thomas, Craig W. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Copy: FW: STLT Subcommittee Dinner

From: Lipshutz, Judy (CDC/OSTLTS/OD)

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Lipshutz, Judy (CDC/OSTLTS/OD); Allan, Terry; Barton, Nicolas; Butler, Jay; Chutaro, Emi; Currier,
Mary (CDC msdh.ms.gov); Gonzalez, Hector; Heise, Georgia; Montero, Jose (CDC/OSTLTS/OD); Morita,
Julie; Nesbitt, LaQuandra; Nicole Alexander-Scott; Shah, Umair; Tufte, Mylynn; Wiesman, John; Wooten,
Wilma WW (CDC sdcounty.ca.gov); Smith, Perry; Baker, Ed; David A Ross (dross@taskforce.org);
Kenneth.Robinson@uwmidsouth.org; 'lauren.a.smith@fsg.org'; Cooper, Hannah
(hcoope3@emory.edu); Ayers, Jeanne (MDH)

Cc: Marcus Plescia; Freeman, Lori (CDC naccho.org); Robert R. Redfield MD (CDC); McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS); Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS); Young, Andrea (CDC/OSTLTS/OD); Moore, Georgia Ann
(CDC/OSTLTS/0OD); Reynolds, Steven L. (CDC/OSTLTS/OD); Payne, Chelsea C. (CDC/OSTLTS/OD); Richards,
Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/OD); lademarco, Michael (CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD); Mac Kenzie, William R.
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/0D); Skillen, Elizabeth L. (CDC/OD/OADP); Penman-Aguilar, Ana (CDC/OD/OMHHE);
Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/OD/OMHHE); Thomas, Craig W. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: STLT Subcommittee Dinner

When: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 6:00 PM-8:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: The General Muir, Emory Point (across the street from CDC Headquarters)

Please join us!

We have reserved a semi-private area for dinner (Dutch treat) on August 1st at The General Muir, Emory
Point, just adjacent to the Emory Conference Center and across from CDC where all the STLT
Subcommittee meetings will take place. Dinner is always a great time to more informally interact with
each other and CDC leadership.

We look forward to seeing you in a few weeks!
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Judy
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 10 Sep 2018 20:43:08 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich,
Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ);Thompson, Florence
(CDC/OD/CDCWO);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC);Johnson, Edward L.
(CDC/OCO0/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Subject: CSIS Podcast

Attachments: RE_ rescheduling Dr. Redfield's CSIS podcast on polio, opioids .msg, RE_ CSIS
Podcast.msg

1. Contacts:
Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers
Special Assistant: TBD
Event Contact: TBD
CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

Office: 770.488.3337

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
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From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: 11 Sep 2018 10:42:34 -0400

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L.
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: RE: rescheduling Dr. Redfield's CSIS podcast on polio, opioids

CSIS has agreed to the 215% at 3:30 pm so let’s proceed with that. I'll get a studio or booth number from
broadcast so you can update the invite, but I'll plan to escort Dr. Redfield downstairs since it’s after our

comms meeting.

Thanks Tracie!

From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/0OD/0OCS)

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OQADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/QCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: rescheduling Dr. Redfield's CSIS podcast on polio, opioids

| can squeeze you in on the 20" at 10:00am or the 215t at 3:30pm. Will either of these work?

Respectfully,
Tracie

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
<coo4@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: rescheduling Dr. Redfield's CSIS podcast on polio, opioids

Hi,

We've been asked by CSIS to reschedule the podcast recording (originally slated for July 10 in DC) with
Dr. Redfield sometime over the next few weeks. R3 agreed last week but his calendar is looking pretty
packed. Can you send me one or two date/time options later this month or in early October that | can

float to CSIS for consideration?

We'd only need about 30 minutes, and can do it from here by phone. However, we’d want to record it
from the studios downstairs for better sound/files.

Appreciate any help you can provide.

Thanks!
Kate
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Kate Grusich

Public Affairs Specialist
CDC News Media Branch
(o) 770-488-3337

(c) 404-414-7070
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From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: 20 Sep 2018 12:40:54 -0400

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Daniel,
Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Byers,
Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Thompson, Florence (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
Subject: RE: CSIS Podcast

CSIS just confirmed for 4:15 pm tomorrow at CDCW.
Thanks!

From: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8 @cdc.gov>; Kroop,
Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <ath6@cdc.gov>; Byers,
Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0CS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>;
Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CSIS Podcast

Secretary’s meetings typically do not run over. Suspect he will need 15 minutes to get to CDC-W from
6th floor, so would schedule for 4:15, but he would definitely be able to stay until 4:45 if that’s the case.

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgf0@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC)
<iwg9@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
<wpw7@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>; Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/OD/0CS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CSIS Podcast

| can check with CSIS, but will Dr. Redfield be done with the briefing by 4 and able to stay at CDC-W until
4:30? Do these typically run over?

From: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina (Kate)
(CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kd|8 @cdc.gov>; Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>; Byers,

Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>
Subject: CSIS Podcast

The secretary will be holding a briefing tomorrow afternoon at 3:30 that we would like for r3 to
participate in. Is there any way this podcast can be rescheduled to slightly before or after this time?
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 17:58:19 +0000

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
Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);Hansen, Donda
L. (CDC/CGH/OD);Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD);Bartenfeld, Michael (CDC/CGH/OD);Khabbaz, Rima
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nelson, Lisa J. (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Braden, Chris
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Damon, Inger K.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nichol, Stuart T. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin, Pierre (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Pesik, Nicki (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Helfand, Rita (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Daniel,
Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Vinter, Serena (CDC/CGH/OD)

Cc: Raghunathan, Pratima (CDC/CGH/OD);Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO/OD);Dahl,
Benjamin A. (CDC/CGH/GID)

Subject: Daily Ebola Update

Attachments: Untitled.msg, Untitled.msg
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From: Jo=cdc/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=coo4

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
Benjamin A. (CDC/CGH/GID);Neatherlin, John C. (CDC/CGH/DGHP)
Subject:
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From: Jo=cdc/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=coo4

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/0OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS);Ewetola, Raimi (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Arthur, Ray (CDC/CGH/DGHP);Martin, Rebecca
(CDC/CGH/0D);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Janflone, Phoebe E.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQ/0D);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Howe, Kristin
(CDC/0CO0/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Anne Schuchat
MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);Hansen, Donda L. (CDC/CGH/OD);Moore, Melissa
(CDC/CGH/0D);Bartenfeld, Michael (CDC/CGH/OD);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nelson,
Lisa J. (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Braden, Chris
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Damon, Inger K.
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nichol, Stuart T. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin, Pierre
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Pesik, Nicki (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Helfand,
Rita (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Vinter, Serena (CDC/CGH/OD)

Cc: Raghunathan, Pratima (CDC/CGH/OD);Holloway, Rachel
(CDC/0OCO0/0D);Dahl, Benjamin A. (CDC/CGH/GID)
Subject:
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 5 Sep 2018 15:29:20 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Seth Kroop
(CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) (isn8@cdc.gov);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/OCS);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Jennifer
(CDC/OD/0OCS) Norton (CTR) (xjz9@cdc.gov);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov);Corley,
Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCO0Q/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);McGowan, Robert
(Kyle) (CDC) (omc2 @cdc.gov);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Hoo, Elizabeth
(CDC/OD/PPEQ);Whitney Warren (CDC/OD/OCS) (wjw5@cdc.gov);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Gaines-
McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Johnson, Edward L.
(CDC/OCO0O/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Subject: Decision List Meeting
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From: CGH OD (CDC)

Sent: 29 Jun 2018 15:05:52 +0000

To: CGH OD (CDC);Martin, Rebecca (CDC/CGH/OD);Schuchat, Anne MD
(CDC/OD);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Berger, Sherri
(CDC/OCO0/0D);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Capozzola, Christa (CDC/OCOOQ/OFR);Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO/0OD);Knotts,
Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: CGH/OD Readout of the Country Planning/CGH Annual Meeting

Dr. Martin would like to discuss country planning and provide a readout of the CGH annual meeting.
DAILIN: 12108359730

LC: Cmyer 1]
PC: Cmi@& 1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
20 Jul 2018 16:49:15 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Christmas Day Federal Holiday
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 9 Aug 2018 15:10:57 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/CDC
OD/OADC);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/CDC OD/OADC) (CTR);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/CDC OD/OCS)

Subject: Clade X — A Pandemic Exercise Presentation (11:05 - 11:15am Opening Remarks
and Introduction of Dr. Inglesby)

Attachments: Clade X — A Pandemic Exercise.pdf, Agenda.CDC.CladeX.docx, Thomas Inglesby
Bio.docx

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: John P. Anderton, PhD, MPA (OPHPR), Assaociate Director for
Communications Science, JPAO@CDC.gov, 404-498-6145

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: OPHPR

Purpose of Event: The Johns Hopkins Center for Health Security hosted the Clade X
pandemic tabletop exercise on 5/15/18, in Washington DC. The purpose of the exercise
was to illustrate high-level strategic decisions and policies that the US and the world will
need to pursue in order to prevent a pandemic or diminish its consequences should
prevention fail. Clade X is a day-long pandemic tabletop exercise that simulated a series of
National Security Council-convened meetings of 10 US government leaders, played by
individuals prominent in the fields of national security or epidemic response. Drawing from
actual events, Clade X identified important policy issues and preparedness challenges that
could be solved with sufficient political will and attention. These issues were designed in a
narrative to engage and educate the participants and the audience. Lessons learned were
distilled and shared broadly following the exercise.
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Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: 200 public health and preparedness
professionals, primarily from NCEH, NCIRD, OPHPR, and NCEZID, but open to the larger
CDC audience.

Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: Dr. Inglesby is the Dir. of the Center for Health Security of the Johns Hopkins
Bloomberg School of Public Health. The Center for Health Security is dedicated to
protecting people's health from the consequences of epidemics and disasters. Dr. Inglesby
is also Professor in the Dept. of Environmental Health and Engineering in the Johns Hopkins
Bloomberg SoPH with a Joint Appointment in the Johns Hopkins School of Medicine.

Source Invitation: Yes on the 8/6/18 DL

Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topic: Present opening remarks during the marquee presentation of
OPHPR’s National Preparedness Month activities, which would include a chance for
audience Q & A.

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

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/QD/QCS)

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/QOD/OCS); Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS); McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS); Guest,
Megan (CDC/OD/OADC); Williams. Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS); Daniel. Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: Re: Redfield invitation to provide opening remarks

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:31:31 AM

Yes. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2018, at 11:27 AM, Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov> wrote:

For the DL?

From: Anderton, John (CDC/OPHPR/QOD)

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdl8@cdc.gov>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/0OCS) <omc2 @cde.gov>; Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD) <scrl@cdc.gov>;
Gallagher, Kathryn M. (CDC/OPHPR/QOD) < cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob6@cdc.gov>; Gershman, Lynn E.

(CDC/OPHPR/OD) <veud@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd3@cdc.gov>;
Dodge Ramey, Sara (CDC/OPHPR/OD) <cwn4@cdc.gov>
Subject: Redfield invitation to provide opening remarks

The Office of Public Health Preparedness and Response (OPHPR) has invited Dr.
Tom Inglesby, Director of the Center for Health Security in the Johns Hopkins
Bloomberg School of Public Health to give a presentation on Clade X — A Pandemic
Exercise, on Monday, September 17, 2018, building 19, Auditorium B3, at 11 am.
This hour-long event is for the entire CDC community, as the marquee
presentation during OPHPR’s National Preparedness Month activities. We are
inviting Dr. Redfield to provide opening remarks for this session.

Clade X was a day-long pandemic tabletop exercise held on May 15, at Johns
Hopkins University, that simulated a series of National Security Council-convened
meetings of 10 US government leaders, played by individuals prominent in the
fields of national security or epidemic response. Drawing from actual events, the
Clade X exercise illustrated high-level strategic decisions and policies needed to
prevent a severe pandemic or diminish its consequences should prevention fail.
Dr. Inglesby is also Chair of the OPHPR Board of Scientific Counselors.

Dr. Inglesby’s presentation will include observations, video vignettes of the
exercise, and a chance for audience Q/A. For more information on the Clade X

exercise, please see: http://www.centerforhealthsecurity.org/our-
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work/events/2018 clade x_exercise/index.html . If you have questions about this

event, please contact OPHPR Director Dr. Steve Redd or John Anderton in the

OPHPR Communications office.

JPA

John P. Anderton, PhD, MIPA
Associate Director for Communications Science
Office of Public Health Preparedness and Response

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

JPAO@CDC.gov
404-498-6145
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CDC All Hands

Clade X — A Pandemic Exercise

September 17, 2018
11:00am-12:00pm

11:00am Welcome RADM Stephen Redd, OPHPR Director

11:05am Opening Remarks & Introduction of Dr. Inglesby Dr. Redfield, CDC
Director

11:15am Clade X — A Pandemic Exercise Tom Inglesby, Center for Health
Security, Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health

11:50am Q&A
12:00pm Closing RADM Stephen Redd, OPHPR Director

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004333



homas Inglesby, MD, Chief Executive Officer and Director, Johns Hopkins
Center for Health Security, Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health
Baltimore, MD

Dr. Inglesby is the Director of the Johns Hopkins Center for Health Security in the Johns Hopkins School
of Public Health. The Center is dedicated to protecting people's health from the consequences of
epidemics and disasters and to making communities more resilient to those challenges.

Dr. Inglesby’s work is internationally recognized in the fields of public health preparedness, pandemic and
emerging infectious disease, and prevention of and response to biological threats. He is Chair of the
Board of Scientific Counselors, Office of Public Health Preparedness and Response, US Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). He is also Chair of the National Advisory Council of the Robert
Wood Johnson Foundation’s National Health Security Preparedness Index. He was a member of the
External Laboratory Safety Workgroup appointed by the CDC Director that examined biosafety practices
of the CDC, the National Institutes of Health (NIH), and the Food and Drug Administration (FDA). He was
on the 2016 Working Group assessing US biosecurity on behalf of the President’s Council of Advisors on
Science and Technology (PCAST). He has served on committees of the Defense Science Board, the
National Academies of Sciences, the Institute of Medicine, and in an advisory capacity to NIH, BARDA,
DHS, and DARPA.

Dr. Inglesby has authored or co-authored more than 100 publications, including peer-reviewed research,
original reports, and commentaries on issues related to health security and preparedness for epidemics,
biological threats, and disasters. He is Editor-in-Chief of the peer-reviewed journal Health Security. He was
a principal editor of the J4MA book Bioterrorism: Guidelines for Medical and Public Health Management. He
is a member of the Board of Directors of PurThread, a company dedicated to developing antimicrobial
textiles.

Dr. Inglesby completed his internal medicine and infectious diseases training at Johns Hopkins University
School of Medicine, where he also served as Assistant Chief of Service in 1996-97. Dr. Inglesby received
his MD from Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons and his BA from Georgetown

University. He continues to see patients in a weekly infectious disease clinic.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

min)

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

10 Sep 2018 15:20:02 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Delta 829 Departs SFO 10:50pm Arrives ATL 6:26am (on October 6th) (4hr 36

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004335



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 27 Jul 2018 17:16:22 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Delta 1462 Depart PIT 6:39pm Arrive ATL 8:24pm
Attachments: ItineraryWFWV48_01AUG.pdf

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004336



= = WORLD TRA/LL FetkralSenicas:

Hotel/Car/Air/Rail

Your Connection to the World 855.326.5411 TA-10P EST

855.326.5411Emergency

A-2E6H-CDC

Wednesday, 1AUG 2018 10:14 AM EDT
Passengers: ROBERT RAY REDFIELD (TANUMOHEGW)
Agency Record Locator: WFW\V48

>>ViewTrip
>>TSA PreCheck

>>FAA Airport Info
>>Federal Travel Online

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unattended email box
Omega World Travel must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections. Thank you.

Fare Quote: 465.40 USD
Fares are not guaranteed until ticketed. The quoted fare does not include any applicable service fees.

AR Sunday, 26AUG 2018

Delta Air Lines Flight Number: 2730

From: (ATL) Atlanta GA, USA Depart: 09:26 PM

To: (CRW) Charleston WV, USA Arrive: 10:55 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 29 minute(s)
Seats: 19A Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Boeing 717 Jet

DEPARTS ATL TERMINAL S

Frequent Flyer Number:

Delta Air Lines Confirmation number is HGZPGW
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: Delta
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Delta

AR Tuesday, 28AUG 2018

Delta Air Lines Flight Number: 1462

From: (PIT) Pittsburgh PA, USA Depart: 06:39 PM

To: (ATL) Atlanta GA, USA Arrive: 08:24 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 45 minute(s)
Seats: 16E Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: McDonnell Douglas MD-88 Jet

ARRIVES ATL TERMINAL S

Frequent Flyer Number:

Delta Air Lines Confirmation number is HGZPGW
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: Delta

“A

Class: L-Coach/Economy
Miles: 364 / 582 KM

> e

Class: X-Coach/Economy

Miles: 528 / 845 KM

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004337
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Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Delta
TOUR  Wednesday, 26DEC 2018 ﬁ
THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL

CHECK-IN TIME ARE 90 MINUTES PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

FOR DOMESTIC FLIGHTS OR 120 MINUTES FOR INTERNATIONAL

CHECK CARRIER WEB SITE FOR CHANGE/CANCEL AND BAGGAGE POLICIES
OMEGATRAVEL.COM FEDERAL SERVICES-HOTEL/CAR/AIR/RAIL

855.326.5411 7A-10P EST

855.326.5411EMERGENCY

Changes to airline reservations may result in an increase in fare and/or carrier penalties.
Please verify the validity of picture ID, passport and/or any visa requirements if traveling abroad

® ©

Facebook Instagram

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004338
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
minutes)

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

2 Jul 2018 13:51:52 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Delta 2083 Departs DCA 12:35pm Arrives ATL 2:29pm (Duration: 1 hour 54
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 18 Sep 2018 15:54:34 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)
Subject: Delta 2238 Departs ATL 3:18pm Arrives DCA 5:06pm (1hr 48 min)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004340



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 31 Jul 2018 18:19:59 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS)
(yxa0@cdc.gov);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)

Subject: Delta 2406 Departs DCA 6:05pm Arrives ATL 8:05pm (2hr)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
minutes)

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

3 Jul 2018 18:12:05 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Delta 2594 Departs ATL 8:25 am Arrives DCA 10:07 am (Duration: 1 hour 42
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 31 Jul 2018 18:14:49 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS)
(yxa0@cdc.gov);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)

Subject: Delta 2909 Departs ATL 5:50pm Arrives DCA 7:31pm (1hr 41min)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 13:53:55 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Delta 8535 Departs CDG 10:50am Arrives FIH 5:40pm
Attachments: ItineraryRHMZD2_08AUG.pdf

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004344



OMEGA

= = WORLD TRAVEL

Your Connection to the World

Wednesday, 8AUG 2018 09:39 AM EDT
Passengers: ROBERT RAY REDFIELD
Agency Record Locator: RHMZD2

>>ViewTrip
>>TSA PreCheck

>>FAA Airport Info
>>Federal Travel Online

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unattended email box

OmegaTravel.com
Federal Services
Hotel/Car/Air/Rail
855.326.5411 7TA-10P EST
855.326.5411Emergency
A-2E6H-CDC

Omega World Travel must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections. Thank you.

Fare Quote: 16988.16 USD
Fares are not guaranteed until ticketed. The quoted fare does not

AR Monday, 13AUG 2018

Delta Air Lines
Operated By: AIR FRANCE

From: (IAD) Washington Dulles DC, USA
To: (CDG) Paris De Gaulle, France
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Airbus A380 Jet
ARRIVES CDG TERMINAL 2E
Frequent Flyer Number:

Delta Air Lines Confirmation number is GMGBCQ
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: Delta
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Delta

include any applicable service fees.
> (8
Flight Number: 8631 Class: C-Business

Depart: 06:15 PM

Arrive: 07:45 AM 14AUG

Duration: 7 hour(s) 30 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 3850 / 6160 KM
MEAL: DINNER

Check operating carrier website for any policies that may vary.

AR Tuesday, 14AUG 2018

Delta Air Lines
Operated By: AIR FRANCE

From: (CDG) Paris De Gaulle, France
To: (FIH) Kinshasa, Dem. Rep. of Congoep
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Airbus Jet
DEPARTS CDG TERMINAL 2E

>
Flight Number: 8535 Class: C-Business

Depart: 10:50 AM

Arrive: 05:40 PM

Duration: 7 hour(s) 50 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 3769 / 6030 KM
MEAL: LUNCH

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004345
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

Saturday, 18AUG 2018

Kenya Airways

From: (FIH) Kinshasa, Dem. Rep. of Congoep
To: (NBO) Nairobi Kenyatta, Kenya

Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: EMBRAER EMB
ARRIVES NBO TERMINAL 1A
Kenya Airways Confirmation number is JSC73I

Saturday, 18AUG 2018

Kenya Airways
From: (NBO) Nairobi Kenyatta, Kenya
To: (EBB) Entebbe/Kampala, Uganda
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: EMBRAER EMB
DEPARTS NBO TERMINAL 1A
Kenya Airways Confirmation number is JSC73I

Sunday, 19AUG 2018

United Airlines

Operated By: BRUSSELS AIRLINES
CHKIN-EBB PASSENGER CHECK-IN WITH
BRUSSELS AIRLINES

From: (EBB) Entebbe/Kampala, Uganda
To: (BRU) Brussels, Belgium
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet
Frequent Flyer Number:
United Airlines Confirmation number is E5Y645

Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United

Flight Number: 552

Depart: 01:30 AM

Arrive: 07:10 AM

Duration: 3 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: MEAL

Flight Number: 420

Depart: 08:40 AM

Arrive: 10:00 AM

Duration: 1 hour(s) 20 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: MEAL

Flight Number: 9966

Depart: 11:25 PM

Arrive: 06:50 AM 20AUG
Duration: 8 hour(s) 25 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: DINNER

Check operating carrier website for any policies that may vary.

Monday, 20AUG 2018

United Airlines

Operated By: BRUSSELS AIRLINES
CHKIN-BRU PASSENGER CHECK-IN WITH
BRUSSELS AIRLINES

From: (BRU) Brussels, Belgium
To: (IAD) Washington Dulles DC, USA
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Airbus Jet
Frequent Flyer Number:

United Airlines Confirmation number is E5Y645

Flight Number: 9903

Depart: 10:15 AM

Arrive: 12:55 PM

Duration: 8 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: LUNCH

“A

Class: C-Business

Miles: 1494 / 2390 KM

“A

Class: Y

Miles: 319 / 510 KM

“A

Class: C-Business

Miles: 3878 / 6205 KM

XA

Class: C-Business

Miles: 3876 / 6202 KM

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004346
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
Click here for travel health advisories
Click here for travel alerts and warnings

Proper documentation is required for entry into arrival country. Airport fees may be collected upon arrival or departure
View US Department of Transportation website listing the countries requiring or permitting application of insecticides on aircraft
Click Here

® ©

Facabook Instagram

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004347
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 25 Jul 2018 18:17:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: DELTA 8631 Departs IAD 6:15pm Arrives CDG 7:45am
Attachments: ItineraryRHMZD2_08AUG.pdf

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004348



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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004349
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004350
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
Minutes)

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

18 Jul 2018 13:24:29 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Delta Flight 73 Departs AMS 10:35am Arrive ATL 1:56pm (Duration: 9 Hours 21

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004352



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

hour 29 minutes)
Attachments:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
27 Jul 2018 16:39:58 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Delta Flight 2730 Departs ATL 9:26 pm Arrives at CRW 10:55pm (Duration: 1

ItineraryWFWV48_01AUG.pdf

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004353



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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004354
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004355
Page 2 of 2



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 20:06:29 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Delta Flight 9349 Departs DAR 11:20 pm Arrives AMS 7:35 am (Duration: 9

hours 15 minutes)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004356



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 15:36:18 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Depart for Courtyard Marriott, Denver Airport Hotel (Dr. Visser to drive)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004357



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 15:34:15 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Depart for Denver (Dr. Visser to drive) for CO-Labs Governor's Awards for High-

Impact Research

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004358



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 15:29:19 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Depart for hotel - (Dr. Visser will drive)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004359



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 17:18:16 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Desk time
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Aug 2018 16:55:12 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD)

Subject: Dinner with Chairman Cole
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Aug 2018 14:47:35 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD)
Subject: Dinner
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 27 Jun 2018 15:09:15 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/0D);McGowan, Robert
(Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Berger, Sherri
(CDC/OCO0/0D);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov)

Subject: Directed Working Time [Including Lunch]

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Sherri Berger

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

Sent: 24 Jul 2018 18:05:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Pesik, Nicki
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Montgomery, Joel M. (CDC/CGH/DGHP);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Deussing, Eric (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Campbell, Amanda
(CDC/OD/OCS);'Daniel, J Christopher (Chris) CIV OSD OQUSD P-R (US)';Dougherty, Pamela
(CDC/CGH/OD);Garman, Patrick M COL USARMY JS OCJCS

(US);colin.g.chinn.mil@mail.mil;krystal.l. murphy2.mil@mail.mil;terry.m.rauch.civ@mail.mil;amanda.a.g
ardner2.mil@mail.mil;Bartee, Maureen S. (CDC/CGH/OD);Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Howe,
Kristin (CDC/OCOQ/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Cc: Ervin, Elizabeth (CDC/CGH/OD);Martin, Rebecca (CDC/CGH/OD);Cincotta,
Jacqueline V CIV JS (US)

Subject: DoD Follow-Up Call

Attachments: DoD follow up.msg, DoD and Global Health Security - 07312018.pptx, Agenda

DoD-CDC follow up 07 Aug 18.docx, Due Outs from CDC visit to USAFRICOM and recent GHS
collaborations.docx, CDC Global.pptx, 2018-08-07 DOD NCEZID and NCIRD slides.pptx

Updating materials that include one slide presentation for NCEZID and NCIRD in one.
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From: Campbell, Amanda (CDC/0OD/OCS)

Sent: 24 Jul 2018 13:51:31 -0400

To: Deussing, Eric (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: DoD follow up

Hi Tracie,

Dr. Redfield recently met with DOD during a trip to DC and as a follow up to that meeting, we are
looking to arrange a call when he returns from Africa. The call will include folks from AFRICOM, so a
morning call would be preferable. Eric will be the lead for this meeting. If you can find a morning in the
first couple of weeks of August that work for Dr. Redfield, Eric, and the CDC participants listed below,
that would be much appreciated. Then Eric can work to confirm a time with the DOD participants.

The participants will include:

CDC staff:

RADM Redd

Nicki Pesik

Joel Montgomery

DoD staff (To be confirmed):

RADM Chinn (Joint Staff Surgeon)

COL Weber (USAFRICOM Surgeon)

Chris Daniel (Global Health advisor for Mr. McCaffery)
COL Nelson Michael (WRAIR)
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SEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

CDC Global Health
Saving Lives Overseas, Protecting Americans at Home




Bringing together CDC's global
health expertise

CENTER FOR GLOBAL HEALTH

Strengthened impact at the intersections of PEOPLE, PUBLIC
HEALTH, SCIENCE and SYSTEMS

OFFICE OF PUBLIC HEALTH
SERVICE AND
IMPLEMENTATION
SCIENCE*(proposed)OFFICE
OF INFECTIOUS DISEASES
OFFICE OF NON

COMMUNICABLE DISEASES,
INJURY, AND
ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTHOFFICE OF PUBLIC
HEALTH SCIENTIFIC
SERVICESOTHER MAJOR
PROGRAMS




CDC Global Health

@

National Health Share Best Health System Stable Societies  Save Lives and
Security: Practices in Strengthening:Pr Can Preventthe
ProtectingAmerica Programimplement  omoting Stable ProvideEconomic Spread of
from Disease ation, Research, Societies Growth Disease
Outbreaks and Policy Opportunities
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Advancing Global Health Security

DETECT AND RESPOND TO
EMERGENCIESImprove preparedness, rapid
detection, response and recovery systems to

i;li&ate lobal public health emergencies anlg
q:_ ‘HT bﬁga REATS AT THE SOURCEBui

country and global capabilities to prevent,
detect and respond to public health threats

- using scientific and evidence-based
B&Hb A NERSHIPSSustain and strengthen

partnerships'for global health security

PROTECTING AMERICANS AND PEOPLE AROUND THE WORLD
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CDC’s Global Presence

. CDC’s Global Presence

@ Global Disease Detection
Center

CDC Global Immunizations
- Measles/Polio

o Spc Influenzalinternational
Assignees

¢ CDC Malaria Assignees

CDC Global HIV/AIDS

L Program
® ggtén{gé?_spzfnicipaﬁng in
® Countries with a Resident
Advisor
() GHSA Countries | . | HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004375
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CDC'’s Global Health Expertise

Example from Nigeria

IMPLEMENTING TECHNICAL PROGRAMS (DISEASE
CONTROL, ELIMINATION AND ERADICATION)

CONDUCTING IMPLEMENTATION SCIENCE

STRENGTHENING PUBLIC HEALTH WORKFORCE

STRENGTHEN LABORATORY SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS

RESPONDING TO PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES

IMPROVE SURVEILLANCE AND STRATEGIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS

ERADICATING POLIO

BUILDING MULTI-SECTORAL APPROACHES
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CDC: AFRICA FOOTPRINT

Cairo

Dubai

West/Central: East: PEPFAR, PMI,
Predominately GHSA, - GHSA ?'0?3'
PMI and Global Immunization,

Immunization

Emerging Infections

South:
Predominately
PEPFAR Epi
Control, PMI

Low (0} Number of staff High {126)
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Extra Background Slides
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National Center for Emerging and
Zoonotic Infections (NCEZID)



NCEZID: Protecting People from Infectious Disease

* Foodborne, waterborne, and fungal
illnessesVector-borne diseases -- spread by
mosquitoes, ticks, and fleasHealthcare-
associated infectionsAntibiotic-resistant
infectionsllinesses that affect immigrants,
migrants, refugees, and travelersDeadly diseases
like anthrax and EbolaAdvanced Molecular
Detection
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NCEZID Expertise Supports Countries and Regions Through:

Outbreak response leadership and pathogen-specific expertiseVHFs, Zika,
Yellow Fever, Monkeypox, Anthrax, Cholera, RFV & DengueDeployment
and development of innovative technologiesZika diagnostics and reagents,
Plague RDT, Dengue AMD test, Rapid Yellow Fever assayOperating
reference labs and laboratory technical supportEbola confirmatory testing,
ePathology platform, helped to build Indonesia’s first molecular lab to
detect vector-borne diseasesShort and long-term technical engagements
by focus area expertise AMR, IPC, Point of Entry, Border Surveillance and
One Health Workforce development and trainingsMonkeypox diagnostic
training in Cameroon, IPC training for 25 hospital and 14 districts in Sierra
Leone
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NCEZID Work on Emerging and Re-Emerging Threats (2000 to present)

A |
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Africa- Regional Support

Continue to build epidemiology, surveillance and laboratory capacity for priority pathogens with outbreak
potential. Strengthen technical engagement on priority global initiatives. Region with high risk of emerging
and zoonotic infectious diseases.

=  Provide technical assistance and outbreak response leadership for pathogens such as VHFs,
monkeypox, yellow fever, cholera and plagueStrengthen surveillance, lab diagnostic and
treatment capacity for pathogens such as VHFs, monkeypox, yellow fever, cholera, and
plagueSupport country efforts to build infection control capacity and improve antibiotic use to
prevent AMR & healthcare associated infections Support critical global initiatives for YF, cholera,
AMR, One Health and SDG#6 (WASH coverage)Enhance progress to eliminate human deaths due
to canine rabies Improve detection (including use of RDTs) and surveillance of opportunistic
fungal infectionsStrengthen regional capacity to address IHR POE requirements and cross-border

surveillance
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National Center for Immunization and
Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD)



(% NCIRD Expertise Supports Countries and Regions Through:

Outbreak response leadership and pathogen-specific expertiseMERS-COV, measles,
influenza, meningococcal disease, polioDeployment and Development of Innovative
technologiesinternational Reagent Resource, TAQMAN Array CardOperating
reference labs and laboratory technical supportGlobal Polio Network, Global
Influenza Surveillance and Response System, global reference laboratories, vaccine
development and implementationShort and long-term technical engagements by
focus area expertise International Influenza Program, RESPIRE, DARRE,
MenAfriNet/MenAfriVacWorkforce development and trainingsVietnam EOC,
specimen shipping, lab management, MERS-CoV, rotavirusPandemic Preparedness
and ResponseReadiness, risk assessment, and response for emerging pathogens
with pandemic potential: influenza, MERS-CoV, SARS
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® NCIRD Global Priorities:

= Promote Early Detection of diseases through improved surveillance and
use of data to understand the epidemiology, prevalence and burden of
respiratory and vaccine preventable diseases to improve outbreak
response Improve Pandemic Preparedness by strengthening the network
of national programs to detect, investigate and respond to both seasonal
viruses and novel influenza viruses with pandemic potential and inform
vaccine strain selection Control Vaccine Preventable Diseases by
introducing new vaccines, monitoring effectiveness, and evaluating the
immediate and long-term impact of vaccinationAdvance Scientific
Knowledge to inform strategies to effectively prevent and control
respiratory and vaccine preventable diseases globally and domestically
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NCIRD: Where We Work (select programs)

The Latin American Pertussis Project
(LAPP) guides national and regional
pertussis prevention and control
strategies by building sustainable
laboratory, surveillance and reporting
capacity.

NCIRD works closely with WHO
Headquarters and all WHO Regional Offices
on country and regional influenza
prevention and control programs to enhance
and improve the chance for early
identification of a pandemic.

MenAfriNet is a consortium of partners
supporting capacity at the country and
regional level to monitor meningitis
disease and evaluate the impact of
meningococcal A conjugate vaccine in
the meningitis belt.

-~

Through the international
laboratory and epidemiologic

collaboration related to avian
influenza A (H7N9) virus

capacity; in Asia, this includes

influenza program, improve global

Strengthen rotavirus surveillance
platforms to establish the burden
of disease and support
introduction of rotavirus vaccine

Collaborate on outbreak
investigations, assess risk factors,
and support diseases
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US CDC Global Influenza
Activities and Support, FY 2017
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Influenza Capacity Building Cooperative Agreement [~7] Influenza Research Cooperative Agreement
Il Influenza Sustainability Cooperative Agreement [__]Influenza Vaccine Policy Cooperative Agreement
\ /| Finfibenza Maintenance Cooperative Agreement w0 Influenza Indirect Funding @ WHO National Influenza Center

Interagency Agreement

Y WHO Cooperative Agreament

=  Deployed Staff12 US
Direct Hires11
Locally Employed
StaffCooperative
agreements with 57
countries for:Epi
/Lab Capacity
buildingSustainabilit
yVaccine
IntroductionPandem
ic Preparedness
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 17 Sep 2018 13:16:37 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/0D);McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Vacalis, Demetri
(CDC/OCO0/0OSSAM);Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCO0O/0OSSAM);McDonald, Caroline
(CDC/OCO0/0SSAM);Hamaty, Tamara (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM)

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Raghunathan, Pratima (CDC/CGH/QOD)
Subject: DoS Review

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004391



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 22 Jun 2018 15:03:51 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert
(Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD);Capozzola, Christa (CDC/OCOO/OFR);Martin,
Rebecca (CDC/CGH/OD);Parise, Monica E. (CDC/CGH/DPDM);Monroe, Steve
(CDC/OD/OADLSS);Marston, Barbara J. (CDC/CGH/DPDM);Joshi, Namita (CDC/CGH/DPDM);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/OD/0CS);Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS);Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/CGH/DPDM);Hawley, William (Bill) (CDC/CGH/DPDM);Desai, Meghna (CDC/CGH/DPDM);Vinter,
Serena (CDC/CGH/OD)

Cc: McElroy, Peter (CDC/CGH/DPDM)

Subject: DPDM Lab Tour
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 13:02:20 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS) (yxa0@cdc.gov);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS) (ons3@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) | (b)(6) |

Cc: Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)

Subject: Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID

Attachments: RE_ Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID.msg, Re_

Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Morgan Mitchell-Brintley, Director of Scheduling and Advance, USAID
email: mmitchell-brintley@usaid.gov Office: 1-202-712-4040

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

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 18:47:49 +0000

To: Kim Minor

Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov);Brad Allen Bartee
(CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov)

Subject: RE: Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID
Hi Kim,

Let’s confirm July 18™ from 11:30 a.m. — 12 p.m.

Thanks again and have a wonderful 4th

Best,
Teresa

From: Kim Minor <kminor@usaid.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID

Teresa,

Unfortunately, CoS isn't available at 11:00. He can however be available at 11:30-12:00. Will
that work?

Regards,

Kim

Kim Minor

Executive Assistant to the A-Deputy Administrator, David Moore
Office of the Administrator

United States Agency for International Development | A/AID | USAID
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.,

Washington, DC 20523

202-712-1646 (Desk)
703-395-3003 (Mobile)

“The future belongs to those who believe in the beauty of their dreams!”

- Eleanor Roosevelt
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This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and
state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential
and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient

of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 2:38 PM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4(@cdc.gov> wrote:
Hi Kim,
Thank you for your response.
We just learned that Dr. Redfield’s flight will not land until around 10:10 a.m.
Would it be possible to schedule the meeting from 11-11:30 am.?
If this time doesn’t work, could you offer some times that would work for Dr. Steiger?
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

email: cooq4@cde.gov
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From: Kim Minor <kminor@usaid.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Tanner Mastaw <tmastaw@usaid.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>;
Morgan Mitchell-Brintley <mmitchell-brintley@usaid.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID

Hi Teresa,

Thanks for your message. Chief of Staff Steiger could be available for a meeting on
Wednesday, July 18th 10:00-10:30 am, here in the Ronald Reagan Building. Will that work
for Dr. Redfield?

I look forward to hearing from you.

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

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 11:53 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov> wrote:
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Hi Elyse,

Thank you so much for connecting me with Kim and Tanner.
Good afternoon Kim and Tanner,

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Teresa

From: Elyse Drum <edrum@usaid.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood4@cdc.gov>; Tanner Mastaw <tmastaw@usaid.gov>;
Minor, Kim W. (GC) <kminor@usaid.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID

Hi Teresa,

Thanks for your note! I'm copying in Kim Minor and Tanner Mastaw who are currently
working on the Chief of Staff's schedule.

Kim and Tanner - Dr. Redfield from the CDC will be in Washington on July 18th and has
requested a meeting.

Best,
Elyse

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 9:00 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Elyse,

I hope you are doing well.

Dr. Redfield is scheduled to be in DC on July 18 would like to schedule a 30 minute
meeting with Dr. Steiger.

Would Dr. Steiger be available from 10:30-11:00 a.m.? If not, could you offer some
times?

Thanks you for your consideration.

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

email: coog@cde.gov

Elyse Drum

USAID| U.S Agency for International Development

Director of Scheduling & Advance
A/AID Ronald Reagan Building
1300 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, D.C 20547
Tel: 202-712-4040
E-mail: edrum@usaid.gov
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From: Morgan Mitchell-Brintley

Sent: 16 Jul 2018 16:17:37 -0400

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID
Tracie,

Just come a little earlier before the meeting to allow time to check into the building.

For your awareness, our address is:

US Agency for International Development
Ronald Reagan Building 6th Floor

1300 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20523

The best entrance to reach USAID is the 14th Street entrance across from the Commerce Building.
Once you pass through Ronald Reagan building security, the USAID lobby will be on your left. In the
USAID lobby, please alert the guards at the visitor desk that you have a meeting with the Chief of Staff
Bill Steiger. You will need to present a valid photo ID (Government ID, Passport). We'll have someone
come down to escort you from the USAID lobby to the meeting location. The telephone number to call

with any issues is

Thank you let me know if you need anything else.
Morgan

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 2:38 PM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4(@cdc.gov>
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

email: cooq@cde.gov

From: Kim Minor <kminor@usaid.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>
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
Wednesday, July 18th 10:00-10:30 am, here in the Ronald Reagan Building. Will that
work for Dr. Redfield?

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

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 11:53 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4(@cdc.gov>
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

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood4@cdc.gov>; Tanner Mastaw
<tmastaw@usaid.gov>; Minor, Kim W. (GC) <kminor@usaid.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Dr. Bill Steiger, Chief of Staff, USAID

Hi Teresa,
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Thanks for your note! I'm copying in Kim Minor and Tanner Mastaw who are
currently working on the Chief of Staff's schedule.

Kim and Tanner - Dr. Redfield from the CDC will be in Washington on July 18th
and has requested a meeting.

Best,

Elyse

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 9:00 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
<coo4(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Good morning Elyse,

I hope you are doing well.

Dr. Redfield is scheduled to be in DC on July 18 would like to schedule a 30
minute meeting with Dr. Steiger.

Would Dr. Steiger be available from 10:30-11:00 a.m.? If not, could you offer
some times?

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
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Morgan M. Mitchell-Brintley
USAID | 0: 202.712.4021
mmitchell-brintley(@usaid.cov

Visit the ES Website for templates, samples, and guidance.
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 28 Aug 2018 19:31:32 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Vinter, Serena (CDC/CGH/OD);Schluter, W.
William (CDC/CGH/GID);Vertefeuille, John F. (CDC/CGH/GID);Ehrhardt, Derek T.
(CDC/CGH/GID);Martinez, Maureen (CDC/CGH/GID);Hill, Gena (CDC/CGH/GID);Baggett, Kip
(CDC/CGH/DGHP);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Dr. Maiwand Ahmadzai, Afghanistan Polio Incident Manager
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 17 Sep 2018 13:10:22 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);peru3158@yahoo.com;Tonney, Chloe (CDC
cdcfoundation.org);jmonroe@cdcfoundation.org;Knotts, Ashley (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/CDC OD/0OCS)

Subject: Dr. Marks CDC / F
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From: Jim.Tartaglia@sanofi.com

Sent: 28 Jun 2018 18:42:10 +0000

To:

Jim.Tartaglia@sanofi.com;Kent.Kester@sanofi.com;Bill. Averbeck@sanofi.com;Victoria.Landolfi
@sanofi.com;Monica.McGill@sanofi.com;Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com;Clement.Lewin@sanofi.co
m;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Dr. Redfield (CDC) and SP Discussion

US/CA Dial-In #: (877) 304-0063

France: 0805118028

Conference Code:

Host Pin (Jim):

For international participants, click here for a complete list of International toll-free dial-
in numbers.
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From: Simcox, Edwin (OS/10S)

Sent: 30 Jul 2018 16:37:12 +0000

To: Simcox, Edwin (OS/10S);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Daniel, James B.
(HHS/CTO);Honey, Kristen (0S/10S);Ashendorf, Jacob (HHS/IOS)

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie

(CDC/OD/OCS);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS); Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)

Subject: Dr. Redfield, CDC Director | Ed Simcox, HHS CTO
Attachments: CTO_CDC_7_19.pptx

Materials:

Agenda:

CTO and CDC Partnerships
Innovation in Immunizations
[nnovation in Emergency Preparedness

L]
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Public Health Collaborations
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Innovation partnerships with state * |nnovation in
and local health departmentsDigital iImmunizationsinnovation in
Bridge PartnershipFederal Emergency Preparedness

collaborations to promote value add
of public health data
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Innovation in Immunization

Cross jurisdictional exchange of immunization data coupled with
iIncreased consumer access
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Immunization Consumer Access
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Electronic Order Entry to support PH Labs
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All Hazards Approach

Problem: Impossible to build system from
ground up for each new epidemic. Constant
state of readiness needed to deal with the
unexpected (Ebola, Zika, anthrax, opioids
abuse, hurricanes, floods, chemical explosion,
lead in drinking water, etc.)Solution: Build
flexible platform that can be adapted to any use
case with modular attachments
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From: Islam, Ahmed [USA]

Sent: 30Jul 2018 14:14:28 +0000

To: Islam, Ahmed [USA];Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie
(CDC/OD/OCS);Briggs, Andrew [USA];Harper, James [USA];Gunter, Kendra [USA];Urda, Matt [USA]
Cc: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Dr. Robert Redfield- CDC- Phone Interview

Greetings,

Mr. Matt Urda will be joining the interview in person.

Mr. Andrew Briggs and Mr. James Harper will conduct the interview via phone.
Please find the conference line listed below for the interview:

(877) 885-1087, Leader Pin: Conference Code: @1

Thank you,

Ahmed Islam
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Sep 2018 18:50:22 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/CDC
OD/0CS);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Anason, Andrea P. (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Owen, Sherry M.
(Michele) (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)

Subject: Dr. Stephen Tang, Dr. Michael Reed, Tony Zezzo - OraSure Technologies
Attachments: OraSure CDC DRAFT AGENDA.DOCX
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Aug 2018 16:46:40 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Mastin, Larry (CDC/OCOQ/0SSAM);Seth Kroop
(CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Allin, Robert (CDC/OCO0/0SSAM);Bubacz, Daniel
(CDC/OCO0/0SSAM);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: DRC Briefing OSSAM
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 21:39:30 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Raghunathan, Pratima (CDC/CGH/OD);McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov)

Cc: Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD)

Subject: DRC Deployment
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 12:08:02 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS);Ewetola, Raimi (CDC/CGH/DGHT);Arthur, Ray (CDC/CGH/DGHP);Martin, Rebecca
(CDC/CGH/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Howe, Kristin
(CDC/0OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Moore, Melissa
(CDC/CGH/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Braden,
Chris (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD);Hugh Green (CDC/OD/OCS) (yke8@cdc.gov)

Cc: Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Nichol, Stuart T. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin,
Pierre (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: DRC Ebola Update
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 11:49:24 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: DRC Ebola Update

Attachments: Fwd_ Suspected VHF in North Kivu Province, DRC.msg
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

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 06:56:39 -0400
To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Fwd: Suspected VHF in North Kivu Province, DRC

Arrange call for me with Raimi this morning before 10 am

From: Martin, Rebecca (CDC/CGH/OD) <rtm4@cdc.gov>

Date: August 1, 2018 at 6:38:04 AM EDT

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>, Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)
<acsl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <rfk1@cdc.gov>, Braden, Chris
(CDC/OID/NCEZID) <crb5@cdc.gov=>, Jafari, Hamid (CDC/CGH/OD)
<hsj0@cdc.gov=>, Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD) <msw6(@cdc.gov>, Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfd@cdc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Suspected VHF in North Kivu Province, DRC

Dear Dr Redfield,
Per the note I sent last night on DRC, Raimi Ewetola, our CDC Country Director in
DRC, shared the information below.

We will use our established coordination structure between NCEZID and CGH to
respond to outbreak and provide further updates.

best, Rebecca

From: "Ewetola, Raimi (CDC/CGH/DGHT)" <hcx6@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:06 AM

Dear All

| just received the information from MoH that the specimen is confirmed positive at
INRB for Ebola virus. I'll keep you updated, and available to discuss CDC support to the
outbreak response.

Thanks

Raimi Ewetola, MD, MPH, Dr. PH
CDC Country Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
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US Embassy

Democratic Republic of Congo

Office] (©)(6)

Cell: ] ©)®) |

Email: hex6@cdc.gov
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 15:30:40 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: DVBD Leadership Dinner (Sue Visser to pick up from hotel)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 17:02:26 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Emirates Flight 730 Departs EBB 4:20 PM Arrives DXB 10:50 AM (20 August)

(Duration: 5 Hours 30 Minutes)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 11 Sep 2018 01:01:21 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Emory slides
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3Jul 2018 12:11:01 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov)
Subject: Final Materials Review and Q & A for PEPFAR & Africa Travel
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 18:08:07 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Flight to Dar es Salaam
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 18:06:13 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Flight to Morogoro
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 11 Jul 2018 16:20:40 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD)
(acsl@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);lademarco, Michael
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS) (ons3@cdc.gov);Barry, Brooke
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe,
Kristin (CDC/OCOO0/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Thompson, Mark
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);Katz, Jackie M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Eisenberg,
Emily (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Mitchell Wolfe (CDC/OD/CDCWO) (mswE@cdc.gov)

Subject: Flu Briefing
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 29 Jun 2018 14:58:58 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Jernigan,
Daniel B. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Barry, Brooke (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Corley,
Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/0OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCO0O/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Berger, Sherri

(CDC/OCO0/0D)
Cc: Pope, Kristin (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Subject: Flu Update
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 18:50:41 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert
(Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D)
Subject: Follow up Letter for Sen Murray

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004435



From: Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 21:21:02 +0000

To: Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID) [E];Sigounas, George (HRSA);Weahkee, Michael (IHS/HQ);Campbell, Amanda
(CDC/OD/OCS);Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Turk, Denise M. (IHS/HQ);Bembo, Dinah
(HHS/OASH);Mermin, Jonathan (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Brooks, John T.
(CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Valentine, Steven (HHS/OASH);Carr, Nicole (OS/OASH)

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Follow Up Meeting

CDC SBC Follow Up Meeting
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From: Grant, Celeste (CDC/OID/NCEZID) (CTR)

Sent: 30 Jul 2018 19:55:54 +0000

To: Grant, Celeste (CDC/OID/NCEZID) (CTR);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Rollin, Pierre
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Herlihy, Rachel (CDC state.co.us)

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Follow-up re: Suspected Ebola

Call participants:

Denver Health:
Dr. Connie Price, Chief Medical Officer, Infectious Diseases physician

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

Dr. Tista Ghosh, Deputy Chief Medical Officer

Dr. Tony Cappello, Director, Division of Disease Control and Environmental Epidemiology

Dr. Rachel Herlihy, Communicable Disease Branch Chief and State Communicable Disease Epidemiologist
Dr. Wendy Bamberg, Medical Epidemiologist and Health Care Associated Infections Program Manager

Dr. Larry Wolk, Executive Director and Chief Medical Officer (confirmation pending)
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Bridge line: +1 (877) 395-1974
Passcode:
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 6 Jul 2018 15:09:30 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon
(CDC/OD/OADC);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/0OCS);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Braden,
Chris (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Tauxe, Robert V. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);OConnor, John
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);lademarco, Michael (CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC);Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Corley,
Ronald D. (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Self, Sonya L. (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe, Kristin
(CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Braden, Chris
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Self, Sonya L.
(CDC/OCO0O/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Cc: Raziano, Amanda J. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Burley, LaTonya (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
(CTR);Beach, Michael J. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Greene, Elizabeth (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Morelli, Jeff
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Cesa, Kristina (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/OD/0CS);Williams, lan (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Wise, Matthew E. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Whitlock,
Laura (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Cesa, Kristina (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: Foodborne Presentation
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 18:59:23 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)
Subject: Ebola Update (OGA / CDC)

Needed to move ahead 45 minutes to allow exit from airport for Dr. Redfield
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 18:59:21 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)
Subject: Ebola Update (OGA / CDC)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 19 Sep 2018 16:26:41 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Eliminating TB in 2030 Pre-Event Dinner meeting: Resource Mobilization
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 17:05:02 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Emirates Flight 231 Departs DXB 2:20 AM Arrives IAD 8:40 AM (Duration: 14

Hours 20 Minutes)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 10 Jul 2018 17:25:12 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Ashley Knotts
(CDC/OD/OCS) (vgfo@cdc.gov);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: FOR MATERIALS ONLY**Vector-borne Diseases Briefing (11:00-11:45 AM)
Attachments: RE_ Meeting w Lyle in August.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: NA

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: TBD

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): Susan McClure (CDC/OID/NCEZID) email:
zur1@cdc.gov

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

PARTICIPANTS:

Petersen, Lyle (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <Ixp2@cdc.gov>; Beard, Charles (Ben)
(CDC/OID/NCEZID) <cbbO@cdc.gov>; Visser, Susanna (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
<sfvi@cdc.gov>; Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <rfk1@cdc.gov>; Miller, Rebecca
(CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckg0@cdc.gov>; McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
<zuri@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;
Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; lademarco, Michael
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD) <mai9@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD)
<sed5@cdc.gov>

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

Sent: 27 Aug 2018 14:33:49 +0000

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Miller, Rebecca
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Meeting w Lyle in August

Hi Susan,

I’'ve sent an updated invite.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>;
Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckqO@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting w Lyle in August

This works for us. | see you have sent a tentative hold on outlook.

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>;
Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckgO@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting w Lyle in August

Checking. Back in touch soon.

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:17 AM

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <zurl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>;
Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckqO@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting w Lyle in August

Importance: High

Good morning Susan,

Unfortunately Dr. Redfield is no longer available on August 30" due to a congressional visit.

Would Dr. Petersen be available Friday, August 31% from 11-11:45 a.m.?
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My apologizes for the inconvenience.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 7:27 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>;
Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckg0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting w Lyle in August

Hi Teresa,
8/30 from 11:00-11:45 works for us.
Title: Vector-borne Diseases Briefing

Attendees: Lyle Petersen, Director, Division of Vector-borne Diseases; Ben Beard, Deputy Director,
Division of Vector-borne Diseases, Sue Visser, Associate Director for Policy, Division of Vector-borne
Diseases; Rima Khabbaz, Director, NCEZID; Rebecca Miller, Associate Director for Policy, NCEZID

Thanks

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckq0@cdc.gov>;
McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <zurl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/0OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting w Lyle in August
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Good afternoon,
Dr. Redfield is available as follows:

8/29  2:30-3:15 p.m.
8/30  11:00-11:45a.m.

Please advise.

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

From: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ckg0@cdc.gov>; McClure, Susan (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

<zurl@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Meeting w Lyle in August

Dear Susan and Rebecca,

Let’s proceed with the briefing during ICEID week, Aug 26-29. In advance, please send the updated
budget background. | believe there was something that was already made on this front and would just
need to be updated. Can you also suggest the title and participants for the meeting as well?

Theresa, please hold 30min during ICEID week for a Division of Vector-Borne Diseases (DVBD) briefing

lead by Lyle Peterson.

Thanks all,
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Hugh

Hugh Green, MPH

Special Assistant to the Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
404.639.7544 Office | 404.376.6033 Cell

Yke8@cdc.gov
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Sep 2018 13:58:00 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: From High Burden to High Impact - End Malaria
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From: Rucker, Donald (OS/ONC)

Sent: 11 Jul 2018 16:39:00 +0000

To: Rucker, Donald (OS/ONC);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Posnack, Steven
(OS/ONC);Smiley, Carmen (OS/ONC);Taylor, Albert (OS/ONC);Meklir, Samantha
(OS/ONC);Akazawa, Margeaux (OS/ONC);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie
(CDC/OD/OCS);Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/0OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);White, Jon
(OS/ONC);Rucker, Donald (OS/ONC)

Cc: Swain, Matthew (0S/ONC);Anthony, Elise (OS/ONC)

Subject: FW: ONC/CDC: PDMP Presentation

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Rucker, Donald (OS/ONC)

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Rucker, Donald (OS/ONC); Posnack, Steven (OS/ONC); Smiley, Carmen (OS/ONC); Taylor, Albert
(OS/ONC); Meklir, Samantha (OS/ONC); Akazawa, Margeaux (OS/ONC); Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/OCS); Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS); Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/OD); Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS); White, Jon (OS/ONC)

Cc: Swain, Matthew (OS/ONC); Anthony, Elise (OS/ONC)

Subject: ONC/CDC: PDMP Presentation

When: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:45 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Switzer 7010/7012; WebEx Information Below

WebEx:

I (b)(6)
[ (b)(6)

Audio

Connectio

n

202-774-
2300
(Meeting
Server
Main
Number)

Access
Code:

(b)(6)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 10 Sep 2018 12:20:17 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS) (ons3@cdc.gov);Kelly, Alison
(CDC/OCO0O/OFR/OA);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0D);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO)
(CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Ashley Knotts (CDC/OD/OCS) (vqfo@cdc.gov)
Cc: Durden, Teresa (CDC/OCOQ/OFR/0QA)

Subject: FY2020 Budget Prep
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 10 Sep 2018 12:21:09 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Anne
Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD);Howe,
Kristin (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Subject: FY2020 Prep
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 23 Sep 2018 20:27:41 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Get Train
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From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQ/0OD)

Sent: 13 Aug 2018 15:32:48 +0000

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/OD);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert
(Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Capozzola, Christa
(CDC/OCOO/OFR);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Genson, Steven (CDC/OCO0O/OFR);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: GHSA Debrief with the director
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 14 Aug 2018 12:27:41 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);lademarco, Michael (CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Wiley,
Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD);Mermin, Jonathan (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Zeigler, Sara
(CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Weidle, Paul (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Ryerson, A. Blythe
(CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Hofmeister, Megan (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams,
Michael (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOOQ/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Corley, Ronald D.
(CDC/OCO0O/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Cc: Rapposelli, Karina (CDC/OPHPR/OD)

Subject: HCV Prevalence Briefing
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 3 Aug 2018 17:51:01 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Subject: HHS Senior Leadership Retreat

To:

Attachments:

- Thursday, August 23, 2018.msg

1. Contacts:

2.

3.

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

Upcoming DC Travel Changes.msg, FW_ HHS Senior Leadership One Day Retreat
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5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 3 Aug 2018 13:39:28 -0400

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Norton, Jennifer (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Green,

Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Warren, Whitney
(CDC/OD/OCS);Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS);Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen

(CDC/0OD/0CS)

Subject: Upcoming DC Travel Changes

Attachments: FW_ HHS Senior Leadership One Day Retreat - Thursday, August 23, 2018.msg
Hi all,

| met with Dr. Redfield this morning and there are a few changes we need to make to his upcoming DC
travel due to meetings moving around:
1. Aug 20-24: Dr. Redfield will spend all of these days in DC
a. Background: there is a new meeting that will come on his schedule for August 23—
Secretary Azar is having an HHS Senior Leadership meeting that Dr. Redfield needs to
attend in person on Aug 23 (see attached email). Invite should be forthcoming next
week.
b. For travel arrangements:

ii. Jenn, Whitney and Lisa (b)(5)

(b)(5)

c. For meetings:

i. TW: Please put a hold on Thursday 8/23 for the Secretary’s retreat, and please reschedule/cancel the
other ATL meetings on 8/22, 8/23 and 8/24. (you can leave the Handel meeting
sitting on his calendar for now—Kyle will handle that one per below)

ii. Kyle will handle communications with Rep Handel’s office next week about the visit and present her
with a few options—reschedule or proceed with the visit without R3. He’ll let
us know the answer.

iii. Teresa and Jeremy: can you build out other pending DC meetings—whether HHS, Congressional or
other Administration meetings—for 8/22-8/24.

2. Sept 6-7: Dr. Redfield will spend both days in DC

a. Background: His 9/6 DRTA meeting is likely moving to 9/7—Jeremy is handling that and
will keep us posted.

b. For other meetings: TW and Jeremy--please build out any other necessary DC meeting on
9/7

c. For travel arrangements: Jenn, Lisa and Whitney: he would like to fly up the evening of
Sept 5 after work. | need to seek clarity from him on whether he intends to stay in DC
through Sept 12 since 10-12 are possible DC days. | will let you know so that we can
make the appropriate return travel arrangements.
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Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.
Seth Kroop

Special Assistant to the Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Office: 404-639-6206

Cell: 404-860-7750

Email: skroop@cdc.gov
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From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 3 Aug 2018 15:21:06 +0000

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: FW: HHS Senior Leadership One Day Retreat - Thursday, August 23,
2018

R3 did receive it directly too. We?re getting more info

From: Dareshori, Zack (HHS/IOS)

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Dareshori, Zack (HHS/IOS) <Zachary.Dareshori@hhs.gov>

Cc: Urbanowicz, Peter (HHS/IOS) <Peter.Urbanowicz(@hhs.gov>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)
<Brian.Harrison(@hhs.gov=>

Subject: HHS Senior Leadership One Day Retreat - Thursday, August 23, 2018

Good afternoon, everyone. Please see below a note from the Chief of Staff:

Dear Colleagues,

Please put a hold on your calendar for Thursday, August 23, 2018 for a senior leadership and strategy
meeting with Secretary Azar. Our colleagues at the National Institutes of Health have offered to host our
leadership retreat at their conference facility on the NIH campus. More information will follow regarding

our guest speakers, pre-meeting reading, order of day and logistics.

Please confirm your attendance at this retreat with Zack Dareshori, in the Immediate Office at
Zachary.Dareshori@hhs.gov <mailto:Zachary.Dareshori@hhs.gov> .

Thank you and I look forward to your participation in this event.
Peter

Peter Urbanowicz

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

(202) 690-7000

peter.urbanowicz(@hhs.gov <mailto:peter.urbanowicz(@hhs.gov>
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

Sent: 24 Sep 2018 14:07:21 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: High-level TB Segment (Chair two from 11-12pm and Chair one from 12-1pm)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 5 Sep 2018 18:19:57 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD)
Subject: HOLD: Call w/ Sherri
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 18 Sep 2018 19:40:38 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)
Subject: HOLD: GHA Additional Time
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 20 Aug 2018 18:26:38 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich, Katherina (Kate)
(CDC/OD/OADC);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: HOLD: Media
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 27 Jul 2018 16:45:49 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS);Gaines-McCollom,
Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: HOLD: Media
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Aug 2018 19:32:18 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Dancy, Kevin L. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO)
Subject: Home Printer Set-up
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Spencer, Laura (CDC/OCOO/OD)

Subject: IDWeek (Meeting room 104 in the South Lobby of Moscone South is reserved for Dr.
Redfield)

Location: Moscone Convention Center, 747 Howard St FI 5, San Francisco, CA 94103

Start: Fri 10/5/2018 8:00 PM

End: Fri 10/5/2018 9:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/QD)

Required Attendees: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS); Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov); Green,

Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS); Ashley Knotts (CDC/OD/OCS) (vaf0@cdc.gov); Lansdale, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR); Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC); Meade, Alexis
(CDC/OD/OADC)

Categories: Important

1

2.

Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Event Contact: Sandra (Sandy) Harwood, CMP, Vice President, Meetings & Education/IDWeek Meeting

Secretariat, Infectious Diseases Society of America, w. (703) 299-0567, c. (703) 447-9921,
sharwood@idsociety.org

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): Sarah Wiley (OID), O: 404.639.4840, sed5@cdc.gov

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): Registered media will be expected at this event and they will have
access to this session.

Event Information:

Event Host: IDSA

Purpose of Event: IDWeek is a joint international conference organized by the Infectious Diseases
Society of America (IDSA), the HIV Medicine Association (HIVMA), the Society of Healthcare Epidemiology
for America (SHEA), and the Pediatric Infectious Diseases Society (PIDS). It is the preeminent infectious
diseases meeting in the US and attracts an international audience of over 9000 physicians and

scientists. The physician scientists at CDC have considerable influence in the content presented and our
relationship has proven invaluable in terms of sharing and amplifying the science that impacts public
health.

These Societies have long enjoyed a robust partnership with CDC, collaborating on responses to public
health emergencies and efforts to strengthen the public health workforce, advance antimicrobial
stewardship, and promote immunizations.

Agenda: attached
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Number of Attendees and Composition: 9,000 infectious disease specialists — primarily physicians in
academia, clinical practice, or public health.

Key Participants (if applicable): Dr. Inger Damon (NCEZID) and Dr. Arjun Srinivasan (NCEZID) are also
speaking at the conference.

Bios: TBD
Source Invitation: Yes on the 6/11/18 DL; An opportunity for the Director to meet with the boards of
directors to discuss important public health priorities can also happen separately. R3's comments: Yes, but

tie into other visits on West Coast; speak to ID Fellows & find out why EIS program only had 35 MDs apply
(blip or new trend?); could go to Ft. Collins, Spokane (Sen. Murray), etc.

3. Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topid D))

Length of Presentation: (b)(5)

Press: TBD
Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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IDSA hivma

Infectious Diseases Society of America hiv medicine association

May 31, 2018

Robert R. Redfield, MD

Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329

Dear Director Redfield,

We are very pleased to invite you to join us as a featured guest during a Special Society Event at IDWeek
2018 to be held at the Moscone Convention Center in San Francisco, CA, October 3-7, 2018. IDWeek is
a joint international conference organized by the Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA), the HIV
Medicine Association (HIVMA), the Society of Healthcare Epidemiology for America (SHEA), and the
Pediatric Infectious Diseases Society (PIDS). IDWeek attracts over 9,000 infectious disease specialists —
primarily physicians in academia, clinical practice, or public health.

During this Special Society Event sponsored by IDSA and HIVMA scheduled for Friday, October 5, 2018
from 5-5:45 p.m., we would like for you to join us on stage for a discussion about current events in
infectious diseases, our roles and how we can best work together to effect positive change. Potential key
topics may include the infectious diseases impacts of the opioid epidemic, antimicrobial resistance,

global health security, and how we can end the domestic HIV and STI epidemics. We would also like the
opportunity for you to meet with our boards of directors to discuss important public health priorities
separately.

Our Societies have long enjoyed a robust partnership with CDC, collaborating on responses to public
health emergencies and efforts to strengthen the public health workforce, advance antimicrobial
stewardship, and promote immunizations. We hope you will be able to join us for this special session,
and your schedule permitting, other activities at IDWeek. Should you have any questions please email
Sandy Harwood, IDWeek Meeting Secretariat at sharwood@idsociety.org.

On behalf of IDSA and HIVMA, we would be most honored if you would accept our invitation. We thank
you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
C —
el tewe Jeovgpion—
Paul G. Auwaerter, MD, MBA, FIDSA Melanie Thompson, MD
President, IDSA Chair, HIVMA Board of Directors
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IDWeek 2018 At-a-Glance - IDWeek 2018

'g idweek.org/program/at-a-glance/
Tuesday, October 2

8a.m.-5p.m. Premeeting Workshops. Additional fees apply.

2—-7pm. Registration
Wednesday, October 3

7am. =7 p.m. Registration
8 a.m.-12:30 p.m. Premeeting Workshops. Additional fees apply.

Noon — 1:15 p.m. Mentorship Lunch (by invitation)
Official Meeting Begins

1:30 - 3:15 p.m. Interactive Session/Symposia
3:15-3:45 p.m. Break

3:45 -5:15 p.m. Special Opening Plenary
5:15 - 5:30 p.m. Break

5:30 - 6:30 p.m. Opening Reception/Posters in the Park
Thursday, October 4

6:30 a.m. —4 p.m.  Registration

7:15-8:15a.m. Meet-the-Professor Sessions
8:15-8:45a.m. Break

8:45-10 a.m. Interactive Session/Symposia
10 —10:30 a.m. Break

10:30 — 11:45 a.m.  Interactive Session/Symposia
11:45 a.m. — 6 p.m. Exhibits/Posters

12:30 — 1:45 p.m. Poster Discussion Rounds
2-3:15p.m. Interactive Session/Symposia

3:15-3:30 p.m. Break
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3:30 —4:45 p.m.

5-6p.m.

Named Lectures/Symposia

Reception/ IDEA Incubator

Friday, October 5

6:30 a.m. — 4 p.m.
7:15-8:15a.m.
8:15-8:45a.m.
8:45-10a.m.

10 a.m.—4 p.m.

10 a.m.— 6 p.m.

10:30 - 11:45 a.m.

12:30 — 1:45 p.m.
2-3:15p.m.
3:15-3:30 p.m.
3:30 -4:45p.m.
4:45 -5 p.m.
5-5:45p.m.
5:45 -6 p.m.

6—7:30 p.m.

Registration
Meet-the-Professor Sessions
Break

Interactive Session/Symposia
Exhibits

Posters

Interactive Session/Symposia
Poster Discussion Rounds
Interactive Session/Symposia

Break

SHEA Lectureship/Stanley A. Plotkin Lectureship in Vaccinology/Symposia

Break
Special Society Events
Break

Career Networking Event

Saturday, October 6

6:30 a.m. —4 p.m.
7:15-8:15a.m.
8:15 - 8:45a.m.
8:45-10 a.m.
10a.m.— 2 p.m.

10 a.m.— 6 p.m.

10:30 - 11:45 a.m.

12:30 — 1:45 p.m.
2-3:15p.m.

3:15 - 3:30 p.m.

Registration
Meet-the-Professor Sessions
Break

Interactive Session/Symposia
Exhibits

Posters

Interactive Session/Symposia
Poster Discussion Rounds
Interactive Session/Symposia

Break
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3:30 —4:45 p.m. Named Lectures

4:45 -6 p.m. IDBugBowl

Sunday, October 7

7:30-11 a.m. Registration
8 -9:00 a.m. Mini Symposia
9-9:115a.m. Break

9:15-10:45 a.m. Closing Plenary Session

This timeline is tentative and subject to change.
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'Q idweek.org/program/session-types/
IDWeek consists of the following session types:

Symposia Sessions

Duration is either 1.5 or 2 hours with usually three or four speakers depending on the length of
the session. Each speaker gives a PowerPoint presentation consisting of 20 to 25 minutes of
lecture, depending on the time slot and number of speakers, and 5 to 10 minutes of Q&A.

Meet-the-Professors Sessions

Duration is 1.25 hours. Meet-the-Professor sessions are clinically oriented sessions that focus
on interaction between one or two faculty members and the audience.

Interactive Sessions

Duration is either 1.5 or 2 hours with four panelists. Interactive sessions generally consist of
case presentations by the moderator(s), which are then discussed by the panelists.
Moderators include case-based scenarios to allow for use with the audience response system
allowing attendees to vote on diagnoses. The moderator will provide the answer to the case
and the moderator and panelists will engage in a brief discussion of important points.

Poster Discussion Round Group Leader

Duration can last up to 1.5 hours consisting of one group leader and approximately 20
participants. Each group leader is provided with abstracts that detail new scientific and clinical
findings within his/her field of expertise prior to the meeting. They are expected to summarize
and present the research findings in context. During this session participants will listen to the
group leader to provide his/her expert opinion on the selected research and will have the
opportunity to ask questions of the group leader and the author.

Maxwell Finland Lecture

Dr. Finland served as the first president of IDSA and had a career that spanned over 50 years
at Harvard University and Boston City Hospital. He was internationally recognized for his study
of ID and antimicrobial agents in treatment. He is credited with influencing pioneering studies
of antibiotic therapy and the treatment for pneumonia and respiratory injuries linked to
exposure to noxious gases. He was also noted as establishing early identification of new
infectious hazards and the emergence of dangerous new infections in hospitalized patients.
This Finland lecturer is generally someone who has contributed in the areas of bacterial
pathogenesis, antimicrobial agents, emerging infections, and hospital-acquired infections.
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John F. Enders Lecture

Dr. Enders was the second president of IDSA and received a Nobel Laureate in Medicine in
1954 for the discovery of the ability of poliomyelitis viruses to grown in cultures of various
types of tissue. This discovery led to the development of vaccines against polio, measles,
rubella, and mumps, as well as other advances. His contributions also include major advances
in the field of genetics, links between viruses and cancer, and insights into the pattern and
process of tumor growth. The Enders lecture is intended to honor someone who has significant
contributions in the field of medical virology.

Joseph E. Smadel Lecture

Dr. Smadel was a physician and investigator who created a bridge between basic laboratory
science and the clinician, making significant contributions to the knowledge of psittacocsis,
vaccinia, vairiola, myxomatosis, and viral encephalitis. During World War Il, Dr. Smadel led a
study of control measures of typhus fever in Egypt and southern Italy. Dr. Smadel served at
the Department of Virus and Rickettsial Diseases of the Army Medical School, Walter Reed
Army Institute of Research, and National Institutes of Health (NIH). He held the position of
chief of virology and rickettsiology in the Division of Biologic Standards at NIH until his death.
The Smadel lecture is intended to honor someone who has made a significant impact in public
health.

Edward H. Kass Lecture

Dr. Kass was one of the founding leaders of IDSA and served as the Society’s seventh
president in 1970 as well as the Society’s secretary from 1964 to 1967. He was instrumental in
securing IDSA’s role in publishing the Journal of Infectious Diseases, and he developed the
concept for Reviews of Infectious Diseases — now Clinical Infectious Diseases. Not only was
he a pioneer in the study of infection, he was an advocate for social justice and passionate
about addressing poverty, racism and discrimination. The Kass lecture was initially established
as a “history of medicine” lecture and has traditionally been given by a recognized educator,
thought leader, and someone with a broad understanding of societal influences in medicine.

SHEA Lectureship

The SHEA Lectureship award is given annually to recognize the career contributions of a
senior investigator in healthcare epidemiology and infection prevention and control. The
selected speaker is chosen based on his or her notable contributions to the science of
healthcare epidemiology, demonstration of ongoing dedication to advancing the field of
epidemiology, demonstration of mentorship, and dedication to SHEA and its mission to prevent
healthcare-associated infections and advance the science of healthcare epidemiology.

Caroline B. Hall Lectureship
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The lectureship is dedicated to and honors Dr. Caroline B. Hall, a world renowned pediatrician,
teacher, researcher, and founding member of PIDS. Dr. Hall held the position of professor of
pediatrics and medicine at the University of Rochester School of Medicine for over 40 years.
She was a legend in pediatric infectious diseases for her groundbreaking and prolific research
on respiratory syncytial virus, human herpesvirus 6, and other respiratory viral pathogens and
authored over 500 peer-reviewed publications. Her contributions significantly enhanced our
understanding of diverse respiratory viral infections and resulted in the development of
diagnostic and management guidelines for infections that continue to be important clinical
references. Dr. Hall served as the fifth president of PIDS and was the Society's historian. She
was a member of the Institute of Medicine and the Royal College of Physicians and received
numerous honors, including the Distinguished Physician and Distinguished Service awards
from PIDS, the IDSA John F. Enders Lectureship, the Pan American Society for Virology
Award, and the Robert M. Chanock Lifetime Achievement Award. The emphasis of the
lectureship is to highlight innovative translational research focused on common infectious
diseases, with special emphasis on clinical research and novel approaches to the
epidemiology, diagnosis, management, prevention and treatment of these infections.

Plenaries

There will be two plenary sessions: a special plenary session in the afternoon on Wednesday
and a closing plenary session on Sunday morning. Plenary sessions will feature leading
experts in a variety of fields within the infectious diseases specialty. Experts will share lessons
learned based on experience and stories in their respective fields.
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From: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD)

Sent: 13 Jun 2018 16:27:59 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Invitation for the CDC Director: ID Week: 10/5/18 (San Francisco, CA)
Attachments: idweek.org-IDWeek 2018 At-a-Glance - IDWeek 2018.pdf

Here you go.

1. Information on CDC involvement
¢ IDSA and its affiliated organizations are key and long-standing CDC partners. Several CDC
staff and leadership have multiple formal and informal interactions and roles with IDSA,
including Dr. Rima Khabbaz’s long-standing role as CDC liaison to its Public Health
Committee.
e Dr. Frieden gave a talk on antimicrobial resistance at the opening plenary session in 2016,
and perhaps at other conferences.
2. Details about the audience
e IDWeek is geared toward healthcare professionals in infectious diseases and healthcare
epidemiology and prevention. Attendees include researchers, clinicians, quality and
patient safety practitioners, epidemiologists, and public health officials.
e There were 7,314 attendees in 2017 and 7,027 in 2016. 75.2 % of attendees were from the
US or Canada. 24.8% were international.
e Attendee primary professional activity

Patient Care 42.5%
Clinical Research 14.3%
Teaching / Education 4.5%
Basic Research 4.4%
Public Health 4.2%
Epidemiology and Infection 3.8%
Prevention

Clinical Microbiology 3.1%
Administration 2.6%
Hospital Epidemiology 2.3%
Other 4.3%

3. Details about the agenda
¢ The attached document provides the agenda (pages 1-3) and additional details on the
types of sessions (pages 4-6).
e Opening Plenary: Reaching for the Stars, Improving Science on Earth: Microbiome
Research in Space. Speaker: Kathleen Rubins, Astronaut, NASA
e Closing Pleanary: From Science Fiction to Clinical Trial: The Use of Phage to Treat Antibiotic
Resistant Infections. Speakers:
i. Steffanie Strathdee, Associate Dean of Global Health Sciences and Harold Simon Professor of
Medicine, University of California, San Diego, San Diego, CA,
ii. Thomas Patterson, Professor of Psychiatry, University of California, San Diego, CA;
iii. Robert T. Schooley, Professor of Medicine, University of California, San Diego, CA;
iv. Vincent A. Fischetti, Professor and Head of the Laboratory of Bacterial Pathogenesis and Immunoclogy,
Rockefeller University, New York, NY.
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD)

Cc: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Invitation for the CDC Director: ID Week: 10/5/18 (San Francisco, CA)
Good morning Sarah,

| hope you are doing well.
Would it be possible to provide some additional information for ID Week? We are meeting with Dr.

Redfield on tomorrow, Thursday, June 14 for his review.
e Past CDC Director involvement
¢ More details about the audience
e CDC involvement

e Agenda

IDWeek Paul G. 10/5/18, Fri.,, | San * Present remarks at a special large group
Auwaerter, TBD Francisco, CA | session designed as a dialog, for a
MD, MBA, (Moscone discussion about current events in
FIDSA (Pres., Convention infectious diseases, our roles, and how we
Infectious Center) can best work together to effect positive
Diseases change. Potential key topics may include
Society of the infectious diseases impacts of the
America opioid epidemic, antimicrobial resistance,
[IDSA]) and global health security, and how we can
Melanie end the domestic HIV and STl epidemics.
Thompson, MD * An opportunity for the Director to meet
(Chair, HIV with the boards of directors to discuss
Medicine important public health priorities can also
Association happen separately.

[HIVMA] Board
of Directors)

» Purpose: IDWeek is a joint international
conference organized by the Infectious
Diseases Society of America (IDSA), the HIV
Medicine Association (HIVMA), the Society of
Healthcare Epidemiology for America
(SHEA), and the Pediatric Infectious Diseases
Society (PIDS). It is the preeminent infectious
diseases meeting in the US and attracts an
international audience of over 9000
physicians and scientists. The physician
scientists at CDC have considerable influence
in the content presented and our relationship
has proven invaluable in terms of sharing and
amplifying the science that impacts public
health.

* These Societies have long enjoyed a robust
partnership with CDC, collaborating on
responses to public health emergencies and
efforts to strengthen the public health
workforce, advance antimicrobial
stewardship, and promote immunizations.

* Audience: 9,000 infectious disease
specialists — primarily physicians in
academia, clinical practice, or public
health.

Thank you so much for your assistance.

Thanks,
Teresa

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004478




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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004483 -



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
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From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 24 Aug 2018 10:46:58 -0400

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: FW: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak
Attachments: RE_ IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak.msg

The below and attached is the latest | could find on IDWeek.
Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-639-7989

iPhone: 404-384-2610

isn8@cdc.gov

From: Harwood, Sandra Vura <sharwood@idsociety.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 1:58 PM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gabriel, Nathalie <NGabriel@idsociety.org>; Buckley, John <JBuckley@idsociety.org>; Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood4@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0CS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Dear Jeremy-

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner. After speaking with Dr. Paul Auwaerter, IDSA
President, and looking at the IDWeek session schedule to see if anything could be moved, it appears that
the only available time slot is the 5:00 -5:45 p.m. slot. Dr. Auwaerter said he was going to reach out
directly to Director Redfield. | know that both the IDSA and HIVMA boards would like to meet with Dr.
Redfield and | suspect we would try to find some time possibly earlier that day, but as far as a major
unopposed session we would have to go with the early evening slot at 5pm.

Sandy

Sandra Vura Harwood, CMP

Vice President, Meetings & Education/IDWeek Meeting Secretariat

Infectious Diseases Society of America

w. (703) 299-0567 | c. (703) 447-9921

www.idsociety.org | www.idweek.org

Registration for IDWeek 2018™ is now open to all attendees!

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) [mailto:isn8@cdc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Harwood, Sandra Vura <sharwood@idsociety.org>

Cc: Gabriel, Nathalie <NGabriel@idsociety.org>; Buckley, John <JBuckley@idsociety.org>; Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood @cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh

(CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak
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Sandy,

Were you able to get anything back on this? Thanks!
Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

From: Harwood, Sandra Vura <sharwood@idsociety.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:13 AM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gabriel, Nathalie <NGabriel@idsociety.org>; Buckley, John <JBuckley@idsociety.org>; Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/QID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Hi Jeremy-Nathalie alerted me to your email. I'm on a flight to Vermont but will discuss with Paul (IDSA
Pres) and Chris (CEQ) later today and get back to you.

Best regards-

Sandy

Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 20, 2018, at 10:04 AM, McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov> wrote:

I'm looping you both in since Sandy’s out of office message showed up. Thank you!

Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:01 AM

To: 'Harwood, Sandra Vura' <sharwood@idsociety.org>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/0ID/0OD)

<sed5@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Sandy,

Dr. Redfield is very interested in speaking at your event on 10/5/18, but before we commit,
could you give us an idea about the time he's expected to speak that Friday? Is there any
chance it could be toward the middle of the day? Thank you for all the help and once we
figure the timing we can officially accept this. Have a good day!

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
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:22 AM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>
Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Dear Jeremy,

The leadership would like Dr. Redfield if at all possible understanding that any emerging
health crisis would take precedence. Just so you are aware, we have two high ranking CDC
officials speaking in major sessions - Inger Damon, MD will help kick off the meeting
serving as a moderator/interviewer in the Opening Plenary with astronaut Kate Rubins,
PhD, on Wednesday, Oct. 3; and, Arjun Srinivasin, MD will be giving an honorific lecture on
Thursday, Oct. 4 on antimicrobial resistance and stewardship. We also have a number of
CDC speakers throughout our program and several will be at IDWeek as part of working
committee meetings on specific issues. We can pull a list and forward if you are
interested.

We hope Dr. Redfield’s schedule can accommodate this event. Please let me know if you
have any more questions.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

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

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) [mailto:isn8 @cdc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Harwood, Sandra Vura <sharwood@idsociety.org>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Ms. Harwood,

We've received your invitation for Dr. Redfield to participate in your event this fall. In the
event he cannot attend, would a delegate be acceptable to you? Once we hear back from
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you we should be able to get a decision from the Director in a few days. Thank you and
have a good day.

Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

From: "Harwood, Sandra Vura" <sharwood @idsociety.org>

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 2:32 PM

To: "Robert R. Redfield MD (CDC)" <RobertRedfield @cdc.gov>

CC: "Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID)" <rfkl@cdc.gov>,"Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/OCS)" <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Dear Director Redfield,

I am reaching out to you with the attached letter of invitation from the Infectious Diseases
Society of America (IDSA) President, Dr. Paul Auwaerter, and the HIV Medicine Association
(HIVMA) Chair, Dr. Melanie Thompson, requesting that you join them on stage during a
special session at IDWeek on Friday, Oct. 5% in San Francisco. IDWeek is the preeminent
infectious diseases meeting in the United States and attracts an international audience of
over 9000 physicians and scientists. The physician scientists at CDC have considerable
influence in the content presented and our relationship has proven invaluable in terms of
sharing and amplifying the science that impacts public health. We very much appreciate

and value our long-standing partnership.

We would welcome the opportunity for you to address a large audience in a special session
designed as a dialog and hope that you reply favorable with this request.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Sandra (Sandy) Harwood, CMP

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

Sent: 29 Jun 2018 15:06:15 +0000
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

| sent to ES yesterday after you gave me the thumbs up. | also reflected it on the calendar as well.
Jeremy
Jeremy McCallister
Advance Team
Office of the Chief of Staff
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-639-7989
iPhone: 404-384-2610
isn8@cdc.gov

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 7:48 AM
To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak
We spoke last night and will keep the Friday afternoon time slot. R3 is ok with that too. Please proceed
to accept and add to calendars. Thx!

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak
FYI
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
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

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
Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4 @cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh
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
Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: IDWeek Letter of invitation to speak

Hi Jeremy-Nathalie alerted me to your email. I'm on a flight to Vermont but will discuss with Paul (IDSA
Pres) and Chris (CEO) later today and get back to you.

Best regards-

Sandy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2018, at 10:04 AM, McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov> wrote:

I'm looping you both in since Sandy's out of office message showed up. Thank you!
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

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/0ID/OD)

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
committee meetings on specific issues. We can pull a list and forward if you are interested.
We hope Dr. Redfield’s schedule can accommodate this event. Please let me know if you
have any more guestions.

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

8TM

Registration for IDWeek 201 is now open to all attendees!

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

From: "Harwood, Sandra Vura" <sharwood@idsociety.org>
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 2:32 PM
To: "Robert R. Redfield MD (CDC)" <RobertRedfield@cdc.gov>
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CC: "Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID)" <rfkl@cdc.gov>,"Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/0OCS)" <coo4@cdc.gov>
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

Sent: 24 Aug 2018 15:42:36 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/0OD/0CS)

Subject: IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception

Attachments: RE_ Ethics Review Request_ IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception 100518.msg,

IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception 100518.docx, FW_ Robert Redfield, you have an invitation from
IDWeek!l.msg

(B)(5)
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From: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)

Sent: 17 Sep 2018 19:16:32 +0000
To: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/CDC OD/0OCS)
Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);McCallister,
Jeremy (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC)
Subject: RE: Ethics Review Request: IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception 100518
(B)(5)
Thanks,
Leah

From: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/CDC OD/OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC) <Leah.Stromberg@hhs.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/CDC OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC OD/0OCS)
<wpw7@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/CDC OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/CDC
OD/0CS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>

Subiect: RE: Fthics Review R . IDWeek 2018 Leadershio R ion 100518

(b)(5)

Mark E. Byers

Office of the Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

Advance Team

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Phone: 770.488.1054 | Mobile: 404.808.7090

ICN5@cdc.gov

From: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ich5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0CS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/CDC OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/CDC OD/OCS)
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<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Ethics Review Request: IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception 100518

(b)5)

Leah

From: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC) <Leah.Stromberg@hhs.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8 @cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>;
Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>

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
Phone: 770.488.1054 / Mobie: 404.808.7090

ICNS@cdc.gov

From: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/CDC OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/CDC OD/QCS)
<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Ethics Review Request: IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception 100518

Hi Mark,
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(b))

Leah

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>; Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)
<Leah.Stromberg@hhs.gov>

Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Byers,
Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Scales,
Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>

Subject: Ethics Review Request: IDWeek 2018 Leadership Reception 100518

Importance: High

(b)(5)

Scott
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CDC Director Invitations Information Checklist (OGC)

(b)(5)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 20 Jul 2018 16:46:17 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Independence Day Federal Holiday
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 17 May 2018 15:19:59 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Ashley Knotts

(CDC/OD/OCS) (vafo@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);Brad Allen Bartee
(CDC/OD/0CS) (yxa0@cdc.gov);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS)

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

of Introduction and Meeting Request.msg

1.

2.

3.

4,

Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA) Leadership
RE_ IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request.msg, RE_ FW_ IDSA Letter

Event Contact: Colin McGoodwin, Program Officer for Public Health Policy, ISDA email:

CMcGoodwin@idsociety.org

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

Source Invitation: Yes on DL 050718

CDC Director Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

CDC Director’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD
Proposed Role and Topic: TBD

Length of Presentation: TBD

Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

Supporting/Logistics Materials:

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004505



5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 14 May 2018 13:08:31 -0400

To: DIRECTOR'S INCOMING (CDC);Lee, Chanel (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)
Cc: Seider, Regina (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request
Attachments: Meeting with the Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA).pdf

Please accept this request for the Director and use Teresa as the POC for it. We'll try to schedule a
meeting in the next few months with them and Dr. Redfield. If you have any questions about this request
please let me know. Thank you!

Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Office: 404-639-7989

iPhone: 404-384-2610

isn8@cdc.gov

From: Cashman, Sandra (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) ; DIRECTOR'S INCOMING (CDC)
Cc: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request

Morning,

Yes, we've received the attached.| (b)(5)
(b)(5) |

Sandra

Sandra Cashman

Team Lead

Division of Issues Management, Analysis and Coordination (IMAC)

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, Georgia 30329

Office: 404-639-7483

Mobile: 404-539- 4382

scashman@cdc.gov

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Wiley, Sarah D, (CDC/OID/OD) ; Cashman, Sandra (CDC/OD/OCS) ; DIRECTOR'S INCOMING (CDC)
Cc: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request

Hi Sarah. I'll defer that question to Jeremy to answer definitely for us because | don’t have a record of us
having received your attachment. I'll let Exec Sec speak on their behalf too. Hope you're well

Scott

From: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 6:01 PM

To: Cashman, Sandra (CDC/OD/OCS) <cvuO@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request
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Hi. Does either of you know if a decision has been made about a meeting for Dr. Redfield with IDSA, per
attached intro/invite letter? I've been looking for it on the DL list and haven’t seen anything. IDSA asked
me today if | have heard anything.
Thanks! - Sarah

From: McGoodwin, Colin <CMcGoodwin@idsociety.org>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Robert R. Redfield MD (CDC) <RobertRedfield@cdc.gov>

Cc: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>; Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <rfkl @cdc.gov>
Subject: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request

Dear Director Redfield,

Congratulations on your appointment as the new Director for the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) and Administrator of the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR). |
am reaching out to you with the attached letter of introduction from the Infectious Diseases Society of
America outlining the Society’s areas of interest. We would greatly appreciate the opportunity to discuss
with you in person potential points of collaboration to help promote a science-based approach to
infectious diseases. IDSA President Dr. Paul Auwaerter and other members of IDSA leadership would
love the chance to introduce themselves and offer their expertise should it ever be needed. Thank you
for your time and consideration, and congratulations again on your appointment.

Sincerely,

Colin McGoodwin

Program Officer for Public Health Policy

Infectious Diseases Society of America

(703) 299-0015

www.idsociety.org | Facebook | Twitter
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Infectious Diseases Society of Americe
April 4, 2018

Robert Redfield, MD

Director

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329

Dear Dr. Redfield,

The Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA) congratulates you on your
appointment as the new Director for the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) and Administrator of the Agency for Toxic Substances and
Disease Registry (ATSDR). IDSA has always valued a strong relationship with
the CDC based on mutual interests for our patients and public health. We deeply
appreciate the expertise you bring to this role, especially regarding domestic and
global response to HIV/AIDS as well as addressing the infectious diseases
consequences of the opioid epidemic. We look forward to working closely with
you on these critical priorities, as well as pressing concerns such as antimicrobial
resistance. To that end, we request an opportunity to meet at your earliest
convenience.

As you likely know, IDSA represents over 11,000 infectious diseases (ID)
physicians and scientists devoted to patient care, prevention, public health,
education, and research. Our members not only care for patients with serious
infections but are also on the front lines of public health emergencies. ID
clinicians are front and center in leading antimicrobial stewardship and infection
prevention programs. With a view toward improving patient safety and leading
cutting-edge research, IDSA advocates for developing urgently needed new
antimicrobial drugs, diagnostics, and vaccines.

As a national and international public health leader, CDC is looked to by many
for making productive strides addressing a wide variety of infectious diseases
threats. A brief introduction to some of the key concerns of our Society members
follows on which we hope to collaborate with you.

Antimicrobial Resistance

Every year at least 23,000 people die of antibiotic resistant infections, at least two
million infections are caused by resistant bacteria, and $20 billion is spent on
excess health care costs. Antimicrobial resistance (AMR) is jeopardizing many
types of medical care that rely upon safe and effective antibiotics, including solid
organ and bone marrow transplants, complex surgeries, cancer chemotherapy, and
care of preterm infants.
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PAGE 2—IDSA Request for Meeting with CDC Director

The CDC has been an instrumental leader in the US and global response to AMR. We strongly
encourage you to maintain this issue as a high priority. The CDC has been vital in catalyzing
action by Congress, other federal agencies, and international bodies.

The CDC Antibiotic Resistance Solutions Initiative has partnered with states and territories to
build capacity to prevent and detect emerging antibiotic resistance threats. The National
Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) tracks antibiotic use and resistance patterns, enabling
evaluation of our efforts to reduce inappropriate antibiotic use and resistance. Unfortunately,
health care facility participation in NHSN remains too low to provide comprehensive data. We
look forward to working with you to increase reporting.

Infectious Diseases and the Opioid Epidemic

IDSA is increasingly concerned about how the opioid crisis is driving higher rates of infectious
diseases including infective endocarditis, hepatitis C, hepatitis B, HIV, and skin and soft tissues
infections. The HIV and hepatitis C outbreak in Scott County, Indiana in 2015 put a national
spotlight on how infectious diseases arise from injection drug use, especially how rapidly these
infections can spread. Following the Indiana outbreak, CDC identified 220 counties in 26 states
that are at risk for similar HIV outbreaks. Based on reports from some of our members, they
estimate that 25 to 50 percent of their inpatient hospital consultations are now for infections in
patients who inject drugs. These areas appear to be experiencing outbreaks of infections such as
endocarditis linked to injection drug use that are not currently reported to the CDC.

IDSA, the HIV Medicine Association (HIVMA), and the Pediatric Infectious Diseases Society
(PIDS) have developed a fact sheet that details the infectious disease-related impacts of the
opioid epidemic to help advance policy solutions. Our policy brief outlines a comprehensive set
of recommendations regarding the prevention, surveillance, workforce capacity and access to
treatment. National data is urgently needed to help us better understand the scope of infectious
diseases related to opioid use. Such surveillance would help affected communities identify
outbreaks earlier and lead to measuring the the effectiveness of interventions to staunch
outbreaks. Data for infective endocarditis is notably lacking. We would welcome the opportunity
to work with you to consider appropriate surveillance strategies. We also support expanded
access to evidence-based prevention services as well as increased screening and linkages to
treatment for individuals with infectious diseases related to opioid use.

Global Health

As a leader in the global response to HIV, we are confident you appreciate the critical leadership
of the CDC as a President’s Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR) implementing partner.
We look forward to supporting continued progress in addressing global HIV/AIDS. We also
want to call attention to global health security. IDSA strongly supports the Global Health
Security Agenda (GHSA) and values CDC efforts in building capacity in lower resource
countries to prevent, rapidly detect and respond to emerging infectious diseases threats before
they reach our shores. Outbreaks of Ebola and Zika demonstrated the importance of such
investments in protecting our country. We are concerned that funding for the GHSA 1is set to
expire in 2019. If not extended, the CDC will be forced to halt efforts in numerous countries,
leaving us unprepared for the next outbreak.
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Public Health Workforce

From antimicrobial resistance to Zika, the success of public health interventions is dependent
upon an expert workforce that can carry out day-to-day public health activities and rapidly
respond to emergencies. Unfortunately, that workforce is diminishing, and we are eager to work
with you to strengthen it.

As an example, consider the CDC Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS), a two-year fellowship
program in which participants receive on-the-job training to respond to infectious disease
outbreaks and other public health emergencies. Typically, each EIS class includes 75-80
individuals. This year, the class includes only 62, reducing the EIS program capabilities to
1980°s levels. Physician applicants to EIS have declined in part due to the significant medical
student debt burden ($200,000 on average) that pressures physicians to pursue more lucrative
paths. Similarly, financial concerns are decreasing the number of physicians pursuing infectious
diseases training and careers in all spheres whether patient care, research or public health. Loan
repayment programs offered through the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and the HRSA
National Health Service Corps are designed to help reduce medical student debt and encourage
individuals to pursue careers as biomedical researchers and as physicians caring for underserved
communities. However, nothing exists for individuals who want to work in public health. The
CDC previously had loan repayment authority, but this expired in 2002, written initially as a
three-year employment commitment for the EIS two-year program that meant this was never
used due to this technical glitch. IDSA is currently encouraging Congress to reinstate the CDC
loan repayment authority and align the employment requirements with EIS. We look forward to
working with you on efforts to ensure a healthy pipeline of public health experts to protect our
country now and in the future.

In addition to the issues discussed above, IDSA would sincerely appreciate the opportunity to
work with you on the full breadth of infectious diseases threats facing our country and our world.
Notable topics include expanding vaccination uptake, driving progress on tuberculosis,
strengthening influenza preparedness, and promoting evidence-based solutions to vector-borne
diseases. We hope you will consider IDSA your partner and look to us as a resource. Again, we
would welcome the opportunity to meet at your earliest convenience. You may reach us through
IDSA’s Program Officer for Public Health, Colin McGoodwin at cmcgoodwin(@idsociety.org or
703-299-0015.

Sincerely,

Paul G. Auwaerter, MD, MBA, FIDSA
President, IDSA
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 17 May 2018 19:01:07 +0000

To: 'McGoodwin, Colin'

Cc: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: FW: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request

Good afternoon Mr. McGoodwin,
Thank you for your prompt response.
The meeting is confirmed August 29t from 1-1:30 p.m.

A member of our Scheduling and Advance Team will contact you soon to discuss logistics and security
clearance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
Best,
Teresa

From: McGoodwin, Colin

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/0OD/0OCS)

Subject: Re: FW: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request
Good afternoon Teresa,

Thank you so much for reaching out. The August 29th time works very well for us. Please let me
know if you need anymore information from our end.

Sincerely,

Colin McGoodwin

Program Officer for Public Health Policy

Infectious Diseases Society of America

On May 17, 2018, at 1:45 PM, "Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)" <cood(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. McGoodwin,

| hope you are doing well.

Dr. Redfield have accepted your invitation to schedule a 30 minute meeting with the Infectious
Diseases Society of American (IDSA) Leadership.

Please advise if the Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA) Leadership would be available to

meet with Dr. Redfield at our CDC Atlanta Headquaters on August 29" from 1-1:30 p.m. or August
30™ from 2:2:30 p.m.

If these dates are unacceptable, could you offer some dates after August 30th?
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

email: cooq4@cdc.gov

From: McGoodwin, Colin <CMcGoodwin@idsociety.org>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Robert R. Redfield MD (CDC) <RobertRedfield@cdc.gov>

Cc: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>; Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
<rfkl@cdc.gov>

Subject: IDSA Letter of Introduction and Meeting Request

Dear Director Redfield,

Congratulations on your appointment as the new Director for the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) and Administrator of the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
(ATSDR). | am reaching out to you with the attached letter of introduction from the Infectious
Diseases Society of America outlining the Society’s areas of interest. We would greatly appreciate the
opportunity to discuss with you in person potential points of collaboration to help promote a
science-based approach to infectious diseases. IDSA President Dr. Paul Auwaerter and other
members of IDSA leadership would love the chance to introduce themselves and offer their expertise
should it ever be needed. Thank you for your time and consideration, and congratulations again on
your appointment.

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
Sent: 5Jun 2018 17:19:21 +0000

To:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)

(wpw7@cdc.gov);Ashley Knotts (CDC/OD/OCS) (vgqf0@cdc.gov);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee,
Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Gaines-McCollom, Molly

(CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: International Conference on Emerging Infectious Diseases (ICEID)
Attachments: International Conference on Emerging Infectious Diseases (ICEID).pdf, RE_ ICEID

Advance_Logistics Questions.msg, ICEID 2018 talking points - Dr. Redfield.docx

1. Contacts:

2.

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Event Contact: Robin Moseley (OID), O: 404.639.4461, C: 404.247.0457, rrm1@cdc.gov

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

Event Information:

Event Host: OID

Purpose of Event: Purpose: ICEID is CDC's premier infectious disease conference. Held
every 2 to 3 years, |ICEID has been organized by CDC in collaboration with multiple national
and global partners since 1998. The conference brings together public health professionals
from around the world to encourage the exchange of scientific and public health information
on global emerging infectious disease issues. In addition to global partners, public health
officials from each state including State Epidemiologist, State Laboratory Director, and State
Veterinarian are invited to attend, allowing CDC to reach its primary national constituencies
in public health.
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3.

Agenda (if applicable): TBD — There will be a reception after the keynote speakers (TBD),
which the Director is welcome to attend as well.

http://www.cvent.com/events/iceid-2018/agenda-f71900f4a8c04f0896ad32ebb4478f09.aspx

Number of Attendees and Composition: 2000 public health professionals from around the
world.

Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on the 5/21/18 DL; Originally run on the 11/16/17 DL. This is on Dr.
Schuchat's calendar but she’ll be asked to give a keynote at another time during the
conference. She’s been informed of the change.

Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topic: Present brief welcoming remarks at the keynote session that
starts the conference.

Length of Presentation: TBD
Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5.

OGC Review Materials:
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From: Moseley, Robin (CDC/O1D/OD)

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: Question....
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:47:02 PM

No, but we are going to ask Anne to give a short talk during the keynote (Sonja was going to ask
her). So, we would like Dr. Redfield to do the welcome and opening message.

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent; Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Moseley, Robin (CDC/OID/OD) <rrml1@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Question....

It was moved from Fitzgerald to Schuchat's calendar at the transition, after we gained her approval. It
hadn’t come up again until now. If you want to get it considered, we'll need to run it on the DL and also
be sure we check with Schuchat’s team to see if that's okay. Have you floated that to them already?

Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-639-7989

iPhone: 404-384-2610

isn8@cdc.gov

From: Moseley, Robin (CDC/0ID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:28 AM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/QOCS) <isn8 @cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Question....

Hi Jeremy, I think the ICEID opening is on Dr. Redfield’s calendar. It was on Dr, Fitzgerald's, and |
thought we discussed scheduling it for Dr. Redfield when we were asking about him stopping by the
May OID BSC meeting. This is just for introductory remarks for the keynote opening session on
Sunday, August 26. Let me know if | need to do something else. Thanks very much, Robhin

From: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/OID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Moseley, Robin (CDC/OID/OD) <rrml@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Question....

Yes, right?

From: Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Wiley, Sarah D. (CDC/0ID/OD) <sed5@cdc.gov>
Subject: Question....
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Do you know if Redfield has been invited to speak at the ICEID conference? Someone asked me and
| didn’t know...
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From: Moseley, Robin (CDC/OID/OD)

Sent: 5 Jul 2018 10:29:40 -0400

To: McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Grusich,
Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC)
(CTR);Mitchell, Jennifer R. (CDC/QID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: ICEID Advance/Logistics Questions

Yes, | am copying in Jennifer Mitchell, our ICEID Communications Lead.| (b)(6)

(b)(6) Thanks, Robin

From: McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Moseley, Robin (CDC/OID/OD) <rrm1@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OPHPR/DEOQ) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC)
(CTR) <ohz8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: ICEID Advance/Logistics Questions

Thanks Robin! If you know of any confirmed media attending, can you please let Kate Grusich know?

Additionally, would it be possible to share any images taken of Drs. Redfield and/or Schuchat at the
event?

Thanks again, and hope you’re doing well.
Best,
Delaney

From: Moseley, Robin (CDC/OID/OD)

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>
Cc: McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC) <mze7 @cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICEID Advance/Logistics Questions

Hi Brad, thank you for your email. | have responded below and will have more info for you next week.
Thank you, Robin

From: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Moseley, Robin (CDC/OID/OD) <rrm1@cdc.gov>

Cc: McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC) <mze7 @cdc.gov>
Subject: ICEID Advance/Logistics Questions

Hi Robin, hope you are well.

| will be assigned as Dr. Redfield’s advance lead for ICEID on 26 August and will help coordinate his
participation and introductory remarks for the keynote opening session. CC'd above is Delaney McGuire
from his Communications Team and together we have a few questions that are listed below. We realize
this is a bit early and that you may not have answers to all the questions. Thank you,
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Can you provide the exact location at the Omni Hotel (what conference room)? We are
finalizing the rooms now. We had to change our original room plans because we had more
abstracts/posters than allotted floor space.

How long has Dr. Redfield been asked to speak for? Just brief introductory remarks, maybe 5-7
minutes.

Are there any particular topics you would like him to include in the intro remarks? | will send
you some background info on the conference and speakers. | will also include a walk-through of
how the speakers will be introduced (e.g., order, who will introduce them, etc.).

Is there an agenda that can be shared at this time? If not, can you please let us know who some
of the other key speakers and attendees will be? We are editing the agenda for posting on the
website next week. Keynote speakers include Jim Hughes, former NCID director (retired) and
person responsible for starting the conference in 1998; Anne Schuchat, and Neil Ferguson. This
might change, though, because the WHO Director General has expressed interest in attending.
If so, Anne says she will not present and let him take her place and Jim Hughes has said he will
only speak briefly.

Would you recommend Dr. Redfield use slides or talking points to back his remarks? Whatever
he prefers, of course, but given the short time, | don’t think it is necessary.

Are you planning to have a photographer, social media promotion or any media at the event? A
photographer. The conference is open to the press, so they might be there but we don’t know
for sure.

Brad A. Bartee

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-718-5097

Cell: 202-600-6537

Email: bbartee@cdc.gov

Rm: 12107
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Thank you Michael [lademarco].

| am pleased to be here this evening to welcome you to the 2018 International Conference on Emerging
Infectious Diseases. As Dr. lademarco mentioned, ICEID 2018 marks the 10t occurrence of this
outstanding conference, which has drawn scientists, clinicians, and public health workers from around
the world since 1998.

With more than 1500 attendees from nearly 70 countries, ICEID 2018 truly represents the global
breadth of expertise involved in infectious disease prevention and control. We hope that the
conference will continue to serve as a venue for building and strengthening the essential national and
global partnerships and collaborations required to meet the complexities of emerging infectious
diseases.

The conference agenda offers an impressive group of speakers—well recognized as leaders in their
fields—who will discuss the latest developments in infectious disease surveillance and diagnostics;
national and global public health preparedness; foodborne, vector-borne and zoonotic diseases; disease
elimination and eradication; healthcare-associated infection and antimicrobial resistance; and the
microbiome. It also includes discussions on many of our frontline public health issues, such increased
rates of sexually transmitted diseases and the impact of the opioid epidemic on emerging infections.

[/ had heard that Dr. Redfield wanted to talk about HIV and the opioid epidemic, so thought that the
above sentence could serve as a lead in to what he wants to mention].

Introduction of first keynote speaker — James (Jim) Hughes

For many of you, our first speaker this evening needs no introduction. In fact, at CDC his name is
synonymous with the term “emerging infections.”

Dr. James Hughes will retire on Friday from his current position as Professor of Medicine and Public
Health at Emory University—a position he accepted in 2005 after retiring from CDC.

Jim began his CDC public health career in 1973 as an EIS officer, spending several months in Bangladesh
at the Cholera Research Lab (now ICDDR, B). He served in leadership positions in CDC’s enteric diseases
and hospital infections programs before becoming deputy director and then director of CDC’s National
Center for Infectious Diseases. He became director in 1992—the same year that the Institute of
Medicine (IOM) published a new report called Emerging Infections, Microbial Threats to Health in the
United States, with recommendations for rebuilding the nation’s public health infrastructure.

Jim took the recommendations and his leadership role in addressing them to heart. He spearheaded the
development and implementation of CDC’s emerging infections efforts—creating new opportunities for
improving preparedness and response capacities for infectious disease threats while bringing critical
funding and global prominence to the Agency. Examples of programs started under his leadership
include CDC'’s highly regarded Emerging Infectious Diseases journal; the Epidemiologic and Laboratory
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Capacity for Infectious Diseases cooperative agreement or ELC; the Emerging Infections Programs or EIP;
several infectious disease laboratory fellowships; and, of course, this conference. All of which exemplify
his call for strengthening linkages among in the clinical, public health, research, and veterinary
communities worldwide.

Please join me in welcoming Dr. Hughes to ICEID 2018.
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 14 Sep 2018 15:54:31 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: International priorities in vector-borne disease and DTRA collaborations with

Drs. Ron Rosenberg and Beard
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 17 May 2018 14:54:33 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Ashley Knotts
(CDC/OD/OCS) (vqfo@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Houry, Debra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC);Solhtalab, Elizabeth
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Subject: Introductory Meeting: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP)
Attachments: RE_ Introductory Meeting with the National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
(NABP) .msg, RE_ National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation.msg, RE_ National
Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation on September 19, 2018.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad
Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Dr. Carmen A. Catizone, Executive Director/Secretary, NABP email:
CEO@nabp.pharmacy

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: Dr. Deb Houry, NCIPC
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

Mr. Carmen Catizone, Executive Director
Mrs. Susan Ksiazek, President

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on DL 050718
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Introduct
ory
Meeting
with the
National
Associat
ion of
Boards
of
Pharma
cy
(NABP)

Carmen
A.
Catizone
] MS!
RPh,
DPh
(Exec.
Dir./Sec.,
NABP)

5/23 —
5/24/18,
Wed. -
Thu. or
5/30 -
5/31/18,
Wed. —
Thu.

CDC

* Meet with NABP to
discuss collaboration with
CDC and other federal
government partners to
leverage their expertise,
tools, and resources to
advance the shared goals
of improving public health
and safety, and addressing
the opioid epidemic.

* NABP: Supporting its
Member Boards of Pharmacy
to protect Public Health.
Founded in 1904, NABP aims
to ensure the public’s health
and safety through its
pharmacist license transfer
and pharmacist competence
assessment programs, as
well as through its VIPPS,
VAWD, and DMEPOS
accreditation programs.
NABP’s member boards of
pharmacy are grouped into
eight districts that include all
50 United States, the District
of Columbia, Guam, Puerto
Rico, the Virgin Islands,
Australia, Bahamas, and 10
Canadian provinces. The
Association is governed by its
Executive Committee, whose
officers and members are
elected during the
Association’s Annual Meeting.
* NABP Mission: NABP is the
independent, international,
and impartial association that
assists its member boards
and jurisdictions for the
purpose of protecting the
public health. Vision:
Innovating and collaborating
today for a safer public health
tomorrow.

* NABP and its member state
boards have a long history of
working to prevent misuse,
abuse and diversion of
controlled substances. From
regulation of wholesale drug
distribution and investigations
of suspect dispensing, to
partnerships with federal and
local authorities and
organizations to prevent and
detect abuse, NABP and the
state boards are working daily
to prevent more lives from
being lost to the opioid
epidemic.

= Conflicts
with WHA
travel 5/18
—5/26.

* Delegate
acceptable
and could
meet later
this
summer.

« Kinzie
Lee
(NCIPC):
recommen
ds

(b)(5)

Tentative
yes later
this year

Agree
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

Sent: 10 May 2018 13:48:15 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Introductory Meeting with the National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
(NABP)

Thanks T! I'll prabably get it going tomorrow. Take care!
Jeremy

Jeremy McCallister
Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-639-7989

iPhone: 404-384-2610

isn8@cdc.gov

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/QD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:46 PM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Introductory Meeting with the National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP)

Great!

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>
Date: May 10, 2018 at 12:41:10 PM EDT
To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4 @cdc.gov>

Subject: Introductory Meeting with the National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP)
Teresa,

This is another request off of today’s DL that I'd like to put you down as the POC and then we can
schedule the meeting sometime in August or later. Does that sound good to you?

Jeremy
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Introducto | Carmen | 5/23 — cDC * Meet with NABP to « Conflicts Tentative | Agree
ry Meeting | A. 5/24/18, discuss collaboration with | with WHA yes later
with the Catizone | Wed. — CDC and other federal travel 5/18 this year
National , MS, Thu. or government partners to —5/26.
Associatio | RPh, 5/30 - leverage their expertise, * Delegate
n of DPh 5/31/18, tools, and resources to acceptable
Boards of | (Exec. Wed. — advance the shared goals and could
Pharmacy | Dir./Sec. | Thu. of improving public health meet later
(NABP) . NABP) and safety, and addressing | this

the opioid epidemic. summer.

* NABP: Supporting its « Kinzie

Member Boards of Pharmacy | Lee

to protect Public Health. (NCIPC):

Founded in 1904, NABP aims | recommen

to ensure the public’s health ds
and safety through its
pharmacist license transfer
and pharmacist competence (b)(5)
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
Association’s Annual
Meeting.

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

« NABP and its member state
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
state boards are working
daily to prevent more lives
from being lost to the opioid
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

Sent: 27 Jul 2018 17:12:13 +0000

To: 'NABP Executive Office'

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good afternoon Connie,

Would September 19 from 11-11:30 a.m. work?

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

From: NABP Executive Office <ExecOffice@nabp.pharmacy>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: National Assaociation of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good afternoon Teresa.

Carmen will be arriving home from Glasgow, Scotland on September 6™, Would it be possible
to work with a later date in September?

Sincerely,

Connie King

Executive Administrative Assistant Il
National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
1600 Feehanville Drive

Mount Prospect, IL 60056

847/391-4423
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National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
1600 Feehanville Dr, Mount Prospect, IL 60056
www.nabp.pharmacy | cking@nabp.pharmacy

6O O ® O

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Catizone, Carmen <ceo@nabp.pharmacy>

Cc: NABP Executive Office <ExecOffice@nabp.pharmacy>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
<isn8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<konb6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Importance: High

Good afternoon Carmen,

Unfortunately Dr. Redfield will be on travel August 28th

scheduled August 28™ from 10:30-11:00 a.m.

, and we must reschedule your meeting

Would it be possible to reschedule the meeting on September 7" from 10-10:30 a.m.?
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:23 PM

To: 'Catizone, Carmen' <ceo@nabp.pharmacy>

Cc: NABP Executive Office <ExecOffice@nabp.pharmacy>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
<isn8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: National Assaociation of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good afternoon Carmen,

Thank you for your prempt response.

The meeting is confirmed August 28™ from 10:30-11:00 a.m.

A member of our Advance Team will contact you soon to discuss logistics and security clearance.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any guestions.

Best,
Teresa

From: Catizone, Carmen <ceo@nabp.pharmacy>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: NABP Executive Office <ExecOffice@nabp.pharmacy>

Subject: RE: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good Morning Ms Williams

Thank you so much for the opportunity. We were checking calendars this morning and
preparing a response.

Please secure for us the meeting time on August 28t from 10:30-11:00.
Thank you again!

Carmen

Carmen Catizone, M.S., RPh, DPh
Executive Director
National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) [mailto:coo4@cdc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Catizone, Carmen <ceo@nabp.pharmacy>

Subject: RE: National Assaociation of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good morning Dr. Catizone,

| am following up on the response below to schedule a 30 minute meeting with Dr. Redfield in August

2018 at our CDC Headquarters in Atlanta, GA.

Please advise if you would be available on August 28™ from 10:30-11:00 a.m. or August 30t from 2:00-

2:30 p.m.

If these dates are unacceptable, could you offer some dates and times in late August when you would be

available?

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

From: CDCExecSec (CDC)
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:59 PM
To: CEO@nabp.pharmacy

Subject: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Dear Dr. Catizone:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter congratulating Dr. Robert Redfield on his new position as
the Director for the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). He appreciates your

encouragement and kind words.
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Dr. Redfield would also like to thank you for your invitation to meet with you and other
members of the National Association of Boards of Pharmacy. He is pleased to accept your
invitation and hopes to schedule a meeting at some point in August. Teresa Williams, a member
of Dr. Redfield’s Advance Team, will contact you soon to schedule the details. You can reach
her at TWilliams4(@cdc.gov or at (404) 639-5998.

Thank you again for the invitation. Dr. Redfield looks forward to the meeting.

Sincerely,

Sandra Cashman, MS

Executive Secretary

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
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From: Oberman, Dana

Sent: 27 Aug 2018 17:21:06 +0000

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Catizone, Carmen;King, Connie;Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Romanik, Nikki
Jo (CDC/OD/0CS)

Subject: RE: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation on

September 19, 2018
Good afternoon Ms. Williams,

As an update, we would very much like to include NABP President, Susan Ksiazek to also attend with
NABP Executive Director, Dr. Carmen Catizone the scheduled meeting on Wednesday, September 19,
2018 from 11 — 11:30 am with CDC Director, Dr. Robert Redfield.

When you have a moment, can you please confirm that you received this request with
acknowledgement?

With sincere thanks,
Dana

Dana Oberman
NABP Executive Meetings Manager
Direct: 847.391.4470; Fax: 847.391.4500

National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
1600 Feehanville Dr, Mount Prospect, IL 60056
www.nabp.pharmacy | doberman@nabp.pharmacy

From: NABP Executive Office

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<koné@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good morning Teresa.
| just got the definitive yes for this date.
Sincerely,

Connie King
Executive Administrative Assistant ||
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

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; NABP Executive Office
<ExecOffice@nabp.pharmacy>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Meeting Invitation

Good morning Teresa.

Tentatively, yes, this will work. Just need to confirm with the person who handles the travel
arrangements. | should know definitively by 10am CDT tomorrow.

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

Q0 ©O© O O
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 12:12 PM

To: NABP Executive Office <ExecOffice@nabp.pharmacy>

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

Carmen will be arriving home from Glasgow, Scotland on September 6t Would it be possible

to work with a later date in September?
Sincerely,

Connie King
Executive Administrative Assistant I

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

Unfortunately Dr. Redfield will be on travel August 28", and we must reschedule your meeting

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
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Best,
Teresa

From: Catizone, Carmen <ceo@nabp.pharmacy>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS) <coo4 @cdc.gov>

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

Please secure for us the meeting time on August 28 from 10:30-11:00.
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

Direct: (404) 639-5098

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

Sent: 7 Jun 2018 18:15:17 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/CDC OD/OADC) (CTR)

Subject: Introductory Remarks: Public Health Grand Rounds (PHGR) Zika; Emerging
Threats to Pregnant Women and Infants

Attachments: RE_ Dr. Redfield's interest Grand Rounds.msg

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004542



From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 7 Jun 2018 12:28:26 -0400

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Laird, Susan (CDC/OD/OADC);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Cc: Iskander, John (CDC/OD/OADS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Galatas,

Kate (CDC/OD/OADC);McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0OCS);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS);Hoo, Elizabeth
(CDC/OD/PPEO)

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield's interest Grand Rounds

Thanks Tracie. Looping others so they're aware that he’d like to do the intro remarks for the 18 Sep &
13 Nov events.

Teresa, please schedule accordingly and thanks for everyone’s patience!

Scott

From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>
Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: Dr. Redfield's interest Grand Rounds

He handed me the Grand Rounds schedule and he is interested in doing Intro remarks for Sept. 18th

Zika: Emerging Threats to Pregnant Women and Infants and the Nov. 15th Moving Evidence to Action to

Prevent Type 2 Diabetes in the US. Let me know if | can be of further assistance.
Regards,

Tracie
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Sep 2018 11:40:16 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Jono dinner
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 20:00:48 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Kenya Airways 415 Departs EBB 5:20 pm Arrives NBO 6:30 pm (Duration: 1 hour
10 minutes)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 20:03:50 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Kenya Airways 486 Departs NBO 7:35 pm Arrives DAR 9:00 pm (Duration: 1 hour
25 minutes)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004546



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Minutes)

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
9 Jul 2018 13:31:17 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Kenya Airways Departs NBO 7:45pm Arrives EBB 9:00pm (Duration: 1 Hour 15
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Jul 2018 19:57:40 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Kenya Airways Flight 119 Departs AMS 8:55 am Arrives NBO 6:20 pm (Duration:

8 hours 25 minutes)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 16:58:38 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Kenya Airways Flight 420 Departs NBO 8:40 AM Arrives EBB 10:00AM (Duration:

1 Hour 20 minutes)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 8 Aug 2018 16:56:11 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Kenya Airways Flight 552 Departs FIH 1:30 AM Arrives NBO 7:10 AM (Duration:

3 Hours 40 Minutes)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
20 Jul 2018 16:46:53 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Labor Day Federal Holiday
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD)

Sent: 14 Sep 2018 15:51:15 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Lunch and learn - AMD and Vector-Borne Diseases with Drs. Paul Mead, Luke

Kingry and other staff
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 17 Jul 2018 12:24:12 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Ashley Knotts
(CDC/OD/OCS) (vafo@cdc.gov);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS)
(yxa0@cdc.gov)

Subject: Lunch w/ Dr. Susan Blumenthal, Clinical Prof. Tufts and Georgetown School of
Medicine

Attachments: RE_ catching up.msg, RE_ catching up.msg, Re_ catching up.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Dr. Susan J. Blumenthal, Clinical Professor, Tufts and Georgetown
University Schools of Medicine email: | (0)(6) |

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: N/A

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): N/A

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): N/A

2. Event Information:

Event Host: N/A

Purpose of Event: Meet & greet

Agenda (if applicable): N/A

Number of Attendees and Composition: N/A
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Key Participants (if applicable): N/A

Bios: http://susan-blumenthal.org/about/biography/

Source Invitation: Yes on the 7/16/18 DL

3. CDC Director Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

CDC Director’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: N/A
Proposed Role and Topic: N/A

Length of Presentation: N/A

Press: N/A

Teleprompter: N/A

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 17 Jul 2018 13:03:18 +0000
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: catching up

Got it.

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: catching up

Lunch is fine if that works, otherwise a 45 min meeting ok. Thx

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: catching up

Hi Scott,

Okay to schedule a lunch meeting, or should we stick with scheduling a meeting for 30 minutes on

August 21°%?

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: catching up

From: Susan Blumenthal | (5)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:19 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Scott, thanks for getting back to me. Shall we make a time on the 21st?
Would Dr R. like to have lunch in senate dining room or please advise on place and time,

preferably after 12 pm. Your kind assistance 1s much appreciated
Dr B

Susan J. Blumenthal, M.D.
Rear Admiral (ret)
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On Jul 17, 2018, at 8:14 AM, Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi Susan. Dr. Redfield would be delighted to catch up with you in DC whenever able. I'm
adding Teresa, his scheduler, so that she can work with you separately to arrange a time.
Unfortunately other than this Thursday, he won’t be back in DC until 20-21 August.

Best,

Scott

From: Susan Blumenthal | (b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Many thanks Scott!
Susan J. Blumenthal, M.D.

On Jul 10, 2018, at 9:03 AM, Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3(@cdc.gov>
wrote:

Hi Susan. We'll connect with Dr. Redfield a little later this week about his
availability to meet in DC, and then circle back with you.

From: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Susan Blumenthal | (b)(6) |

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: catching up

Scott Scales handles scheduling

From: Susan Blumenthal | (b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 8:43 PM

To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Anne,

Who is the person on his team to connect to?
Many thanks. Hope you are doing well
Susan

Susan J. Blumenthal, M.D.
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On Jul 9, 2018, at 6:55 PM, Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)
<acsl@cdc.gov> wrote:

Good hearing from you —am connecting your request w his
team and hope that they can get a meeting scheduled soon — |
assume you’ve worked together over the years and am sure
he’ll appreciate hearing your thoughts.

Best regards

Anne

From: | (b)(6) I (b)(6) |

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1®@cdc.gov>; Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acsl@cdc.gov>

Subject: catching up

Hi Anne, hope you are doing well. | am
interested in meeting with Dr. Redfield. | know
he is here tomorrow and also comes to DC
periodically. What would be the best way to
connect with him?

Also, let me know when you are in town. Would
deeply value the opportunity to talk more.
Thanks for your dedicated leadership.

All the best,

Susan

Susan J. Blumenthal, MD, MPA

Clinical Professor, Tufts and Georgetown
University Schools of Medicine

First Deputy Asst. Secretary for Women's
Health

Former US Assistant Surgeon General
Rear Admiral, USPHS (ret)
website:www.4qglobalhealth.org
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 30 Jul 2018 11:30:03 +0000

To: | (b)(6) |

Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov);Brad Allen Bartee
(CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov)

Subject: RE: catching up

Importance: High

Good morning Dr. Blumenthal,

Dr. Redfield will meet you at the Senate appointment desk per your email below.
Brad Bartee is the Logistics Specialist assigned to this meeting.

Please contact Brad should you have any questions.

Have a wonderful day.

Teresa

From: | (0)(6) (| (0)(6) |
Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2018 10:09 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Teresa,why don't we meet at the Senate appointments desk when you enter
the Senate side of the Capitol and then can escort him to the dining room. Let
me know if that works for you.

Hope you are having a relaxing weekend.

DrB

Susan J. Blumenthal, MD, MPA

Clinical Professor, Tufts and Georgetown Schools of Medicine
First Deputy Asst. Secretary for Women's Health

Former US Assistant Surgeon General
Rear Admiral, USPHS (ret)

-----Original Message-----

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

To: 'Susan Blumenthal' | (b)(6) |

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS) (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>

Sent: Fri, Jul 27, 2018 11:33 am

Subject: RE: catching up

Wonderful.
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Should we plan to have Dr. Redfield meet you in the Senate Dining Room?
Thanks so much for your patience.

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

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0CS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

<yxa0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Teresa, yes that works.

Many thanks for your assistance. Have a great weekend.
Dr B

Susan J. Blumenthal, M.D.

On Jul 27, 2018, at 11:27 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi Dr. Blumenthal,

Would you be available on September 11 from 12-1 p.m. for lunch?

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
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Teresa, Let's try to have lunch in September.
Many thanks
DrB

Susan J. Blumenthal, M.D.

On Jul 27, 2018, at 11:13 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Dr. Blumenthal,

Unfortunately Dr. Redfield just received a scheduling conflict on August 215
at 12:30 p.m. and we need to reschedule your lunch meeting.

Would you be available between 9-10:00 a.m. for a 30 minute meeting on
August 215%?

If you prefer a lunch meeting, we will contact you once we know when Dr.
Redfield is scheduled to back in DC after August 21,

My apologizes for any inconvenience.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Susan Blumenthal | (b)(6) |

Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Brad
Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov) <yxa0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: catching up

Good morning Dr. Blumenthal,

The lunch meeting is confirmed August 215" from 12:30-1:30 p.m. at the
Senate Dining Room.

Brad Bartee copied, will assist with confirming the logistics for the lunch.
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

From: Susan Blumenthal | (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:18 AM
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To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: catching up

Teresa, Yes that works well. We should meet at information desk in
CApitol- senate side or on senate steps of Capitol (off constitution) and
I can walk him through clearance. Let me know which is preferable.
All the best

Dr B

Susan J. Blumenthal, M.D.
Rear admiral (ret)

On Jul 17, 2018, at 9:08 AM, Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCYS)
<cood(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Blumenthal,

Scott informed me that you would like to have lunch with Dr.

Redfield on August 21°t after 12 p.m. in the Senate Dining
Room.

Would August 215 from 12:30-1:30 p.m. work for you?

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

Direct: (404) 639-50908

Main: (404) 639-7000

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: coog@cde.gov

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Susan Blumenthal | (B)(6) |

Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004562



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 15 Oct 2018 13:33:32 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: HOLD for R3 to remain at conference
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Nov 2018 15:14:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: HOLD: Call with Adm Giroir

Attachments: RE_ TODAY_ Quick call with R3 and ADM Giroir.msg
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From: Harder, Kristina (HHS/IOS)

Sent: 7 Nov 2018 15:05:19 +0000

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Valentine, Steven (HHS/OASH);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: TODAY: Quick call with R3 and ADM Giroir

Great, thank you Kyle!

Tracey — which of the highlighted times work best for Dr. Redfield?
Thanks!

From: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Harder, Kristina (HHS/10S) <Kristina.Harder@hhs.gov>; Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)
<ons3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Valentine, Steven (HHS/OASH) <Steven.Valentine@hhs.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: TODAY: Quick call with R3 and ADM Giroir

He has time this morning. I’'m coming Tracie who can help find the best time.

From: Harder, Kristina (HHS/10S) <Kristina.Harder@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS) <ons3@cdc.gov>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
<omc2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Valentine, Steven (HHS/OASH) <Steven.Valentine@hhs.gov>

Subject: TODAY: Quick call with R3 and ADM Giroir

Importance: High

Hey Amanda and Kyle,

Is there any way that ADM Giroir could give Dr. Redfield a quick call today at 10:45am, 11am, or
2:30pm? Will only be a few minutes to give a heads up about some SMAIF grants/funds.

Thanks!

Kristina (Pelekoudas) Harder

Deputy Chief of Staff, OASH

U.S. Den: C: r Human Services
Office {)(6)

Cell (b)(6) |
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 14 Nov 2018 16:42:04 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov)
Subject: HOLD: CDC Foundation Fall Board Meeting (Dinner)

Attachments: RE_ 2019 CDC Foundation board meetings.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Chloe Tonney, Chief Innovation and Strategy Officer, CDC Foundation
email: ctonney@CDCFoundation.org Office: 404-653-0790

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

Spring Board Meeting in Atlanta, GA
May 14, 2019 6:00pm - 8:30pm (Dinner) Location TBD
May 15, 2019 11:00am — 1:00pm (Board Meeting) (Hold for meeting/lunch)

Fall Board Meeting in Atlanta, GA
October 9, 2019 6:00pm — 8:30pm (Dinner) Location TBD
October 10, 2019 11:00am — 1:00pm (Board Meeting) (Hold for meeting/lunch)
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From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 14 Nov 2018 07:51:21 -0500

To: Tonney, Chloe (CDC cdcfoundation.org)

Cc: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Johnson,
Marsha (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR)

Subject: RE: 2019 CDC Foundation board meetings

Chloe, we'll add these dates and times to R3 & Kyle’s calendars. At this point, it does appear that they
both are available. Hope you're well... -Scott

From: Tonney, Chloe <ctonney@CDCFoundation.org>
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Subject: 2019 CDC Foundation board meetings

Hi Scott...
Thanks for your help on the Devos question for Dr. R. (FYl...he may receive an invite).

I've listed below the dates/times we have set for the Foundation’s 2019 board meetings.
One of the board meetings may be held at the CDC Foundation office, though | do not have confirmation
regarding the exact one just yet.

Will you please let me know if 1)Dr. R and Kyle would be available for these meetings and 2) if it is
possible to hold these dates/times on their calendars?

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

Thanks, Scott! Enjoy your weekend.
Chloe

Chloe Knight Tonney

Chief Innovation and Strategy Officer
404-653-0790
www.cdcfoundation.org

twitter . linkedin . facebook . instagram

1 C_D(; Foundation
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 14 Nov 2018 16:42:57 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: HOLD: CDC Foundation Fall Board Meeting (Meeting/Lunch)

Spring Board Meeting in Atlanta, GA
May 14, 2019 6:00pm — 8:30pm (Dinner) Location TBD
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

Sent: 3 Oct 2018 13:19:12 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: HOLD: Dinner w/ John Matthews
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 19 Oct 2018 14:50:25 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: HOLD: Meeting w/ Dr. Fauci (per Dr. Redfield)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Dec 2018 20:59:01 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0OA);Seth
Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov)

Subject: Ga Delegation Discussion

Attachments: RE_ HOLD for Ga Delegation Discussion on 18th.msg

Leading the discussion: Dr. Redfield

Purpose of call/discussion: Dr. Redfield will use opportunity of GA Congressional Delegation staff
attendance at EMAP Reaccreditation ceremony to emphasize and highlight CDC priorities and work
including: preparedness, AFM, influenza.

Decision from call/discussion: No decisions expected. Opportunity to further engage GA
Congressional Delegation staff in CDC work, specifically preparedness.

POC / Special Assistant: Michelle Wilson
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From: Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOQ/OFR/0QA)

Sent: 10 Dec 2018 12:27:37 -0500

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: HOLD for Ga Delegation Discussion on 18th
Hi Tracie,

Yes, please confirm Dr. Redfield’s time with staff from the GA delegation staff on the 18t after the
EMAP reaccreditation ceremony.

| sent Seth some additional information last week about Dr. Redfield’s time with the delegation. Happy

to send additional details, if needed. We will have Dr. Redfield’s briefing materials submitted by 12/13.
Dr. Redfield’s time with the staff is slated from 2 - 2:20pm.

For reference, below is the current outline for the GA delegation staff time on Dec. 18th.

OPTION #1

1:00 - 2:00pm: EMAP Reaccreditation ceremony

2:00-2:20pm: Delegation staff time with Dr. Redfield (EOC, ECR)
2:20—2:40pm: EOC Tour (with Dr. Redd)

2:40 - 2:50pm: Transition time to Lab

2:50 —3:20pm: Lab visit

3:20 - 3:30pm: Transition time

3:30pm : Depart CDC

From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <zwv2@cdc.gov>
Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: HOLD for Ga Delegation Discussion on 18th

Michelle,

Just reaching out to see if you have any more information on the hold we have for the Ga Delegation on
the 18' that you can share, also asking if we can confirm?

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
Main: 404-639-7002 | Direct Line: 404-498-6482 | Cell: 404-718-0962
Email: tmd9(@cdc.gov
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 9 Aug 2018 19:45:27 +0000

To:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa

(CDC/OD/0OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Lansdale, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: Georgia Bio Innovation Summit

Attachments: Georgia Bio Innovation Summit.pdf, registered_cos.xlsx, RE_ GaBio Innovation
Summit Logistics_ Dr. Redfield, CDC.msg

1.

Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: Tiffany Wilson (2018 Georgia Bio Innovation Summit Chair & CEO, Global
Center for Medical Innovation), tiffany.wilson@devices.net and Russell Allen (Pres. & CEO,
Georgia Bio), rallen@gabio.org, 404-920-2043.

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

Event Information:

Event Host: GA Bio

Purpose of Event: CDC's Office of Technology Transfer has been engaged with GA Bio for
over 15 years and been a regular participant at this annual conference. GA Bio is also a
partner with the GA Global Health Alliance and the Global Health ATL campaign. These
efforts are providing the opportunity to theme the Summit around innovations in public and
global health. The Director's participation in the event presenting his vision for CDC and an
overview of the organization’s priorities, challenges, and successes would all be interesting
topics to consider for a keynote address.
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The day-long conference will feature more than 50 expert speakers in panel discussions
exploring trends and issues in medical technology and devices; the changing landscape of
the pharmaceutical industry; therapeutics, diagnostics and vaccines; and new and exciting
science at GA’s universities. Additionally, there will be an exhibit hall where GA companies
and universities will display the latest bioscience-related research, technologies, products
and services.

The GA Bio Innovation Summit has become a premier conference in the Southeast. It is the
one-time each year when academia, industry and government come together to showcase
GA'’s leadership in innovation, from basic research to manufacturing, for improving the
health and well-being of people, animals and the environment. GA Bio, the state affiliate for

BIO, is a non-profit association whose members include bioscience companies, universities,
medical centers and other business groups.

www.georgiabiosummit.org

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: 600 CEOs, senior executives, university
administrators, scientists, physicians, and public policy officials from GA and across the
nation.

Key Participants (if applicable): Gary Reedy (CEO, American Cancer Society) is the other
confirmed keynote speaker.

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

Proposed Role and Topic: Present keynote remarks at the event during either the
breakfast or luncheon plenary session.

Length of Presentation: TBD
Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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GEORGIA BIO

The Life Sciences Partnership

July 19, 2018

Robert R. Redfield, MD

Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329-4027

Director Redfield,

On behalf of Georgia Bio, we would like to invite you to speak at the 18th Annual Georgia Bio Innovation Summit on
Tuesday, October 9, 2017, at the Cobb Galleria Centre in Atlanta. We would be honored if you would accept our
invitation to keynote our event during either our breakfast or luncheon plenary session.

The CDC Office of Technology Transfer has been engaged with Georgia Bio for over 15 years and been a regular
participant at this annual conference. Georgia Bio is also a partner with the Georgia Global Health Alliance and the Global
Health ATL campaign. These efforts are providing us the opportunity to theme the Summit around innovations in public
and global health. Your participation in the event presenting your vision for CDC and an overview of the organization’s
priorities, challenges and successes would all be interesting topics to consider for a keynote address.

| had the pleasure of meeting you briefly at your welcome event in the Communications Center a few weeks ago and
learned about the importance of efforts there in both communicable and non-communicable diseases. We would love to
share this information with our audience. Gary Reedy, CEO of American Cancer Society, is our other confirmed
keynote speaker.

We anticipate approximately 600 CEOs, senior executives, university administrators, scientists, physicians and public
policy officials from Georgia and across the nation to attend the 2018 Summit. The day-long conference will feature more
than 50 expert speakers in panel discussions exploring trends and issues in medical technology and devices; the
changing landscape of the pharmaceutical industry; therapeutics, diagnostics and vaccines; and new and exciting science
at Georgia's universities. In addition to the plenary and panel programs, we will have an exhibit hall where Georgia
companies and universities will display the latest bioscience-related research, technologies, products and services.

The Georgia Bio Innovation Summit has become a premier conference in the Southeast. It is the one-time each year
when academia, industry and government come together to showcase Georgia’s leadership in innovation, from basic
research to manufacturing, for improving the health and well-being of people, animals and the environment. Georgia Bio,
the state affiliate for BIO, is a non-profit association whose members include bioscience companies, universities, medical
centers and other business groups.

Please contact Georgia Bio President and CEO Russell Allen (rallen@gabio.org; 404-920-2043) with any questions. The
Summit website can be found at www.georgiabiosummit.org.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
L. 4 %’-\-——\ o "'-.-___ 'd__d_,__-::'f:"';"__,:’
/ & - /Z,Ea_:ﬁ S
Tiffany Wilson Russell Allen
2018 Georgia Bio Innovation Summit Chair President & CEO, Georgia Bio
CEO. Global Center for Medical Innovation 404-920-2043
tiffany.wilson@devices.net rallen@gabio.org

CC: Maria Thacker Goethe, Executive Director, Georgia Global Health Alliance

999 Peachtree Street NE | Suite 1800 | Atlanta, GA 30309 | p 404.221.0617 | HAS2GRE:d8-027(:\5004878



Company / Organization Name
4P Therapeutics

Advanced Recruiting Partners
Alimera Sciences, Inc.

Amgen

Applied Bioinformatics Laboratory (ABIL)
Arbor Pharmaceuticals, LLC
Arestyr Oncologic

Asiatic Clinical Research
AU/UGA Medical Partnership
Augusta University

BIAH - Vaccines

Biden Cancer Initiative

Booz Allen Hamilton

Cardinal Health Regulatory Sciences
Catalent Pharma Solutions
Cathaid, Inc.

CDC

Celerion

Certara

Chemily,LLC

Chubb

Clark Nexsen

Clearside Biomedical

COF

Covanos

Coyne Scientific, LLC

CRB

Croft & Bender

Datalynx

Dendreon Pharmaceuticals, LLC
Emergent BioSolutions

Emory University
EMRGE/BRIJITCO
FasterCures

GCMI

Georgia Bio

Georgia BioEd Institute
Georgia Institute of Techology
Georgia Quick Start

Georgia Research Alliance
Georgia State University
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GeoVax

InClinica

Intent Solutions, Inc.
Kennesaw State University
Kilpatrick Townsend
Kymanox

Ladner Patent Mgmnt LLC
Lakeside High School

Life Science Partner, Inc.
Lunula Health

Lynkogen Inc.

Massachusetts Biotechnology Council

McDaniel Law Firm, PC
MCL, Inc.

Mercer University
MicroB-plex

Micron Biomedical, Inc.
Microstar Biotech

MiRus, LLC

NeuroPn Therapeutics
Osborne Healthcare Consulting
Performance Validation
Powers Regulatory Consulting
Principal Scientist

Recro Gainesville
ResonanceDx, Inc.
Salutramed Group, LLC
Sequegenics

Southeast BIO (SEBIO)
Spaulding Clinical Research
STITES & HARBISON PLLC
TAMM Net, Inc.

The Conafay Group
Thermo Fisher Scientific
Toastmaster International
Troutman Sanders LLP
UCB, Inc.

University of Georgia

UPS
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From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 22 Aug 2018 11:41:37 +0000

To: Tonney, Chloe (CDC cdcfoundation.org);McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov);Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OD/OADC);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: GaBio Innovation Summit Logistics: Dr. Redfield, CDC

Hi Chloe. Jeremy is out today so I'm replying for him. Thanks for sharing the details below, and we can
dialog directly with Maria as we get into Sept, but feel free to refer her to the cdc.gov link for R3’s bio
and photo (that’s where we’ve been referring folks).
https://www.cdc.gov/about/leadership/director.htm

I’'m also looping our speech/comms team so they are aware of the latest about this event and can
connect with you for talk insights.

Hope that helps, and thanks again for helping broker this!

Scott

From: Tonney, Chloe (CDC cdcfoundation.org)

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 7:01 PM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>
Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: GaBio Innovation Summit Logistics: Dr. Redfield, CDC

Jeremy...

Please see below from Maria Thacker with GA BIO regarding details for his keynote on Oct 9, 12:00 pm —
1:30 pm at the Sheraton Suites Galleria (formerly known as Cobb Galleria Center). There are mentions of
other events below, that we do not feel strongly about regarding his participation; though certainly a
courtesy GA BIO is extending.

You'll see below that they have immediate need for Dr. R’s bio and headshot. I'm happy for you all to
work directly with Maria and her team on this; don’t want to hold anything up at all. Though, we would
like to be helpful with talking points if there are CDC Foundation examples/info that Dr. R. may be able
to reference in his speech.

Happy to follow your lead here, and make a direct connection for you via email...and again, sure
appreciate all your help!

All best...

Chloe

Chloe Knight Tonney

Chief Innovation and Strategy Officer

404.653.0790 | ctonney@cdcfoundation.org

600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 1000, Atlanta, GA 30308
www.cdcfoundation.org

twitter . linkedin . facebook . instagram

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004581



I i roancetion

From: Maria Thacker [mailto:mthacker@gabio.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Tonney, Chloe <ctonney@CDCFoundation.org>

Cc: Tim Barrett <tbarrett@destinationsouth.com>; Maria Thacker <mthacker@gabio.org>
Subject: GaBio Innovation Summit Logistics: Dr. Redfield, CDC

Chloe,

Thank you for assisting with any logistics related to Dr. Redfield’s participating at our Summit on Oct. 9th.
We look forward to having him speak during the luncheon keynote from 12:00-1:00pm. | wanted to share
the following items. | have noted the most pressing being the request for a bio and headshot.

Tim Barrett with our conference secretariat Destination South is copied. Either of us can assist with
logistics.

SCHEDULE
Monday, Oct 8th
If available, a VIP dinner/reception. Time, TBD, but typically ~6:00pm

Tuesday, Oct. 9th
8:00am - Breakfast Keynote Address: Gary Reedy, Chief Executive Officer, American Cancer

Society

12:00-1:30pm - Luncheon Keynote: Dr. Robert Redfield, CDC; Dr. Rob Scott, Abbvie
Full conference agenda to be posted here in about 1-2 weeks:
https://www.georgiabiosummit.org/agenda

BIOGRAPHY & HEADSHOT (Immediate request.)
e Could you send me Dr. Redfield’s biography and headshot (high resolution) so | can begin to
prep an announcement about his participation.
e Could you also send me the CDC logo as | think it would be great to incorporate that into
marketing for his talk.

HOTEL BLOCK
The Conference Center is adjacent to hotel.

Sheraton Suites Galleria-Atlanta

2844 Cobb Parkway SE. Atlanta, GA 30339, United States

Phone: (1)(770) 955-3900

Phone Reservations: 1-888-627-7047

CLICK HERE TO RESERVE YOUR ROOM | OR If you prefer just let us know and we can book this for
you.

TRANSPORATION

If you need us to arrange any transportation please let us know and we can coordinate. As a note, Atlanta
traffic is very heavy so please keep that in mind when booking flight. All activities will take place very
close to the conference center. UBER is very easy to use in Atlanta.
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PLANNING CALL WITH DR. REDFIELD

We will hold one call in advance of the Summit with Dr. Redfield and will arrange with his scheduler.
Please advise as how to best schedule this within a few weeks of the Summit.

Please contact me anytime with questions.

Thank you,
Maria

Maria Thacker Goethe, MPH

Vice President of Operations, Georgia Bio

Acting Executive Director, Georgia BioEd Institute
Executive Director, Georgia Global Health Alliance
phone 404.920.2042

mobile 404.966.2027

mthacker@gabio.org
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 19:41:07 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Capozzola, Christa
(CDC/OCOO/OFR);Martin, Rebecca (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Khabbaz, Rima
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Knotts,
Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)
Bcc: Roberts, Sukeshi (CDC/CGH/OD);Stanojevich, Joel G. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH)
Subject: Global Health Security Roundtable (w/ Dr. Mark Dybul)

Dr. Redfield will open the meeting with introductions, and thoughts on Dr. Dybul’s remarks at the
Forum. He will outline his overarching priorities for GHS at CDC, focusing on areas of overlap. He will
then open the floor for discussion. While we aren’t planning on any formal presentations from SL or
others attending, it might be good to have an idea of what you’d like to highlight for this discussion,
recognizing that the conversation will be largely informed by the preceding events w/ Dr. Dybul.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
26 Oct 2018 14:37:17 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Greet Governor Michael Leavitt

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004585



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 27 Sep 2018 18:40:19 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich,
Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Lansdale, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Health Days Flu Shot Picture [Photographer available for photos]
Attachments: RE_ CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft.msg
1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: NA

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: Megan Guest (CDC/OCOO/OD) Health Communications Specialist, OD
email: weo6@cdc.gov Office: 404-639-3245

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: TBD

Purpose of Event: To receive a picture of the CDC Director receiving his flu shot, as well as
an email sent from the CDC Director about the importance of getting the flu shot. Also, the
Director can receive a blood pressure and cholesterol screening at the same time if he
wants.

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

Sent: 27 Sep 2018 19:51:47 +0000
To: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCOO/0D)
Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Gaines-McCollom,

Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Grant,
Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC);Jones, William E. IIl (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

Hi Megan,
| am confirm October 16 from 1:15-1:45 p.m.

Yes, please set up the photographer.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCO0O/OD)

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
<isn8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)
<lcg7@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

Thanks Teresa.

October 16 is best for Lea Ann Jean-Louis, an occupational nurse in OSSAM, who will be administering
the flu shot. Can we please confirm that day?

I’m adding in Llelwyn and William for their awareness for Connects.

Should | set up the photographer? I’'m happy to but just don’t know how that usually works.

Thanks!
Megan

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/QD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCOQ/0D) <weob@cdc.gov>

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
Assuming you will only need 30 minutes?
Options are:

10/11 10:30-11:00 a.m.
10/16 1:15-1:45 p.m.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCO0O/0OD)

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>;
Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

Hi, just checking back on this if you have any possible dates that may work. Thanks!

From: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCOO/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>;
Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

The clinic is happy to come to him to administer the flu shot. Can you send a date option or a couple
options? I'll check on their end what will work.

They've also offered this if he’s interested: If Dr. Redfield also wants his blood pressure and cholesterol
screenings done at the same time, the WorkLife Wellness Office can make arrangements for that as
well.

Thanks!

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <weob@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/0OD/OCS)
<isn8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.govs;
Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft
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We have the Roybal dates, but those won’t work for his schedule until November at the earliest. Can
you see if Occ Health is willing to come to him and give a shot (and you can do a photo shoot) after he's
back in the office from travel?

From: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCO0O/OD)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

Hi Scott/Jeremy,

This probably needs to go on the decision list or some other way to ask him...0OSSAM would like to invite
Dr. Redfield to come to one of their Health Days (link below has upcoming dates) to get his flu shot, and
we'd take a picture of it to use on Connects. I’'m not sure if plans have already been made for him to get
his shot this year somewhere.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Friedberg, Jared (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM) (CTR)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Patterson, John (CDC/OCO0/0D) <byi8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCO0/0D) <weob6@cdc.gov>; Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCO0O/0OD)

<khx1@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

Linking the Health Days schedule here (http://intranet.cdc.gov/ossam/lifestyle-employee-
assistance/wellness/2018-Health-Days-Schedule.pdf).

Let me know when his team picks a date for this. Thanks!

Jared Friedberg, MA

Senior Communications Specialist

Laulima Government Solutions, LLC Contractor

Office of Policy, Performance, and Communications (OPPC)
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management (OSSAM)
Office of the Chief Operating Officer (0OCOQ)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
xyw2@cdc.gov | 404.639.1664 office

SOSSAM Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management

3 Office of Policy, Performance, and Communications (OPPC)
From: Patterson, John (CDC/OCO0O/OD)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Friedberg, Jared (CDC/OCO0O/0SSAM) (CTR) <xyw2@cdc.gov>
Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OCO0/0D) <weob@cdc.gov>; Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO/OD)
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<khxl@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

Hi ... probably too late to get him in today. Can you send possible dates—we will need to work with his
scheduling team.

Thanks,
John

From: Friedberg, Jared (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) (CTR)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Patterson, John (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <byi8@cdc.gov>

Subject: CDC Director - Health Days Flu Shot Picture and Email Draft

John—

Becky from the Worklife Wellness Office mentioned that for their Health Days promotion, they usually
try to get a picture of the CDC Director receiving his flu shot, as well as an email sent out from him about
the importance of getting the flu shot. | am attaching the email draft here, with some room if he or his
people want to add a couple lines in as well.

If you have any information on getting a picture of the director receiving his flu shot, or if there’s any
way we can arrange that at one of the Health Days, let me know.

Thanks for your help!

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
Office of the Chief Operating Officer (OCOO)

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

Sent: 19 Sep 2018 12:27:02 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Campbell, Amanda
(CDC/OD/0OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D);Schuchat, Anne
MD (CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/0OD/OCS);Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/OADPS);Warren, Whitney
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Caudwell, Kerry M. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: HHS Dep Sec Visit & Possible All Hands Meeting

Attachments: Hargan Visit 112718 draft_v2.docx, Renee Elimers BIO.docx
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27 November 2018 Vel U.S. Department of

] | Health and Human Services
CDC Welcomes ! { | Centers for Disease

Control and Prevention

Deputy Secretary Eric Hargan

27 November 2018

Pick-up at Emory Conference Center Hotel in transit to CDC Chamblee
Location: CDC Chamblee Campus, Visitor Center

Participants: Deputy Secretary Eric Hargan, Laura Kemp, Kenneth Callahan,
Dr. Redfield, Kyle McGowan, Amanda Campbell, Seth Kroop

7:30-8:00 am

Lab Tour — Environmental Health Lab — Dr. James Pirkle, Director, Division
8:10-10:10 am of Laboratory Services
Location: Chamblee Campus, Building 110

Transit to CDC Roybal Campus

10:15-10:45 am

Topical Meetings

Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302

Working Lunch with CDC Senior Executive Team

Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302 or DCR (depending on group)
Break

10:50-11:30 am

11:30-12:30 pm

12:40-12:50 pm

Lab Tour: Influenza Laboratory
Location: Building 17, 5 floor, Rooms 5014, 5030 & 5047

Lab Tour: Antimicrobial Resistance Laboratory

12:50-1:35 pm

VARZ20 PO | eacton; Buildig 17, Rooeidgd

A Preparation for All Hands Meeting
2;40-3:00 pm Location: Global Communications Center, Speaker Ready Room
3:00-4:00 pm CDC All-Hands

Location: Global Communications Center, Auditorium A

4:00-4:15pm | Break

Ebola, Acute Flaccid Myelitis, and Polio Updates
Location: EOC Conference Room

4:15-5:00 pm

5:00 pm Depart CDC Campus to Atlanta Airport

OCoS POC:
Joni Charme: mobile: 404.660.2897, idj2@cdc.gov
Brad Bartee, office: 404.718.5097; mobile: 202.600.6537; yxa0@cdc.gov
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004593
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Renee

Ellmers

Regional Director

61 Forsyth St. SW, Suite 5B95

Atlanta

GA

30303

Phone Number:

404-562-7888

Renee L. Ellmers was appointed by the White House as Regional Director of Region 4 of the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) in May 2017. As a Presidential Appointee, Ms.
Ellmers provides executive leadership as the primary representative for the Secretary of Health and
Human Services. The office of the Regional Director is also tasked with intergovernmental and
external affairs bringing together federal, state, local and tribal government organizations, along with
other external partners. In her role, Ms. Ellmers is responsible for the eight southeastern states of
Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee,
as well as six federally recognized tribes; making Region 4 the largest of ten regions.

Renee Ellmers comes to us from the great state of North Carolina with a strong background in public
service. She was elected to three terms in the House as the U.S. Representative for North Carolina’s
2nd Congressional District. In Congress, she served on the Health Subcommittee of the Energy &
Commerce Committee. As a congresswoman, Ms. Ellmers supported and called for funding of the
21st Century Cures Act. This Act will bring our health care innovation infrastructure into the 21st
Century, delivering hope for patients and loved ones and providing necessary resources to
researchers to continue their efforts to uncover the next generation of cures and treatments.

Ms. Ellmers was born and raised in Michigan. She graduated from Oakland University with a
Bachelor of Science in Nursing in 1990 and began her career as a surgical intensive care nurse. She
later became clinical director for Ellmers General Surgery and the Trinity Wound Care Center in
Dunn, North Carolina. Ms. Ellmers was active in her community as a member of the Dunn, North
Carolina Planning Board and the Chamber of Commerce.

She currently lives in Dunn, North Carolina with her husband of 23 years, Brent, who is a General
Surgeon, and her son Ben, a student at North Carolina University.
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 14:23:15 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Brad Allen Bartee
(CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov)

Subject: HHS SCIF (Read ahead for NSC - Restricted Bio Small Group Meeting
Attachments: FW_ Restricted Bio Small Group Meeting .msg, RE_ Invitation for Dr. Redfield to

join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19.msg, Dr Redfield's Read-In Confirmed.msg

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004595



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

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 10:11:43 -0500

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: FW: Restricted Bio Small Group Meeting

FYI

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<yke8@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Restricted Bio Small Group Meeting

Good morning Dr. Redfield,
We are working on your attendance for this meeting on Monday. Prior to the meeting on Monday, HHS
needs to read you onto several topics. That will likely occur sometime today in the HHS SCIF between 1

and 3pm, during a gap in your other scheduled meetings today.

| will let you know when we have confirmation about the time of that read-on today. It should take
about 30-45 minutes.

Seth

From: Carter, Hillary H. EOP/NS( (B)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 5:52 PM

To| (b)(6)

(b)(6)
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(b)(6) Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>

Ce: | | (b)(6) |
O (b)(6) 1

Subject: Restricted Bio Small Group Meeting

Dear Colleagues:

On behalf of SAP and Senior Director for WMD and Biodefense, Tim Morrison, NSC staff will host an
invitation-only, restricted bio small group meeting on Monday, November 19, 2018 from 1:00pm-
2:30pm in EEOB 374 (Large). More details on this meeting, including the participant list, agenda, and
specific topics, have been sent to you or your security POC on JWICS.

SVTC will not be available. Please submit your WAVES using this link:

(b)(86)

Best regards,
Hillary

Hillary H. Carter, Ph.D.

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council Staff

Desk| (0)(6) |

Mobilel 0)(6) |
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From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 14:55:02 -0500
To: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM):Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM);Grube, Steven M.

(CDC/OCO0/0OSSAM);Allin, Robert (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

He can be at HHS between 1045 & 11am on Monday. So maybe we hold 11-1130.... will that work?
Can’t go past that unfortunately.

From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
<ihgd@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCO0O/0SSAM) <ceyl@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

HHS is still waiting on another agency approval to let Dr. Redfield get read in --- looks like it will have to
happen Monday morning before the meeting. What time does Dr. Redfield arrive Monday?

Neely Kilgore

Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

Office of Safety, Security and Asset Management (OSSAM)

Office of the Chief Operating Officer (OCOO)

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

MS A-22

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

(U) Email: Nkilgore@cdc.gov | 404-718-3156 office | 404-824-0167 cell

& OSSAM Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
) Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message (including any attachments) is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please contact
the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the
original message (including attachments),

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM) <nfk2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
<ihgd@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCO0/0SSAM) <ceyl@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
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<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

Thanks for update. I've added Scott for awareness and Hugh Green, who is with Dr. Redfield in DC at
the moment. If it doesn’t happen by 3pm, it may have to be by SCTV tomorrow in ATL, if that’s
possible. Dr. Redfield has a 3pm meeting at HHS, short break at 3:30pm and then is with the HHS Dep
Sec at 4pm. He leaves that 4pm meeting directly to go to the airport for his flight back to ATL.

He's in ATL tomorrow and then flies up for this NSC meeting on Monday morning.

From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
<ihgd@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCO0/0SSAM) <ceyl@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

Still no word from HHS.

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

SOSSA Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
3 Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
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
original message (including attachments).

From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19
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Not yet — Anthony Woodrome, the control officer at HHS, was supposed to read Steve Redd in around
noon, but | have not further word on Dr. Redfield

Neely Kilgore

Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

Office of Safety, Security and Asset Management (OSSAM)

Office of the Chief Operating Officer (0OCOOQ)

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

MS A-22

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

(U) Email: Nkilgore@cdc.gov | 404-718-3156 office | 404-824-0167 cell

8C)SSA“A Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
) Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
infermation. If the reader of this message is not the intended
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

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <nfk2@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

Any word from HHS about time today?

From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <nfk2(@cde.gov>

Date: November 15, 2018 at 7:36:03 AM EST

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7(@cdc.gov>, McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2(@cdc.gov>

Cec: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2(@cdc.gov>, Allin, Robert
(CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <cey | (@edce.gov>, Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8(@cdc.gov>,
Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <ihg4(@cdc.gov>, Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)
<mswb@cdc.gov>

Subject: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

Good morning,

You may already be aware, but we’ve received notification this morning that NSC is hosting a small
group meeting on Monday, Nov 19 1-2:30pm. This is a restricted meeting and Hillary Carter has
requested Dr. Redfield attend. Dr. Redfield’s attendance requires that HHS reads him onto several items
before he can participate. I've notified HHS and will facilitate getting him read onto as needed.
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Please keep me informed of Dr. Redfield’s plans for attending this meeting, so | can work with HHS to
ensure he’s read into all necessary items prior to attendance. | am happy to provide additional context —
feel free to call, but note that any detailed discussions will require a conversation in our spaces, due to
the restrictions involved.

Thank you,
Neely Kilgore

Neely Kilgore

Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

Office of Safety, Security and Asset Management (OSSAM)

Office of the Chief Operating Officer (OCOQ)

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

MS A-22

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

(U) Email: Nkilgore@cdc.gov | 404-718-3156 office | 404-824-0167 cell

: OSSAM Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
8 Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient({s) and may contain confidential and privileged
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
original message {including attachments).
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From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM)

Sent: 16 Nov 2018 12:21:50 -0500
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM);Grube, Steven M.

(CDC/OCO0/0OSSAM);Allin, Robert (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa
(CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: Dr Redfield's Read-In Confirmed

Dr. Redfield is approved for read-in 11-11:30 at HHS on Monday, 19 Nov.

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

(U) Email: Nkilgore@cdc.gov | 404-718-1356 office | 404-824-0167 cell

8 OSSAM Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
5 Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

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

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
<ihg4@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCO0/0SSAM) <ceyl@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmdS@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Dr. Redfield to join a small group NSC meeting Mon, Nov 19

HHS is available to read Dr. Redfield in 11-11:30 Monday before his meeting.

Please note: HHS is still waiting on outside approvals for him to be read on; as soon as | have those, I'll
let you know.

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

e OSSA Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
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

From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCO0O/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO0/0OSSAM)
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

I've requested 11-11:30 Monday for Dr. Redfield’s read-in at HHS. SVTC is not an option considering the
sensitive nature, so we’ll push for in person. As soon as | receive confirmation from HHS, | will pass it
along.

In the meantime, if you need anything, please let me know.
Have a safe flight back and stay warm,
Neely

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
recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message (including any attachmentsj is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please confact

the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the
ariginal message (including attachments).

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM) <nfk2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
<wpw7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
<ihgd@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCOO/0SSAM) <ceyl@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
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

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCO0O/0OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO0/0OSSAM)
<ihgd@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCOO/0SSAM) <ceyl @cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
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

§OSSA Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
Public Health Intelligence Office (PHIO)

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the scle use of
the intended recipient(s} and may contain confidential and privileged
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

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM) <nfk2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCO0O/OSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
<ihgd@cdc.gov>; Allin, Robert (CDC/OCO0/0OSSAM) <ceyl@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
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

Cc: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOQ/QSSAM) <dsx2@cdc.gov>; Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/0OSSAM)
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
or copying of this message (including any attachments} is strictly
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

From: Kilgore, Neely (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <nfk2(@cdc.gov>

Date: November 15, 2018 at 7:36:03 AM EST

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7(@cdc.gov>, McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2(@cdc.gov>

Cec: Bornstein, Joshua (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <dsx2(@wcdc.gov>, Allin, Robert
(CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <cey | (@edc.gov>, Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8(@cdc.gov>,
Grube, Steven M. (CDC/OCOO/OSSAM) <ihgd(@cdc.gov>, Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004607



<mswob(@cdc.gov>
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

Sent: 6 Nov 2018 17:16:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: HHS Senior Leadership Meeting

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
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From: HHS Secretary (HHS/10S)

Sent: 8 May 2018 22:32:29 +0000

To: HHS Secretary (HHS/10S);Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S);Brady, Will
(HHS/10S);Caliguiri, Laura (HHS/10S);Keckler, Charles (HHS/I0S);Stannard, Paula
(HHS/10S);Lapinski, Mary-Sumpter (HHS/I0S);Martinez, Cecilia (0S/10S);Tignor, Beth
(HHS/10S);0lson, Carolyn (0S/10S);Holden, Ronald (0S/10S);Lagomarsino, Katie (OS/10S);Agnew,
Ann (HHS/10S);Pelekoudas, Kristina (HHS/10S);Robinson, Wilma (HHS/10S);Clark, Timothy
(HHS/10S);Stirrup, Heidi (HHS/10S); Williams, Rasheed (HHS/10S);Moughalian, Jen
(HHS/ASFR);Bassett, Matthew (HHS/ASL);Kadlec, Robert (0OS/ASPR/I0);Meekins, Chris
(OS/ASPR/10);Royce, Shannon (OS/CFBNP);Kalavritinos, Jack (OS/IEA);Wright, Don
(HHS/OASH);Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA);Severino, Roger (HHS/OCR);Charrow, Robert
(HHS/OGC);Bird, Catherine (0S/0OGC);Rucker, Donald (OS/ONC);Greenstein, Bruce
(0S/10S);Wagner, Steven (ACF);Robertson, Lance (ACL);Weahkee, Michael (IHS/HQ);Sigounas,
George (HRSA);Verma, Seema (CMS/OA);Wynne, Maggie (HHS/IOS);Giroir, Brett
(HHS/OASH);Richmond, Holli (HHS/OASH); Destro, Brenda (HHS/ASPE);Rosenberg, Jeffrey
(OS/ASPA);Best, Daniel (HHS/10S);Flick, Heather (0S/OGC);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Collins,
Francis (NIH/OD) [E];McCance-Katz, Elinore (SAMHSA/OAS);Khanna, Gopal (AHRQ/IOD);Scott
Gottlieb (SG2@fda.hhs.gov);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD/CDCWO);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS);Griswold, Nancy (HHS/OMHA HQ);Parker, Jim (HHS/10S);Fisher, Ruth
(HHS/10S);Urbanowicz, Peter (HHS/IOS)

Cc: Q'Brien, John (HHS/ASPE);Stecker, Judy (OS/ASPA);McDaniel, Eileen
(HHS/OMHA);Palmer, Ashley (OS/ASFR);Callahan, Kenneth (HHS/IOS);Owens, Arne
(SAMHSA/OAS)

Subject: HHS Senior Leadership Meeting
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From: Brabrook, Madeleine E. EOP/WHO

Sent: 13 Nov 2018 14:30:46 +0000

To: Brabrook, Madeleine E. EOP/WHO;Talento, Kathryn F. EOP/WHO;Garufi, Marc
A. EOP/OMB;Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB;Burton, Nicholas S. EOP/OMB;Rom, Colin F. EOP/OMB;Kemper,
Laura (HHS/ASL);Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH);Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR);Adair, Geraldine (0S/10S);Zuco,
Paola (OS/ASFR);Webb, Elizabeth (HHS/ASFR);Tareen, Misbah (HHS/ASFR)

Cc: Boles, Cassie L. EOP/OMB;Sigounas, George (HRSA);Redfield, Robert R.
(cbc/oD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Weahkee, Michael (IHS/HQ);Valentine, Steven
(HHS/OASH);Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Grippando, Hester C. EOP/OMB;Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/OMB
Subject: HHS/OMB/DPC Meeting

If you need to call in to this meeting, the conference line is| (b)(6) and the code i (0)(6)
Please call or email me if you have trouble getting into the building or dialing in.

Respectfully,

Maddie Brabrook

Coordinator | Domestic Policy Council

Desk: | (0)(6) |

Cell (b)) |

Good Afternoon,

Please fill out your information in the link below for your meeting with OMB and DPC on
Wednesday, November 14 at 5:15 PM in the Eisenhower Executive Office Building Room
230A.

Link| (b)(6) |

Please be very careful inputting your information. Any slight mistake could deny you entrance
into the complex. In addition, the information you provide should match that on your

state/federal issued ID. Please enter through the SW gate on 17t Street and State Place. If
you have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully,

Maddie Brabrook

Coordinator | Domestic Policy Council

Desk| (b)(6) |

Cell:| (0)(6) |

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004612



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

1 Nov 2018 12:39:23 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Lao Airlines Flight 445 Leaves Vientianne 18:35 Arrives BKK 19:35 (1hr)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

5 Jul 2018 18:34:43 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Louisiana Office of Public Health Tour and CDC Field Staff Meet and Greet
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 4 Sep 2018 14:30:14 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/CDC OD);Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/CDC

OD/OADC);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/CDC OD/OADC);Noel, David (CDC/CDC OD/OADC);Lansdale,
Ashley (CDC/CDC OD/OADC) (CTR);Kroop, Seth (CDC/CDC OD/OCS)
Subject: LRN Speech Edits ~ Review
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 30 Nov 2018 12:28:38 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Lunch & Holiday Mingling w/ Staff
Attachments: RE_ Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18.msg
1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant / Staffer Accompanying: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Llelwyn Grant LCG7@cdc.gov 404.498.0144

2. Event Information:

Event Overview: TBD

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

Sent: 7 Dec 2018 18:53:48 +0000
To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC);Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC);Gaines-

McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18

Hi Llelwyn,

Dr. Redfield has a change in his scheduled.

He Is available from 12:45-1:30 p.m. instead of 12:30-1:30 p.m.
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

Main: (404) [ ®)8

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: coo4@cde.gov

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) ; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC) ; Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OD/OADC) ; Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) ; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) ;
Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18

Thanks much. We will lock in that time.

Llelwyn

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>
Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<evd4@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina
(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18

HI Llelwyn,

Dr. Redfield is available Dec. 19t from 12:30-1:30 p.m. in the Roybal Building 21 cafeteria.
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

Main: (404)

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: cooq4@cde.gov

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<evd4@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina
(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18
Teresa & Tracie will confirm the time with you for R3 to do it here on Roybal

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
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

We want to make this as easy as possible to accommodate Dr.
Redfield’s schedule. Let’s go with Roybal during the lunch hour on Dec.
19th. Any preference on time?

Llelwyn

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 7:17 AM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<evd4@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina
(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18

Given his calendar, Chamblee is only possible on the 19th, and he would also need to have lunch while
there, otherwise he can do more time on that day at Roybal. Which is preferred for him... Chamblee or
Roybal?

He’s asked us not to schedule him before 9am for events, so I'd rather not go there.
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From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <mebO@cdc.gov>; Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<evd4@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Grusich, Katherina
(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Subject: Employment Engagement Activity - December 17 and 18

As you know, during today’s Director Communication Meeting, Dr.
Redfield agreed to participate in an employee engagement activity to
pass out holiday cheer beverages (hot apple cider and/or cocoa) to staff
at Roybal’s cafeteria, located at bldg. 21, and Chamblee’s cafeteria,
bldg. 106. We plan to invite other OD leadership to take part in the
event, too, i.e., Dr. Schuchat, the Chief of Staff, Katherine, and Sherri

Berger. We are hoping to set up this event on December 170 5t Roybal

and December 18" at Chamblee Campus. | am reaching out to check on
Dr. Redfield’s preference. Is he available to participate at both locations
or only at the Roybal Campus? In addition, is he open to doing this in
the morning from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. or is the lunch hour schedule
more desirable.

Once we confirm time and desired location, | will inform the Worklife
Wellness Office, so we can finalize plans.

Thanks much,

Llelwyn
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 26 Oct 2018 11:48:51 +0000

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Berger,
Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D);'john matthews';Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OCOO/0OD);Redfield, Robert R.
(cpc/oD)

Subject: Lunch and Implementation Planning
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 17 Oct 2018 18:59:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0);Ford-Barnes,
Arwenthia (OS/ASPR/10)

Subject: Lunch Meeting with Dr. Robert Kadlec, ASPR
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 26 Jul 2018 13:54:54 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Lunch Meeting with Ed McCleskey of CZI, Joe De Risi, Christina Tato and
Rebecca Egger of Biohub
Attachments: CDCF Partner Meetings - OD Executive Briefing Memo - 10.05.18.pdf
11:45 a.m. Arrive
Welcome, Drew Altman, Kaiser Family Foundation
12:00- 1:30 p.m. Introductions, Laura Angel, CDC Foundation
Informal lunch discussion to explore shared interests
1:30 p.m. Lunch concludes
1:30 — 2:00 p.m. Brief exchange with Drew Altman, Kaiser Family Foundation
2:00 p.m. Depart
Key Objectives:

e To further strengthen relationship with Chan Zuckerberg Initiative and CZ Biohub through
personal interaction with the CDC Director

e Tolearn more about the CDC Director’s priorities and potential alignment with the work of CZ
Biohub and CZI

e To explore shared interests in forging a transformative collaboration between CZI, CZ Biohub
and CDC through the CDC Foundation

e To express appreciation to the Kaiser Family Foundation for hosting and offer an opportunity to
engage personally with the CDC Director

Attendees:
Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation Drew Altman, President and CEO
2| Dr. Edwin McCleskey, Science Program Officer

Rebecca Egger, Product Manager
CZ Biohub Dr. Joseph DeRisi, Co-President

Dr. Christina Tato, Associate Director, Rapid Response Team
GMMB Matt James, Senior Counselor (CDC Foundation Board Member
CDC Foundation Laura Angel, Vice President for Advancement
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*s::: CDCFoundation

Together our impact is greater

Executive Briefing Memo

CDC/CDC Foundation Partner Meetings with Kaiser Family Foundation, CZI and CZ Biohub
October 5, 2018, 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM
PREPARED FOR CDC OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR, DR. ROBERT REDFIELD

Friday, October 5, 2018:

Location: Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation (Kaiser Family Foundation)
185 Berry St., Suite 2000, San Francisco, CA 94107
Phone: 650-854-9400
(Laura Angel cell phone (0)(6)

Participants: Dr. Robert Redfield, Director, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Dr. Michael lademarco, Director, CSELS
Hugh Green, Special Assistant to the Director, CDC
Laura Angel, Vice President for Advancement, CDC Foundation
Dr. Drew Altman, President and CEQO, Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation
Matt James, Senior Counselor, GMMB and CDCF Board Member
Ed McCleskey, Science Program Officer, Chan Zuckerberg Initiative
Rebecca Egger, Product Manager, Chan Zuckerberg Initiative
Dr. Joseph DeRisi, Co-President, CZ Biohub
Dr. Cristina Tato, Associate Director, CZ Biohub

Agenda: 11:30 a.m. Arrive
Kaiser Family Foundation Meeting
Introductions, Laura Angel,
Brief discussion with Dr. Drew Altman, Kaiser Family
Foundation and CDC Foundation Board member, Matt James

12:00-1:30 p.m. CZI/CZ Biohub Meeting
Introductions, Laura Angel
Informal lunch discussion to explore shared interests

1:30 p.m. Lunch concludes/Depart

Objectives:
Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation Meeting:
e To express appreciation to the President and CEO of KFF for hosting and to
provide a brief opportunity to meet the CDC Director personally and learn
more about shared interests
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Chan Zuckerberg Initiative/CZ Biohub Meeting:

e To further strengthen relationship with Chan Zuckerberg Initiative and CZ
Biohub leadership through personal interaction and dialogue with the CDC
Director

e To learn more about the CDC Director’s priorities and potential alignment with
the work of CZ Biohub and CZI

e Drawing upon his extensive research career in infectious diseases, allow the
CDC Director to learn more about CZI’s innovative approaches in solving
pressing challenges using advanced technologies and an integrated model of
driving collaboration across institutions

e To explore shared interests in forging a transformative collaboration between
CZl, CZ Biohub and CDC through the CDC Foundation

Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation Meeting
Duration (30 minutes)

Context/Suggested Topics: While the Kaiser Family Foundation was established in 1948, it is in a sense a
relatively young organization. Under the leadership of CEO Drew Altman, Kaiser was completely remade
from the ground up beginning in 1991, with the mission, staff expertise, programs, legal status and
operating style it is known for today. The Kaiser Family Foundation is not a traditional grantmaking
organization and has never provided funding support to the CDC Foundation.

Dr. Altman has indicated he would like a better understanding the CDC Director’s priorities,
particularly as related to HIV and the opioid epidemic in the U.S. Drew Altman is a close friend of CDC
Foundation board member, Matt James. During a recent visit to Atlanta, the CDC Foundation facilitated
a briefing and a tour of CDC’s Emergency Operations Center where Dr. Altman met with several senior
leaders across the agency.

Kaiser Family Foundation Background: A leader in health policy analysis, health journalism and
communication, the Kaiser Family Foundation is dedicated to filling the need for trusted information on
national health issues. Kaiser is a non-profit organization focusing on the major health care issues facing
the U.S,, as well as the U.S. role in global health policy. Unlike grant-making foundations, Kaiser
develops and runs its own research, journalism and communications programs, sometimes in
partnership with other non-profit research organizations or major media companies. The Kaiser Family
Foundation is not associated with Kaiser Permanente or Kaiser Industries. They operate primarily with
resources they earn from managing their own endowment, supplemented by funds they receive from
foundations and other partners.

Biography: Dr. Drew Altman, PhD

Drew Altman is President and Chief Executive Officer of the Henry J. Kaiser Family
Foundation. He is an innovator in the world of foundations and a leading expert on
national health policy who publishes and speaks widely on health issues. Dr. Altman
founded the current-day Kaiser Family Foundation in the early 1990’s, directing a
complete overhaul of the Foundation’s mission, staff, and operating style. He is also
founding publisher of KFF’s Kaiser Health News, the largest health newsroom in the
U.S., distributing coverage of health issues through major news outlets across the country.
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Prior to joining the Foundation, Dr. Altman was Commissioner of the Department of Human Services for
the state of New Jersey under Governor Tom Kean. As Commissioner, he developed nationally
recognized initiatives in welfare reform, school-based youth services, programs for the homeless, and
Medicaid managed care. Dr. Altman was Director of the Health and Human Services at the Pew
Charitable Trusts; Vice President of the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, where he led the
development of the Foundation’s programs in HIV/AIDS, health services for the homeless, and health
care financing; and he served in the Health Care Financing Administration in the Carter administration.

Dr. Altman received his BA from Brandeis University and his Masters in political science from Brown
University. He earned his PhD in political science from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, did
his post-doctoral work at the Harvard School of Public Health, and taught public policy at MIT before
moving on to public service. He holds an honorary doctorate from the Morehouse School of Medicine.
Dr. Altman is a member of the Council on Foreign Relations and the Institute of Medicine and serves on
numerous advisory committees.

CZ1/CZ Biohub Meeting
Duration (1 % hours over lunch)

Context for lunch discussion: This meeting provides an informal opportunity for lead scientists and
advisors within CZl and CZ Biohub to engage personally with the CDC Director over an informal lunch
meeting. They are interested in learning more about Dr. Redfield’s domestic and global health priorities
and how they might align with their work.

CZ Biohub’s tagline is “we don’t believe in impossible”. They believe that collaboration, risk taking,
failing fast, and staying close to the scientific community are their best opportunities to accelerate
progress in science. In addition to bringing together three of the world’s leading biomedical research
institutions, UC Berkeley, Stanford and UCSF, they seek to build momentum and cultivate new ideas in
the global fight against disease with colleagues at other institutions and in the Silicon Valley tech
community.

Earlier this year, the P3 team coordinated a two-day briefing at CDC for CZl and CZ Biohub
representatives to meet with senior leaders from CDC and CDC Foundation. While convening Connected
Communities: Harnessing Technology for Resilience in March 2018, CDC Foundation facilitated a tour of
CZ Biohub’s lab for Dr. Anne Schuchat, Dr. Judy Monroe and others. During discussions, interest was
expressed in potential collaborations between CZI, CZ Biohub and CDC through the CDC Foundation.
This conversation provides an ideal setting to kick start partnership ideas and tackle the impossible
together.

Chan Zuckerberg Initiative Background: Mark Zuckerberg, founder and CEO of Facebook, and Priscilla
Chan, a pediatrician and founder and CEO of The Primary School in East Palo Alto, signed the Giving
Pledge in 2015, announcing that they would give away 99% of their wealth. They set up the Chan
Zuckerberg Initiative (CZI) as one vehicle to accomplish this. CZI is a limited liability company, rather than
a foundation, established with an investment of up to $1 billion in Facebook shares in each for the three
years following its creation in December 2015.
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CZl is a new kind of philanthropic organization dedicated to advancing human potential and promoting
equal opportunity through world-class engineering, grantmaking, impact investing, policy, and advocacy
work. They look for bold ideas — regardless of structure and stage — and help them scale by pairing
world-class engineers with subject matter experts to build tools that accelerate the pace of social
progress. Initial areas of focus include supporting science through basic biomedical research and
education through personalized learning. CZl is also exploring ways to build stronger, more equitable
communities through affordable housing and criminal justice reform.

In addition to CZ Biohub, other investments include:

[ ]

Chan Zuckerberg Meta: “In February 2017, they acquired Meta, a platform that uses artificial
intelligence to help scientists read, analyze, prioritize, and draw insights across millions of
scientific papers. Meta identifies the most relevant and impactful studies in a scientific area and
finds patterns in the literature on a scale that no human being could find alone. We are
leveraging our engineering power to enhance and scale this tool and make it available to
researchers at no cost.”

Knowledge Environments

They believe they can accelerate the sharing and awareness of scientific knowledge by funding
strong existing programs and building tools to advance the field. Here are some of their efforts in
these areas:

o Computable Knowledge: In January 2018, they announced a collaboration with Andrew

McCallum and the Center for Data Science at the UMass Amherst to accelerate science and
medicine. The goal of this project, called Computable Knowledge, is to create an intelligent
and navigable map of scientific knowledge using a branch of artificial intelligence known as
knowledge representation and reasoning. The Computable Knowledge project will facilitate
new ways for scientists to explore, navigate, and discover potential connections between
millions of new and historical scientific research articles. Once complete, the service will be
accessible for free through Meta.

bioRxiv: They are providing support to Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory (CSHL) for their online
platform, bioRxiv. This free service enables life science researchers to share drafts of their
papers — known as preprints — before they appear in journals. With their support, CSHL will
be able to hire additional staff to help scale up bioRxiv, and allow the conversion of author-
submitted content files to machine-readable formats.

Neurodegenerative Challenge Network

Neurodegenerative disorders, like Alzheimer’s, Parkinson’s, ALS and Huntington’s Disease, are a
leading cause of death and disability worldwide. They are approaching neurodegeneration with a
view that the path forward means taking a different approach. Their goal is to develop a new kind of
collaborative network — one that brings new ideas and new people into the field, supports them
with well validated tools and resources, and asks them to look at this problem from a cross-disease
perspective.
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Biography: Ed McCleskey, Science Officer

Dr. McCleskey is a science officer at the Chan Zuckerberg Initiative and key advisor for
scientific grantmaking. From 2006 until taking the position with Chan Zuckerberg, Dr.
McCleskey was science officer at the Howard Hughes Medical Institute in Chevy Chase,
Maryland. Previously he served as senior scientist and professor at Vollum Institute of
Advanced Biomedical Research, Oregon Health and Science University. He was director
of the Neuroscience Graduate Program at Oregon Health and Science University from
1996 — 2002 and served a co-director of the neurobiology course at the Marine Biological Laboratory in
Woods Hole, Massachusetts.

In 1983, Dr. McCleskey received his Ph.D. in physiology from the University of Washington. He did his
postdoctoral training at the Yale University School of Medicine from 1984-1987. He was a faculty
member at Washington University School of Medicine in St. Louis from 1987-1993, before joining the
Vollum Institute.

Biography: Rebecca Egger, Product Manager

Rebecca Egger is Product Manager for Chan Zuckerberg Initiative. Previously, she
served Palantir Technologies as Product Lead and Command 1Q as Lead Product
Designer. She earned a Bachelor’s degree from University of North Carolina at Chapel
Hill in computer science.

Chan Zuckerberg Biohub Background: “In September 2016, Mark Zuckerberg and Priscilla Chan
committed $600 million over 10 years to fund the Chan Zuckerberg Biohub (CZ Biohub), an independent
nonprofit research center that brings together physicians, scientists, and engineers from the University
of California, Berkeley, the University of California, San Francisco, and Stanford University to encourage
collaborations between these universities. Although they are close partners, CZ Biohub and CZI are
separate legal organizations that operate independently. CZ Biohub also funds an Investigator Program
that supports the work of faculty at UCSF, Stanford, and UC Berkeley; these Investigators are selected by
and associated with CZ Biohub, not the Chan Zuckerberg Initiative.”

The Biohub has two launch projects: the Cell Atlas and the Infectious Disease Project.

Human Cell Atlas: “The Cell Atlas is really a fundamental discovery-driven project. It aims to be able to
define every cell type in the body, in all cell states and all cell transitions, and in a wide context of
environments, including development, neurobiology, cancer, infectious disease, cardiovascular disease —
you name it. It will leverage some of the newest genome-wide screening tools such as single-cell
sequencing and genome-wide CRISPR tools.

Infectious Disease Project: The Infectious Disease Project will have direct clinical implications, but also
requires substantial amounts of basic science and fundamental discovery. It has four goals: first, to
detect and identify an infectious agent; second, to respond to new emerging biothreats, such as Zika;
third, to develop treatments using techniques like small-molecule drug discovery; and fourth, to develop

5
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vaccines and other methods for prevention.” (Source: UCSF News Center)

Blography Joe DeRisi, PhD, Co-President

Dr. Dr. Joseph DeRisi is infusing biomedical research with an inventor’s flair. He led the
development of a new diagnostic tool called the Virochip that contains DNA from every
known virus that can quickly scan blood or spinal fluid for evidence of infection. A self-
described “biologist who is also a serious computer nerd,” his lab at the University of
California, San Francisco, is combining an innovative software tool with new genome
sequencing technology to develop a prototype diagnostic test that could reveal any
infectious disease with near certainty.

Dr. DeRisi employs an interdisciplinary approach to his work, combining genomics, bioinformatics,
biochemistry and bioengineering to study parasitic and viral infectious diseases in a wide range of
organisms. He was one of the early pioneers of DNA microarray technology and whole genome
expression profiling and is nationally recognized for his efforts to make this technology accessible and
freely available. Today, he uses this approach to study the activity of the full range of malaria genes and
has generated provocative insights in many emerging viral diseases.

Dr. DeRisi is a professor of Biochemistry and Biophysics at the University of California, San Francisco. In
2004, he was chosen for a MacArthur Fellowship. In addition to being a Searle Scholar and a Packard
Fellow, Dr. DeRisi has received the Heinz Award in Technology, the Economy and Employment and was
named an Eli Lilly and Company Research Award Laureate. He was elected to the American Academy of
Arts and Sciences in 2015, and the National Academy of Sciences in 2016. He was also an Investigator of
the Howard Hughes Medical Institute from 2005-2016. He received a B.A. in Biochemistry and Molecular
Biology from the University of California, Santa Cruz in 1992, and a Ph.D. in Biochemistry from Stanford
University in 1999.

Biography: Cristina Tato, Ph.D., MPH, Associate Director, Rapid Response Team, Infectious Initiative

: Tato received a Ph.D. in Immunology from the University of Pennsylvania, where she

~~ studied transcription factor families and their downstream signaling pathways. As a
Ny post-doctoral fellow (NIH and Schering-Plough Biopharma) she continued using in vivo
models of infection and autoimmune inflammation to gain insight into how these
transcription factors mediate host resistance to infection, regulate the production of
inflammatory cytokines, and affect the development of innate and adaptive immunity. At Stanford's
Institute for Immunity, Transplantation and Infection, Tato focused on the tactical application of systems
immunology methods for studying human health and disease and for evaluating vaccine efficacy. She
joined the Infectious Disease Initiative’s Rapid Response Team at CZ Biohub to plan and implement
activities to strengthen global emergency response efforts to epidemics.
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Biography: Matt James, Senior Counselor, GMMB and CDC Foundation Board Member

Matt James is currently a senior counselor with GMMB, one of the country’s leading
social cause communications firms, and a special projects advisor with Freedman
Consulting. He has long been a non-profit and philanthropic leader, and is recognized as
an innovator in communications initiatives for social good, both in the Bay Area and
nationally. James’s award-winning contributions extend to strategic communications and
campaigns in health, climate change and early childhood development. He most recently
was a visiting scholar at the David and Lucile Packard Foundation, where he worked to increase funding
on health and climate change. He was co-founder and president of Next Generation and spent many
years at the Kaiser Family Foundation, where he was a principal architect of Kaiser Health News and
oversaw the Foundation’s media and public education work. He began his career in politics, serving as a
key aide to Congressman Mo Udall as well as Senators Daniel Patrick Moynihan and Dale Bumpers.
Passionate about public health, James currently serves on the board of the CDC Foundation, as well as
advisory committees for the National Wildlife Federation and the Lucile Packard Foundation for
Children’s Health.

Laura Angel joined the CDC Foundation in 2011 with over a 30-year combination of non-
profit and private sector expertise in institutional advancement, management, and
business development. As vice president for advancement, she is responsible for leading
the advancement team in developing, building and implementing public-private partner
strategies with national and international partners and philanthropy advocates. She helps
guide the planning, coordination and implementation of all key partnership development,
resource mobilization and stewardship activities for the CDC Foundation. As a tactical
officer for advancement work, she collaborates with CDC leaders, scientists and external stakeholders to
help CDC protect America and the world from threats to health and safety.

Angel was instrumental in launching the development of the first U.S.-based longitudinal data collection
system for sickle cell disease to allow unprecedented insight into the burden of its effects on Americans.
Angel also successfully led private sector resource mobilization efforts for the national HHS Million
Hearts® Initiative to prevent one million heart attacks and strokes by 2017. During the Zika outbreak in
2016, she managed private sector resource mobilization efforts that resulted in over 40 powerful public-
private partnerships and commitments of approximately $75 million in resources to help protect those
at greatest risk. Angel continued to lead fundraising and partnership development efforts during the
2017 hurricane response helping to stand up an island-wide vaccination campaign and restore critical
public health laboratory operations in Puerto Rico and U.S. Virgin Islands.

Prior to joining the CDC Foundation, Angel served as director of development with The Children’s
Museum of Atlanta leading capital and programmatic advancement initiatives. Her career also includes
development work as a major gifts officer with The Atlanta Botanical Garden and director of Alexis de
Tocqueville Society and Ilvan Allen Society of the United Way of Metropolitan Atlanta.

Hi#
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
6 Aug 2018 18:42:35 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

(b)(6)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

6 Nov 2018 21:21:09 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)
Lunch with Dr. Fauci and Staff Members
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 4 Oct 2018 14:51:34 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Martin, Rebecca (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Mermin,
Jonathan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Raizes,
Elliot (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) (acs1@cdc.gov);Brad
Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS) (yxaO@cdc.gov);Maloney, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Date, Anand
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Coffee, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) (CTR);Knight, Nancy (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH)

Cc: McCray, Eugene (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP)
Subject: Lunch with Dr. Mark Dybul, Speaker, CDC Director's Forum
Attachments: Take-Out-Menu-Emory-Point.pdf

Please review the attached menu from Fresh-to-Order and submit your order no later than COB
Thursday, October 11, 2018 to Brad Bartee email: yxaD@cdc.gov and Teresa Williams email:

coo4@cdc.gov.

Brad and Teresa will be available at the lunch meeting to collect the money for your lunch order.
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WE ALSO CATER! DINE IN & TO GO

Check Out Our Catering Menu Online

Or Pick One Up In The Store. M E N U

4

FRESH  ORDER

............
1520 Avenue Place, Ste. 130

r b
" fresh order com ' Atlanta, GA 30329 USA
) , ! 404-844-2020




SMALL PLATES

Crispy Tenderloins Of Chicken

Honey Mustard & BBQ, Garlic Mashed Potatoes
Almond Crusted Seared Tuna*

Asian Slaw, Dijon Vinaigrette

Chicken, Fire-Grilled

Cabernet Reduction or Mushroom Cream Sauce or Coconut Curry Sauce,

Roasted Corn Relish & Wheat Berry Rice

Almond Chicken Skewers
Peanut Chili Sauce, Asian Slaw, Sweet Mashed Potatoes

Grilled Salmon®

Fresh Coconut Curry Sauce or Black Bean OrangeSauce, Roasted Corn Relish,

‘Wheat Berry Rice

Blackened Lime Shrimp

Asian Slaw, Ranch Dressing

Crispy Calamari

Lemon Frites, Ginger Apricot Vinaigrette

Seared Tofu @

Fresh Coconut Curry Sauce, Wheat Berry Rice, Roasted Corn Relish

LARGE PLATES

Grilled Salmon*
Fresh Coconut Curry Sauce or Black Bean Orange Sauce,
Roasted Corn Relish, Wheat Berry Rice, Baby Greens

Crispy Tenderloins Of Chicken

Crispy Ale-Laced Chicken, Garlic Mashed Potatoes, Honey Mustard & BBQ

Almond Chicken Skewers

Almond-Rosemary Crust, Sweet Mashed Potatoes, Asian Slaw, Twin Sauces

Chicken, Fire-Grilled

Cabernet Reduction or Mushroom Cream Sauce or Coconut Curry Sauce,

Roasted Corn Relish & Wheat Berry Rice
Calamari

Tender Calamari, Lemon Frites, Asian Slaw, Wheat Berry Rice,

Ginger Apricot Vinaigrette

Prime Steak Medallion*
Balsamic Cabernet Reduction or Mushroom Cream Sauce,

Garlic Mashed Potatoes, Roasted Mushrooms, Baby Greens

KIDS PLATES

+1/2 Soup
Plate or small house,

Caesar or

f2o salad
$6.5 $8.5
$6.5 $8.5
$7.5 $9.5
$6.5 $8.5
$8.5 $10.5
$6.7 $8.7
$6.7 $8.7
$6.5 $8.5
$14.5 $16.5
$11.9 $13.9
$11.9 $13.9
$11.8 $13.8
$11.8 $13.8
$14.9 $16.9

12 & younger Only Please, served with choice of chips, apples or carrots.

Premium sides available at an additional charge.

Macaroni & Cheese @ $4.5
Chicken Tender Platter $4.5
Honey Mustard & BBQ

Kids Caesar Salad $4.5
Grilled Chicken

Grilled Chicken Breast $5.5
Baby Greens

Coconut Curry Chicken $5.5
Baby Greens

Seared Salmon* $6.5
Baby Greens

Grilled Prime Steak* $6.5
Baby Greens

1/2 Bowl: $4.2 Full Bowl: $5.1

Tomato Bisque (gluten free) @ Chicken Tortilla (dairy free)

Wild Mushroom @ Creamy Chicken Vegetable

Lentil (vegan, gluten free, dairy free}

SIDES: s3.9

Garlic Mashed Potatoes Macaroni & Cheese
Wheat Berry Rice Garlic Jack Grit Cake
Vegetable of the Day Roasted Corn Nut Salad
Fruit Salad Sweet Mashed Potatoes
Italian Pasta Salad F20 Potato Salad

SWEET TREATS

Fudge Brownie
Cupcake of the Day
Fresh Baked Cookies

PROTEIN FOR SALADS

Blackened Chicken Tenders $2.8
Ale-Laced Chicken Tenders $2.8
Seared Tofu @ $2.8
Fire-Grilled Chicken Breast $2.8
Almond Crusted Chicken Skewers $3.0
Thai Peanut Chicken Salad $3.0

$2.1
$2.1
$2.1

Curry Chicken Salad $2.7
Tender Crispy Calamari $3.9
Grilled Salmon* $4.3
Blackened Lime Shrimp $4.9
Almond Crusted Tuna* $4.9
Grilled Prime Steak™ $4.9

SANDWICHES

all sandwiches come with a choice of apple or potato chips, add ¥z soup or small house,
Caesar or f20 salad + $2.0

FULL PANINIS

Smokey Southwest Chicken Panini $8.9
Spicy Fire-Grilled Chicken, Two Cheeses, Crisp Tortillas, Baby Greens,

Southwest Ranch Dressing

Grilled Vegetable Panini (V] $7.9
Grilled Zucchini, Grilled Onions, Olive Salad, Baby Greens, Avocado, Grilled Squash,

Feta Cheese, Balsamic Vinaigrette

Grilled Salmon Panini* $9.9
Avocado, Baby Greens, Corn Cilantro Relish, Tarragon Aioli
Grilled Prime Steak Panini* $9.9

Savory Tender Steak, Roasted Peppers, Blue Cheese Crumbles, Caramelized Onions,
Baby Greens, Horseradish Aioli

Grilled Chicken BLT Panini $8.9
Fire-Grilled Chicken, Avocado, Baby Greens, Tomatoes, Sprouts, Bacon Aicli
House Turkey Club Panini $8.9

House Roasted Turkey, Two Cheeses, Baby Greens, Tomato, Bacon Honey Mustard

BURGERS
Black Bean Burger @ $9.9

Black Beans, Rice, Avocado, House Pickled Jalapefios, Baby Greens, Tomatoes, Corn Relish,
Horseradish Honey Mustard Sauce

Tuna Steak Burger* $11.9
Asian Slaw, Avocado, Baby Greens, Peanut Chili Aioli
Bison Burger* $10.9
Bison Beef Burger, Baby Greens, Blue Cheese Crumbles, BBQ, Horseradish Ajoli
Salmon Burger* $10.9
Baby Greens, Roasted Corn Relish, Pickled Jalapefios & Onions, Avocado,
Horseradish Honey Mustard Sauce .
1/2 Panini & 1/2 Soup Full
or small house, Caesar Panini
FULL & 1/2 PANINIS s
Asian Chicken Crunch Panini $8.8 $8.7
Almond Rosemary Crusted Chicken, Asian Slaw, Avocadao, Chili Peanut Aioli
Tomato Mozzarella Panini@ $8.8 $8.5

Ovolini Mozzarella, Roasted Peppers, Roasted Tomatoes, Nut-less Basil Pesto,
Balsamic Vinaigrette

Waldorf Chicken Salad Panini $8.8 $7.9
Fire-Grilled Chicken, Apples, Grapes, Cranberries, Raisins, Candied Walnuts,
House Pickled Onions, Blue Cheese Crumbles, Baby Greens

Crispy Tenderloins of Chicken $8.8 $7.9
Crispy Ale-Laced Chicken, Baby Greens, Two Cheeses, Honey Mustard

WRAPS

Curry Chicken Crunch Wrap $7.9
Fire-Grilled Flat Bread, Baby Greens, House Pickled Onions

Thai Peanut Chicken Salad Wrap $7.9

Fire-Grilled Flat Bread, Baby Greens, Asian Slaw

SA LA D S 1/2 Soup Full Salad

Perfect Bite™ & 1/2 Salad
Southwest @ $8.7 i&i

Mixed Greens, Tomatoes, Cheese Roasted Corn, Golden Raisins,
Tortilla Crisps, Southwest Ranch
*Suggested Add On: Grilled Salmon™

Mediterranean @ $8.7 $8.0
Mixed Greens, Feta Cheese, Tomatoes,Olive Salad, Grilled Onions,
Toasted Almonds, Red Grapes, Ginger Apricot Vinaigrette
*Suggested Add On: Tender Crispy Calamari

Caesar @ $8.7 $8.0
Crisp Romaine Blend, Aged Parmesan, Herb Croutons, Caesar Dressing
*suggested Add On: Blackened Chicken Tenders

Market @ $8.7 $8.0
Mixed Baby Greens, Mandarin Oranges,Candied Walnuts, Golden Raisins, Apples,
Toasted Almaonds, Balsamic Vinaigrette

*Suggested Add On: Blockened Lime Shrimp

Asian @ $8.7 $8.0
Mixed Baby Greens, Candied Walnuts, Tomatoes, Avocado, Sesame Seeds,
Pickled Ginger, Mandarin Oranges, Szechuan Peanuts, Crispy Noodles,
Dijon Vinaigrette

*Suggested Add On: Almond Crusted Tuna®

Spinach @ $8.7 $8.0
Spinach, Seasonal Fruit, Strawberries, Toasted Almonds, Blue Cheese Crumbles,
Cranberries, Raspberry Vinaigrette

*Suggested Add On; Grilled Prime Steak™

Club $8.7 $8.0
Mixed Greens, Toasted Almonds, Bacon, Tomatoes, Cucumbers, Avocado,
Cheese, Cranberries, Honey Mustard

*Suggested Add On: Ale Laced Chicken Tenders

Chicken Salad 3 $8.9
Chicken Waldorf. Curry Chicken, Thai Peanut Chicken, Baby Greens, Grilled Flat Bread

Dressings

Balsamic Vinaigrette, Honey Mustard, Ginger Apricot Vinaigrette, EVOO & Aged Balsamic,
Raspherry Vinaigrette, Southwest Ranch, Dijon Vinaigrette, Ranch, Caesar

* CONSUMING RAW OR UNDER COOKED MEATS, POULTRY, SEAFOOD, SHELLFISH, OR
EGGS MAY INCREASE YOUR RISK OF FOOD BORNE ILLNESS. COOKED TO ORDER.
PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE BEFORE PLACING YOUR ORDER, PLEASE ALERT A MANAGER
TO YOUR FOOD ALLERGY OR SPECIAL DIETARY NEEDS

@ = Vegetarian
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From: Graham Van Schaik

Sent: 10 Oct 2018 17:16:14 +0000

To: Graham Van Schaik;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Stephanie Carlton;Mike Sturm;David Malfara;Erica
Coe;Felicia DeCola

Subject: HSS Customer Experience Conversation -- CDC

Discussion Topics:

(b)(5)

https://www.mckinsey.com/industries/public-sector/our-insights/improving-the-
customer-experience-to-achieve-government-agency-goals
+

+
This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it
in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not

copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.
+

—
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 30 Nov 2018 12:38:39 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0CS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Information Security Role Base Training (RBT) [Training on line] [SA: Seth Kroop]
Must be completed by Jan. 16, 2019

Attachments: FW_ Information Security Role Based training for Dr. Redfield.msg

Note Link below for training.

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: NA

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Cheri Gatland-Lightner, Chief Information Security Officer

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

HHS requires all employees having Significant Security Responsibilities (SSR) complete
Information Security Role-Based Training (RBT) annually to retain network access (in
addition to the annual security awareness training, which is in the Spring).

We are currently conducting our Role Based Training campaign for all pertinent staff. Dr.
Redfield as the Director of CDC is required to complete the course titled ‘CDC Information
Security for Executives’, as shown below. The training will take 10-15 min to complete.

Can you coordinate ensuring Dr. Redfield completes this training by Jan 16, 2019?

Upon finishing, he will receive an auto-generated notice of RBT course completion. Please let
us know if you have questions, or he experiences any difficulty navigating through the course.

Thanks,

Cheri

Instructions:
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1. Click here.

2. When the page opens, click the ‘4’ next to ‘HHS Role
Based Training (RBT)’ where three (3) course options will appear.

O

Currently Available Courses for 2018

+ Security Awareness Training (SAT)
b HHS Role Based Training (RBT)

3. Next, click on ‘CDC Information Security for Executives’, and your course will
automatically begin.

s i

Currently Available Courses for 2018

+l Security Awareness Training (SAT)
= HHS Role Based Training (RBT)

CDC Information Security for Executives 10 - 15 Minutes
CDC Information Security for Managers 10 - 15 Minutes
CDC Information Security for IT Administrators 10 - 15 Minutes

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004638



5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 30 Nov 2018 07:17:47 -0500

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/0OD/OCS)

Subject: FW: Information Security Role Based training for Dr. Redfield

Please schedule for the week after Asia, and add an SA to help him

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Gatland-Lightner, Cheri (CDC/OCO0/0OCIO/OCISO) <clg5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Tanner, Allison R. (CDC/OCO0/0CIO/OCISO) <aid2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
<wpw7@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Information Security Role Based training for Dr. Redfield

Hi Cheri. Yep, we can have him do that in mid-December once he’s back from Asia. I'm including others
from my team that can help him get it on his calendar and see it thru with him as needed. We’ll let you
know if we have any difficulty.

Best,

Scott

From: Gatland-Lightner, Cheri (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/OCISO)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Tanner, Allison R. (CDC/OCO0/0CIO/OCISO) <aid2 @cdc.gov>
Subject: Information Security Role Based training for Dr. Redfield

Scott,

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

Can you coordinate ensuring Dr. Redfield completes this training by Jan 16, 20197

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

2. When the page opens, click the ‘“+’ next to ‘HHS Role
Based Training (RBT)’ where three (3) course options will appear.

O

Currently Available Courses for 2018

L Security Awareness Training (SAT)
A HHS Role Based Training (RBT)

+

3. Next, click on ‘CDC Information Security for Executives’, and your course will
automatically begin.

il e

Currently Available Courses for 2018

i Security Awareness Training (SAT)
2 HHS Role Based Training (RBT)

CDC Information Security for Executives 10 - 15 Minutes
CDC Information Security for Managers 10 - 15 Minutes
CDC Information Security for IT Administrators 10 - 15 Minutes
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Chherv

Cheri L. Gatland-Lightner, CDC Chief Information Security Officer
C.Gatland-Lightner@cdc.gov , 770-488-8621, http://intranet.cdc.gov/ocio
Emergency 24x7 Cyber Security/Privacy Hotline 866-655-2245

§OCIO Office of the Chief Information Officer
Office of the Chief Information Security Officer (0CISO)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 2 May 2018 15:29:37 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD)
(acs1@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);lkeda, Robin (CDC/DDNID/OD);Redd,
Stephen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD);Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/DDPHSS/0D);lademarco, Michael
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0OD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/QOCS) (ons3@cdc.gov)

Subject: In-Person Bi-Monthly CDC Deputy Session

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
(Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Ikeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Richards,
Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/OD);lademarco, Michael (CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Campbell, Amanda
(CDC/OD/0CS);Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/0OD/0CS);Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCO0/0OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)
Subject: In-Person Bi-Maonthly CDC Deputy Session
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
(acs1@cdc.gov);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov);lkeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD);Redd,
Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/OPHSS/0OD);lademarco, Michael
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

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
(Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Ikeda, Robin (CDC/DDNID/OD);Redd, Stephen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD);Richards,
Chesley MD (CDC/DDPHSS/0OD);lademarco, Michael (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD);Campbell, Amanda
(CDC/0OD/0CS)

Subject:

Importance: High
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Dec 2018 18:23:15 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: In-Person Meeting w/ Dr. Robert Kadlec, Director, ASPR

Attachments: RE_ Dr. Redfield_Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th .msg, RE_ Dr. Redfield_Dr.

Kadlec touch base Dec 19th .msg

1. Contacts:
Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant / Staffer Accompanying: NA for accompanying. Sherri Berger provided
materials directly to Dr. Redfield.

Event Contact: Victoria Callahan, Management Analyst, Immediate Office of the ASPR
Director email: Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov Office 1-202-205-3572

2. Event Information:

Event Overview: General touch-base meeting and to take advantage of the opportunity to
connect in person.

Source Invitation: Yes on DL
3. CDC Director Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

CDC Director’'s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: NA
Proposed Role and Topic: NA

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:
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From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D)

Sent: 7 Dec 2018 13:43:24 -0500

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales,
Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Thanks, please schedule

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7(@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood(@cdc.gov=>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<ixj3(@ecdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8(@cdc.gov>

Cec: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)
<vqf0@cde.gov=>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8(@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Adding Sherri to this thread given her engagement with CDC-ASPR issues.

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood(@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <ome2(@cdc.gov=>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
<wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO0@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8(@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Note the topic below:

Just a general touch base. Would like to take advantage his time down in Atlanta and use this opportunity
for he and Dr. Redfield to connect in person.

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

email: cood(@cde.gov
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/QCS)

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3(wede.gov=>

Cec: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <ome2(@ede.gov=>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
<wpw7(@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgfO@cde.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8(@cdec.gov=; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cde.gov=>

Subject: FW: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Importance: High

Hi Scott,
Please note the email below.

Dr. Kadlec will be visiting CDC on December 19" and would like to meet with Dr. Redfield between Noon
and 2:30 p.m.

I’ve requested the topic for discussion from Dr. Kadlec’s Assistant.
Please note the current schedule below.

11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. NCHHSTP D2R2

12:30-1:30 p.m. Lunch & Mingle with Staff
2:00-2:45 p.m. Maternal & Infant Mortality Brief
3:30-4:30 p.m. HIV Atlanta — Call w/ Emory

If you agree with scheduling a 30 minute meeting, we could offer 12-12:30 p.m. and start the Lunch &
Mingle at 12:45 p.m.

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

email: cood(@cdc.gov

From: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR) <Victoria.Callahandhhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 12:53 PM
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To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood(@cde.gov>
Subject: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th
Teresa,

I am writing to virtually introduce myself. My name is Victoria Callahan and I work with Arwenthia Ford-
Barnes in Dr. Robert Kadlec’s office over at ASPR. I look forward to corresponding with you.

As [ am sure you are aware, Dr. Kadlec will be visiting CDC Atlanta on December 19* to attend the SNS
all hands. Dr. Kadlec would also like to sit down with Dr. Redfield if he is available at some point between
12 noon and 2:30p?

Please let me know!

Thank you,

Victoria Callahan
Management AH&IYSI | Immediate Office of the ASPR

Assistant Secretary for Preparedness & Response (ASPR) | U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
(HHS)

Hubert H. Humphrey Building | 200 Independence Ave, SW | Washington, DC 20201

Office: (202) 205-3572 Mobile: (202) 868-9486 Email:Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004650



From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 7 Dec 2018 18:56:13 +0000

To: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th
Importance: High

Sorry, hit send too quickly.

Please have Dr. Kadlec meet Dr. Redfield at our CDC Roybal Campus, Building 21, 12th Floor, OD Suite in
the Director’s Conference Room.

Would Dr. Kadlec need an escort?

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

email: cooga@cde.gov

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/QD/OCS)
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/10) (CTR)
Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th
Hi Victoria,

Let’s confirm.

Will anyone accompany Dr. Kadlec?

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

email: coog4@cdc.gov
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From: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR) <Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Teresa,

Absolutely thank you so much! [ will wait for your confirmation.
Victoria Callahan

Management Analyst | Immediate Office of the ASPR

Assistant Secretary for Preparedness & Response (ASPR) | U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (HHS)
Hubert H. Humphrey Building | 200 Independence Ave, SW | Washington, DC 20201
Office: (202) 205-3572 Mobile: (202) 868-9486 Email: Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov
From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/10) (CTR) <Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Hi Victoria,

Could you please hold 12-12:3 p.m. on December 19th?

| should be able to confirm this time shortly.

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

From: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/IQ) (CTR) <Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:11 PM

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
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/10) (CTR) <Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov>
Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th
Good afternoon Victoria,

It’s a pleasure to meet you virtually.

Could you please advise the topic for discussion?
Thanks so much.

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

From: Callahan, Victoria (OS/ASPR/10) (CTR) <Victoria.Callahan@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: Dr. Redfield/Dr. Kadlec touch base Dec 19th

Teresa,

I am writing to virtually introduce myself. My name is Victoria Callahan and I work with Arwenthia
Ford-Barnes in Dr. Robert Kadlec’s office over at ASPR. I look forward to corresponding with you.
As I am sure you are aware, Dr. Kadlec will be visiting CDC Atlanta on December 19 to attend the SNS
all hands. Dr. Kadlec would also like to sit down with Dr. Redfield if he is available at some point
between 12 noon and 2:30p?

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

Sent: 1 May 2018 13:49:01 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0CS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);CDC Media-OD (CDC)

Cc: DeNoon, Daniel (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Noel, David (CDC/OD/OADC);Lansdale,
Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: Introduction to the Jeffrey P. Koplan Lecture

Attachments: Jeffrey P. Koplan Lecture at CDC.pdf

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts
Event Contact: Donda Hansen, CGH, 404-639-3183, xcb1@cdc.gov

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: CGH

Purpose of Event: The Jeffrey P. Koplan Lecture on Global Leadership in Public Health
was established in 2002 by CDC'’s Public Health Practice Program and the Office of Global
Health. The lecture series honors Koplan’s lifelong commitment to the development of
public health leaders around the world. Koplan presented the first lecture, “Lessons in
Leadership for Global Public Health,” in October 2002 as part of the Joseph W. Mountin
Lecture Series.

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD
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Key Participants (if applicable): Dr. Richard Besser

Bios: https://www.rwif.org/en/about-rwif/leadership-staff/B/richard-e-besser.html

Source Invitation: Yes on the 4/23/18 DL; Additionally, the Director is invited to a luncheon
that will be held after the event. (R3 approval TBD)

3. Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topic: Present opening remarks at the Jeffrey P. Koplan lecture
introducing the speaker, Dr. Richard Besser, and provide some background on the Koplan
Lecture.

Length of Presentation: TBD
Press: TBD, depending on Dr. Besser’s topics media may be invited.

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Still-LeMelle, Terri (CDC/CGH/QD)

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Ce: Deluca, Nick (CDC/CGH/OD); Hansen. Donda L. (CDC/CGH/OD); Dougherty, Pamela (CDC/CGH/OD); Ervin,
Elizabeth (CDC/CGH/OD); Turner. Kenya D. (CDC/CGH/OD); McKnight, John {(CDC/CGH/QD) (CTR)

Subject: FW: 2018 Jeffrey P. Koplan Lecture at CDC

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:02:14 PM

Hi leremy,

I’'m checking in with you to see if Dr. Redfield would be able to give opening remarks at the Jeffrey P.
Koplan lecture on November 16. We had initially requested that Dr. Schuchat give remarks in her
role as acting director, and she agreed. Now that Dr. Redfield has begun his role as director, we'd
like him to introduce the speaker, Dr. Richard Besser, and provide a little background of the Koplan
Lecture.

The event is Friday, November 16, 10:30-11:30 EST here at Roybal. In addition, Dr. Redfield is invited
to a luncheon that will be held after the event.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to hearing from you.

Terri Still-LeMelle

Health Communication Specialist

W. 404.639.7407 | BB. 678.580.8353 | cse6@cdc.gov
US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Center for Global Health

Office of the Associate Director of Communication
Telework TUESDAYS and FRIDAYS

From: Still-LeMelle, Terri (CDC/CGH/OD)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:08 PM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Deluca, Nick (CDC/CGH/OD) <ncd4@cdc.gov>; Hansen, Donda L. (CDC/CGH/OD) (xcbl@cdc.gov)
<xcbl@cdc.gov>; Ervin, Elizabeth (CDC/CGH/OD) <wkc8@cdc.gov>; Dougherty, Pamela
(CDC/CGH/OD) <phd4@cdc.gov>

Subject: 2018 Jeffrey P. Koplan Lecture at CDC

Dear Jeremy,

Dr. Richard Besser recently confirmed he will deliver the Jeffrey P. Koplan lecture November 16,
2018 at 10:30 am EST with a luncheon to follow. Please place this event on Dr. Schuchat’s (or new
CDC Director’s) calendar. | will provide more information as we move forward with the planning and
get closer to the date.

Thanks, and let me know if you have questions.

Terri Still-LeMelle
Health Communication Specialist
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W. 404.639.7407 | BB. 678.580.8353| cse6@cdc.gov
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

Sent: 12 Jul 2018 13:47:19 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: Israeli CDC Visit

Attachments: Follow-up regarding ICDC-CDC 2018 visit .msg, Final Agenda - ICDC Visit.pdf,

Bios of ICDC guest to the CDC .msg

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
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From: Political - Consulate General of Israel in Atlanta

Sent: 19 Jul 2018 20:13:55 +0000

To: Romanik, NikkiJo (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: '"Tamar.Shohat2@MOH.GOV.IL";Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0CS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: Follow-up regarding ICDC-CDC 2018 visit

Attachments: Tentative Agenda for Dr. Shohat's Visit (002).docx

Hi Nikki,

[ hope this message finds you well. I can update you that both the ICDC and our Consulate confirm
October 24-25 for the 2018 CDC-ICDC visit in Atlanta. We very much look forward to this exchange.

Ambassador Shorer is also planning to host a private dinner at her home on of Wednesday, October 250
in honor of the ICDC and CDC. As part of our overall planning, I look forward to working with you to
select CDC officials who would be invited to this private dinner. I will also keep you updated on possible
Emory meetings for the [CDC delegation outside of the CDC visit. On our introduction call with Dr.
Martin, she mentioned the CDC Foundation, Should this be an additional outside meeting we should
consider? If so, could please help assist us with making an email introduction?

Attached is additions/revisions to your initial program draft from our conference call last week. Dr.
Shohat is copied on this email and so if you could please inform us if these addition/revision requests
would work on your end. Thank you again for all of your help and continuing support. I look forward to
speaking with you again soon.

Sincerely,

Harold Hershberg | Director of Political Affairs | Consulate General of Israel to the Southeast
1100 Spring Street, N.W. | Suite 440 | Atlanta, GA 30309
Email: political(@atlanta.mfa.gov.il | Office: 404-487-6505

TR E R

From: Political - Consulate General of Israel in Atlanta <Political@Atlanta.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>;
Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>;
"Tamar.Shohat2@MOH.GOV.IL' <Tamar.Shohat2@MOH.GOV.|L>

Subject: Thank you for the call this morning!

Dear Group:

Thank you so much for the call this morning. We are sincerely appreciative for all of your help
and support as we plan for the 2018 CDC-ICDC visit in October. Thank you for the draft agenda.
As suggested, we will work to confirm with Nikki which dates exactly in the week of October
22" the ICDC delegation will be in Atlanta. We also look forward to hearing your updates

regarding the scheduling requests for the agenda. Until then, if [ can be of any further assistance
please let me know.
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

TS RN

Alfonte
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Israel CDC Visit G Dt o

Centers for Disease

24-25 OCtOber 2018 Control and Prevention

Dr. Tamar Shohat, Director, Israel CDC
Dr. Lital Keinan-Boker, Deputy Director, Israel CDC
Ambassador Judith Varnai Shorer, Consul General of Israel
Harold Hershberg, Consulate General of Israel
Lucas Dear, Consulate General of Israel

| 24 October 2018

Arrival and Check in
8:30-8:45 am Location: Building 45, Visitors Center
Participants: Joni Charme and Brad Bartee, Office of the Chief of Staff, CDC

Meet and Greet with Representatives of the National Center for Chronic
Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP)

Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302

Presenter: Peter Briss, MD, MPH

Discussion on Cancer Registries and Surveillance (NCCDPHP)
Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302
Presenter: Loria Pollack, MD, MPH
9:15-10:15am e Validity and reproducibility of cancer registries
e Automation of data collection for cancer registries
e National early detection programs: policy, compliance, quality indicators
e Screening programs (mammography, colon cancer early detection)
Discussion on Diabetes Burden, Prevention, and Surveillance (NCCDPHP)
Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302
Presenter Ed Gregg, PhD
e Diabetes, prediabetes monitoring, and prevention measures of obesity
10:15-11:00am e Burden of chronic diseases on national and local levels based on health
survey data
¢ Selection process for indicators, data sources, uses. Using EMR data,
administrative and medical, from variable sources (HMOs, hospitals,
Medicare) data, to complete and validate health surveys data
Break

8:45-9:15 am

11:00-11:15 am

Stroke and Cardiovascular Disease Burden, Prevention, and Surveillance

(CSELS)

Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302

11:15-11:45 am Presenter: Rob Merritt, MA, BA

e Stoke and Cardiovascular Disease

e Burden of chronic diseases on national and local levels based on health
survey data

OCoS POC:
Ashley Knotts: mobile: 404.372.5199, vqf0@cdc.gov
Brad Bartee, office: 404.718.5097; mobile: 202.600.6537; yxa0@cdc.gov
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004664
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Israel CDC Visit G Dt o

Centers for Disease

24-25 OCtOber 2018 Control and Prevention

e Selection process for indicators, data sources, uses. Using EMR data,
administrative and medical, from variable sources (HMOs, hospitals,
Medicare) data, to complete and validate health surveys data

SmoKing Prevention, Regulation, and Surveillance (CSELS)
Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302
Presenter: Brian King. PhD, MPH
¢ Smoking prevention and e-cigarette regulations
11:45 am-12:30 pm e Burden of chronic diseases on national and local levels based on health
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

Lunch
12:30-1:30 pm Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12101, Pre-function Room
Participants: Dr. Shohat, Dr. Keinan-Bokar, Mr. Hershberg, Mr. Dear
Meet and Greet with the Center for Global Health (CGH)
Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302
1:30-2:00 pm Presenter: Dr. Vik Kapil, DO, MPH

e CDC’s approach to IHR

e CDC/ICDC collaboration
Meet and Greet with CDC Director
2:00-3:00 pm Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Director’s Conference Room (DCR)
Participants: Dr. Robert Redfield, Director; Ashley Knotts, Special Assistant
Break

3:00-3:15 pm

Discussion on Influenza Vaccine Effectiveness with Representative of the
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD)
Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302

Presenter: Mark Thompson, PhD

4:15-4:30 pm | Depart CDC

Location: Building 45, Visitors Center

Participants: Joni Charme and Brad Bartee, Office of the Chief of Staff, CDC
25 August 2018

8:30-8:45am Arrival and Check in

3:15--4:15 pm

Discussion on National Health Surveys
Location: Building 21, 12™ Floor, Room 12105
8:45-10:15 am Presenters: Mark Blumberg, PhD; Craig Thomas, PhD; Machell Town, PhD

e BRFSS (NCCDPHP)
e NHANES (NCHS)

OCoS POC:
Ashley Knotts: mobile: 404.372.5199, vgf0@cdc.gov
Brad Bartee, office: 404.718.5097; mobile: 202.600.6537; yxa0@cdc.gov
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004665
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e NHIS (NCHS)

e Implementation of select surveys (NCCDPHP/NCHS)

e Carrying out periodical telephonic and face-to-face health surveys, such
as NHIS (federal, face-to-face), NHANES (federal, face-to-face), BRFSS
(telephonic).

o Sampling methods; cellular phone database

o Compliance; weighting

o Questionnaires; modules selection; use of net-based questionnaires

o Distribution of information and availability of databases to other
researchers.

o Designated surveys on specific subjects

10:15-10:30 am

Break

10:30-11:30 am

Discussion on Monitoring Infectious Diseases with Representatives of the
National Center for Emerging Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID)
Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12105
Presenter: lan Williams, PhD

e Foodbome infections and outbreaks

¢ Emerging global threats and response systems

e Early warning

11:30-11:45 am

Depart

OCoS POC:
Ashley Knotts: mobile: 404.372.5199, vgf0@cdc.gov

Brad Bartee, office: 404.718.5097; mobile: 202.600.6537; yxa0@cdc.gov

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004666
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From: Political - Consulate General of Israel in Atlanta

Sent: 22 Oct 2018 19:59:15 +0000

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Public Relations - Consulate General of Israel in Atlanta

Subject: Bios of ICDC guest to the CDC

Attachments: Amb. Judith Varnai Shorer Consul General of Israel to the Southeast US.PDF,

Director Tamar Shohat, Director, Israel CDC.pdf, Dr. Lital Keinan-Boker.docx.pdf, Lucas Dear, Public
Affairs, Consulate General of Israel.docx.pdf, Harold Hershberg, Director of Government Affairs,
Consulate General of Israel.docx.pdf

Hi Brad,

As discussed, please see the attached bios of the ICDC and Consulate guests to the CDC on Wednesday
and Thursday. Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance at this point. Thank you so much,
and look forward to meeting you Wednesday morning.

Best Regards,

Harold Hershberg | Director of Government & Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to the Southeast U.S.

1100 Spring Street, N.W. | Suite 440 | Atlanta, GA 30309

Email: political@atlanta.mfa.gov.il | Office: 404-487-6505

B L\
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Ambassador Judith Varnai Shorer
Consul General of Israel to the Southeast

Ambassador Judith Varnai Shorer 1s a nearly 40-year veteran of the
Israeli diplomatic corps. She is a former ambassador to both
~ Hungary and Bosnia-Herzegovina as well as a former minister of
'~ congressional affairs at the Israeli Embassy in Washington, DC.
Prior to her posts in Europe, Ambassador Varnai Shorer served as
first secretary and mission spokesperson for Israel’s Mission to the
UN in New York. From 2007 to 2010, Ambassador Varnai Shorer
served as projects director, Euroasia Division for the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs. Her most recent post was desk director at the
Center for Policy Research.

Ambassador Varnai Shorer is a graduate of the Hebrew University
in Jerusalem and the Hebrew University Graduate School of Communications. She was a
Research Fellow at Johns Hopkins University, The SAIS Center for Strategic Studies, where she
published a position paper titled “U.S.-Israel Relations vis-a-vis the Peace Talks.” Most recently,
Ambassador Varnai Shorer completed a program regarding Global Issues of Mass Destructions
Weapons at the Near East South Asia Center for Strategic Studies (NESA), National Defense
University in Washington, DC.

Ambassador Varnai Shorer has substantial experience in the U.S. and the Middle East. She

speaks Hebrew, French, English and Hungarian and was born in Beer Sheva, Israel. Joining her
in Atlanta is her husband, Oded and their daughter, Roni.
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= Dr. Tamar Shohat
Director of the Israel CDC
Prof. Tel Aviv University

Dr. Tamy Shohat has been the Director of the Israel Center for Disease
Control (ICDC) since January 2008. She served as the Head of the
Epidemiology and Preventative Medicine Department at Tel Aviv
University School of Public Health from 2011-2015. From 2004-
2007, Prof. Shohat acted as the Tel Aviv District Health Officer in the
Ministry of Health. Prior to that, she was Deputy of the Tel Aviv
District Health Office and Deputy Director of the ICDC. Further, she was one of the founders of
the ICDC in 1994. She held various positions in the Israel Defense Force (IDF), including the
Head of the Epidemiology Unit (1989-1991) in the Army Health Branch. She completed a
Fellowship in Medical Genetics (1986-1989) at Cedars-Sinai Medical Center (Los Angeles,
California) where she later held a Visiting Scientist position (1991-1992).Prof. Shohat received
her medical degree Cum Laude from Tel Aviv University, as well as a Masters of Public Health
from the School of Public Health at Hebrew University. Prof. Shohat's work has included
establishing data sets and registries for non-communicable diseases, trends in health behaviors,
and survey methods for communicable diseases. Prof. Shohat was the Chair of the Health
Behaviors Committee for Healthy Israel 2020 (HI2020) and is currently a member of
Immunization Policy Committee
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Dr. Lital Keinan-Boker
Deputy Director of the Israel CDC

Dr. Keinan-Boker has served as Deputy Director of the Israel Center
for Disease Control (ICDC) since 2003. Within this capacity, she takes
part in most of the activities directed in the ICDC, and especially in
the periodical National Nutrition and Health surveys carried out by the
\ Center and in the academic activity done in the Center. In addition,
she is in charge of the National Cancer Registry in the Ministry of
Health. Dr. Keinan-Boker joined the faculty in the School of Public Health at the University of
Haifa. She is currently an associate professor of epidemiology and a member of the Doctorate
Committee in the School. Previously (2008-2011), she also acted as the Head of the Epidemiology
track in the School. Dr. Keinan-Boker is a member of the Israeli Public Health Physicians
Committee and was (2007-2012) the Head of the Board Examinations for Public Health Officers.
Dr. Keinan-Boker has also studied in Dublin, Ireland (sabbatical), was a PhD student in the
Netherlands, and a general practioner in medicine at Police Headquarters in Jerusalem, Israel.

'
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Consulate General of Israel to the Southeast

Lucas Dear
Public Affairs Director
Consulate General of Israel to the Southeast

Lucas Dear currently serves as the Director of Public
Affairs for the Consulate General of Israel to the
Southeast U.S. where he is responsible for
communicating the Consulates activity and message

' to the public, while maintaining relationships with
communltles medla outlets, and organizations in the region. In this position,
Lucas has advised and implemented proactive and reactive digital outreach to
advance public diplomacy initiatives, including transforming complex policy
issues into compelling and accessible high profile campaigns. Other aspects of
his job include leading Jewish & African-American outreach serving as a liaison
between the communities. He holds a B.S. in Political Science from Georgia
State University. Lucas's interests include being a mentor through the Big
Brothers Big Sisters of Atlanta, and serves on the Young Adult Leadership
Board.
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Consulate General of Israel to the Southeast

Harold Hershberg
Government & Political Affairs Director
Consulate General of Israel to the Southeast

Harold Hershberg is Director of Government & Political
Affairs to the Southeast United States for the Consulate
General of Israel based in Atlanta. He oversees government
political relations on behalf of the Israeli Consulate in
Georgia, Tennessee, Kentucky, Missouri, North Carolina,
South Carolina and West Virginia. Previously Harold served as the first Economic &
Trade Affairs Director for the Consulate General of Israel responsible for developing
and executing Israel’s strategic vision for economic and commercial diplomacy in the
Southeast region. Harold has worked overseas gaining valuable cross-cultural business
experience at the international law firm of Heskia-Hacmun in Tel-Aviv, Israel. He is a
Tikvah Zionist Thought and Statesmanship Jerusalem Fellow, a graduate of the Anti-
Defamation League’s Glass Leadership Institute, and a recipient of the American
Zionist Movement’s Helyn B. Reich Memorial Scholarship. Harold has an M.S. and
B.S. from Kennesaw State University.
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 14 Dec 2018 16:20:45 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Hugh Green (CDC/CGH/DGHP)
(yke8@cdc.gov);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS)
(tmd9@cdc.gov);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: Join existing Ebola Meeting (per SK)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Nov 2018 20:12:12 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Noel,
David (CDC/OD/OADC);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC);Powell, Rachel (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP);Dorigo, Leslie (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC);Corley,
Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCO0O/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Cc: Burton, Tessa (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC);Middlebrooks, Jennifer
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC);Runestad, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP); Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC);Green,
Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Kinyoun Slides Review

Attachments: RS86 Kinyoun Lecture Slide Outline DRAFT THIRTEEN.pptx

**Newly**Updated Slide Presentation Attached
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Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Opioids: Epidemic of Our Time and
Impact on Infectious Disease

- The Opioid Crisis — an OverviewOpioids and Infectious
Diseases — a Growing ConcernFinal Thoughts

Robert R. Redfield, MD
Director, Centers for Disease Control and Preventiomoc-ts-ozre-acers
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 30 Oct 2018 15:43:07 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Koplan Lecture Breakfast by CDCF

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
was established in 2002 by CDC's Public Health Practice Program and the Office of Global
Health. The lecture series honors Koplan's lifelong commitment to the development of
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

Bios: https://www.rwijf.org/en/about-rwijf/leadership-staff/B/richard-e-besser.html

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004724



5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Smith, Ayanna
Sent: 2 Nov 2018 17:51:39 +0000

To: Smith, Ayanna;Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie

(CDC/OD/OCS);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Koplan, Jeffrey P
Subject: Koplan/Redfield Lunch Meeting

Dear Dr. Koplan and Dr. Redfield,

Please confirm your attendance to the lunch meeting on Thursday, December 20, from 12:00-1:00pm in
the CDC Roybal Campus, Director’s conference room, building 21 (12" floor).

Thank you,

Ayanna Smith

Executive Administrative Assistant
Global Health Institute

1599 Clifton Road NE, Suite 6.105
MS: 1599 001 1AH

Atlanta, GA 30322

Phone: (404) 778-2444

Fax: (404) 727-9745

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged

yrmation. If the reader of this message is not the intended
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
Sent: 20 Sep 2018 19:53:24 +0000

To: Smith, Ayanna;Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa

(CDC/OD/OCS);Koplan, Jeffrey P;Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: Koplan/Redfield Lunch Meeting

Dear Dr. Koplan and Dr. Redfield,

Please confirm your attendance to the lunch meeting on Wednesday, October 31, from 12:30-1:30pm in

the 1599 Clifton Road Building, suite 6.105.

If driving, please let the parking attendant know that you are visiting Dr. Koplan. They will ask you to
park on the C level of the 1599 Clifton Road parking deck. You can enter into the building on the C level,

and the front desk receptionist will direct you to the sixth floor.

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
information. If the reader of this message i1s not the intended

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
original message (including attachments)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 28 Nov 2018 13:00:47 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC)
(omc2@cdc.gov);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD)

Subject: Kyle and Sherri
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 21 Nov 2018 13:44:56 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Envision-Wash DC (CDC);Corley, Ronald D.
(CDC/OCOO0O/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov)

Subject: Kyle Envision
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 9 Nov 2018 14:13:25 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Kyle
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 13 Sep 2018 01:32:07 +0000
Subject: Ladd
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
22 Aug 2018 14:26:12 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Landing in ATL
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 10 Dec 2018 13:23:30 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Steketee, Richard (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM);Kenneth Staley;Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Kenneth Staley

Subject: Malaria Conversation w/ Ken Staley, USAID

Attachments: RE_ The malaria picture.msg

General Muir, 1540 Avenue Place, Suite B-230

Atlanta, GA 30329

http://www.thegeneralmuir.com/

Leading the discussion: USAID

Purpose of call/discussion: Discuss PMI in the context of the World Malaria Report
Decision from call/discussion: N/A

Special Assistant: Pending
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From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 11 Dec 2018 13:36:04 +0000

To: Kenneth Staley

Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/OCS);Richard Steketee

Subject: RE: The malaria picture

Thank you Ken,

We would like to keep it as a call for now. Dr. Redfield is returning from international travel that
morning and more than likely will not come in the office on Thursday. If you could send the PowerPoint
presentation beforehand that would be great. Please let me know if you have any objections.

Respectfully,
Tracie

From: Kenneth Staley <kstaley@usaid.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:29 PM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Richard Steketee <rsteketee@usaid.gov>

Subject: Re: The malaria picture

Hi Tracie--4:30 PM with R3 is perfect.

Note:

1. I will be in Atlanta and can do the meeting in person

2. Rick Steketee, the PMI Deputy, will also join the meeting (cc'd above)

3. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss PMI in the context of the World Malaria Report
4. We will bring printed copies of a ppt document; we can send if it is ready sooner

Best,

Ken

Ken Staley MD
US Global Malaria Coordinator
kstaley(@usaid.gov

On Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 8:22 AM Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov> wrote:

Ken

’
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I will be more than happy to assist in scheduling a call with you and Dr. Redfield. | do have a few
questions regarding the call:

e  Will Thursday December 13t at 4:30pm ET be suitable for the call?
e Who else needs to attend the call?
e  Who will lead the discussion?

e  Please confirm the purpose of the call:

o To discuss potential of Launch of the World Malaria Report along with other
initiatives pursuing of USAID

e |sthere any materials that need to be shared prior to the call?

Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Respectfully,

From: Kenneth Staley <kstaley@usaid.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December &, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vafO@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: The malaria picture

Hugh-thanks works perfectly.
Travel well,

Ken

Ken Staley MD
Global Malaria Coordinator

On Dec 8, 2018, at 03:47, Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi Ken,

I hope this message finds you well. The call with Ambassador Green is Friday, so
if it works for you Dr. Redfield would like to talk Thursday, once back in the
States.

I’'m including Tracie from our team who can assist with scheduling.
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All the best,

Hugh

From: Kenneth Staley <kstaley(@usaid.gov>

Date: December 8, 2018 at 12:24:25 AM GMT+7

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO@cdc.gov>
Cc: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8(@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: The malaria picture

Ashley—rplease call me Ken and thank you so much!
Will stay tuned.

Ken

Ken Staley MD
Global Malaria Coordinator

On Dec 7, 2018, at 08:34, Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgf0@cdc.gov>
wrote:

Hi, Dr. Staley,

| saw your note come through and wanted to let you know that Dr.
Redfield is currently traveling in SE Asia, which may delay his response. |
am looping in a traveling staffer, Hugh Green, who may be able to help
facilitate a call with him this weekend.

All the best,
Ashley

From: Kenneth Staley <kstaley@usaid.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: The malaria picture

Bob—I hope you are doing well.

I know you are scheduled for a VTC with Mark next week, and that
PMI may be on the agenda.

Do you have a few minutes to chat over the weekend? I know there
has been quite a bit of noise since the launch of the World Malaria
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Report, and would like to discuss that along with some of what Rick
and I are pursuing.

Best,

Ken

Ken Staley, MD
Global Malaria Coordinator
kstaley(@usaid.gov

On Sep 25, 2018, at 05:49, Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
<olx1@cdc.gov> wrote:

Just let me know how I and Cdc can help
operationalize your vision .

You have the lead here . We’re here to help you make
your vision a reality. Bring me up to speed on any
political dimensions so I align closely with your goals

From: Kenneth Staley <kstaley(@usaid.gov>

Date: September 25, 2018 at 8:37:47 AM EDT

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>
Ce: Steketee, Richard (CDC/CGH/DPDM)
<risl(@cdc.gov>

Subject: The malaria picture

Rick and I have been chatting about how we see the current state of
malaria control and elimination efforts.

The next time we are down in ATL we would like to sit down to
talk to
you about what we see.

I write this now because today’s framing has a number of political
dimensions that are a bit at odds with what we see.

K
Ken Staley MD

US Global Malaria Coordinator
kstaley(@usaid.gov
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 6 Jun 2018 16:48:05 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Subject: Mandatory "In-Person" Training: New Employee EEO Orientation for
Presidential Appointees, Politically Appointed Staff, etc
Attachments: RE_ New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically

Appointed non-Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors_ GS-15
Employees Appointed Under Schedule C Hiring Authority.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad Bartee

Special Assistant: NA

Event Contact:

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD
CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD
CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: TBD
Purpose of Event: TBD

Agenda (if applicable):

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

Sent: 6 Jun 2018 16:50:41 +0000

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie
(CDc/oD/0CS)

Subject: RE: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically

Appointed non-Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees
Appointed Under Schedule C Hiring Authority

I will let OA/CDCW and OADC we are taking the time back on 6/26 from 10 a.m.—12 p.m.
From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed non-
Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees Appointed
Under Schedule C Hiring Authority

Good, thanks
From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/QCS)
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
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

Dr. Redfield will need to register from his computer.

| will get with Tracie to get it scheduled with Dr. Redfield is in his office logged in.
From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
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

Then proceed with your plan as proposed below. Thx
From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/QD/OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/QCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
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

| just spoke to Ouida and the training is in person only.
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No online training available.
Thanks,
Teresa

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgf0@cdc.gov>;
Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: New Employee EEQO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed non-
Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees Appointed
Under Schedule C Hiring Authority

Left voicemail message.
Will advise once Ouida Cosey (POC) calls back.

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:19 AM

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

Will call.

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
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

First, pls call the POC and ask if this is offered on line for people outside of ATL, and in-person, or only in
person?

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/0OD/0CS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 7:40 AM

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

Should we schedule Dr. Redfield to attend the training in DC on June 2
Thanks,
Teresa

From: Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 7:33 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

6, maybe at 10 a.m.-12 p.m.?
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Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0CS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed
non-Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees
Appointed Under Schedule C Hiring Authority
Please see Dia’s email below and schedule R3 for the most convenient training session.
We’ll need to ask Kyle and Amanda if they already had this training or not.

From: Taylor, Dia (CDC/OCOO/HRO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 7:24 AM

To: Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <Ihr7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed non-
Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees Appointed
Under Schedule C Hiring Authority
Yes. R3 should for certain and will need to travel since it is a mandatory classroom session. KM and AC
may not need to attend if they were political appointees before joining CDC.

From: Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 7:06 AM

To: Taylor, Dia (CDC/OCOO/HRO) <dcm4@cdc.gov>

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

Dia,

Can you please tell us if Dr. Redfield, Kyle McGowan, and Amanda Campbell need to take this?
Also, looks like this is “in person’ only.

Thanks for your help.

Lisa Roney

Deputy Director for Budget and Operations Management
Office of the Chief of Staff/Office of the Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

phone: 404.639.8669/mobile: 470.298.1358

email; Ironev(@ede.gov

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>;
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

+ Lisa for awareness and to hopefully let us know if he/they has, or still need to take it. I'm not aware...
From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed
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non-Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees
Appointed Under Schedule C Hiring Authority

Wonder if R3, Kyle and Amanda have to take this? R3 received in his inbox. Has anyone mentioned to
you?

From: Cosey, Ouida (OS/ASA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 12:54 PM

Subject: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed non-
Career members of the SES, Commission Corps and Regional Directors/ GS-15 Employees Appointed
Under Schedule C Hiring Authority

Course Title: New Employee EEO Orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed non-
Career members of the SES,

Commission Corps and Regional Directors / GS-15 Employees Appointed Under “Schedule C” Hiring
Authority
The mandatory new employee EEO orientation for Presidential Appointees, and Politically Appointed
non-Career members of the SES,

Commission Corps and Regional Directors / GS-15 Employees Appointed Under “Schedule C” Hiring
Authority is now available. This course will provide a practical understanding of employee’s rights,
responsibilities, and protections under the major Federal anti-discrimination laws that prohibit
discrimination in the workplace based on race, ethnicity, color, religion, sex, national origin, age (40
years of age or over), disability (physical or mental), family medical history or genetic information, or in
retaliation for EEO activity. It will also provide attendees an understanding of the Equal Employment
Opportunity (EEQ) law’s impact on employment decisions. This course is mandatory and requires
classroom attendance.
Access Instructions for Registration:

Please register for the course through the below listed links.

For HHS LMS login support, call 1-888-ONE-DHHS (1-888-663-3447) or send an e-mail to
AMSHelp@hhs.gov.login support, call 1-888-ONE-DHHS (1-888-663-3447) or send an e-mail to
AMSHelp@hhs.gov.. For login support, call 1-888-ONE-DHHS (1-888-663-3447) or send an e-mail to
AMSHelp@hhs.gov.

For special instructions regarding accessibility options and use of assistive technology, contact the HHS
Equal Employment Opportunity Compliance & Operations (EEOCO) at OS EEOCO Training@hhs.gov .
Course Duration: 2 hours

Location: Mary E. Switzer Building, Room 2201

Department of Health and Human Services, 330 "C" Street, SW.,

Washington, DC 20201

Dates of Training:

June 12, 2018 (Tuesday)

Class Times:

10:00 am -12:00 pm (Morning) Link:
https://Ims.learning.hhs.gov/Saba/Web/Main/goto/GuestOfferingDetails?offeringld=class00000000013
5470&

2:00 pm — 4:00 pm (Afternoon)Link:
https://Ims.learning.hhs.gov/Saba/Web/Main/goto/GuestOfferingDetails?offeringld=class00000000013
5471&

June 18, 2018 (Monday)

Class Times:

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004743



10:00 am -12:00 pm (Morning) Link:

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message.
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 25 Oct 2018 14:28:38 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Marshal University (Lunch)

President Gilbert, Dr. John Maher, Charlotte Weber, Dr. Petrany
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 22 Oct 2018 14:27:37 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Cragan, Janet D.
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DCDD);Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DCDD);Boyle, Coleen
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD);Schwartz, Steven (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DVS);Anderson, Robert N.
(CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DVS);Hoyert, Donna L. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DVS);Shelton, Dana
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD);Barfield, Wanda D. (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DRH);Corley, Ronald D.
(CDC/OCOO0O/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR);Callaghan, William (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DRH);Arias, lleana
(CDC/DDNID/OD);Cucchi, Sean (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);lkeda, Robin
(CDC/DDNID/OD);Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Cc: Foster, Sarah (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DRH);Briss, Peter
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Reefhuis, Jennita
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DCDD});Martin, Joyce A. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DVS);Patterson, Sara S.
(CDC/OD/OADPS);Lindsey, Ronney L. (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/QOD)

Subject: Maternal and Infant Mortality Brief

Leading the discussion: NCCDPHP and NCBDDD will lead this discussion

Purpose of call/discussion: Program will lead a discussion of Infant and Maternal Mortality, in the
context of two documents that they provided Dr. Redfield, in follow-up to the Public Health Grand Rounds
on “Surveillance for Emerging Threats to Pregnant Women and Infants.”

Decision from call/discussion: None

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 5 Jul 2018 18:40:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Grusich, Katherina
(Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS);McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC);McGuire,
Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC);McGuire, Delaney (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: Media Interviews

Times Picayune
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 30 Nov 2018 16:27:51 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS);Grusich, Katherina (Kate)
(CDC/OD/OADC);Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC);Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Howe,
Kristin (CDC/OCO0/OCIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Cc: DeNoon, Daniel (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)

Subject: Media Phone Interview RE: Flu Interview w/ Health Day [Accompanied by Kate
Grusich]

Attachments: RE_ Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December .msg, RE_ Scheduling

Request - Media Interview in December .msg, RE_ Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December
.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: NA

Special Assistant/Staffer Accompanying: Ashley Knotts; Kate Grusich

Event Contact: Kate Grusich

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: Kate Grusich

2. Event Information:

Event Overview: To Talk about the importance of vaccination and tips to prevent
flu this season.

Source Invitation: Request submitted by OADC.
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

Topic | Flu Prevention
Name of Reporter | Steven Reinberg
Media Outlet | HealthDay
Reporter Contact Info (just in case) | 203.257.2205

Media Staff Participating | Kate Grusich

On-Camera [Live or Taped] | No

Audio Booth [Live or Taped] | N/A

Duration of time needed for interview | 15-20 minutes
only

Requested dates | Dec. 21, 12:30 pm

(include deadlines in response)
OADC Conference Line | 888-791-3570, Passcode: (b)(6)
Include Dr. Redfield’s Approval | Previous emails
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 30 Nov 2018 16:31:08 +0000

To: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);'Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
(ixj3@cdc.gov)';'Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)'

Subject: RE: Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December

Hi Kate,

Dr. Redfield is available as follows:

12/21 9:00-9:30 a.m. Prep for Media Interview
12:30-1:00 p.m. Media Interview

Also, please confirm the following:

e  Who will accompany Dr. Redfield on the call?
e The purpose: Flu Interview with Health Day.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
<coo4@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December

Hi all,

Dr. Redfield agreed during yesterday’s comms meeting to do a phone-based flu interview with
HealthDay sometime in December. | know his schedule is jam-packed, but is there a 15-20 minute block
that we can hold the week of Dec. 16-21 for this interview? Ideally, we’d also find time earlier that day
or week to have a quick prep meeting with him as well.

Please let me know if there are any options.

Thanks,

Kate

Kate Grusich

Public Affairs Specialist
CDC News Media Branch
(o) 770-488-3337

(c) 404-414-7070
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From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: 30 Nov 2018 11:41:27 -0500

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: RE: Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December

And just to clarify, you don’t need to include the rest of the OD support team on the invite for the prep
or interview. Just Molly and |, plus Michelle Bonds and KLD.

Thanks!

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

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

¢ Who will accompany Dr. Redfield on the call?
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

Sent: 12 Dec 2018 12:51:30 -0500

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC);Scales, Scott L.
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December
Hi Teresa,

We’re confirmed for a phone interview starting at 12:30 pm on the 21°%, Please see additional details
below and let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks for your patience!

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

Requested dates | Dec, 21, 12:30 pm

(include deadlines in response)
OADC Conference Line | 888-791-3570, Passcode: (b)(6)
Include Dr. Redfield’s Approval | Previous emails

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 10:35 AM

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

Good morning Kate,
Any update on the media interview?

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004753



<ixj3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Scheduling Request - Media Interview in December

Perfect. Thanks Teresa. I'll plan to accompany him in the room while he’s on the call — and yes, the
purpose is to talk about the importance of vaccination and tips to prevent flu this season.

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
<ixi3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

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

¢  Who will accompany Dr. Redfield on the call?
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
that we can hold the week of Dec. 16-21 for this interview? Ideally, we’'d also find time earlier that day

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

Sent: 2 Nov 2018 17:49:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL);Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)

Subject: Media Review (HHS Humphrey Building, Room Location 611E)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 28 Aug 2018 16:35:12 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS);Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/0CS);CDC Media-OD (CDC)

Cc: Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Noel, David (CDC/OD/OADC);Grusich,
Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC);DeNoon, Daniel (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Meade, Alexis (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: Media with CBS [will include EOC tour]

Attachments: FW_ Media & flu briefing request.msg, FW_ Media & flu briefing request.msg,

RE_ Media & flu briefing request.msg, RE_ Media & flu briefing request.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Brad

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Katherina (Kate) Grusich (CDC/OD/OADC) Public Affairs Specialist email:
vhb3@cdc.gov Office: 770.488.3337

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): Katherina (Kate) Grusich (CDC/OD/OADC) Public
Affairs Specialist email: yhb3@cdc.gov Office: 770.488.3337

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

Sent: 28 Aug 2018 16:36:18 +0000

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) (ixj3@cdc.gov)
Cc: Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmdS@cdc.gov)
Subject: FW: Media & flu briefing request

HI Scott,

If you agree, we could offer the following:

Fri.,, Oct. 12 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
1:00-3:00 p.m.

Wed., Oct. 17" 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
1:00-3:00 p.m.

Fri., Oct. 26th 10:00 a.m. = 12:00 p.m.
1:00-2:00 p.m.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Media & flu briefing request

And just to specify, the time wouldn’t necessarily have to be back-to-back. It could be blocked out
throughout the day (maybe an hour here, hour there, etc.) if that’s more likely.

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Media & flu briefing request

| would say at least three (and yes, this would include the flu briefing).
From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
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
How much time do you need, 2 hours?
Would this include the flu briefing?

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC) <iwg9@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Media & flu briefing request

Hi all,

Wanted to resurrect this request before Dr. Redfield’s calendar gets even crazier. As you know, we’ve
been going back and forth with CBS for some time on possible dates — and they had provided several
options in September that we weren’t able to accommodate. So they've agreed to wait until October -
and while | know his schedule could change between now and then, | wanted to identify a few dates
that we could float to CBS for consideration.

As a reminder, we would need a larger block of time — CBS would send one of their national anchors to

spend part of the day with Dr. Redfield. The intent is to also schedule a flu briefing with NCIRD (see
below and in attached concept), but NCIRD is flexible and will work around our schedule.

Can we flag some holds in October? Looked like the 12t was fairly open, but the 10-11, and week of
Oct. 15-19 could pan out too. Oct. 26 also looked relatively tame.

Happy to discuss further, but wanted to put this on your radar now, as CBS has been very patient and
we’re trying to maintain a good relationship.

Thanks again for all of your help on these requests.
Kate

From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Media & flu briefing request

See below.
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From: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <nar5@cdc.gov>; Pope, Kristin (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
<kfp7@cdc.gov>

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/0OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; lademarco, Michael
(CDC/OPHSS/CSELS/OD) <mai9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Media & flu briefing request

Hi Nancy,

We have a request from CBS News through HHS to interview and shadow Dr. Redfield, including filming
him being briefed on a timely topic. Dr. Redfield has agreed to this proposal and has asked that the
briefing topic be on seasonal flu; we’d suggest also touching on NCIRD’s pandemic planning and
preparation. We welcome you to personally lead the briefing, but if you’re not available we defer to
NCIRD for whoever is best (Dan, etc.).

Timing is proposed to be late August/early September, not too long after he returns from his trip, which
could tie in to back-to-school health messaging for parts of the nation. He will also do a sit-down with
CBS in our broadcast studio on a number of priority topics.

OADC will work with Erin and her team on the communication support and planning of the day, and the
Advance team in Chief of Staff office will work with NCIRD staff on organizing the actual briefing,
including scheduling and format.

Please let us know if you have any questions, and we thank you in advance for your support!
KLD

Katherine Lyon Daniel, Ph.D.
Associate Director for Communication
Centers for Disease Control & Prevention

www.cdc.gov
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From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: 28 Aug 2018 11:14:08 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L.
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: FW: Media & flu briefing request

Attachments: CBS_News_concept_8-10.docx

Hi all,

Wanted to resurrect this request before Dr. Redfield’s calendar gets even crazier. As you know, we've
been going back and forth with CBS for some time on possible dates — and they had provided several
options in September that we weren’t able to accommodate. So they’ve agreed to wait until October —
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
we're trying to maintain a good relationship.

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

Cc: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; lademarco, Michael
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
preparation. We welcome you to personally lead the briefing, but if you're not available we defer to
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
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DRAFT/DELIBERATIVE ONLY — FOR INTERNAL USE — MAY CONTAIN ERRORS

CBS NEWS INTERVIEW REQUEST

Spokesperson: Dr. Redfield

Maedia outlet:
CBS News (national)

On-Air Talent:
John Dickerson, co-host of CBS This Morning

Producer:
Cara Forte

Interview deadline:
TBD, late August following DRC trip

Request:

CBS News has asked to send John Dickerson to Atlanta to meet with and follow Dr. Redfield around
for a day. Their camera crew would film some “typical” meetings with the CDC director and have
time in the CDC studio for sit-down questions. Segment planned to be taped, edited and air
sometime in early to mid-September. CBS is hoping to cover back-to-school/flu season and/or
hurricane season; OADC recommends Ebola report-out from DRC trip. HHS aware.

Topics of interest:

e Ebola
e Fluseason
e Opioid epidemic | (0)(6)

e Disaster response readiness (hurricanes, fires, etc.)
e Antimicrobial resistance
e Foodborne outbreaks

Recommendation:

(b)(5)
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From: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: 6 Sep 2018 15:25:51 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS);Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OD/OADC);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: RE: Media & flu briefing request

Just wanted to confirm that we’re moving forward with Oct. 26 as the interview date. CBS has agreed,
and Dr. Redfield okayed it during our comms call with him earlier today. Please continue to hold all
three hours and let me know if you anticipate any issues.

Thanks for all your help!
K

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Grusich, Katherina (Kate) (CDC/OD/OADC) <yhb3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/OD/OADC)
<iwg9@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Media & flu briefing request

Hi Kate,

| am holding the following dates/times on Dr. Redfield’s calendar.

Fri.,, Oct. 12t 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
1:00-3:00 p.m.

Fri., Oct. 26th 10:00 a.m. = 12:00 p.m.
1:00-2:00 p.m.

Please let me know if they will work for CBS.

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
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Main: (404)[_®x0 |
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

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/0OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004768



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

Sent: 18 Sep 2018 16:45:21 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Scales,
Scott L. (CDC/CDC OD/OCS)

Cc: Gaines-McCollom, Molly (CDC/CDC OD/OADC)

Subject: RE: Media & flu briefing request

Hi all,

Slight update. John Dickerson (the anchor who will be conducting the interview) won’t be able to arrive
in Atlanta until around noon on Oct. 26. So instead of 10 am to noon and 1 to 2 pm, can we schedule the
interview in one longer block from 1 to 3 pm? The producers said they shouldn’t need more than two
hours and that afternoon is currently open on Dr. Redfield’s calendar.

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

Can we flag some holds in October? Looked like the 12" was fairly open, but the 10-11, and week of
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
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From: Morse, Trent (HHS/I10S)

Sent: 13 Nov 2018 15:08:21 +0000

To: Morse, Trent (HHS/I0S);Bird, Catherine (OS/OGC);Althouse, Riley
(OS/ASPA);Amin, Stacy (FDA/OC);Anderson, Liam (OS/ASPA);Armstrong, Rebekah
(HHS/ASL);Best, Daniel (HHS/10S);Boehler, Adam (CMS/OA);Boyse, Natalie (OS/ASPA);Campbell,
Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Carter, Clarence (ACF);Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC);Cleary, Kelly
(HHS/OGC);Heck, Mia (HHS/IEA);Hocker, Julie (ACL);Howard, Paul (FDA/ORA);Hovland, Jean
(ACF);Jenny, Brenna (HHS/OGC);Johnson, Lynn (ACF);Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/10);Kalavritinos,
Jack (FDA/OC);Kellogg, Rachel (HHS/OS);Kenney, Benjamin (CMS/OA);Lazare, Mary
(ACL);Lukens, IV, Mel (HHS/10S);0akley, Caitlin B. (OS/ASPA);Parker, Jim (HHS/IOS);Redfield,
Robert R. (CDC/OD);Reilly, Erin (OS/IEA);Rowell, Scott (OS/ASA);Rubino, Michael
(OS/IEA);Sherman, Jennifer (HHS/OASH);Singh, Vanila (HHS/OASH);Trueman, Laura
(HHS/IEA);Valentine, Steven (HHS/OASH);White, Caroline (HHS/OGC);Mayhew, Adam
(FDA/ORA);Mayhew, Mary (CMS/OA);Sutton, Abraham (HHS/10S);Darrow, Juliana
(HHS/OS/0GA);Pratt, Michael (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Mandatory FOIA Training
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 21 Aug 2018 19:55:12 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Charme, Joni S. (CDC/OD/OCS);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS)
(yxa0@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Meet and Greet with Israel CDC
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 5 Jul 2018 18:39:19 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Meet and Greet with NACCHO Executive Leadership Team
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From: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 03:13:13 +0000

To: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Arthur, Ray
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP);Damon, Inger K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Raghunathan, Pratima
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD);Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD);Redfield, Robert R.
(CDC/OD);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Meet at Coffee Shop before USAID security

Dear All,

We will be coming from different directions, but mainly using the Metro. Ray, Pratima,
and I will be getting off at Metro center and walking to USAID. This is a Starbucks near
by where we can meet up before heading into the Reagan building. Let’s plan to meet at 9
and be in the building by 9:15 to clear security for the 9:30 meeting.

Thanks,

Hugh
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

NACCHO POC: Maeve Carey

Cell Phone

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

25 Jun 2018 21:00:57 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Meet Maeve Carey (POC) at the New Orleans Marriott Hotel Lobby

(b))
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 26 Oct 2018 18:38:54 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Meet with Governor Michael Parsons (1PM Central Time)

Attachments: Below is the list of potential attendees to be invited to the event at the State

Public Health Lab 110118.docx
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Below is the list of potential attendees to be invited to the event at the State Public Health Lab.

e Potential Invited Attendees:

@]

o o ¢ 0 0 0C 0 o0 o0 0o o000 o o000 o0 00

o o

c o o 0O

Herb Kuhn, President and CEO, Missouri Hospital Association

Patrick Mills, Executive Vice President, Missouri State Medical Association
Mun Choi, President, University of Missouri System

Patrick Delafonte, Dean, University School of Medicine

Representative Holly Rehder

Representative Hannah Kelly

Representative Cora Faith Walker

Representative DaRon McGee

Senator Bob Onder

Senator David Sater

Senator Jill Schupp

Tim McBride, Professor, Washington University

Chris Chinn, Director, Missouri Department of Agriculture

Dr. Steve Corsi, Director, Missouri Department of Social Services

Mark Stringer, Director, Missouri Department of Mental Health

Nathaniel Smith, Director, Arkansas Department of Health

Gerd Clabaugh, Director, Iowa Department of Public Health

Rex Archer, Director of Health, Kansas City, Missouri

Clay Goddard, Director of Health, Springfield-Greene County Health Department
Joseph Palm, Chief, Office of Minority Health, Missouri Department of Health and
Senior Services

Andrew Warlen, President, Missouri Public Health Association

Audrey Gough, Administrator, Shelby County Health Department

Ryan Tilley, Division of Environmental Health and Protection, St. Charles County
Department of Public Health

Trina Teacutter, Executive Committee Chair, Missouri Council for Public Health
Nursing

Diane Weber, President, Missouri Association of Local Public Health Agencies
Larry Jones, Executive Director, Missouri Center for Public Health Excellence
Dennis Diel, Missouri Institute for Community Health

Carolyn Mullen, Chief, Government Affairs and Public Relations, ASTHO
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 1 Oct 2018 13:26:02 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Meet with Drew Altman, President and CEO of Henry J. Kaiser Family
Foundation
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Aug 2018 15:40:09 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Meet and greet with DVBD leadership: Drs. Petersen, Beard, Associate Directors
and Management Officials

Attachments: R3 DVBD Visit Agenda 1001 pm.docx
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Reducing illness and death from vector-borne diseases

'll’ "W
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention f’[ ﬁ ”
Division of Vector-Borne Diseases "’Wﬁ i~

CONTROL AND PREVENTION

Visit by Dr. Robert Redfield, CDC Agency Director

with Hugh Green (Chief of Staff Office),

Dr. Rima Khabbaz (NCEZID Director) and Rebecca Miller (NCEZID Associate Director for Policy)

Wednesday, October 3, 2018

9:30-11a.m.

11-11:45a.m.

noon-1p.m.
1-1:15p.m.
1:30 =2 p.m.
2-3:30 p.m.

3:30-4:15 p.m.

4:15 p.m.

6:15 p.m.

Travel to Fort Collins
(Drs. Petersen and Visser will pick up visiting team)

Tour the new Fort Collins facility with Drs. Lyle Petersen,
Ben Beard, Sue Visser and Ms. Lisa Mackey

Meet and greet luncheon with team leaders
Break

Visit plague trailer

Tour labs

International priorities in vector-borne disease and
DTRA collaborations

Drs. Ron Rosenberg, Ben Beard, Ann Powers, Chris Gregory
and Kiersten Kugeler

Depart for hotel (Dr. Visser will drive visiting team)

DVBD leadership dinner
(Dr. Visser to pick up visiting team from hotel)

All times are Mountain Daylight Time

Courtyard Marriott
Denver International Airport

Freezer building
Lifestyle center

4™ floor conference room

Outside Bldg. 401
See next page

Director’s suite (2" floor)

Fort Collins Marriott

Dr. and Jackie Petersen’s home

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004782



Visits with Entomology and Laboratory Staff

Wednesday, October 3 2 -3:30 p.m.
Guests Division of Vector-Borne Diseases
e Dr. Robert Redfield, CDC Director e Dr. Lyle Petersen
e Hugh Green, Office of the Chief of Staff e Dr. Scott Bearden
e Dr. Rima Khabbaz, NCEZID Director e Dr. Sue Visser
e Rebecca Miller, NCEZID Associate Director of Policy ¢ Holley Hooks
1:55-2 p.m. Travel to insectary
- Insectary — Mosquitoes * Roxanne Connelly
e e Mosquitoes — Dissecting scope, feeding * Linda Kothera

e (Cassie Scott

2:35-2:40 p.m. Travel to 3" floor
Zika DiagnOStiCS ™ Rob Lanciotti
2:40-2:53 p.m. e Lab(s) where Zika diagnostics occur e Amy Lambert

e Lab where Zika was first sequenced

2:53-2:55 p.m. Travel to BDB lab and don PPE
Plague Diagnostics e Jeannine Petersen
2:55-3:15 p.m.
p-m e Plague rapid diagnostic test e Chris Sexton
3:15-3:20 p.m. Travel to 4 floor

Lyme Disease Diagnostics
3:20-3:30 p.m. e Lyme diagnostics and metabolomics e C(Claudia Molins
e Luminex diagnostic platform

3:30-3:35 p.m. Travel to Director’s Suite for closing remarks
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Thursday, October 4, 2018

8:30a.m. Travel to CDC (Dr. Visser to pick up visiting team from hotel) Fort Collins Marriott
9-10a.m. SME Meeting: Diagnostics Director’s suite
e Lyme disease diagnostics: (2" floor)
Drs. Paul Mead and Jeannine Petersen and via Envision to
e Arboviral disease diagnostics: Atlanta
Drs. Chris Gregory and Jane Basile
¢ Rickettsial disease diagnostics: Drs. Gil Kersh and Cecilia Kato
10-10:15a.m. Break
10:15-11a.m. SME Meeting: Entomology and Capacity Building Director’s suite
e Capacity building: Drs. Roxanne Connelly and Ken Gage (2" floor)
e Mosquito population suppression techniques:
Drs. Chris Gregory, Roxanne Connelly
¢ Nootkatone (mosquitoes and ticks):
Drs. Ben Beard, Paul Mead, Lars Eisen
11-11:15a.m. Break
11:15a.m. —noon SME Meeting: Vaccines Director’s suite
e Yellow fever: Drs. Chris Gregory and Erin Staples (2" floor)
e Lyme disease: Drs. Paul Mead and Alison Hinckley
e Dengue fever: Drs. Chris Gregory and Claire Huang
noon -1 p.m. Lunch and Learn — AMD and vector-borne diseases 4' floor large
Presentations by Drs. Luke Kingry and Amy Lambert conference room
1-1:45p.m. SME Meeting: Policy and Partnerships Director’s suite
e Partnerships and VBD national strategy/action plan: (2" floor)
Drs. Sue Visser, Paul Mead, Alison Hinckley and Anna Perea
1:45-2 p.m. Break
2-3p.m. All-Hands with Dr. Redfield 1 floor large
conference room and
via Envision to Atlanta
and San Juan
3:30 p.m. Depart for Denver (Dr. Visser to drive visiting team)
5p.m. CO-Labs Governor’s Awards for High-Impact Research Denver Museum of
Nature & Science
8p.m. Depart for Courtyard Marriott, Denver Airport

(Dr. Visser to drive visiting team)

All times are Mountain Daylight Time
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Visitors from CDC Atlanta

Robert Redfield
Hugh Green
Rima Khabbaz
Rebecca Miller

CDC Director

_ Office of the Chief of Staff

NCEZID Director
NCEZID Associate Director for Policy

Division of Vector Borne Diseases

Lyle Petersen
Ben Beard

Lisa Mackey
Ron Rosenberg
Sue Visser

Sue Partridge
Scott Bearden
Jeff Borchert
Holley Hooks

Chris Gregory
Tracy Hasvold
Roxanne Connelly
Marc Fischer
Ann Powers
Erin Staples
Jane Basile
Claire Huang
Amy Lambert
Cassie Scott
Linda Kothera

Paul Mead
Diane Hamm

Ed Cotton

Bob Gilmore
Jeannine Petersen
Ken Gage

Alison Hinckley
Lars Eisen

Luke Kingry
Chris Sexton
Claudia Molins
Kiersten Kugeler
Chris Sexton
Anna Perea

Gil Kersh
Cecilia Kato

Director
Deputy Director

- Associate Director for Management and Operations (Acting)

Associate Director for Science

Associate Director for Policy

Associate Director for Communications
Associate Director for Laboratory Science
Senior Program Advisor

Public Health Advisor, Policy

Arboviral Diseases Branch Chief (ADB)

ADB Management Official

ADB Entomology and Ecology Team Leader
ADB Medical Officer and Surveillance and Epidemioclogy Team Leader
ADB Virology Team Leader

ADB Medical Officer

ADB Microbiologist

ADB Microbiologist

ADB Research Microbiologist

ADB Biologist

ADB Microbiologist

Bacterial Diseases Branch Chief (BDB)

BDB Management Official (current)

BDB Management Official (taking over in mid-December)
BDB Microbiology and Pathogenesis Team Leader
BDB Diagnostic and Reference Team Leader

BDB Entomology and Ecology Team Leader

BDB Epidemiology and Surveillance Team Leader
BDB Research Entomologist

BDB Microbiologist

BDB Microbiologist

BDB Microbiologist

BDB Epidemiologist

BDB Microbiologist

BDB Health Communication and Policy Analyst

Rickettsial Diseases Branch Chief (RZB)
RZB Diagnostic and Reference Team Leader
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 11 Sep 2018 14:05:51 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Thomas, Marissa (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

To:

Subject: Meeting and lunch with German MoH, Jens Spahn [Accompanied by: Dr. Mitch
Wolfe]

Attachments: FW_ UNGA New York.msg, RE_ UNGA New York.msg

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

Sent: 11 Sep 2018 14:05:41 +0000

To: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA)

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/CDC OD/OCS);Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS)
(yxa0@cdc.gov)

Subject: FW: UNGA New York

Jessica,

Good morning, and hope you are doing well. I am reaching out to work with you on scheduling
a meeting for Oct. 2" per the below request. Dr. Redfield has a small window of availability
while in DC on Oct. 2" for a 30 min meeting from 11:30-12:00. Will this time work?

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

From: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA) <Jessica.Roach@hhs.gov>

Date: September 4, 2018 at 4:14:11 PM EDT

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO@cdc.gov>

Cec: Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD) <apo3(@cdc.gov>, Stanojevich, Joel G. (CDC/CGH/OD)

<vhi9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: UNGA New York

Great, thank you! I'll keep you posted as | learn more.

Unrelated, the German Minister of Health, Jens Spahn, is likely going to be in DC September 30 — October
2 before heading to Argentina for the G20 Health Ministerial. He's interested in meeting with Dr. Redfield
—any chance you know if he will be in DC during that time period?

Thanks!

Jess

J_e_ssica L. Roach, MPH
Global Health Officer | Europe
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Office of Global Affairs | Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
(0) +1-202-691-2363 | (m) +1-202-306-7875 | Jessica.Roach@hhs.gov

From: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA) <Jessica.Roach@hhs.gov>

Cc: Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD) <apo3@cdc.gov>; Stanojevich, Joel G. (CDC/CGH/OD)

<vhi9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: UNGA New York

Hi, Jess,

Happy to help. CC’ing Melissa and Joel, who are tracking UNGA bilats, and can add this request to their
list, and share notes on what we may already have in the works.

| hope all is well!!
Ashley

From: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA)

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO0@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: UNGA New York

Hi Ashley —

| hope you're welll We received the below email from the EU Mission in DC about a possible bilat
between Commissioner Andriukaitis and Dr. Redfield. | am coordinating Secretary and Dep Sec bilats for
OGA. Can you direct me to the best person to help coordinate this and other requests for CDC bilats we
may receive?

Thanks, and have a nice long weekend!

Jess

Jessica L. Roach, MPH

Global Health Officer | Europe

Office of Global Affairs | Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

(0) +1-202-691-2363 | (m) +1-202-306-7875 | Jessica.Roach@hhs.gov

From: TERZI Lorenzo (EEAS-WASHINGTON) <Lorenzo.Terzi@eeas.europa.eu>

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Schmeissner, Peter (HHS/OGA) <Peter.Schmeissner@hhs.gov>; Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA)
<Jessica.Roach@hhs.gov>

Cc: CORDEROT Jocelyne (EEAS-WASHINGTON) <Jocelyne.CORDEROT @eeas.europa.eu>; JARMULA
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Agnieszka (EEAS-WASHINGTON) <Agnieszka. JARMULA@eeas.europa.eu>
Subject: UNGA New York

Hi Peter, Jessica,

| hope that you had a good month of August. | enjoyed fully my first DC summer. | had a request from
Commissioner Andriukaitis' cabinet about whether Dr Redfield will travel to New York in view of a
possible bilateral with the Commissioner.

Would it be possible for you to find out please?

Thanks.

Best regards,

Lorenzo

Dr. Lorenzo Terzi
Minister Counselor
Health and Food Safety

HEALTH

Delegation of the European Union to the United States of America
2175 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20037, USA

Tel: +1 202 862 9560

Cell: +1 202 441 3401

Web: http://www.EUintheUS.org | @EUintheUS | FB: EUintheUS

I;'ﬁl (B) (v
M Medium
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From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 11 Sep 2018 17:27:46 +0000

To: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA)

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: UNGA New York

HHS office is fine, Dr. Redfield has an office there room #724D. | have you confirmed for Oct. 2 at

11:30am in room #724D to meet with Dr. Redfield. Please feel free to reach out if there is anything
further we can assist with.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: UNGA New York

Yes, the time works. And if easier we can hold it at the CDC Washington office. I just don’t
have any experience reserving rooms there so would need assistance.

Thank you!

Jess

Jessica L. Roach, MPH

Global Health Officer | Europe and Eurasia

Office of Global Affairs | Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

(0) +1-202-691-2363 | (m) +1-202-306-7875 | Jessica.Roach@hhs.gov

On: 11 September 2018 12:57,
"Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)" <tmd9(@cdc.gov> wrote:
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HHS building is fine, just let me know if this works.

Respectfully,
Tracie

From: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/0OCS)

<yxa0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: UNGA New York

Good afternoon Tracie -

Wonderful, thank you! Let me check with the German Embassy on this time and get back to you. If it
does work, we will plan to hold the meeting at the HHS Humphrey building if that is convenient for Dr.
Redfield’s schedule.

Best wishes,

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

On: 11 September 2018 10:07, "Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)" <tmd9@cdc.gov> wrote:

Jessica,

Good morning, and hope you are doing well. [ am reaching out to work with you on scheduling
a meeting for Oct. P per the below request. Dr. Redfield has a small window of availability
while in DC on Oct. 2™ for a 30 min meeting from 11:30-12:00. Will this time work?

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
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From: Roach, Jessica (HHS/OGA) <Jessica.Roach(@hhs.gov>

Date: September 4, 2018 at4:14:11 PM EDT

To: Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO@cdc.gov>

Cc: Moore, Melissa (CDC/CGH/OD) <apo3@cdc.gov>, Stanojevich, Joel G. (CDC/CGH/OD)

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

<vhiS@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: UNGA New York

Hi, Jess,

Happy to help. CC’'ing Melissa and Joel, who are tracking UNGA bilats, and can add this request to their
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

| hope you're well! We received the below email from the EU Mission in DC about a possible bilat
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
Agnieszka (EEAS-WASHINGTON) <Agnieszka.JARMULA@eeas.europa.eu>

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

[=]

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

H H A
[=1
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 30 Oct 2018 19:20:38 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS); Mitchell Wolfe
(CDC/OD/CDCWO) (mswe@cdc.gov)

Subject: Meeting w/ Amb. Jimmy Kolker [Accompanied by Dr. Mitch Wolfe]
Attachments: Dr. Redfield - Meeting with Amb. Jimmy Kolker.msg, RE_ Dr. Redfield - Meeting
with Amb. Jimmy Kolker.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: Aimee Schattner

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
with Amb.
Jimmy
Kolker

Aimee
Schattner
(CDCW)

TBD (When
in DC and
convenient)

Washington
DC

* Meet with Amb. Kolker to discuss
global health issues.

« Amb. Kolker serves on the following
boards: ABInBev Foundation, Building
Tomorrow, and the Firelight Foundation,
as well as other think tanks and NGOs.

« Amb. Kolker retired in January 2017 as
Assistant Secretary for Global Affairs at
HHS. In this role, Kolker was the
Department's chief health diplomat,
heading the Office of Global Affairs, a
division in the office of the Secretary and
representing the US at WHO meetings
and as alternate Board Member of the
Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis
and Malaria. He had a 30-year
diplomatic career with DoS where he
served as the US Amb. to Burkina Faso
(1999-2002) and to Uganda (2002-
2005). From 2005-2007, he was Deputy
Global AIDS Coordinator in the Office of
the US Global AIDS Coordinator, leading
the implementation of the President's
Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief
(PEPFAR). Amb. Kolker was Deputy
Chief of Mission at US embassies in
Denmark and Botswana and won awards
for political reporting at earlier posts in
the UK, Sweden, Zimbabwe, and
Mozambique.

* Dr. Mitch
Wolfe
recommends
and will also
be available
for the
meeting.

* Dr. Schuchat
recommends.
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

McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

25 Oct 2018 10:29:05 -0400

Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Dr. Redfield - Meeting with Amb. Jimmy Kolker

Thanks for helping with this one Teresa!

Jeremy

Meeting Aimee
with Schattne
Amb. r

Jimmy (CDCW)
Kolker

TBD
(When in
DC and
convenie
nt)

Washing
ton DC

* Meet with Amb. Kolker to
discuss global health
issues.

+ Amb. Kolker serves on the
following boards: ABInBev
Foundation, Building
Tomorrow, and the Firelight
Foundation, as well as other
think tanks and NGOs.

= Amb. Kolker retired in
January 2017 as Assistant
Secretary for Global Affairs at
HHS. In this role, Kolker was
the Department’s chief health
diplomat, heading the Office
of Global Affairs, a division in
the office of the Secretary
and representing the US at
WHO meetings and as
alternate Board Member of
the Global Fund to Fight
AIDS, Tuberculosis and
Malaria. He had a 30-year
diplomatic career with DoS
where he served as the US
Amb. to Burkina Faso (1999-
2002) and to Uganda (2002-
2005). From 2005-2007, he
was Deputy Global AIDS
Coordinator in the Office of
the US Global AIDS
Coordinator, leading the
implementation of the
President's Emergency Plan
for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR).
Amb. Kolker was Deputy
Chief of Mission at US
embassies in Denmark and
Botswana and won awards
for political reporting at earlier
posts in the UK, Sweden,
Zimbabwe, and Mozambique.

 Dr. Mitch Yes Yes
Wolfe
recommen
ds and will
also be
available
for the
meeting.

= Dr.
Schuchat
recommen
ds.

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

Sent: 31 Oct 2018 13:54:59 +0000

To: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/0OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield - Meeting with Amb. Jimmy Kolker

Hi Aimee,

Let's confirm 11/29 from 2:30-3:30 p.m. at CDCW.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Dr. Redfield - Meeting with Amb. Jimmy Kolker

Amb Kolker can meet anytime during that window. Do you have a preference? We’d recommend a one-
hour meeting at CDCW. Thanks!

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Dr. Redfield - Meeting with Amb. Jimmy Kolker

Hi Aimee,

| hope you are doing well.

| am following up on your request below for a meeting between Dr. Redfield and Ambassador
Jimmy Kolker.

Dr. Redfield has time available on November 291" between 2:00-5:00 p.m.
Please advise if | should coordinate this meeting through you or Amb. Kolker’s office.

Thanks,
Teresa

Teresa Williams

Scheduler for the CDC Director
Protocol Specialist
Office of the Director

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004801



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road, NE

Building 21, OD Suite, 12th Floor

Mail Stop H21-10

Atlanta, GA 30329

Direct: (404) 639-5008

Main: (404)

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: coog4@cde.gov

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4 @cdc.gov>
Subject: Dr. Redfield - Meeting with Amb. Jimmy Kolker

Thanks for helping with this one Teresa!

Jeremy

Meeting Aimee TBD Washing | « Meet with Amb. Kolker to = Dr. Mitch Yes Yes

with Schattne | (Whenin | ton DC discuss global health Wolfe

Amb. r DC and issues. recommen

Jimmy (CDCW) [ convenie « Amb. Kolker serves on the ds and will

Kolker nt) following boards: ABInBev also be
Foundation, Building available
Tomorrow, and the Firelight for the
Foundation, as well as other meeting.
think tanks and NGOs. » Dr.
= Amb. Kolker retired in Schuchat
January 2017 as Assistant recommen
Secretary for Global Affairs at | ds.

HHS. In this role, Kolker was
the Department's chief health
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004803




From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Oct 2018 19:25:43 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Deussing, Eric (CDC/OPHPR/OD);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Subject: Meeting w/ CAPT Wells, DoD Health Affairs Advisor (HAA) to Oceana/South
Pacific

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004804



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 20 Aug 2018 14:30:58 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Cushon, Latrice (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP);Knotts,
Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: McCray, Eugene (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP);Mermin, Jonathan
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP);Perry, Rhanika (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP) (CTR);Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP)
Subject: Meeting w/ Dr. Jose M. Zuniga, President/CEO, IAPAC & Dr. Chris Duncombe,

Vice Pres. of Programs, IAPAC (International Association of Providers of AIDS Care)
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: 28 Sep 2018 17:19:25 +0000

To:

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/0OD);Kroop, Seth

(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/OD/0CS);Redd, Stephen (CDC/OPHPR/OD)

Subject: | (b)(5)

| (b)) [[1:00-2:00 p.m.]
Attachments: RE_ Dr. Robert Kadlec - ASPR.msg, RE_ Dr. Robert Kadlec - ASPR.msg
1. Contacts:

2.

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Arwenthia Ford-Barnes, Executive Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for
Preparedness and Response (ASPR), HHS email: Arwenthia.FordBarnes@hhs.gov Office:
1-202-205-8905

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

Event Information:

Event Host: TBD

Purpose of Event: Follow up meeting from 9/27 with NSC. Meeting will be held at the TS-
SCl level in the SCIF at HHS.

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
Sent: 17 Oct 2018 14:48:09 +0000
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Kelly, Alison
(CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA);Schwarcz, Cristi L. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

To:

Subject:

Christy Schwarcz are staffing)

Attachments:

1.

4.

Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Ashley Knotts

Event Contact: TBD

CDC Staffer Accompanying CDC Director: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): Aimee Schattner
CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

Event Information:

Event Host: TBD

Purpose of Event:

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD
Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: https://www.researchamerica.org/mary-woolley

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

Meeting w/ Mary Woolley, Executive Director, Research!America (Anstice and

FW_ Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley. .msg
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5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 22 Oct 2018 08:20:14 -0400
To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: FW: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

From: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
<coo4@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0OA) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;
Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Confirming 11/28 at 10am with Mary Woolley at CDC Washington.

From: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4(@cdc.gov>

Date: October 17, 2018 at 11:26:55 AM EDT

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood(@cdc.gov>, Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cec: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>, Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA)
<ayk7(@cdc.gov>, Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>, Strength, Tracie
(CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research! America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Thank you!

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

<xjjd@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;
Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atbb@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

<tmdS@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Dr. Redfield is available as follows:

11/28 10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
11/29 1:30-3:30 p.m.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Teresa
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From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;
Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)
<atb6@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Yes, Teresa can provide a few. Recommend holding an hour

From: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;
Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
<atb6@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Hi Scott-

May we request a few holds on Dr. Redfield’s calendar for Nov 26, 28, and 29 for the RIA meeting?

Thanks!
Aimee

From: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;
Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Thanks. We will chat with RIA and get back to you.

Anstice Brand

CDC Washington Office
(202) 245-0622
www.cdc.gov/washington

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)
<atb6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;
Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004811



Perhaps 26, 28, or 29 Nov best if needing to decide soon.

From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

<ixji3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;

Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Anstice,

His day is pretty full. Let me check with him to see if he would be up to having a meeting later in the
afternoon. He will be back in DC on Nov. 5™ so there may be a possibility on that day as well.

Tracie

From: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWQ)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/0A) <avk7 @cdc.gov>;

Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Thanks all! Does he have time on either of his next scheduled trips we can offer? Perhaps Monday
morning, October 227

Anstice Brand

CDC Washington Office
(202) 245-0622
www.cdc.gov/washington

From: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

<ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>;

Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Yes Dr. Redfield would be interested in a follow up meeting with Mary Wooley during his next trip to DC.

Respectfully,
Tracie
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From: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <ayk7@cdc.gov>; Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
<xjj4@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.
Perfect. Our call is at 4:30pm.

Anstice Brand

CDC Washington Office
(202) 245-0622
www.cde.gov/washington

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <ayk7 @cdc.gov>; Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
<xjj4@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

We will ask him tomorrow

From: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6(@cdc.gov>

Date: October 15, 2018 at 17:25:38 EDT

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cec: Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <ayk7(@cdc.gov>, Schattner, Aimee
(CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4(@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Research! America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

No, but | am confident he would. We are going to be speaking with their Govt. Relations person
tomorrow and | would like to say something about it.

Anstice Brand

CDC Washington Office
(202) 245-0622
www.cdc.gov/washington

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <ayk7@cdc.gov>; Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
<xjjd@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Research!America Executive Director Mary Wooley.
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Did you ask R3 if he wants to do?

From: Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) <atb6(@cdc.gov>

Date: October 15, 2018 at 16:28:38 EDT

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3(@cdc.gov>

Cec: Kelly, Alison (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OA) <ayk7(@cdc.gov>, Schattner, Aimee
(CDC/OD/CDCWO) <xjj4@cdc.gov>

Subject: Research! America Executive Director Mary Wooley.

Scott, Mary Wooley is interested in following up on a conversation she had with Dr. Redfield at their
research forum in September. Does he have any time during either of his next two trips to DC to meet
with her?

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

Sent: 17 Oct 2018 18:30:05 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Meeting w/ Michael Leavitt

Attachments: Gov Leavitt Visit 103118 final (003).docx
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CDC Welcomes U.S. Department of

Health and Human Services

MiCh ael LeaVitt Centers for Disease

Control and Prevention

31 October 2018

Governor Michael Leavitt
Ms. Susan Winckler
Mr. Bo Nemelka
Mr. John Robitscher

31 October 2018

7:45-8:00 am Arrive.llfChec_k i.n — Front of Building 21
Location: Building 21

Meeting with Dr. Redfield

Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, DCR

Participants:

Dr. Robert Redfield, CDC Director

Governor Michael Leavitt, Former Secretary, Department of Health and Human
Services

8:00-8:30 am

Meeting with CDC Senior Leaders and Deputy Directors

Location: Building 21, 12" Floor, Room 12302

Participants:

Robert Redfield, CDC Director

John Robitscher, CEO, National Association of Chronic Disease Directors
Anne Schuchat, Principal Deputy Director (by phone)

Sherri Berger, Chief Operating Officer

Katherine Lyon-Daniel, Associate Director for Communication

Mitch Wolfe, CDC Washington Director

Kyle McGowan, Chief of Staff

Steve Redd, Deputy Director for Public Health Service and Implementation
Science

Chesley Richards, Deputy Director for Public Health Science and Surveillance
Robin lkeda, Deputy Director for Non-Infectious Diseases

Rima Khabbaz, Director, National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious
Diseases

Break

8:30-9:00 am

9:00-9:15 am

Discussion: Public Health — Healthcare Collaboration, Community Health
Needs Assessments, and Social Determinants to Health

Location: Building 21, 12% Floor, Room 12302

Participants:

Robert Redfield, CDC Director

John Robitscher, CEO, National Association of Chronic Disease Directors
Von Nguyen, Acting Associate Director for Policy and Strategy

Michael Bell, Acting Associate Director for Policy and Strategy

OCosS POC:

Seth Kroop: mobile: 404.860.7750, wpw7@cdc.gov

Mark Byers, office: 770 488.1054; mobile: 404 694.2600; mbyers@cdc.gov
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004823
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CDC Welcomes 4 ey U.S. Department of

Health and Human Services

Control and Prevention

MiCh ael LeaVitt | Centers for Disease

31 October 2018

Richard Puddy, Behavioral Scientist, Office of Associate Director for Policy and
Strategy

Laura Seef, Medical Director, Olffice of Associate Director for Policy and
Strategy

Rima Khabbaz, Director, National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious
Diseases

Denise Cardo, Director, Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion

Deb Houry, Director, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

Chris Jones, Senior Advisor, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
Robin lkeda, Deputy Director for Non-Infectious Diseases

Dana Shelton, Acting Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention
and Health Promotion

Jose Montero, Director, Center for State, Tribal, Local and Territorial Support
Leandris Liburd, Director, Office of Minority Health and Health Equity

Steve Redd, Deputy Director for Public Health Service and Implementation
Science

Elizabeth Skillen, Health Scientist, Office of Associate Director for Policy and
Strategy

Faye Wong, Branch Chief, Program Services Branch, Division of Cancer
Prevention and Control

i rd
10:00-10:15 am | Lransit to 3 Floor

Acute Flaccid Myelitis and Influenza Briefing

Location: Building 21, 3™ Floor, EOC Conference Room

Participants:

10:15-10:45 am | Robert Redfield, CDC Director

John Robitscher, CEO, National Association of Chronic Disease Directors
Nancy Messonnier, Director, National Center for Immunization and Respiratory
Diseases

Ebola and Polio Briefing

Location: Building 21, 3" Floor, EOC Conference Room

Participants:

Robert Redfield, CDC Director

John Robitscher, CEO, National Association of Chronic Disease Directors
10:45-11:15 am | Inger Damon, Director, Division of High-Consequence Pathogens and Pathology
Benjamin Dahl, Vaccine Preventable Disease Surveillance Team Lead

John Vertefeuille, Supervisory Epidemiologist, Center for Global Health

Rima Khabbaz, Director, National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious
Diseases

Rebecca Martin, Director, Center for Global Health

Transit to 1% floor of building 21

11:20-11:30 am | ocation: Building 21 lobby

OCoS POC:
Seth Kroop: mobile: 404.860.7750, wpw7@cdc.gov
Mark Byers, office: 770 488.1054; mobile: 404 694.2600; mbyers@cdc.gov
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004824
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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004825
Page 3of 3



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 6 Nov 2018 17:39:36 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Brand, Anstice M.
(CDC/OD/CDCWO);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Jamieson, Sara R. (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ)

Subject: Meeting w/ Sen. Rob Portman (R-OH) [Accompanied by: Sara Jamieson]
Attachments: RE_ Sen. Portman meeting with Dr. Redfield.msg
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

Sent: 6 Nov 2018 17:48:38 +0000
To: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);McCallister, Jeremy

(CDC/OD/0OCS);Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCOQ/OFR/0A);Jamieson,
Sara R. (CDC/OD/CDCWO);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov)
Subject: RE: Sen. Portman meeting with Dr. Redfield

Hi Aimee,
Dr. Redfield is available as follows:

11/28 11:00-11:30 a.m.
3:30-4:30 p.m.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Schattner, Aimee (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <cood4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/0OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>;
MccCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8 @cdc.gov>; Brand, Anstice M. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
<atb6@cdc.gov>; Wilson, Michelle (CDC/OCO0O/OFR/0A) <zwv2@cdc.gov>; Jamieson, Sara R.
(CDC/0OD/CDCWO) <hvhO@cdc.gov>; Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Sen. Portman meeting with Dr. Redfield

Hello-

Would it be possible to get a few options/holds for a meeting between Dr. Redfield and Sen. Rob
Portman (R-OH) for a 30-min meeting during the week of Nov 26? Nov 26 and 30 may be hard to
schedule since they are fly-in/out days so we’d prefer Nov 28 & 29 if a something is available. Please let

me know if you have questions.

Thanks in advance!
Aimee
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 17:55:56 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0CS);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: Meeting w/ the American Society for Microbiology (ASM) (Marissa Thomas to
escort visitors at HHS to 729D.7) [Dr. Khabbaz will join by phone, Mitch will join in person]
Attachments: Meeting with the American Society for Microbiology (ASM).pdf

1. Contac

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Event Contact: Susan McClure (NCEZID), zuri@cdc.gov, Office: 404.639.3268

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: NCEZID

Purpose of Event: Meet with ASM leadership, who are coming to CDC to meet with other
NCEZID programs and tour an Advanced Molecular Detection lab. Dr. Khabbaz is also
available for this meeting. ASM is the largest single life science society, composed of over
30,000 scientists and health professionals. ASM's mission is to promote and advance the
microbial sciences.

Agenda (if applicable): TBD
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Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD

Key Participants (if applicable): Dr. Stefano Bertuzzi (Exec. Dir. & CEO, ASM) and Mr.
Allen Segal (Dir., Public Policy, ASM).

Bios: https://www.asm.org/index.php/about-the-american-society-for-
microbiology/leadership-and-staff

Source Invitation: Yes on the 9/4/18 DL.

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

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/QCS)

Cc: Crouse. Amanda (CDC/QID/NCEZID); Miller, Rebecca (CDC/QID/NCEZID)
Subject: ASM for Decision List

Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 4:10:24 PM

Hi Jeremy,

Another one for the decision list. NCEZID supports this meeting.

Date: October 22 — anytime Dr. Redfield is available

Meeting with the American Society for Microbiology (ASM)

Leadership from the American Society for Microbiology will be visiting CDC on October 22. ASM’s
executive director, Dr. Stefano Bertuzzi, is interested in meeting with the CDC Director. Dr. Khabbaz

is available on that date, and we will be arranging several other meetings with NCEZID programs in
addition to an Advanced Molecular Detection lab tour.

Attendees would include:
Dr. Stefano Bertuzzi, Executive Director/CEO

Mr. Allen Segal, Director, Public Policy

ASM is the largest single life science society, composed of over 30,000 scientists and health
professionals. ASM's mission is to promote and advance the microbial sciences.
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Spencer, Laura (CDC/OCOO/OD)

Subject: Meeting w/ the Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health (ASPPH)
Location: CDC Robal Campus, Building 21, 12th Floor, Room 12302

Start: Mon 12/17/2018 1:00 PM

End: Mon 12/17/2018 1:45 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/QD)

Required Attendees: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS); Brad Allen Bartee (CDC/OD/OCS) (yxa0@cdc.gov);

Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS); Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov); Ashley
Knotts (CDC/OD/OCS) (vgf0@cdc.gov); Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS); Simone, Patricia
(Pattie) (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/DSEPD); McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC) (omc2@cdc.gov)

Optional Attendees: Gold, Rebecca (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/DSEPD); Young, Kathaleen
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/DSEPD) (CTR)

1. Contacts:
Logistics Specialist: Brad
Special Assistant / Staffer Accompanying: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Mark Mioduski (Principal and Dir., Cornerstone Government Affairs), O: 202.448.9599, C:
202.302.7827, mmioduski@cgagroup.com

2. Event Information:

Event Overview: OD--ASPPH is a 501¢3 membership organization located in Washington, DC. lts
mission is to strengthen the capacity of members by advancing leadership, excellence, and collaboration
for academic public health. Its members are CEPH-accredited schools and programs of public health as
well as schools and programs in applicant status for CEPH-accreditation.

Attendees include: Deans of schools of public health and ASPPH leadership Meet with the following
individuals from ASPPH: James W. Curran (Dean of PH, Emory Univ. Rollins SoPH), Michael Eriksen
(Dean & Regents' Prof., GA State Univ. SoPH), Linda Fried (Dean, Columbia Univ. Mailman SoPH),
Sandro Galea (Dean, Boston Univ. SoPH), Donna Petersen (Dean, College of PH & Sr. Assoc. VP, USF
Health, Univ. of South FL College of PH), Gary Raskob (Dean & Regents Prof., Univ. of OK Health
Sciences Center College of PH), Laura Magafna (Pres. & CEO, ASPPH), and Tony Mazzaschi (Sr. Dir.,
Policy & Research, ASPPH)

https://www.aspph.ora/

https://www.aspph.org/about/

Source Invitation: Yes on the 10/1/18 DL

3. Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: NA
Proposed Role and Topic: Discuss workforce development.

1
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4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
26 Oct 2018 14:52:25 -0400

Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
FW: Meeting with Redfield => December 177?
CDC.Meeting.Participants.12.17.2018.docx

Can we make this date work?

From: Mark Mioduski <mmioduski@cgagroup.com>
Date: October 26, 2018 at 2:43:46 PM EDT

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2(@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Redfield = December 17?

Kyle

Also still hoping to tie this meeting down if you have a better handle on Dr. Redfield’s schedule.
Do you think the date works? If so, sometime around noon is optimal to allow some of the
deans to fly in that morning.

Participants in Proposed Meeting with Dr. Redfield — December 17, 2018

First
Name

Last Name

James

Michael

Linda

Sandro

Donna

Gary

Laura

Curran

Eriksen

Fried

Galea

Petersen

Raskob

Magafia

Title

James W. Curran Dean of
Public Health

Dean and Regents' Professor

Dean

Dean

Dean, College of Public
Health and Senior Associate
Vice President, USF Health

Dean and Regents Professor

President and CEO\

Organization Name

Emory University Rollins
School of Public Health

Georgia State University
School of Public Health

Columbia University
Mailman School of Public
Health

Boston University School of
Public Health

University of South Florida
College of Public Health

University of Oklahoma
Health Sciences Center
College of Public Health

Association of Schools and
Programs of Public Health

Business
Phone

(404)
727- jeurran@emory.edu
8720

(404)
413- meriksen@gsu.edu
1480

Email

(212)
305- 12296 @columbia.edu
9300

(617)

638- sgalea@bu.edu
4644

813-
974- dpeters@health.usf.edu
6603

405-
271- gary-raskob@ouhsc.edu
2232

(202)
296- Imagana@aspph.org
1099
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(202)
296- tmazzaschi@aspph.org
1099

Senior Director, Policy and  Association of Schools and

Tany Ll ol Research Programs of Public Health

Many thanks!

Mark

From: Mark Mioduski

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:31 PM

To: omc2 (omc2@cdc.gov) <omc2@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Redfield => December 17?

Kyle

One of our clients, the Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health (ASPPH), would like
to bring a delegation of deans to meet with Dr. Redfield. We can get max attendance on Dec

17" and around noon would be optimal. | know Dr. Redfield knows Jim Curran well from
Emory, and we'd like to bring along several other deans from the top schools. Please let me
know if that is something that you can help check out and see if we can get a meeting on the
books. |assume an hour would be great, and discuss public health research, education and
workforce training, along with other issues.

Attached is a list of deans that can attend on Dec 17"

Thanks!

Mark Mioduski | Principal and Director

[} CORNERSTONE

Annapolis | Atlanta | Austin | Baton Rouge | Chicago | Des Moines
Houston | Jackson | Springfield | Washington
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202.448.9599 Direct | 202.302.7827 Mobile

WE HAVE MOVED TO THE WHARF

800 Maine Ave, SW, 7" Flooor
Washington, DC 20024

wWww.cgagroup.com | @CGAgroup
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Participants in Proposed Meeting with Dr. Redfield — December 17, 2018

First
Name
James
Michael

Linda

Sandro

Donna

Gary

Laura

Tony

Last Name

Curran

Eriksen

Fried

Galea

Petersen

Raskob

Magaiia

Mazzaschi

Title

James W. Curran Dean of
Public Health

Dean and Regents' Professor
Dean

Dean
Dean, College of Public Health

and Senior Associate Vice
President, USF Health

Dean and Regents Professor

President and CEO"

Senior Director, Policy and
Research

Organization Name

Emory University Rollins
School of Public Health

Georgia State University School
of Public Health

Columbia University Mailman
School of Public Health

Boston University School of
Public Health

University of South Florida
College of Public Health

University of Oklahoma Health
Sciences Center College of
Public Health

Association of Schools and
Programs of Public Health

Association of Schools and
Programs of Public Health

Business
Phone

(404) 727-
8720

(404) 413-
1480

(212) 305-
9300

(617) 638-
4644

813-974-
6603

405-271-
2232

(202) 296-
1099

(202) 296-
1099

Email

jcurran(@emory.edu

meriksen(@gsu.edu

1f2296(a)columbia.edu

sgalea(@bu.edu

dpeters{@health.usf.edu

gary-
raskob{@ouhsc.edu

Imagana@aspph.org

tmazzaschi@aspph.org
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From: ossamncams@cdc.gov

Sent: 26 Nov 2018 06:19:51 -0500

To: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee,
Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Imagana@aspph.org

Subject: NCAMS - Laura Magaiia Valladares

Please do not respond, this is an automated email.

Access by a non-U.S. citizen Visitor to the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) requires approval from both the Office of Safety, Security,
and Asset Management/Public Health Intelligence Office (OSSAM/PHIO) and
Human Resources Office(HRO). This notice only serves as an approval from
OSSAM/PHIO.

OSSAM/PHIO has approved facility access for Laura Magana Valladares School
of Public Health Deans and ASPPH Staff Meeting with CDC Director
from 12/17/2018 to 12/17/2018 to the following:

¢ Roybal Building 21, Atlanta-Roybal, 12/17/2018 to 12/17/2018

Assigned CDC Escort(s) must accompany Visitor at all times and only to
approved facilities listed.

Visitor must provide original travel documents submitted into the Non-U.S.
Citizen Access Management System (NCAMS) upon arrival to the CDC (no
photo copies, electronic copies, or substitutions allowed).

CDC access is contingent upon HRO approval. HRO will notify Visitor prior
to start date if an 1-94 (proof of legal entry into the U.S.) is required.

Thank you,

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Office of Safety, Security and Asset Management
Public Health Intelligence Office

Non-U.S. Citizen Access Management System
404-639-5003
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From: Tony J. Mazzaschi

Sent: 29 Nov 2018 18:50:17 +0000
To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Redfield @ CDC Roybal Campus

| have confirmed that this works for everyone.
Tony

From: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Tony J. Mazzaschi <TMazzaschi@aspph.org>

Cc: Dorothy A. Biberman <DBiberman@aspph.org>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Redfield @ CDC Roybal Campus

HI Tany, | hope this finds you well.

We were wondering if we could move the meeting time with ASPPH to 1:00 — 1:45 pm on 17 December.
Originally we were scheduled to meet at 12pm but we have a potential scheduling conflict.
Let us know if that will work for you all.

Thanks

Brad

Brad A. Bartee

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Office: 404-718-5097

Cell: 202-600-6537

Email: bbartee@cdc.gov
Rm: 12107

From: Tony J. Mazzaschi <TMazzaschi@aspph.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Dorothy A. Biberman <DBiberman@aspph.org>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Redfield @ CDC Roybal Campus

Thanks for your note. Dr. Magana i| (b)(6) here on a nonresident O visa. However, sheis a
member of a CDC advisory committee and as such has been cleared for entry to the campus before. | am
copying her assistant, Dorothy Biberman, who can provide the necessary paperwork. All the other
participants are US citizens.

Thanks, Tony
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Tony Mazzaschi | Senior Director, Policy and Research
Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health (ASPPH) | www.aspph.org
1900 M Street NW, Suite 710 | Washington, DC 20036

Tel: 202-296-1099, ext. 132 | Email: tmazzaschi@aspph.org

ASSOCIATION OF

ASPPH

SCHOOLS & PROGRAMS OF PUBLIC HEALTH

From: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Tony J. Mazzaschi <TMazzaschi@aspph.org>
Cc: mmioduski@cgagroup.com

Subject: Meeting with Dr. Redfield @ CDC Roybal Campus

Hi Tony,

| am a member of Dr. Redfield’s Advance Team and | just wanted to touch base to work out the logistics
for the meeting with Dr. Redfield and the participants below. | reserved a conference room on CDC

Roybal Campus, Building 21, 12" floor for 12:00 - 1:00 pm on December 17t All participants will have
to be met and escorted from our visitors center (Bldg 45). We can discuss details in the coming weeks,

but for now it is necessary for us to know if all participants are US Citizens.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions for us.

Brad

First

Name Last Name

James Curran

Michael Eriksen

Linda Fried

Sandro Galea

Donna  Petersen

Title

James W. Curran Dean of Public
Health

Dean and Regents' Professor

Dean

Dean

Dean, College of Public Health and
Senior Associate Vice President,

Organization Name

Emory University Rollins School
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
727-
8720

(404)
413-
1480

(212)
305-
9300

(617)
638-
4644

813-
974-

Email

jcurran@emory.edu

meriksen@gsu.edu

1f2296@columbia.edu

sgalea@bu.edu

dpeters@health.usf.edu

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004840



USF Health 6603
University of Oklahoma Health  405-

Gary Raskob Dean and Regents Professor Sciences Center College of 271- gary-raskob@ouhsc.edu
Public Health 2232
(202)

Association of Schools and
La M fi President and CEO H 296- | h.org
ura agana resigent an Programs of Public Health magana@aspp org

1099
_— . - (202)
. Senior Director, Policy and Assaociation of Schools and ;
Tony Mazzaschi : 296- tmazzaschi@aspph.org
Research Programs of Public Health 1099

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

Sent: 3 Oct 2018 17:17:56 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Brad Allen Bartee
(CDC/OD/OCS) (yxa0@cdc.gov);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)
(isn8@cdc.gov)

Subject: Meeting w/ the National Environmental Health Association (NEHA)
Attachments: Introductory Meeting with the National Environmental Health Association
(NEHA).pdf

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Jeremy will escort from/to the Visitor Center entrance

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Event Contact: Kimberly Dills (ATSDR), Work: 404-639-2720, Mobile: 404-218-5752,
kid4@cdc.gov

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: Pat Brysee to join

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: NCEH

Purpose of Event: Conduct an initial meet and greet with NEHA Leadership to understand
how they can best support Dr. Redfield’s priorities, especially as they relate to global health
security and issues such as reducing vectorborne disease. NEHA works with a number of
ClOs across CDC and is undertaking a large portion of the Supplemental Hurricane work in
USVI and PR, which NEHA can discuss if interested.

NEHA currently serves 5,000 members to advance the environmental health and protection
professional for the purpose of providing a healthful environment for all. Professionals who
earn a Registered Environmental Health Specialist/Registered Sanitarian credential from
NEHA are recognized as having achieved an established standard of excellence. These
environmental health professionals master a body of knowledge (which is verified by
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3.

examination), and acquire sufficient experience to satisfactorily perform work responsibilities
in the environmental health field.

In addition to maintaining high standards of practice and testing for its credentialing
programs, NEHA provides training and resources for continuing education through online
courses and an online bookstore; holds an annual conference; fosters networking and
career growth; and publishes the widely-respected peer-reviewed Journal of Environmental
Health. NEHA is governed by a 14-member board of directors and benefits from various
committees and technical advisors who serve as subject matter experts. NEHA employs
approximately 30 paid professionals dedicated to providing quality programs to the NEHA
Membership.

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD

Key Participants (if applicable): Dr. David Dyjack (NEHA Exec. Dir.) and possibly 2
additional attendees, Dr. Sandra Whitehead (Dir., Program & Partnership Development) and
Joanne Zurcher (Dir. of Government Affairs).

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on the 10/1/18 DL.

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
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From: Dills. Kimberly C. (ATSDR/OPPE)

To: McCallister. Jeremy (CDC/CDC OD/OCS)
Cc: Roobol. Hope E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NGEH)
Subject: Request for meeting with Dr. Redfield
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:57:38 PM
Jeremy,

Please see below our request for a meeting with Dr. Redfield on behalf of NEHA.
Please let me know anything else you may need. We really appreciate your help as always! ©

Many thanks!
Kim

e What: Meet and greet between Dr. Redfield and the National Environment Health Association

e  Who: Dr. David Dyjack, NEHA Executive Director (possibly 2 additional attendees Dr. Sandra
Whitehead, Director, Program & Partnership Development and Joanne Zurcher, Director of
Government Affairs)

e  When: Oct 17 or 18, 2018 (whichever works better for Dr. Redfield)

e  Where: Clifton Campus

e  Why: The National Environment Health Association is interested in meeting with Dr. Redfield to
understand how they can best support Dr. Redfield’s priorities especially as they related to
global health security and issues such as reducing vectorborne disease. NEHA works with a
number of ClOs across CDC and is undertaking a large portion of the Supplemental Hurricane
work in USVI and PR, which NEHA can discuss if of interest.
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From: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)

Sent: 1 Oct 2018 15:45:55 +0000

To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Meekins, Chris (OS/ASPR/10);Ford-
Barnes, Arwenthia (OS/ASPR/10)

Subject: Meeting w/Dr. Redfield
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From: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)

Sent: 14 Nov 2018 17:21:29 +0000

To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Williams,
Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL);Meekins, Chris (OS/ASPR/I0);Callahan, Victoria
(OS/ASPR/10) (CTR);Ford-Barnes, Arwenthia (OS/ASPR/I0);Stephan, Briana (OS/ASPR/I0)
Subject: Meeting w/Dr. Redfield/CDC
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 3 Oct 2018 14:13:58 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Rossetti, Annie E.
(ATSDR/DTHHS/OD) (CTR);Breysse, Patrick N. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH):Reh, Chris (ATSDR/OA/OD)

Cc: Foster, Stephanie (ATSDR/DTHHS/OD);Graham, Shannon (ATSDR/DTHHS/OD)
Subject: Meeting with Dr. Georges C. Benjamin, Executive Director, American Public

Health Association

To be accompanied by Dr. Breysee and Dr. Reh
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 21 Sep 2018 17:35:10 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Miller, Rebecca (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: Meeting with Dr. Lynfield - Chair, OID, Board of Scientific Counselors

1) 2:30-3:00pm: Meeting with Dr. Ruth Lynfield. Dr. Lynfield is the chair of CDC’s Board of
Scientific Counselors. Dr. Lynfield, State Epidemiologist and Medical Director at the Minnesota
Department of Health, is a highly regarded, nationally recognized public health leader and
expert in infectious disease medicine and epidemiology. She leads Minnesota’s component of
CDC’s Emerging Infections Program Active Bacterial Core Surveillance System, influenza projects,
and healthcare-associated infections projects. She is also Adjunct Professor of medicine at the
University of Minnesota. Dr. Lynfield has served on many public health and infectious disease
committees, including as a current member of the National Vaccine Advisory Committee,
member of the Vaccines and Related Biological Products Advisory Committee of FDA, and co-
chair of CDC’s Emerging Infections Program Steering Committee. In addition, she is a fellow of
the Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA); is a member of the Pediatric Infectious
Diseases Society; and has served as chair of IDSA’s National and Global Public Health
Committee, and Antibiotic Resistance Working Group. Dr. Lynfield has served in multiple
advisory capacities to the CDC Advanced Molecular Detection (AMD) program, including serving
on the AMD Program review in 2016 and on the Infectious Disease Laboratory Working Group
(IDLWG) which often advises on topics relevant to AMD. Dr. Lynfield also recently received the
APHL Champion of the Public Health Laboratory Award. *Note on this meeting: Angela Oliver,
policy lead for AMD, will be at the meeting and can find a location at the conference but likely
won’t be able to locate it until the conference starts. Angela will need the phone number of the
SA traveling with R3 so she can communicate the location.
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From: Urbanowicz, Peter (HHS/10S)

Sent: 20 Jun 2018 15:05:09 +0000

To: Urbanowicz, Peter (HHS/10S);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(HHS/IEA);Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: Meeting with Dr. Redfield
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 13 Nov 2018 13:17:01 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Meeting with Dr. Robert Kadlec

Attachments: RE_ Tuesday meeting times.msg

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

Sent: 14 Nov 2018 13:40:00 +0000
To: Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL)

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: Tuesday meeting times
Laura,

We have a conflict now for the 12:00 hold time for Dr. Kadlec. Dr. Redfield needs to attend a mandatory
training at HHS from 12:30-1:00. | can hold 1:30-2:00 for a phone call if that will work. Please let me
know how you would like to proceed.

Respectfully,
Tracie

From: Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL) <Laura.Kemper@hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Tuesday meeting times

Hi Tracie,

ASPR is trying to move a meeting around to make it work. They haven’t confirmed yet. I’ll
check again.

Laura

On: 13 November 2018 15:31,
"Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)" <tmd9(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Laura,
Just wanted to check in to see if we are able to confirm. Thanks

Respectfully,
Tracie

From: Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL) <Laura.Kemper@hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/0OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
<omc2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4 @cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Tuesday meeting times

Checking!
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On: 13 November 2018 08:15,
"Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)" <tmd9@cdc.gov> wrote:

He can do 12:00-12:30 on Thursday, | will place a hold on the calendar.

From: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:10 AM
To: Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL) <Laura.Kemper@hhs.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Tuesday meeting times

Yes, he is now staying in DC on Thursday.
Tracie, does R3 have a 30 minute window to meet with Dr. Kadlec on Thursday?

From: Kemper, Laura (HHS/ASL) <Laura.Kemper@hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 10:56 AM
To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Tuesday meeting times

Dr. Kadlec is out on Tuesday and Wednesday of this week. Any chance Dr. Redfield will still
be around on Thursday?

On: 09 November 2018 10:32,
"McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)" <omc2(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hey Laura, sorry to just now be getting back to you, but we were trying to figure out his Tuesday and

Wednesday schedule. Is there a time between 11am and noon on Tuesday that Redfield and Kadlec can
meet?
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 24 Sep 2018 13:24:29 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Meeting with new IDSA leadership and IDSA Members

3:15-4:15: Meeting with new IDSA leadership and IDSA members with a public health focus. This would
include the below individuals. IDSA has already identified space for this meeting in the CEQ’s Office at

IDWeek, which is located in the Moscone South, Room 104. Amanda Jezek’s cell phone is| (b)(6)

and it is probably best to text her at the conference if there are changes.

e Jeff Duchin, Seattle King County: IDSA board member
https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/about-us/health-officer.aspx

e Matt Zahn, Orange County HD medical director; chair of the IDSA PH committee:
http://nationalacademies.org/hmd/Activities/PublicHealth/microbialthreats/Profiles/Za
hn.aspx

e Cynthia Sears, Johns Hopkins — incoming President of IDSA:
https://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/profiles/results/directory/profile/0002419/cynthia-
sears

e Amanda Jezek, Senior Vice President, Public Policy and Government Relations, IDSA

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004855



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 5 Jul 2018 18:36:49 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Meeting with New Orleans City Health Department [Working Lunch provided by

Louisiana Office of Public Health]

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004856



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 31 Oct 2018 16:32:33 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Meeting with Senator Blunt

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004857



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Lab

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

31 Oct 2018 16:36:07 +0000

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Meeting with SHO, State, & Local Health providers & tour of State Public Health

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004858



Spencer, Laura (CDC/OCOO/OD)

Subject: Meeting: Dr. Jeffrey Engel, Executive Director, CSTE

Location: Bldg. 21, DCR

Start: Thu 12/20/2018 11:00 AM

End: Thu 12/20/2018 11:30 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/QD)

Required Attendees: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCQO/OD); Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); McGowan, Robert (Kyle)

(CDC/OD/OCS); Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/DDPHSS/OD); Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);
Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Leading the discussion: Dr. Redfield will open by asking for introductions around the room. Dr.
Redfield will spend no more than 10 minutes discussing his 5 core competency CDC priorities. Dr. Redfield
will then turn the floor over to CSTE to listen to their priorities.

Purpose of call/discussion: Dr. Jeff Engel, Executive Director of the Council of State and Territorial
Epidemiologists (CSTE) requested a meeting with you and CDC leadership to:
1. Meet and Greet
2. Discuss CDC Data Strategy and how CSTE’s work supports the
strategy
3. Discuss FY2020 activities related to the Strategy

Decision from call/discussion: Determine how CSTE can support CDC’s Data Strategy
Special Assistant: Seth Kroop for prep; Ashley Knotts attending

Others Accompanying Dr. Redfield: CSTE requested the presence of other CDC leadership, so they could
lend their expertise in the following areas to the discussion:

e Kyle McGowan: Government relations

e Sherri Berger: Budget and Operations

e Dr. Anne Schuchat: Epidemiologic policy and practice

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004859



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 22 Oct 2018 19:41:54 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Kroop,
Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Harrington, Alexander W. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Barry, Brooke (CDC/DDID/NCIRD)
Subject: Michael Leavitt Visit: Discussion: Acute Flaccid Myelitis and Influenza Briefing
Attachments: Gov Leavitt Visit 103118 final (003).docx

Importance: High

"We are pleased to welcome Michael Leavitt, former HHS Secretary, former EPA Administrator, and
former Governor of Utah, to CDC on October 31, 2018. Mr. Leavitt will participate in a series of
meetings throughout the morning. Please confirm your attendance for the meeting(s) to which you
have been invited. POC is Seth Kroop (wpw7@cdc.gov) if you have any questions. Specific guidance for
each session will be forthcoming shortly."

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004860



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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004861

9:15-10:00 am
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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004862
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 22 Oct 2018 19:37:38 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Damon, Inger K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID);Arthur, Ray
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Vertefeuille, John F. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Khabbaz, Rima
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID);Martin, Rebecca (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0CS);Jafari, Hamid (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH);Dahl, Benjamin A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH)

Subject: Michael Leavitt Visit: Discussion: Ebola and Polio Briefing
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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004864



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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004865

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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004866
Page 2 of 3



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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004867
Page 3of 3



From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 17 Oct 2018 18:49:43 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Nguyen, Von (CDC/OD/OADPS);Puddy, Richard
(CDC/OD/OADPS);Seeff, Laura (CDC/OD/OADPS);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/DDID/NCEZID);Cardo, Denise M.
MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID);Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC);Jones, Christopher M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC);lkeda, Robin (CDC/DDNID/OD);Shelton, Dana (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP);Montero,
Jose (CDC/OSTLTS/OD);Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OMHHE);Redd, Stephen
(CDC/OPHPR/OD);Skillen, Elizabeth L. (CDC/OD/OADPS);Bell, Michael MD (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
(zzb8@cdc.gov);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Richardson, Lisa (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS);Camejo, Christina (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP)
(CTR);Wong, Faye L. (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP);lademarco, Michael (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)

Subject: Michael Leavitt Visit: Discussion: Public Health - Healthcare Collaboration and
Community Health Needs Assessments

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004868



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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004869

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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004870
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 17 Oct 2018 18:33:35 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/0D);Daniel, Katherine
Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Redd, Stephen
(CDC/OPHPR/OD);Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/DDPHSS/OD);lkeda, Robin (CDC/DDNID/OD);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Khabbaz, Rima (CDC/DDID/NCEZID);Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);Corley, Ronald D.
(CDC/OCO0/0CIO/ITSO) (CTR)

Subject: Michael Leavitt Visit: Meeting with CDC Senior Leaders and Deputy Directors
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

Please include the bridge-line below in the conference room scheduling for the 8:30 a.m. SL meeting
with Michael Leavitt on October 31°%.

1-877-937-8023 Passcode| (0)(6) |

Only Dr. Schuchat will call-in.

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004872



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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004873

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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004874
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
HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004875
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 17 Oct 2018 19:04:57 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Michael Leavitt: Depart CDC
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 9 Jul 2018 19:11:21 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Gaines-McCollom, Molly
(CDC/OD/OADC);Lansdale, Ashley (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS); Meade, Alexis
(CDC/OD/OADC);Campbell, Amanda (CDC/OD/OCS);Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)

Subject: Milken Institute Future of Health Summit (New arrival time of 8am - Amanda to
accompany Dr. Redfield)
Attachments: RE_ Dr. Redfield - Milken Institute Future of Health Summit.msg, Future of

Health Summit Speaker Invitation - Dr. Robert Redfield.pdf, Future of Health Summit Fact Sheet.pdf,
2018 Milken Institute Future of Health Summit Registration Confirmation.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: Dianna Dunne, Head of Government Affairs, Milken Institute, 1101 New
York Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20005, O: 202-336-8931, ddunne@milkeninstitute.org

CDC Staffer Accompanying Dr. Redfield: TBD

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): TBD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:

Event Host: The Milken Institute

Purpose of Event: The Future of Health Summit includes a mix of interactive panel
discussions, networking opportunities, private sessions, and inspiring talks from top health
innovators. The Future of Health Summit focuses on prioritizing health at all stages of life,
creating a culture of health from prevention to cures. It spotlights the health initiatives of
four of the Institute’s seven centers, including FasterCures, the Lynda and Stewart Resnick
Center for Public Health, the Center for the Future of Aging, and the Center for Strategic
Philanthropy.

The Milken Institute Lynda and Stewart Resnick Center for Public Health believes improving

health is the most effective strategy to empower people and spread prosperity worldwide. It
focuses on prevention and wellness strategies and deliver sustainable solutions leading to
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better health for individuals and communities. This is done by helping organizations,
governments, and corporations deploy resources more efficiently and effectively to raise
awareness of the need for effective health programs and policies, and by acting as a
catalyst for increased private-sector and philanthropic support.

Agenda (if applicable):

8:00AM: Speakers in Speaker Ready Room

Speakers mic’d in SPEAKER READY ROOM

Speakers take photo in front of step and repeat
8:20AM: Speakers are escorted to panel room from backstage

Speakers arrive to panel room and seated at holding table near stage

Play VOG: please take your seats
8:28AM: Start filming

Play VOG: introduce Rich Ditizio
8:30AM: Rich goes on stage and gives brief welcome remarks at lectern
8:35AM: Closes by introducing Dr. Robert Redfield and Rick Berke. Play walk on music.

Part 1 speakers come on stage. Once seated, start countdown clock to end by 8:55AM (~20

mins)

5 minute warning

1 minute remaining: give moderator wrap up note on DSM
8:55AM: Session ends. Screens hold on FHS logo look. Part 1 speakers exit stage

Stage crew to quickly add 3 chairs and refresh water

Play VOG: introduce Part 2 moderator and panel. Play walk on music

Next panel is seated on stage in order shown. Once seated, start countdown clock to end by

9:45AM

5 minute warning

1 minute remaining: give moderator wrap up note on DSM
9:43AM: Session ends. Screens hold on FHS logo slide. Speakers exit stage and are un-mic’d

Stop filming. Use logo slide as placeholder

Number of Attendees and Composition: 450 select leaders of global health organizations,
deans of public health schools, government officials, philanthropists, corporate executives,
physicians, and scientists to discuss the challenges that lie ahead and share ideas for
meeting them.

Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: TBD
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Source Invitation: Yes on the 7/2/18 DL; Yes to best date, but not both.

3. Dr. Redfield’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Dr. Redfield’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topic: Present remarks that address the following: How can we
advance scientific knowledge and speed the development of cures? What's the best way to
elevate awareness of the importance of public health? How do we prepare for an aging
population and promote healthy longevity? |s a sustained culture of health possible? How
do we leverage philanthropic capital to test ideas and fuel health innovation?

Length of Presentation: 20-30 minutes 1:1 conversations with senior officials.

Press: Yes. Media invited. Dianna from Milken to send me Director of Media Relations
contact information.

Teleprompter: TBD

4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials: Leah Stromberg (OGC): the Director can participate in this event.
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From: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)

Sent: 28 Jun 2018 19:57:44 +0000

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Cc: Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE (b)(5)

Thanks, Jeremy.

(b)(5)

TTTanKs,
Leah

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)

Cc: Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) ; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) ; Knotts,
Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE:| (0)(5) |

Leah,

(b))

Jeremy
Jeremy McCallister
Advance Team
Office of the Chief of Staff
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-639-7989
iPhone: 404-384-2610
isn8@cdc.gov
From: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC)
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:17 AM
To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>
Cc: Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>;
Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Rq (b)(5) |
Hi leremv

Thanks,

Leah

From: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/QCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Stromberg, Leah (HHS/OGC) <Leah.Stromberg@hhs.gov>

Cc: Dees, Karena (HHS/OGC) <Karena.Dees@hhs.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>;
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Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>
Subject: (0)(5)
Leah,
(B}(3)
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
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WWW.MILKENINSTITUTE.ORG

m M I I. KE N I N S'I' I 'I‘“'I‘E 1250 4th Street, Santa Monica, CA 90401

June 2018

Dr. Robert R. Redfield, M.D.

Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Atlanta, GA 30333

Dear Dr. Redfield:

On behalf of the Milken Institute, | would like to cordially invite you to speak at the 2018 Future of Health Summit,
October 23-24, at The Ritz-Carlton West End in Washington, D.C.

The Milken Institute Future of Health Summit will convene thought leaders and decision makers to confront some
of the world’s most significant health challenges.

How can we advance scientific knowledge and speed the development of cures? What's the best way to elevate
awareness of the importance of public health? How do we prepare for an aging population and promote healthy
longevity? Is a sustained culture of health possible? How do we leverage philanthropic capital to test ideas and
fuel health innovation?

Finding answers to these questions requires leadership and collaboration—across the government, private,
academic, and nonprofit sectors. During this invitation-only event, a diverse group of luminaries will forge
relationships and spark initiatives that can catalyze health solutions around the globe.

The Future of Health Summit includes a mix of interactive panel discussions, networking opportunities, private
sessions, and inspiring talks from top health innovators. The Future of Health Summit focuses on prioritizing health
at all stages of life, creating a culture of health from prevention to cures. It spotlights the health initiatives of four
of the Institute’s seven centers, including FasterCures, the Lynda and Stewart Resnick Center for Public Health,
the Center for the Future of Aging, and the Center for Strategic Philanthropy.

We would greatly value your insight and contributions to these important discussions. It promises to be an

extraordinary event. Please let me know if you can join us.

Sincerely,

Michael L. Klowden

Chief Executive Officer
Milken Institute
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MILKEN
INSTITUTE

THE FUTURE
OF HEALTH

SUMMIT

MILKEN INSTITUTE

OCTOBER 23-24, 2018

The Ritz-Carlton West End, Washington, D.C.

The Milken Institute Future of Health Summit convenes
thought leaders and decision makers to confront some of the
world's most significant health challenges.

How can we advance scientific knowledge and speed the
development of cures? What's the best way to elevate
awareness of the importance of public health? How do we
prepare for an aging population and promote healthy
longevity? Is a sustained culture of health possible? How do
we leverage philanthropic capital to test ideas and fuel health
innovation?

Finding answers to these questions requires leadership and
collaboration—across the government, private, academic,
and nonprofit sectors. During this invitation-only event, a
diverse group of luminaries will forge relationships and spark

initiatives that can catalyze health solutions around the globe.

The Future of Health Summit includes a mix of interactive
panel discussions, networking opportunities, private sessions,
and inspiring talks from top health innovators. The Future of
Health Summit focuses on prioritizing health at all stages of
life, creating a culture of health from prevention to cures. It
spotlights the health initiatives of four of the Institute’s seven
centers, including FasterCures, the Lynda and Stewart Resnick
Center for Public Health, the Center for the Future of Aging,
and the Center for Strategic Philanthropy.
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MORE THAN

200 Participants

Thought Leaders
and Decision Makers

Business executives. Government officials.
Philanthropists. Patient advocates. Digital
pioneers. Entrepreneurs. Journalists. Nobel
laureates. Venture capitalists. Providers.
Payers. Academics.

Partnering to Solve
Complex Health Challenges

Dozens of speakers discuss current trends in:
biomedical innovation, public health, aging
and longevity, philanthropy, finance, patient
engagement, food and nutrition, data
science, and technology.

Global Reach

The reach extends beyond the stage through
livestreamed sessions and coverage across
leading social media networks and top news
and media outlets.
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MILKEN
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Jerome Adams
Surgeon General, United States

Mark Alles
Chairman and CEO, Celgene

David Beier
Managing Director, Bay City Capital

Elizabeth Blackburn

Nobel Laureate; President, Salk Institute

Cory Booker
U.5. Senator, New Jersey

Nancy Brinker
Cancer Advacate, Global Consuftant, and Founder of Susan G. Komen

George W. Bush
43rd President of the United States; Founder, George W. Bush
Presidential Center

Atul Butte

Director, Institute for Computational Health Sciences, and Priscilla
Chan and Mark Zuckerberg Distinguished Professor, University of
California, San Francisco

Laura Carstensen

Professor of Psychology and Fairleigh S. Dickinson Jr. Professor in
Public Policy, Stanford University; Director, Stanford Center on
Longevity

Aneesh Chopra
President, CareJourney, First Chief Technology Officer of the United
States

Deepak Chopra
Founder, the Chopra Foundation; Co-Founder of Jiyo.com;
Co-Founder, the Chopra Center for Wellbeing

Pinchas Cohen

Dean, Leonard Davis School of Gerontology; Executive Director, Ethel
Percy Andrus Gerontology Center; William and Sylvia Kugel Dean’s
Chair in Gerontology, University of Southern California

Ron Cohen
President and CEQ, Acorda Therapeutics, Inc..

Francis Collins
Director, National Institutes of Health

Joseph Coughlin
Founder and Director, Massachusetts Institute of Technology AgelLab

Diana DeGette
U.S. Representative, Colorado; Member, Energy and Commerce
Committee, U.5. House of Representatives

Karen DeSalvo

Professor, Division of Primary Care and Value-Based Health, Dell
Medical School; Former Acting Assistant Secretary for Health and the
National Coordinator for Health information Technology, U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services

Lindy Fishburne
Founder, Breakout Labs, Thiel Foundation; Managing Partner,
Breakout Ventures

Linda Fried

Dean and Delamar Professor of Public Health, Columbia University
Mailman School of Public Healith; Professar of Medicine, Columbia
College of Physicians and Surgeons, and Senior Vice President,
Columbia University Medical Center

Bill Gates
Ca-Chair and Trustee, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

Kathy Giusti
Founder, Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation; Co-Chair, HBS Kraft
Precision Medicine Accelerator

Lynn Goldman
Michael and Lori Milken Dean of Public Health, Milken Institute School
of Public Health, The George Washington University

Scott Gottlieb
Commissioner, U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Gigi Hirsch

Executive Director, MIT Center for Biomedical Innovation

Kathy Hudson
CEQ, People-Centered Research Foundation

Jo Ann Jenkins
CEQ, AARP

Yves Joanette
Scientific Director, Institute of Aging, Canadian Institutes of Health
Research; Professor, Faculty of Medicine, University of Montréal

Jim Yong Kim
President, World Bank Group

Robert Langer
David H. Koch Institute Professor, Massachusetts Institute of
Technology

Sherry Lansing
CEQ, The Sherry Lansing Foundation

Becca Levy
Professor of Epidemiology, Yale School of Public Health; Professor
of Psychology, Yale University

Freda Lewis-Hall
Executive Vice President and Chief Medical Officer, Pfizer

Dan Mendelson
President, Avalere Health

Robin Mockenhaupt
Chief of Staff, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

Jean Moody-Williams
Deputy Director, Center for Clinical Standards and Quality, Centers
for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Elizabeth Nabel
President, Brigham Health

Indra Nooyi
CEOQ, PepsiCo

David Panzirer
Trustee, The Leona M. and Harry B, Helmsley Charitable Trust

Philip Pizzo

Founding Director, Stanford Distinguished Careers Institute; David
and Susan Heckerman Professor of Pedialrics and of Microbiology
and immunology and Former Dean, Stanford University School of
Medicine

Richard Pops
Chairman and CEQ, Alkermes

Lauren Miller Rogen
Actor; Writer; Co-Founder, Hilarity for Charity

Ben Sasse
L5, Senator, Nebraska

Anne Schuchat
Principal Deputy Director, Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention

Lisa Suennen
Senior Managing Director, Healthcare Investing, GE Ventures;
Managing Partner, Venture Valkyrie, LLC

Chris Viehbacher
Managing Partner, Gurnet Point Capital

Nora Volkow
Director, National Institute on Drug Abuse

Andrew von Eschenbach

President, Samaritan Health Initiatives Inc.; Former Commissioner,
LS. Food and Drug Administration; Former Director, National
Cancer Institute

Greg Walden
U.5: Representative, Oregon; Chairman, Energy and Commerce
Committee, ULS. House of Representatives

Melanie Whelan
CEO, SoHES-CDC-19-0276-A-004885



From: Robert Redfield

Sent: 27 Sep 2018 14:03:12 +0000
To: Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: 2018 Milken Institute Future of Health Summit: Registration

Confirmation

Registration for Milken Institute Event
Name:
Robert Redfield

Email:
icn5@cdc.gov

Title:
Director

Company:
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Address:
1600 Clifton Road NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30329

USA

Event Title:
2018 Milken Institute Future of Health Summit

Location:
Ritz-Carlton West End, Washington D.C.

1150 22nd St NW, Washington, DC 20037

Date:
10/23/2018

Current Registration Details

Order

Date Type Amt Ordered
09/14/2018 3:01 PM PT offline order $0.00
Total: $0.00

Payment Details

Amt Paid Amt Due
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 18 Oct 2018 15:12:42 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/0OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Missouri Travel (Day-Trip)

Attachments: Special Olympics Briefing Packet_Redfield.docx, ItineraryPLSVDZ_290CT.pdf,

110118 MO Agenda Final.docx, ItineraryPCGQ8N_01NOV.pdf

Weather: Jefferson City, MO -

THU Partly Cloudy 6141 4 109 N 7 mph
FRI AM Showers 54 36 4 509 WSW 7 mph
1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: Mark Byers

Special Assistant: Hugh Green

Event Contact: Primary POC: Drew Boshell dboshell@specialolympics.org He is the Sr.
Vice President Sports and Health.

Secondary POC: Javier Vasquez, Vice President, Health Programs Special Olympics 1133

19! Street NW Washington, DC 20036
Phong (0)(6) | Mobile (b)(6) jvasquez@specialolympics.org

CDC Staffer Accompanying the Director: Hugh Green

CDC Program Contact (if applicable): Coleen Boyle, Director, NCBDDD / Georgina
Peacock, Director Division of Human Development and Disability, NCBDDD

CDC Media Contact (if applicable): TBD

2. Event Information:
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Event Host: Special Olympics

Purpose of Event: Dedication of a new facility that will be the world’s first inclusive campus
dedicated exclusively to the sports training, fitness, leadership, health and wellness of
athletes with intellectual disabilities.

Agenda (if applicable):
e 9am-12pm / 1pm — 3pm: Public Tours

e 3pm —4pm: Private Tour with Gov. Parson & Sen. Blunt
e 4pm— 5pm: Campus Dedication

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD

Key Participants (if applicable): Senator Roy Blunt (R-MO) & Lt. Governor Michael Parson
(R-MO)

Bios: Attached

Source Invitation: Special Olympics

. Director’s Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

Director’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD

Proposed Role and Topic: Attend dedication of a new facility that will be the world’s first
inclusive campus dedicated exclusively to the sports training, fitness, leadership, health and
wellness of athletes with intellectual disabilities

Length of Presentation: TBD
Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD
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4. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

5. OGC Review Materials:
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Dedication of the Special Olympics Missouri Training for Life Campus
November 1, 2018

Schedule
e 9am - 12pm / 1pm — 3pm: Public Tours
e 3pm—4pm: Private Tour with Gov. Parson & Sen. Blunt
e 4pm —5pm: Campus Dedication

Meeting At-a-Glance

Who Special Olympics, Sen. Blunt, Gov. Parson

What Dedication of a new facility that will be the world's first inclusive campus dedicated exclusively
to the sports training, fitness, leadership, health and wellness of athletes with intellectual
disabilities.

Where 305 Special Olympics Drive, Jefferson, MO 65101

When Nov. 1 9am —5pm

Materials ¢ Event Invitation

e NCBDDD Infographic

¢ Missouri State Fact Sheet

e Missouri State Disability Fact Sheet

Meeting Coleen Boyle Georgina Peacock Special Olympics Contact
POC Director, NCBDDD Director, Division of Human Information: 573.635.1660
Development and Disability,
NCBDDD

Sen. Blunt’s district field staff and representatives from the Missouri Health Department will
be in attendance.
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Briefing Packet — Dedication of the Special Olympics Missouri Training for Life Campus

Photos/Biographies

Senator Roy Blunt was elected to the United States Senate in
2010. Senator Blunt serves on the Appropriations Committee;
the Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee; the
Select Committee on Intelligence; and the Senate Rules
Committee. He is the Chairman of the Rules Committee and
Chairman of the Appropriations Subcommittee on Labor,
Health and Human Services, and Education. He is also the
Chairman of the Commerce Subcommittee on Aviation.

Before serving in Congress, he was a history teacher, a county
official, and in 1984 became the first Republican elected as
Missouri’s Secretary of State in more than 50 years. Senator
Blunt also served four years as the president of Southwest
Baptist University in Bolivar, Missouri.

Governor Michael Parson was elected in 2018, and previously served as Lt. Gov.
He served in the Missouri Senate from 2011-2017 and in the Missouri House of
Representatives from 2005-2011. He was the Sheriff of Polk County from 1993-
2005 and served six years in the U.S. Army.

While in the MO Senate, Governor Parson chaired the Small Business, Insurance
& Industry Committee. While in the MO House, he was chair of the House Rules
Committee. He sponsored and co-sponsored several landmark pieces of
legislation including Missouri’s Castle Doctrine, which strengthened 2nd
Amendment rights, and the Missouri Farming Rights Amendment.

While Lt. Gov., he launched the “Buy Missouri” initiative, spearheaded an

investigation at the St. Louis Veterans Home, and has been a strong advocate for
agriculture, veterans, seniors, and tourism.
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Briefing Packet — Dedication of the Special Olympics Missouri Training for Life Campus

Talking Points

(b))
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OMEGA

= WORLD TRAVEL

Your Connection to the World

-

Monday, 290CT 2018 02:16 PM EDT

Passengers: HUGH WESCOAT GREEN (TANUMOILOV)
Agency Record Locator: PLSVDZ

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
Flight Number: 1570 Class: L-Coach/Economy
Depart: 09:40 AM
Arrive: 10:19 AM
Duration: 1 hour(s) 39 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 485/ 776 KM

AR Thursday, 1NOV 2018
Delta Air Lines
From: (ATL) Atlanta GA, USA
To: (STL) St Louis Intl MO, USA
Stops: Nonstop
Seats: 15D
Equipment: McDonnell Douglas MD-88 Jet
DEPARTS ATL TERMINAL S - ARRIVES STL TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number: | (0)(6) |
NO HOTEL BOOKED FOR SAINT LOUIS MO
Delta Air Lines Confirmation number is GQHG8U
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: Delta
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Delta
CAR Thursday, TNOV 2018

Enterprise Cars

Pickup: St Louis Intl MO, USA
Location: 9636 NATURAL BRIDGE RD
Phone: 314-427-7757

Drop Off: St Louis Intl MO, USA

Type: Fullsize Auto A/C

Car membership Nbr:

Corp Discount ID: FGTDYHH
Approximate total; USD71.00
Base rate does not include taxes and surcharges

ES

Confirmation Number: 1302641428COUNT
Pick up Time: 10:19 AM

Return: Friday, 2NOV 2018 11:03 AM
Rate: USD 42.00 Daily Rate - unlimited free mi
Reserved For: GREEN HUGH WESCOAT

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004895
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Car renter must be 25 years of age with a valid drivers license. Government Rate Car renter must be 18 years of age with a
valid drivers license
Credit card in the name of driver is required for rental

HOTEL Thursday, INOV 2018 H

Best Western Plus Capital INN (BEST WESTERN)
1937 Christy Drive Jefferson City MO 65101 US

Number of Rooms: 1 Confirmation Number: 590027706
Phone: 1 573-6354175 Fax: 1 573-6356769

Rate: USD 94.00 Room GUARANTEED TO VISA
Check Out: Friday, 2NOV 2018 Reserved For: GREEN HUGH

Room Type: Deluxe,1 King Bed

BW52604ARR01NOV CXL:TO AVOID BEING BILLED CANCEL BY 4PM 11/01/18
Guaranteed to: V[*****
Approximate total: 107.84USD
Credit card required at check-in

AR Friday, 2NOV 2018 X o
Delta Air Lines Flight Number: 1570 Class: L-Coach/Economy
From: (STL) St Louis Intl MO, USA Depart: 11:03 AM
To: (ATL) Atlanta GA, USA Arrive: 01:30 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 27 minute(s)
Seats: 18D Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 485/ 776 KM

Equipment: McDonnell Douglas MD-88 Jet
DEPARTS STL TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES ATL TERMINAL S
Frequent Flyer Numberl (b)(6)

Delta Air Lines Confirmation number is GQHG8U
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: Delta
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Delta

TOUR Saturday, 2MAR 2019 ﬁ
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

Ticket/Invoice Information:

Ticket for: HUGH WESCOAT GREEN
Date issued: 10/29/2018 Invoice nbr: 94868
Ticket Nbr: 0067286414165 Electronic: Yes Amount: 246.40 USD
Base: 202.80 USD US Tax: 15.20 USD GST/HST Tax: 0.00 XT Tax: 28.40 USD

Charged to: | {bg‘ﬁ% __ l |

Service Fee: HUGHWES GREEN
Date issued: 10/29/2018
Document Nbr: 8900748648044 Amount: 9.91 USD

Total Tickets: 246.40
Total Fees: 9.91
Total Amount: 256.31

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004896
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
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Missouri o o S

Centers for Disease

01 November 2018 Control and Prevention

Dr. Robert Redfield, Director, Centers for Disease Control Prevention (CDC)

Dr. Coleen Boyle, Director, National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities,
CDC

Mr. Hugh Green, Special Assistant to the Director, CDC

7:10am Car Service to ATL Airport
9:40-10:19 Atlanta Travelers: Delta Airlines Flight 1570
e e I M9
1:00-1:30pm Meeting with Governor Michael Parsons
1:30-1:45 I‘r:;?:gto State Health Department — SHO
1:45-2:30pm Meeting and Tour with SHO
2:30-2:45pm Transit to Special Olympics Campus
2:45-3:30pm Tour of Special Olympics Facility
Meeting with Senator Blunt in Full Court
3:30-4:00pm Conference Room at Special Olympics
Campus
4:00-5:00pm Dedication Ceremony at Special Olympics
5:30-8:00pm Drive to STL Airport Hotel

Event Contacts:

e Drew Boshell, SVP, Sport and Health +12022805496 dboshell@specialolympics.org

e Javier Vasquez, VP, Health Programs 202.431.9912 jvasquez@specialolympics.org

¢ Shawn Ferguson VP, Government Relations. +(202) 597-4327

e Carol Griffin, Health partnership manager, SO Missouri (573) 619-9973

CDC Contact:

¢ Dr. Coleen Boyle (CDC) Director, NCBDDD
o Mobile (work):| (0)(6) |
o Mobile (personal) (b)(6)

e Dr. Georgina Peacock (CDC] Director Division of Human Development and Disability, NCBDDD
o Mobile (work]| (b)(6) |

o Mobile (personal)

(b)(6)
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E OmegaTravel.com
p— MRI.D Tmm Federal Services
Hotel/Car/Air/Rail

Your Connection to the World 855.326.5411 TA-10P EST

855.326.5411Emergency
A-2E6H-CDC

Thursday, 1INOV 2018 02:00 AM EDT
Passengers: ROBERT RAY REDFIELD (TANUMOILNN)
Agency Record Locator: PCGQ8N

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

AR

HOTEL

Thursday, 1NOV 2018 “ s

Delta Air Lines Flight Number: 1570 Class: L-Coach/Economy
From: (ATL) Atlanta GA, USA Depart: 09:40 AM

To: (STL) St Louis Intl MO, USA Arrive: 10:19 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 39 minute(s)

Seats: 17D Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 485/ 776 KM

Equipment: McDonnell Douglas MD-88 Jet

DEPARTS ATL TERMINAL S - ARRIVES STL TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number:

NO HOTEL BOOKED FOR SAINT LOUIS MO
Delta Air Lines Confirmation number is GPXC2E
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: Delta
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Delta

Thursday, 1NOV 2018 H

Renaissance ST Louis Airport (RENAISSANCE)
9801 Natural Bridge Road St. Louis MO 63134 US

Number of Rooms: 1 Confirmation Number: 90132294
Phone: 1 314-4291100 Fax: 1 314-4293625

Rate: USD 130.00 Room GUARANTEED TO VISA

Check Out: Friday, 2NOV 2018 Reserved For: REDFIELD ROBERT RAY

Room Type: GOV

BR9896ARR0O1NOQV CXL:PERMITTED UP TO 02 DAYS BEFORE ARRIVAL
Guaranteed to:

Approximate total: 152.86USD
Credit card required at check-in

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004899
Page 1 of 2



o
AR Friday, 2NOV 2018 X

Delta Air Lines Flight Number: 1080 Class: L-Coach/Economy
From: (STL) St Louis Intl MO, USA Depart: 07:10 AM

To: (ATL) Atlanta GA, USA Arrive: 09:42 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 32 minute(s)

Seats: 28D Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 485/ 776 KM

Equipment: Boeing 757 Jet

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

TOUR  Saturday, 2MAR 2019 ﬁ
THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL

CHECK-IN TIME ARE 80 MINUTES PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

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

Ticket for: ROBERT RAY REDFIELD

Date issued: 11/01/2018 Invoice nbr: 96067

Ticket Nbr: 0067286415183 Electronic: Yes Amount: 246.40 USD
Exchange for: 0067286414169 Issued: 290CT18

Charged to:

Service Fee: ROBER REDFIELD
Date issued: 11/01/2018
Document Nbr: 8900748777640 Amount; 35.95 USD

Total Tickets: 246.40
Total Fees: 35.95
Total Amount: 282.35

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004900
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 7 Dec 2018 15:13:29 +0000
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Mobile Exam Centers (NHANES Surveys)

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8 @cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Something for your calendar in 2019

| think we just add to the calendar as a banner and assume he’ll do one of them at a minimum

From: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:33 AM

To: McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Something for your calendar in 2019

DL?

From: Rothwell, Charles J. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/OD) <cjr4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acsl@cdc.gov>; Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/DDPHSS/OD)
<cir6@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8 @cdc.gov>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/0OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>

Subject: Something for your calendar in 2019

Dr Redfield

| hope you will consider coming to see how we collect measurement data in our Mobile
Exam Centers for our NHANES surveys ... it really is something to see and | think such
a visit will be helpful to you when discussions begin and decisions made on how to
structure NHANES for the future! We will be in the following GA locations next year. It
is a long way off but thought that would give us the best chance to get on your calendar.
Fulton County 10/21/19 - 12/1/19

Clayton County 11/8/19 — 12/17/19

charlie
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 16 Nov 2018 13:29:51 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R.
(CDC/OD);salamap@who.int;faresc@who.int;bokoi@who.int;kenneye @who.int;Seth Kroop
(CDC/OD/OCS) (wpw7@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Monthly Call with Dr. Peter Salama, WHO
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From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 17:56:10 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0CS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Subject: Monthly Call with Dr. Peter Salama, WHO

Attachments: RE_ Monthly Call_ Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-9_30 am
ET.msg

1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD
Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Christine Youssef Fares email: faresc@who.int

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

HHS-CDC-19-0276-A-004903



5. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 17:50:14 +0000

To: FARES, Christine Youssef

Cc: KENNEY, Erin Maura;BOKO, Ivana;Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Monthly Call: Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-8:30 am
ET

Hi Christine,

My apologizes for the delay.

Would Dr. Salama be available on 28 November from 8:30-9:00 a.m. ET?

Also, we need to reschedule the call on 11 December, Dr. Redfield will be traveling

internationally.

Could we reschedule the call on 11 December for 18 December from 9-9:30 ET?

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

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 5:54 PM
To: 'FARES, Christine Youssef' <faresc@who.int>

Cc: KENNEY, Erin Maura <kenneye@who.int>; BOKO, lvana <bokoi@who.int>; Strength, Tracie

(CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly Call: Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-9:30 am ET

Good evening Christine,

| will send some dates to you on tomorrow morning.
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Have a wonderful evening.

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

Main: (404) %

Fax: (404) 639-7111

email: coo4@edc.gov

From: FARES, Christine Youssef <faresc@who.int>

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 5:22 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: KENNEY, Erin Maura <kenneye@who.int>; BOKO, Ivana <bokoi@who.int>; Strength, Tracie
(CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly Call: Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-9:30 am ET

Hi Teresa,

Unfortunately, Pete has another call scheduled at that time. Shall we try the following week?

Kindly
Christine

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) [mailto:coo4@cdc.gov]

Sent: 09 November 2018 17:18

To: FARES, Christine Youssef

Cc: KENNEY, Erin Maura; BOKO, Ivana; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Monthly Call: Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-9:30 am ET

Hi Christine,
Would 10:30-11:00 a.m. ET 13 November be an option?

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

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: KENNEY, Erin Maura <kenneye@who.int>; BOKO, Ivana <bokoi@who.int>; Strength, Tracie
(CDC/OD/0OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly Call: Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-9:30 am ET

Dear Teresa,

Unfortunately, Dr Salama is not available on Friday 16 November.
Kind regards.

Christine

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) [mailto:coo4@cdc.gov]

Sent: 09 November 2018 16:42

To: FARES, Christine Youssef

Cc: KENNEY, Erin Maura; BOKO, Ivana; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Monthly Call: Dr Salama and Dr. Robert Redfield -13 November 9-9:30 am ET

Importance: High

Hi Christine,

Dr. Redfield has a conflict on 13 November from 9-9:30 a.m.

Would it be possible to move the call to Friday, 16 November from 8:30-9:00 a.m. ET?
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

Sent: 20 Jun 2018 15:40:52 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Seth Kroop (CDC/OD/OCS)
(wpw7@cdc.gov);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC);Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC);Byers, Mark E.
(CDC/OD/OCS); Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Monthly Coffee w/ the Director

Attachments: RE_ Monthly _Coffee_ with the Director beginning in July.msg, RE_ HOLD_
Manthly Coffee with the Director .msg, RE_ HOLD_ Monthly Coffee with the Director .msg, RE_ CWTD
Funding Request.msg, coffee with Redfield tomorrow.msg, FW_ Coffee with Redfield on Friday. .msg

Shortening today to accommodate the Director’s schedule

1. Contacts:
Logistics Specialist: Mark/Brad/Teresa
Special Assistant / Staffer Accompanying: Seth Kroop

Event Contact: William Jones

2. Event Information:

Event Overview: OADC / Monthly Coffee with Director. Approximately 10 staff will be from
NCEH

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

Sent: 5 Jul 2018 09:40:31 -0400
To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC);Guest, Megan

(CDC/OD/OADC);Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS);Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS);Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS);Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS);Warren, Whitney
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO);Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC);Jones, William E. IlI
(CDC/OD/OADC);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Importance: High

Let’s lock this in and Tracie can update the calendar today. Thanks all ©

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8 @cdc.gov>; Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC)
<weob@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/QCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <vgfo@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 1l (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott
L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

That should be fine. We just got the list yesterday for the responders, so date has not been
shared.

Llelwyn

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4(@cdc.gov>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 3:49:09 PM EDT

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7(@cdc.gov>

Cec: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8@cdc.gov>, Guest, Megan
(CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>, Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>,
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6(@cdc.gov>, Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxaO@cdc.gov>, McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>, Roney, Lisa K.
(CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7(@cdc.gov>, Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>,
Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>, Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC)
<kkg2(@cdc.gov>, Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7(@cdc.gov>, Knotts, Ashley
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(CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO@cdc.gov>, Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEQ) <irpS@cdc.gov>, Bonds,
Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov=>, Jones, William E. III (CDC/OD/OADC)
<erj0@cdc.gov>, Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>, Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8(@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Hi Llelwyn,

Dr. Redfield will be in DC on July 18" and we will need to move the Coffee with the Director to another
day.

Would July 17t from 9-10 a.m. work?

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8 @cdc.gov>; Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC)
<weob@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/0OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/0OD/0OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <jsh5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS) <vgf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEQ) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott
L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Date work us and thanks.

Llelwyn

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kd|8@cdc.gov>; Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC)
<weob@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7 @cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <jsbS@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPED) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/0OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott
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L. (CDC/OD/0OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <ykeS@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Hi Llewyn,

6th

I’'ve placed a hold on Thursday, December 6" from 9-10 a.m.

Let me know if this date would work.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8 @cdc.gov>; Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC)
<weob@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/QCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/OD/OCS) <jsh5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/0CS) <vagf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott
L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Thanks for the update. We will plan accordingly. For the dates
identified in December, it may be challenging to invite participants so
close to the holiday break. The dates identified are the Thursday and
Friday just before the Christmas holiday. Folks start to take off a few
days before Christmas. If possible, | would like to recommend that the
Director’s Coffee be moved to the first or second week in December.

Llelwyn

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/QD/OCS)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8@cdc.gov>; Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC)
<weob@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/OD/OCS) <jsh5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
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(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
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

Unfortunately Dr. Redfield is no longer available on August 231,

We would like to replace this date with August 24"

Please advise.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: 'Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)' <kdI8@cdc.gov>; Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC)
<weob@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7 @cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5 @cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 1l (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>; 'Scales, Scott
L. (CDC/OD/OCS) (ixi3@cdc.gov)' <ixj3@cdc.gov>; 'Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)' <yke8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Hi Llewyn,

Dr. Redfield is available as follows to schedule the monthly “Coffee” with the Director from 9-10 a.m.

July: 18th
August: 23rd
September: 14th
October: 25t
November: 15th
December: 20 or 215%?

Please advise.
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Thanks,
Teresa

From: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>;
Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/0CS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5 @cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <vgfo@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Thanks! Llelwyn, please start with these for invites. And you can tell them why ;)
| nominate HUGH for a gold star too...

From: Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8 @cdc.gov>; Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

<lcg7 @cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/QCS)
<kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S.
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <jsh5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney (CDC/OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0D/0CS) <vgf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEOQ) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Here's your gold star list! Others have org charts, but without photos (at least that | could find). | pulled
these for the division director meeting

From: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0CS)
<yke8@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whithey
(CDC/OD/OCS) <wjwS5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth
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(CDC/0OD/0CS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0CS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth
(CDC/OD/PPEQ) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones,
William E. lll (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Yes, we probably need to coordinate with the requests for the org charts with DCS — would like to know
if any of the ClOs already have these face-name/org charts prepared — they can get a gold star and an
early slot!

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixi3@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)

<kdl8@cdc.gov>
Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)

<cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsh5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth
(CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Jones,
William E. 1l (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Made a few edits, but same recommendations apply. Sorry for errors.

Llelwyn

We will start planning accordingly. | think the easiest approach is to
build a planning calendar that will involve each of the ClOs, i.e., July -
NCIPC, August - NCEZID, etc. | also suggest doing virtual meetings with
ClO locations outside of Atlanta and/or to incorporate coffees when the
Director is traveling to CDC locations outside Atlanta. Finally, | think
this would be a good time to incorporate and invite employee
organizations, e.g., Association for Professional Women at CDC/ATSDR,
GLOBE, Disability Interest Group, BIG, Young Professional Network, etc.,
to interact with the Director. In addition, to using this opportunity for
the Director to recognize key staff for outstanding achievements or
contributions such as Honors Awards winner, Charles C. Sheppard
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Award winners, responders involved in major CDC outbreak responses,
etc.

Let me know if this works.

Llelwyn

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)
<kdl8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<coo4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmdS@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/0OD/0OCS)
<yke8 @cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <koné6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/0OD/0OCS)
<lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth
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
NCIPC, August - NCEZID, etc. | also suggest doing virtual with CIO
locations outside of Atlanta and/or to incorporate coffees when the
Director is traveling to CDC locations outside Atlanta. Finally, | think
this would a good time to incorporate and invite employee
organizations, e.g., Association for Professional Women at CDC/ATSDR,
GLOBE, Disability Interest Group, BIG, Young Professional Network, etc.,
to interact with the direction. In addition, to using this opportunity for
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8@cdc.gov>; Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)
<lcg7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<cood@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8@cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <koné6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/0OD/0OCS)
<lhr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth
(CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgfO@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth
(CDC/OD/PPEQ) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Replaces

From: Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>
Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)
<coo4@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8 @cdc.gov>; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon&6@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; McCallister, Jeremy (CDC/OD/OCS) <isn8@cdc.gov>; Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS)
<|hr7@cdc.gov>; Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsb5@cdc.gov>; Warren, Whitney
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2 @cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/0OCS) <vafO0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth
(CDC/OD/PPEQ) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Clarification: Does this replace the “Breakfast with the Director” or add to it?

From: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Guest, Megan (CDC/OD/OADC) <weob@cdc.gov>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)
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
(CDC/0OD/OCS) <wjw5@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Katherine Lyon (CDC/OD/OADC) <kdI8@cdc.gov>; Galatas,
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Kate (CDC/OD/OADC) <kkg2@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/0OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/0OD/0CS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>; Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/PPEO) <irp5@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) <ixj3@cdc.gov>

Subject: Monthly "Coffee" with the Director beginning in July

Hi Llelwyn. R3 asked us yesterday to move forward with beginning a new meeting series to interact with
staff along the lines of what we’ve done before as the Breakfast with the Director, but on a smaller,
more sustainable scale. After discussing it with Kyle, the new one-hour “Coffee with the Director” could
begin in July, and in most cases, would be a monthly recurring event, if possible.

We'd like to leverage the proven systems that your branch previously used to solicit, select, and prepare
staff to attend these events, and then for you to leverage for internal communications as before. We'll
continue to handle the other logistics and to be sustainable, ideally we can keep the numbers of staff at

7 or 8, so that we can fit all participants at the round table in 12101.

Any thoughts or concerns before | have Jeremy and Teresa begin looking at dates and working with you
to get the rest of this year identified as holds on the calendar?

Many thanks!

Scoft
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From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: 30 Jul 2018 12:36:34 -0400

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS);Jones, William E. Ill (CDC/OD/OADC)

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh
(CDC/OD/0OCS);Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS);Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/0OCS);Strength, Tracie
(CDC/0D/0CS)

Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

The dates below are correct and have been confirmed for the Director’s
Coffee for the remainder of the year.

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 7:26 AM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC)
<erj0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgfO@cdc.gov>;
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmd9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Importance: High

Good morning Llelwyn and William,
| am following up on the email below.

Please let me know if | can confirm these dates on the Director’s calendar with the exception of the

December date. We originally had the coffee set for December 6™, Is Dec. 7" the new available date
for the Director’s Coffee? If so, we will revise our calendar. Changing date is not a problem, we just
want to make certain that we are accurate on our end.

Thanks so much.

Teresa

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8 @cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC)
<erj0@cdc.gov>; Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov) <tmd9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Hi Llewyn,
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Please advise if we can confirm “all” the dates provided for the Monthly Coffee with the Director.

8/24  9:30-10:30 a.m.
9/14  9:30-10:30 a.m.
10/25 9:00-10:00 a.m.
11/15 9:00-10:00 a.m.
12/7  9:30-10:30 a.m.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC)

<erj0@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Thanks...LFG

From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:12 PM

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

I've move the December coffee to December 6 from 9:30-10:30 a.m.
| will add William as the POC.

Thanks,

Teresa

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:42 AM
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To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS) <coo4 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vgf0@cdc.gov>;
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC)

<erj0@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Actually the point of contact is William Jones moving forward with the
Director’s Coffee. Also, we requested an earlier date for the December
coffee out of concern that many staff will start their holiday leave

around December 215, particularly with that date falling on a Friday. |
thought we were given Dec. 6 as an option date. Please confirm if that
date is no longer available?

Thanks,

Llelwyn

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) On Behalf Of Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS); Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS); Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS); Bartee, Brad
Allen (CDC/OD/OCS); Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS); Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director
When: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD
1. Contacts:

Logistics Specialist: TBD

Special Assistant: TBD

Event Contact: Llelwyn Grant (CDC/OD/OADC)

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

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 14:58:06 +0000
To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC);Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC)
Cc: 'Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) (ixj3@cdc.gov)';Bartee, Brad Allen

(CDC/OD/0OCS);Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS);Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS);Knotts, Ashley
(CDC/OD/OCS);Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Good morning,

Due to Dr. Redfield’s travel schedule, the Coffee with the Director scheduled Dec. 14" have
moved to 1:00-2:00 p.m.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC)
<erj0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Scales, Scott L. (CDC/OD/OCS) (ixj3@cdc.gov) <ixj3@cdc.gov>; Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yxa0@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>; Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS)
<yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vqfO@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS)
<tmd9@cdc.gov>; Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <icn5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Good morning,

Dr. Redfield will be traveling internationally on December 7t
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We can move the Coffee with the Director to December 14 from 9:00-10:00 a.m.
Please advise if we can confirm this date.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC)
<erj0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Strength, Tracie (CDC/OD/OCS) <tmdS@cdc.gov>
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
To: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC) <lcg7@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Ill (CDC/OD/OADC)

<erj0@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxaO@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7 @cdc.gov>;

Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/0OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
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
December date. We originally had the coffee set for December 6. Is Dec. 7" the new available date

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
<erj0@cdc.gov>; Tracie Strength (CDC/OD/OCS) (tmd9@cdc.gov) <tmdS@cdc.gov>

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
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/0OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Janes, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC)

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
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <konb6@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. 11l (CDC/OD/OADC)

<erj0@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: HOLD: Monthly Coffee with the Director

Hi Llewyn,
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I've move the December coffee to December 6t from 9:30-10:30 a.m.
I will add William as the POC.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth (CDC/OD/OCS) <wpw7@cdc.gov>;
Green, Hugh (CDC/OD/OCS) <yke8@cdc.gov>; Knotts, Ashley (CDC/OD/OCS) <vaf0@cdc.gov>;
Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS) <kon6@cdc.gov>; Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC)

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

. Event Information:

Event Host: TBD

Purpose of Event: TBD

Agenda (if applicable): TBD

Number of Attendees and Composition: TBD
Key Participants (if applicable): TBD

Bios: TBD

Source Invitation: Yes on DL

. CDC Director Speech Information or Talking Points (TPs):

CDC Director’s Remarks/Presentation/TPs: TBD
Proposed Role and Topic: TBD

Length of Presentation: TBD

Press: TBD

Teleprompter: TBD

. Supporting/Logistics Materials:

. OGC Review Materials:
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From: Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: 6 Dec 2018 14:03:32 -0500

To: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Subject: RE: CWTD Funding Request

This CDCF request has been approved.

From: Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS) <yxa0@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 8:03 AM

To: Brannon, Jennifer S. (CDC/OD/OCS) <jsh5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Roney, Lisa K. (CDC/OD/OCS) <lhr7@cdc.gov>
Subject: CWTD Funding Request

lennifer,

This request is for next Friday. OADC and NCEH have not sent me the participants names yet, but plan

to by next Wednesday.
Let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Brad

Brad A. Bartee

Advance Team

Office of the Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Office: 404-718-5097

Cell: 202-600-6537

Email: bbartee@cdc.gov

Rm: 12107
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From: Bair-Brake, Heather (ATSDR/OCOM)
Sent: 13 Dec 2018 08:13:36 -0500

To: Jones, William E. Ill (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: coffee with Redfield tomorrow
Importance: High

William,

My sincere apologies for being behind the ball on this. | have a list of 8 people and have received

information from 7 of those 8. | will send their information shortly.

The 8 people are:

Chase Gorishek NCEH
Amy Lavery  ATSDR
Zheng Li ATSDR

Maria Mirabelli NCEH
Carla Cuthbert NCEH Lab
Hubert Vesper NCEH Lab
Louse Williams NCEH
Laura Brown NCEH
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC)

13 Dec 2018 09:28:23 -0500

Bartee, Brad Allen (CDC/OD/OCS)
Grant, Llelwyn (CDC/OD/OADC);Byers, Mark E. (CDC/OD/OCS)
FW: Coffee with Redfield on Friday.

Brad, please see the names and bios of tomorrow’s attendees below. And yes, it’'s Louise.

Take a look and let me know if you need any additional information. Also, please cc Heather Bair-Brake
on your email to attendees. Thank you.

-Wm

From: Bair-Brake, Heather (ATSDR/OCOM) <hhb9@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:22 AM
To: Jones, William E. Il (CDC/OD/OADC) <erj0@cdc.gov>
Cc: Bair-Brake, Heather (ATSDR/OCOM) <hhb9@cdc.gov>
Subject: coffee with Redfield on Friday.

William,

| have the list of names and accompanying bios for you. My sincere apologies for the delay in getting
these to you. Please see below:

Name

Title

Description

Laura Brown,
Ph.D.

Lead Behavioral Scientist--
Safe Food Team; Water,
Food, and Environmental
Health Services Branch;
Division of Environmental
Health Science and
Practice; National Center
for Environmental Health

Laura has been with the Safe Food Team for 12
years. She currently leads the team in its work
to improve the understanding and prevention